
   
    
  
  
  
 

 
 
 
 

                                 A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, February 11, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the audience who would like to address  
the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
 

1 CALL TO ORDER 
 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3 ROLL CALL 
 

4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

 
a) Calendar 

 
7 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

 
a) General Revenue Funds 

 
b) Water and Sewer Systems 

 
c) General Fund Revenue Report  

 
d) General Fund Expenditure Report 

 
8 AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION– Agenda Items Only 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council relating to agenda items this evening may do so 
under this Audience portion by filling out the agenda item audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
  

9        ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

a) Resolution for Charles (Chuck) Anglin 
 

10  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS  
 

a) PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the demolition of a house at 23814 
Willard through the Nuisance Abatement Program. 

 
 
 
 

 
Angela Rogensues, President    Melody Magee, Vice President   Mindy Moore, Secretary                
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Secretary-Mayor Pro-Tem Gary Boike   Jonathan Lafferty                
                             Henry Newnan                          

                                      



 
11       MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  

 
a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving Wastewater Bypass Agreement with the City of Center 

Line.  
 

b) Request of Mac Pharms located at 25225 Easy Street, Suite B, Warren, MI 48089 for a 60-day license extension of their Adult Use 
Marihuana License.  

 
c) Request of ET4 Corp., located at 21445 Hoover Road, Suite 200, for a 60-day license extension of their Marihuana License,  

 
12       COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 
 a) Appointment of Jon Green to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a term to expire September 2027.  

 
13        CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  

 
a) Request of the Police Department for an increase in budgeted appropriations in the amount of $197,793.00 to cover the City’s 

portion of installation costs associated with Macomb County’s upgrades to the ATOS 9-1-1 Call handling equipment. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed)  
 

b) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving funding agreement with County of Macomb for shared 
upgrades to the Police Back-up Dispatch Centers.  

 
c) Request for budget amendment for operating General Ledger Account #101-1301-95414, increasing the budget for ATOS 911 

call handling equipment from $218,051.00 to $415,844.00 for one-time installation, and recurring service costs to upgrade our 
911 call handling equipment. (5 votes needed) 

 
d) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve an amendment of FY2025 DDA Capital Purchases to 

Repair & Improvements to Warren Police Department Exterior Plaza in the amount of $290,960.00. (5 votes needed) 
 

e) Proposed Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 9, Section 9-17.12, Parking Lot Maintenance Permit Requirement. (First Reading). 
 

f) Request to approve an RFP to review proposals on the Administration of a Home Buyer Counseling/Purchase Program and the 
appointment of one Council Representative to serve on the RFP.  

 
14         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under this Audience portion 
by filling out the general audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 

15         COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 

16         ADJOURNMENT 
 
MINDY MOORE 

        Secretary of the Council 
 
 Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 
Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CONSENT AGENDA 

  
The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 
expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 
motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 
 
Item 4: 
 

a) Approval of the minutes of January 28, 2025. 
 

b) Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Oliver Bell Group v City of Warren; 
MCCC Case No. 2024-002873-CZ. Hon. James M. Maceroni. 
 

c) Investment Report Summary-September 30, 2024  
 

d) Notice of re-appointment of Terry Wisniewski to the Civil Service Commission for a term to expire June 30, 2028.  
 

e) Notice of Appointment of John Couture to the Commission on Disabilities for a term to expire February 28, 2026. 
 

f) Request to approve the appointment of Benedetto Tiseo to the Construction Board of Appeals for a term to expire June 30, 2028. 
 

g) Notice of appointment of Carl Weckerle to the Cultural Commission for a term to expire June 30, 2028. 
 

h) Notice of appointment of Emma Howard and Natalie Piernak to the Library Commission each for a term to expire June 30, 2026. 
 

i) Notice of appointment of Rebecca Bennets to the Beautification Commission for a term to expire June 30, 2028. 
 

j) Notice of appointment of Zsa Zsa Booker to the Crime Commission for a term to expire June 30, 2028. 
 

k) Notice of appointment of Diane Young to the Land Bank Authority for a two (2) year period-February 2027. 
 

l) Request to confirm the appointment of Margaret Lewis to the Senior Health Care Commission for a term to expire June 30, 2028. 
 

m) Request of the Communications Direct to award bid ITB-W-1390 to furnish and install audio and video equipment in the Community 
Center Auditorium to Key Code Media, Inc., in a total amount not to exceed $141,004.30. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF 
A RESOLUTION.  

 
n) Request of the Department of Public Works (DPW) to increase the award of ITB-W-0279 for furnishing City Tree and Stump 

Removal to Owen Tree Service to $676,250.00 annually, an increase of $200,000.00 through August 27, 2025. CONSIDERATION 
AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
o) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 and final to City Contract P-24-

811, Miller & Denton Pavement Reconstruct, increasing the current contract amount by $69,499.65 resulting in a final contract 
amount of $1,539,22.40; and issue payment No. 2 and final in the amount of $974,754.51 to Zuniga Cement.  

 
p) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 to City Contract WWTP-23-

003, Main Pump Station Drywell Column Repair (ITB-W-1329), increasing the original contract amount by $26,650.00, resulting in 
an amended contract amount of $2,099,460.00.  

 
q) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No.3 and final to City Contract SW-

21-744, 2021 SAD Sidewalk Repairs, decreasing the amended contract amount by $956,726.35 resulting in a final contract amount of 
$2,167,024.15 and approve payment NO. 9 and final to Luigi Ferdinandi and Son in the amount of $85,153.10. 

 
r) Proposed resolution accepting grant and dedication of Sanitary Sewer Easement and authorizing Sanitary Main Easement Agreement 

7177 and 7243 Miller Road, Warren, Michigan. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

s) Request of the Fire Department to waive the bid process and consider Orlando L. Blanco, a sole source provider for furnishing EMS 
Training Services for the Fire Department in an amount of $33,750.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 



t) Request of the Fire Department to waive the bid process and award the purchase of one Twp-Way Hard Wired Communication 
System from Safeware, Inc., utilizing the State of Michigan Contract in the total amount of $27,381.90. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
u) Request of the Police Department to award the purchase of Office Furniture (TRI-W-1436) to Office Products Outlet, in the total 

amount of $20,403.34. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

v) Request of the Building Maintenance Superintendent to approve an award for furnishing and installing LED Lights at the Christopher 
M. Wouters Police Headquarters to Great Lakes Power & Lighting, Inc., in the total amount of $49,998.00. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
w) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to award bid ITB-W-0574; for the hauling of Ash, Grit and Filter Press Cake, be 

extended for the second of three potential extensions, to DHT Transport, LLC, in an annual amount not to exceed $93,617.39. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
x) Request to schedule a public hearing pursuant to PA 381 of 1996: Consideration and approval of second amendment to the Brownfield 

Redevelopment Plan Warren Transmission Redevelopment Project; 23500 Mound Road, NP Mound Road Industrial, LLC- Set Public 
Hearing Date-March 25,2025.  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 28, 2025 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Tuesday, January 28, 
2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, Warren, 
Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President  
Melody Magee, Vice President 
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 
All Members were present. 
 

4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee   Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 28, 2025 
Page 2 

 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
5.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with a 
support motion by Council Member Lafferty with the following amendments: 
Add items: 12d request for a 60-day extension of license for Madhouse, 
LLC. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

  
6.  Calendar Pending Matters 

 
a)      Calendar  

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the calendar was made by Council Member Moore 
and support was made by Council Member Lafferty. Secretary Moore stated 
she received some information on habitat for humanity but had not reviewed 
yet.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

7.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 

a)  Regular Meeting of January 14, 2025 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer 
 
Roll Call: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 28, 2025 
Page 3 

 
 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

8.     APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 
 
a) General Revenue Funds  
  

Motion: 
Motion to approve the General Fund list of bills was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b) Water and Sewer System 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the Water and Sewer System bills made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 28, 2025 
Page 4 

 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
9.  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION: Agenda Items Only 

 
Lori Harris 
Zsa Zsa Booker 
 

10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Fire Department Appreciation 
 
Comments of gratitude from resident Tim Dail.  
 
Recognition of Police Officers’ Brian Stanko and Chad Rossow 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 
Council Vice President Magee announced the small business Goldman 
Sachs-Application was available on the edge of the stage. She continued 
and announced Warren now has a transportation service. 8am to 2 pm 
Monday through Friday. Call 268-0551. She also announced there was free 
pickle ball on Tuesdays and Thursdays at Owen Jax from 9am to 2 p.m.  
 
Councilmember Jonathan Lafferty announced the Cold Rush event taking 
place at the Civic Center on February 8th from 2-8p.m. 
 

11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  
 
No Public or Administrative Hearings. 
 

12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  
 

a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving consulting 
services agreement with Willis Towers Watson, for calculation of actuarially 
required reserves for City's self-insured, no-fault automobile liability. 
 

Motion: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 28, 2025 
Page 5 

 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Proposed resolution authorizing Quit Claim Deed to City of Warren Downtown 

Development Authority for Real Property at 30637 Schoenherr, Warren, 
Michigan; Parcel ID No. 13-11-229-038. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion was made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

c) Proposed resolution authorizing an agreement between the City of Warren and 
MCREST as part of the 2024-2025 CDBG Program Year Budget in the amount 
of $15,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion was made by Council Member Magee. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 28, 2025 
Page 6 

 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

d) (Added) Request for 60-day extension of marijuana license for Madhouse, LLC.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Council Representative to 
serve on the ADA Transition Plan.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve and appoint Council Member Newnan made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 28, 2025 
Page 7 

 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Amendment to the Council 

rules of Procedure, Section 2.1 The Order of Business; propose moving the 
minutes of the agenda to the consent agenda.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
c) Council President Angela Rogensues, discussion in re: request for a process to 

be created for soliciting proposals from lobbying firms upon expiration of the 
current firms' renewal. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to refer to the legal affairs committee and to schedule a COW for a 
meeting with current lobbyist was made by Council Member Newnan and 
support motion made by Council Member Magee. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 28, 2025 
Page 8 

 
d) Appointment of Michael Assessor to the Zoning Board of Appeals in the 

position of Alternate with a term to expire September, 2027. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
e) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION Approval of 

recommendation of litigation counsel and order of court-appointed special 
master in Opioid Litigation to dismiss claims without prejudice with respect to 
Defendants The Pain Center USA, PLLC and Interventional Pain Center, PLLC. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
f) Request for a sixty (60) day extension of cannabis license for Amber Trichome 

LLC D/B/A Forest Brothers located at 23300 Amber Ave. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty with the condition that all the medical 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 28, 2025 
Page 9 

 
marihuana plants be harvested or destroyed within 60 days of this decision. 
If the Medical Marihuana plants are not harvested or destroyed within 60 
days, the adult use and medical marihuana license will be suspended until 
the grow establishment is rendered in compliance by the City of Warren 
Building Department.   
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
g) Proposed ordinance to amend Chapter 38 to establish an Urban Forestry 

Commission and provide standards for removal, planting, and preservation of 
the City’s urban forest and amend Chapter 1 to give the Zoning Department the 
Authority to issue tickets for failing to comply with the requirements of Chapter 
38.  (Second Reading)  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Newnan. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

14          CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 
a) Request of the Parks and Recreation Director for an increase in budgeted 

revenues and appropriations in the amount of $47,358.00 to cover the costs 
associated with replacing two (2) fuel dispensers and pedestals located at 
32601 Warkop, to upgrade the electrical power panel in the transportation 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 28, 2025 
Page 10 

 
building and to cover the costs for attending the Michigan Recreation and Parks 
Association Annual Conference and Trade Show. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Request of the Parks and Recreation Department to award ITB-W-1415 to 

furnish and install two (2) Fuel Dispensers and Pedestals to Oscar W. Larson 
Company, in an amount not to exceed $29,382.00. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 
 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this 
evening may do so under this Audience portion by filling out the general 
audience form located at the right side of the stage. 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 28, 2025 
Page 11 

 
 
Lori Harris 
Zsa Zsa Booker 
Maragret Lewis 
Wesley Arnold 
 
16 COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 
Secretary Mindy Moore responded to Ms. Harris and that the Animal Welfare 
Commission would be exempt from recordings.  
 
17         ADJOURNMENT 
      

Motion:  
Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 8:37 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  













































































































































































































Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



Docusign Envelope ID: 7336368F-8BB8-4777-80BA-BD0F407364DE



C
O

M
BI

N
ED

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

4.
36

+ 
ac

re
s

N
O

R
TH0 40 80

SCALE: 1" = 80'

www.peagroup.com
t: 844.813.2949SHEET 1 OF 2

DECEMBER 11, 2024
23-0830

\\peainc\pea\PROJECTS\2023\23-0830.01 JOMAR\SURVEY\230830BND\DWG\EASEMENTS\23-0830 ESMT-SANITARY SEWER 24-12-10.dwg  PLOT DATE: 12/12/2024   BY: Vanessa Marcello

KEMP BUILDING AND
DEVELOPMENT CO.
275 WEST GIRARD
MADISON HEIGHTS, MI 48071

SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT



www.peagroup.com
t: 844.813.2949SHEET 2 OF 2

DECEMBER 11, 2024
23-0830

\\peainc\pea\PROJECTS\2023\23-0830.01 JOMAR\SURVEY\230830BND\DWG\EASEMENTS\23-0830 ESMT-SANITARY SEWER 24-12-10.dwg  PLOT DATE: 12/12/2024   BY: Vanessa Marcello

SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
COMBINED PROPERTY
AS SURVEYED BY PEA GROUP

A parcel of land located in the southeast 1/4 of Section 4, T.01N., R.12E. being
Lots 20 through 23 of “Denton Industrial Subdivision”, as recorded in Liber 78,
Page 24-26 (MCR), City of Warren, Macomb County, Michigan described as:

BEGINNING at the southeast corner of said Lot 23, thence along the south line of
said Lot 23 and the north right-of-way line of Miller Road (70 feet wide) 111.70 feet
along a curve to the right, having a radius of 400.00 feet, a central angle of
16°00'01", and chord bearing N81°37'15"W, 111.34 feet; thence continuing along
said north right-of-way line N73°37'15"W, 346.98 feet to the southwest corner of
said Lot 20; thence along the west line of said Lot 20 N00°00'00"E, 366.51 feet to
the northwest corner of said Lot 20; thence along the north line of said Lots 20
through 23 S89°37'15"E, 443.06 feet to the northeast corner of said Lot 23; thence
along the east line of said Lot 23 S00°00'00"E, 477.65 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.  Containing 189,981 sq. ft. or 4.36+ acres

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

A variable width easement for Sanitary Sewer located in the southeast 1/4 of
Section 4, T.01N., R.12E. being a part of Lot 20  and 21 of “Denton Industrial
Subdivision”, as recorded in Liber 78, Page 24-26 (MCR), City of Warren, Macomb
County, Michigan described as:

COMMENCING at the southeast corner of Lot 23 of “Denton Industrial
Subdivision”, as recorded in Liber 78, Page 24-26 (MCR), City of Warren, Macomb
County, Michigan; thence along the south line of said Lot 23 and the north
right-of-way line of Miller Road (70 feet wide) 111.70 feet along a curve to the
right, having a radius of 400.00 feet, a central angle of 16°00'01", and chord
bearing N81°37'15"W 111.34 feet; thence continuing along said north right-of-way
line N73°37'15"W 232.33 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;  thence continuing
along said north right-of-way line N73°37'15"W 102.91 feet; thence N00°00'00"E
369.75 feet to the north line of Lot 20; thence S89°37'15"E 106.24 feet along the
north line of said Lot 20 and Lot 21; thence S00°00'00"E 28.80 feet; thence
N89°37'15"W 71.14 feet; thence S00°00'00"E 314.55 feet; thence S73°37'15"E
66.33 feet; thence S00°00'00"E 36.48 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.
Containing 0.40 acres of land (17,526 sq. ft.), more or less.

KEMP BUILDING AND
DEVELOPMENT CO.
275 WEST GIRARD
MADISON HEIGHTS, MI 48071















































































































End of Item 4 



 

Warren City Council Requests for Information

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

9/10/2024 & 
11/12/2024

Ordinance regulating the use of the City Seal, logo, insignia, etc. Update request to be 
even a draft at this point.

Council City Attorney 11/21/2024

10/22/2024 Up-to-date Dog Ordinance within 30-days
Rogensues/ 
Boike

City Attorney 11/21/2024

11/12/2024
All documentation relating to Habitat for Humanity relocation and any additional 
conderations given in the move, as well as authority to now rent out location

Moore
City 
Attorney/DDA

11/21/2024

11/12/2024
Request for status update relating to Fire Stations and future uses of 
additional/remaining buildings such as Stations 1 & 5

Rogensues DDA/Fire 11/21/2024

12/17/2024
2nd Request **All documentation relating to Habitat for Humanity relocation and any 
additional conderations given in the move, as well as authority to now rent out location

Moore
City 
Attorney/DDA

12/27/2024

Calendar
Pending 
Matters



End of Item 6 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Amount

101 GENERAL FUND 1,197,040.51 
202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 11,748.19 
204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 198,039.48 
208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 126,946.52 
226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 248,902.99 
230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 846.02 
250 COMMUNICATIONS 11,179.55 
259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 35,417.10 
261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 497.70 
262 POLICE TRAINING FUND 3,465.80 
271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 83,538.61 
273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 110,801.18 
277 H.O.M.E. 39,884.94 
278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 5,832.07 
358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP 0.00 
359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS 0.00 
402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 169,859.52 
410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION 14,669.18 
494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 149.96 
495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND 17.65 
536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 22,327.75 
537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 20,774.64 
592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,528,800.28 
596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 13,768.29 
701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND 440.00 
704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG 30,018.00 
750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 101,431.21 
802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND 4.00 
Report Total: 4,976,401.14 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 1/1



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/23/2025 676238 000323 DTE ENERGY 44,676.37  
01/23/2025 676239 000324 DTE ENERGY 58.49  
01/23/2025 676240 000731 AT&T 171.27  
01/23/2025 676241 011369 AT&T MOBILITY 1,919.84  
01/23/2025 676242 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 40.02  
01/23/2025 676243 017390 AT&T 665.53  
01/23/2025 676244 076017 EVELYN FIELDS 524.10  
01/23/2025 676245 076574 ROSEMARY ALTON 524.10  
01/23/2025 676246 080003 WARREN POLICE COMMAND 1,797.89  
01/23/2025 676247 080009 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL 68,345.00  
01/23/2025 676248 080023 DENCAP 2,964.00  
01/23/2025 676249 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 1,060.00  
01/23/2025 676250 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 453.98  
01/23/2025 676251 080109 DENCAP 329.60  
01/23/2025 676252 080118 MISDU 10,575.77  
01/23/2025 676253 080221 LOCAL U227 8,130.00  
01/23/2025 676254 080247 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT 440.99  
01/23/2025 676255 080250 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 294.73  
01/23/2025 676256 080251 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT 923.08  
01/23/2025 676257 000417 FLORENCE CEMENT CO 212,296.88  
01/23/2025 676258 011421 VIL CONSTRUCTION INC 921,719.05  
01/23/2025 676259 017582 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC 63,924.76  
01/30/2025 676260 000265 CONSUMERS ENERGY 55.25  
01/30/2025 676261 000323 DTE ENERGY 85.58  
01/30/2025 676262 000324 DTE ENERGY 57,857.57  
01/30/2025 676263 000731 AT&T 672.18  
01/30/2025 676264 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 437.74  
01/30/2025 676265 012712 TRUCK AND TRAILER 19,442.00  
01/30/2025 676266 014815 BERGER CHEVROLET INC 74,857.00  
01/30/2025 676267 017320 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURA 18,678.06  
01/30/2025 676268 080029 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 66,021.03  
01/30/2025 676269 080110 DELTA DENTAL PLAN 5,833.20  
01/30/2025 676270 080218 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI 352,691.70  
01/30/2025 676271 099998 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER 387.39  
02/12/2025 676272 000003 ABC WAREHOUSE 1,131.00  
02/12/2025 676273 000043 ALLIE BROTHERS INC 421.08  
02/12/2025 676274 000142 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY 891,466.39  
02/12/2025 676275 000158 BRONER INC 565.02  
02/12/2025 676276 000184 C & G PUBLISHING INC 537.00  
02/12/2025 676277 000313 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO 256.15  
02/12/2025 676278 000317 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES 134.90  
02/12/2025 676279 000329 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 563.00  
02/12/2025 676280 000371 EJ USA INC 3,684.75  
02/12/2025 676281 000394 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 3,425.92  
02/12/2025 676282 000466 GRAINGER INC 19,825.34  
02/12/2025 676283 000502 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC 2,549.10  
02/12/2025 676284 000630 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY 226.80  
02/12/2025 676285 000634 SUBURBAN LIBRARY 21,270.24  
02/12/2025 676286 000659 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE 5,000.00  
02/12/2025 676287 000696 MARTIN FLUID POWER 29.95  
02/12/2025 676288 000707 MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC 845.93  
02/12/2025 676289 000719 METRO AIR COMPRESSOR CO 204.73  
02/12/2025 676290 000741 MICHIGAN LIBRARY 85.00  
02/12/2025 676291 000904 QUICK MADE TROPHY SALES 12.50  
02/12/2025 676292 000965 SUPPLYDEN INC 462.05  
02/12/2025 676293 001010 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 103.99  
02/12/2025 676294 001054 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS 1,889.14  
02/12/2025 676295 001066 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO 79.80  
02/12/2025 676296 001086 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO 820.89  
02/12/2025 676297 001158 VWR INTERNATIONAL 95.90  
02/12/2025 676298 001201 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN 43,692.88  
02/12/2025 676299 001212 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN 20,530.09  
02/12/2025 676300 001213 TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN 114,170.33  
02/12/2025 676301 001241 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO 52.50  
02/12/2025 676302 001524 METTLER-TOLEDO INC 821.62  
02/12/2025 676303 001757 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC 11,205.00  
02/12/2025 676304 002238 MACOMB COUNTY DISTRICT 800.00  
02/12/2025 676305 002288 POLLARDWATER 220.17  
02/12/2025 676306 002419 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE 370.00  
02/12/2025 676307 002443 OSCAR W LARSON CO 351.00  
02/12/2025 676308 002508 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER'S ASS 75.00  

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 1/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226976)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226982)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227001)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227002)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227005)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227007)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227636)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227640)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227646)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227649)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227651)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227652)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227653)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227661)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227665)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227666)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227667)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227668)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227669)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227670)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
02/12/2025 676309 002601 EMEDCO 109.29  
02/12/2025 676310 002642 SURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES 5,250.00  
02/12/2025 676311 002645 ENDRESS + HAUSER 2,310.69  
02/12/2025 676312 002747 US POSTMASTER 12,264.20  
02/12/2025 676313 002782 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI 39,731.16  
02/12/2025 676314 003002 PIRTEK 203.98  
02/12/2025 676315 003193 STATE OF MICHIGAN 104,233.86  
02/12/2025 676316 003204 MICHIGAN CAT 2,386.85  
02/12/2025 676317 003260 ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC 639.00  
02/12/2025 676318 003396 SERVICE TOWING INC 85.00  
02/12/2025 676319 003851 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC 43,882.52  
02/12/2025 676320 003860 KENNETH J WROBEL 906.25  
02/12/2025 676321 003865 JOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES 1,260.00  
02/12/2025 676322 004202 MACOMB GROUP 82.10  
02/12/2025 676323 004336 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO 415.00  
02/12/2025 676324 004341 PITNEY BOWES INC 1,221.24  
02/12/2025 676325 004404 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET 1,755.00  
02/12/2025 676326 004410 HACH COMPANY 483.70  
02/12/2025 676327 004461 BREHOB CORP 1,847.50  
02/12/2025 676328 004462 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL 181.61  
02/12/2025 676329 004523 MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT 16,213.33  
02/12/2025 676330 004540 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO 1,845.90  
02/12/2025 676331 004604 RADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC 618.11  
02/12/2025 676332 004699 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORI 194,321.91  
02/12/2025 676333 004700 ETITLE AGENCY INC 125.00  
02/12/2025 676334 004758 MICRO WISE INC 1,215.00  
02/12/2025 676335 004760 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC 500.00  
02/12/2025 676336 004818 ALS GROUP USA CORP 665.00  
02/12/2025 676337 004871 HAMLETT ENVIRONMENTAL 6,108.00  
02/12/2025 676338 004951 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS 15,793.89  
02/12/2025 676339 005757 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO 35.16  
02/12/2025 676340 005880 PSP STORES LLC 59.96  
02/12/2025 676341 006187 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 2,535.18  
02/12/2025 676342 006769 EMPCO INC 4,208.60  
02/12/2025 676343 006824 MICHAEL KNOLL 220.00  
02/12/2025 676344 007286 DAVID M SINUTKO 2,040.00  
02/12/2025 676345 007481 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & 29,309.02  
02/12/2025 676346 007566 3M 1,080.00  
02/12/2025 676347 007814 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC 15,972.00  
02/12/2025 676348 007878 AJAX MATERIALS CORPORATION 7,049.70  
02/12/2025 676349 007905 EXERCISE COMPANY BODY IMAGES 2,820.00  
02/12/2025 676350 008133 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC 11,523.78  
02/12/2025 676351 008209 SONYA HRYSHKO 1,440.00  
02/12/2025 676352 008323 BS & A SOFTWARE 4,132.00  
02/12/2025 676353 008398 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC 379.08  
02/12/2025 676354 008735 HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF MICHIGA 150.00  
02/12/2025 676355 008873 KEVIN SCHNEIDER 570.00  
02/12/2025 676356 009029 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC 843.30  
02/12/2025 676357 009123 DAVID SMITH 325.00  
02/12/2025 676358 009134 DONNA L CAUMARTIN 150.00  
02/12/2025 676359 009248 METCO SERVICES INC 23,376.21  
02/12/2025 676360 009298 JENNIFER CHUPA 630.00  
02/12/2025 676361 009314 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION 390.00  
02/12/2025 676362 009327 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 250.00  
02/12/2025 676363 009336 DAVID WORDEN 1,980.00  
02/12/2025 676364 009421 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 7,926.28  
02/12/2025 676365 009457 ANDREW M CANU 5,493.75  
02/12/2025 676366 009541 CREATIVE AWARDS 361.28  
02/12/2025 676367 009703 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 10.16  
02/12/2025 676368 009739 MARY CLARK 400.00  
02/12/2025 676369 009867 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE I 569.50  
02/12/2025 676370 009871 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT 427.30  
02/12/2025 676371 009901 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 13,000.00  
02/12/2025 676372 010096 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ 617.50  
02/12/2025 676373 010177 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 25.37  
02/12/2025 676374 010188 OAKLAND COUNTY 56,308.67  
02/12/2025 676375 010359 BOSTICK TRUCK CENTER LLC 229.36  
02/12/2025 676376 010501 TURNING POINT INC 1,495.93  
02/12/2025 676377 010591 LORAINE C KENNY 300.00  
02/12/2025 676378 010776 BOUND TREE MEDICAL 7,661.27  
02/12/2025 676379 010843 ULINE INC 516.46  

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 2/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227673)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227674)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227675)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227678)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227679)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227680)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227685)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227687)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227688)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227705)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227741)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
02/12/2025 676380 010861 MATTHEW A LICATA 150.00  
02/12/2025 676381 010875 GOV CONNECTION INC 2,347.49  
02/12/2025 676382 011024 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO 88.39  
02/12/2025 676383 011067 PAUL SCALLY 593.75  
02/12/2025 676384 011088 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC 75,754.38  
02/12/2025 676385 011091 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSI 129,591.86  
02/12/2025 676386 011162 JESSICA R BROWN 350.00  
02/12/2025 676387 011163 DELL MARKETING LP 3,237.09  
02/12/2025 676388 011298 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO 3,200.40  
02/12/2025 676389 011321 GALLAGHER FIRE EQUIP CO 105.00  
02/12/2025 676390 011370 LISA E BIGGS 1,587.00  
02/12/2025 676391 011495 INTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL 36.95  
02/12/2025 676392 011543 JASON MALKIEWICZ 406.25  
02/12/2025 676393 011573 MATTHEW FECHT 450.00  
02/12/2025 676394 011673 DETROIT SALT 67,827.97  
02/12/2025 676395 011876 VINCENZO MANZELLA 458.75  
02/12/2025 676396 011877 JAMES B ROONEY 562.50  
02/12/2025 676397 011882 SMART 3,432.97  
02/12/2025 676398 012133 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC 475.00  
02/12/2025 676399 012584 EVERETT MURPHY 495.75  
02/12/2025 676400 012712 TRUCK AND TRAILER 109.32  
02/12/2025 676401 012860 SUSAN R COLE 180.00  
02/12/2025 676402 013066 SHREDCORP 3,533.00  
02/12/2025 676403 013167 EVIDENT INC 648.99  
02/12/2025 676404 013181 SARA KARPUK 475.00  
02/12/2025 676405 013199 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC 2,355.00  
02/12/2025 676406 013226 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS 5,275.74  
02/12/2025 676407 013314 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 24,545.14  
02/12/2025 676408 013332 DIGIGRAPHX 295.00  
02/12/2025 676409 013332 DIGIGRAPHX 707.75  
02/12/2025 676410 013336 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC 13,304.00  
02/12/2025 676411 013425 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER 43.79  
02/12/2025 676412 013442 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT 2,217.00  
02/12/2025 676413 013518 STEVEN M WATRIPONT 420.75  
02/12/2025 676414 013577 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES 58,725.81  
02/12/2025 676415 013698 TERRY L WISNIEWSKI 150.00  
02/12/2025 676416 014130 JAMES R HILLER 300.00  
02/12/2025 676417 014308 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR 968.75  
02/12/2025 676418 014383 CAMPBELL PET COMPANY 615.00  
02/12/2025 676419 014415 COMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC 3,921.00  
02/12/2025 676420 014492 APPLE INC 119.80  
02/12/2025 676421 014619 D/A CENTRAL INC 7,639.27  
02/12/2025 676422 014625 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ 75.00  
02/12/2025 676423 014635 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS 66,695.19  
02/12/2025 676424 014947 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING 2,345.18  
02/12/2025 676425 014977 NYE UNIFORM 37.60  
02/12/2025 676426 015025 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC 3,514.00  
02/12/2025 676427 015188 GREGORY TRZASKOMA 492.00  
02/12/2025 676428 015189 STATE OF MICHIGAN 1,050.00  
02/12/2025 676429 015207 D R MARTIN 19,350.00  
02/12/2025 676430 015247 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC 1,521.49  
02/12/2025 676431 015475 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 2,014.26  
02/12/2025 676432 015498 ANTHONY WRIGHT 120.00  
02/12/2025 676433 015515 ROSS J FAZIO JR 2,062.00  
02/12/2025 676434 015549 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI 153.75  
02/12/2025 676435 015558 APPLIED INNOVATION 384.73  
02/12/2025 676436 015605 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION 409.00  
02/12/2025 676437 015679 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 359.90  
02/12/2025 676438 015703 LISA MARTIN 181.50  
02/12/2025 676439 015750 MATZKA INC 216.91  
02/12/2025 676440 015755 PAUL LIZE 30.00  
02/12/2025 676441 015874 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL 11.67  
02/12/2025 676442 015953 FRANK BADALAMENTE 420.75  
02/12/2025 676443 015960 JOHN F STANO 242.70  
02/12/2025 676444 016069 DAVID BEAN 30.00  
02/12/2025 676445 016146 THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL 13,028.13  
02/12/2025 676446 016220 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 755.00  
02/12/2025 676447 016308 ROYAL TRUCK & TRAILER 302.70  
02/12/2025 676448 016513 PAMELA M KROLL 531.25  
02/12/2025 676449 016553 JEAN W BRANCH 450.00  
02/12/2025 676450 016618 CHARLES ANGLIN 75.00  

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 3/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227755)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227762)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227791)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227796)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227812)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
02/12/2025 676451 016674 ANDREA I JANSSEN 234.00  
02/12/2025 676452 016805 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI 30.00  
02/12/2025 676453 016856 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES 160.00  
02/12/2025 676454 016894 M & K HOLDING COMPANY 9,264.22  
02/12/2025 676455 016935 SUPERIOR EXCAVATING INC 35,416.00  
02/12/2025 676456 016955 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY 241.55  
02/12/2025 676457 016983 WILLIAM HOPKINS 210.00  
02/12/2025 676458 016985 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES 77.60  
02/12/2025 676459 017000 THOMAS DUGAN 420.75  
02/12/2025 676460 017003 CURTIS GAUSS 420.75  
02/12/2025 676461 017043 EXTREME TOOLING LLC 585.00  
02/12/2025 676462 017046 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS 205.00  
02/12/2025 676463 017050 AMERICAN GRAPHICS PRINTING CO 950.00  
02/12/2025 676464 017080 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC 10,477.72  
02/12/2025 676465 017172 NOBLE 50.00  
02/12/2025 676466 017234 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC 183.00  
02/12/2025 676467 017292 MARK VRANA 735.00  
02/12/2025 676468 017309 CITY OF CENTER LINE 479.90  
02/12/2025 676469 017349 ADAM BIDOUL 436.50  
02/12/2025 676470 017349 ADAM BIDOUL 160.00  
02/12/2025 676471 017351 ACCUSHRED LLC 429.00  
02/12/2025 676472 017368 ANGELO DONOFRIO 156.25  
02/12/2025 676473 017373 ATHENSA LLC 1,199.60  
02/12/2025 676474 017404 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES IN 115.00  
02/12/2025 676475 017414 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE 778.64  
02/12/2025 676476 017423 ROY SMITH COMPANY 19.20  
02/12/2025 676477 017425 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST 375.00  
02/12/2025 676478 017441 FREDERICK SHARP 678.30  
02/12/2025 676479 017550 RICHARD CERVENAK 6,807.50  
02/12/2025 676480 017595 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH 70.00  
02/12/2025 676481 017609 ROY M GRUENBURG 780.00  
02/12/2025 676482 017672 CLARISSA CAYTON 240.00  
02/12/2025 676483 017705 LYNN A MELTON 350.00  
02/12/2025 676484 017733 CLOUD GAVEL LLC 9,000.00  
02/12/2025 676485 017746 DONALD JARVIS 30.00  
02/12/2025 676486 017760 RNA FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 2,162.00  
02/12/2025 676487 017863 S A TORELLO INC 18,093.42  
02/12/2025 676488 017870 JOHN C CAHALAN PLLC 1,116.25  
02/12/2025 676489 017905 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI 420.75  
02/12/2025 676490 017917 CAVANAUGH & QUESADA PLC 9,244.00  
02/12/2025 676491 017934 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES 89.90  
02/12/2025 676492 018001 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC 534.00  
02/12/2025 676493 018006 PAUL BRADLEY 80.00  
02/12/2025 676494 018014 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC 5,750.67  
02/12/2025 676495 018055 CPR SAVERS & FIRST AID SUPPLY 241.80  
02/12/2025 676496 018103 MICHIGAN KENWORTH LLC 2,367.17  
02/12/2025 676497 018105 PLUNKETT COONEY PC 24,102.50  
02/12/2025 676498 018141 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES US 249.90  
02/12/2025 676499 018142 DELTA COLLEGE 750.00  
02/12/2025 676500 018145 UNITED AUTO PARTS 135.00  
02/12/2025 676501 018157 PAUL JERZY 75.00  
02/12/2025 676502 018159 CHARLES L PERRY 75.00  
02/12/2025 676503 018198 CHARDON LABORATORIES INC 365.00  
02/12/2025 676504 018202 ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC 978.69  
02/12/2025 676505 018209 JULIA HARRIS 75.00  
02/12/2025 676506 018217 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 475.23  
02/12/2025 676507 018219 THOMAS SCIENTIFIC LLC 1,458.75  
02/12/2025 676508 018242 MAINLAND SUPPLY 1,576.30  
02/12/2025 676509 018285 PERANI'S HOCKEY WORLD 499.00  
02/12/2025 676510 018329 RPM 53.30  
02/12/2025 676511 018336 COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPOR 234,491.09  
02/12/2025 676512 018351 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. 1,500.00  
02/12/2025 676513 018375 KNIGHT WATCH INC 770.00  
02/12/2025 676514 018382 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC 626.78  
02/12/2025 676515 018392 TANIA GHANEM 2,450.00  
02/12/2025 676516 018404 EAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC 479.80  
02/12/2025 676517 018412 WILLIAM G CLIFT 75.00  
02/12/2025 676518 018422 ANNMARIE FARCHONE 400.00  
02/12/2025 676519 018442 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY 855.00  
02/12/2025 676520 018453 IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC 2,125.00  
02/12/2025 676521 018457 SANDRA C DICKSON 420.00  

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 4/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227834)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227883)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
02/12/2025 676522 018489 CAROLE ANN MURRAY 270.00  
02/12/2025 676523 018491 JOHN J PERRY III 150.00  
02/12/2025 676524 018498 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 274.13  
02/12/2025 676525 018582 DAVID PODESZWIK 420.75  
02/12/2025 676526 018599 DANIEL G DEVINE 100.00  
02/12/2025 676527 018665 ADAM DUFF 516.50  
02/12/2025 676528 018666 JAMES KAISER 495.75  
02/12/2025 676529 018736 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 8,926.27  
02/12/2025 676530 018787 DAVID A SOPHIEA 75.00  
02/12/2025 676531 018853 BKV GROUP 13,128.14  
02/12/2025 676532 018948 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC 600.00  
02/12/2025 676533 018954 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC 1,059.84  
02/12/2025 676534 019016 BRIAN SCHUMAN 420.75  
02/12/2025 676535 019027 XPRESS GOV SUPPLY 1,286.00  
02/12/2025 676536 019029 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA 180.00  
02/12/2025 676537 019037 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC 2,856.00  
02/12/2025 676538 019049 UNIQUE SHORT TREE DESIGN LLC 6,972.00  
02/12/2025 676539 019057 AARON'S LOCK & KEY 1,250.00  
02/12/2025 676540 019083 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE 3,498.94  
02/12/2025 676541 019100 DANNY PETROFF 100.00  
02/12/2025 676542 019101 JOSEPH WILLIAM MATHEW CHUPA 100.00  
02/12/2025 676543 019108 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP 2,123.44  
02/12/2025 676544 019116 EASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL 217.00  
02/12/2025 676545 019159 PERNICANO LAW PLLC 2,895.25  
02/12/2025 676546 019161 SCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERI 2,276.00  
02/12/2025 676547 019180 BEAR INDUSTRIAL GROUP LLC 4,650.00  
02/12/2025 676548 019183 LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING 2,380.00  
02/12/2025 676549 019186 DAVID BOCHENEK 120.00  
02/12/2025 676550 019214 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY 268.90  
02/12/2025 676551 019273 QUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC 20,190.45  
02/12/2025 676552 019288 DONNA MEREDITH 20.00  
02/12/2025 676553 019292 ADAM KENT PERRY 1,809.00  
02/12/2025 676554 019326 G & A CLEANING INC 10,302.16  
02/12/2025 676555 019337 JUDITH M MALINOWSKI 1,000.00  
02/12/2025 676556 019362 LEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH 135.00  
02/12/2025 676557 019365 JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY UNDERW 2,161.73  
02/12/2025 676558 019397 SUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC 845.00  
02/12/2025 676559 019429 AFC INDUSTRIES INC 270.93  
02/12/2025 676560 019434 NINA WARDA 1,192.50  
02/12/2025 676561 019441 AIRGAS USA LLC 425.50  
02/12/2025 676562 019442 WOLFHOUND COP TRAINING 249.00  
02/12/2025 676563 019443 GAPVAX INC 895.25  
02/12/2025 676564 019459 SOCIETY OF MICHIGAN EMS INSTR 225.00  
02/12/2025 676565 019467 MACQUEEN 13,673.29  
02/12/2025 676566 019506 DARLENE GATHERS 252.00  
02/12/2025 676567 019549 ANDREY DUZYJ 75.00  
02/12/2025 676568 019553 SHAUN LINDSEY 75.00  
02/12/2025 676569 019554 SNAPTOP LLC 2,950.00  
02/12/2025 676570 019583 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES 11,220.33  
02/12/2025 676571 019605 SECURE SUPPLY INC 108.00  
02/12/2025 676572 019611 PLY PLUS INC 27,676.80  
02/12/2025 676573 019614 LISA TORI'S PIZZA 275.93  
02/12/2025 676574 019617 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC 13,347.00  
02/12/2025 676575 019666 BAYPORT INTERNATIONAL LLC 808.18  
02/12/2025 676576 019671 CREATIVE INDUSTRIAL SALES INC 85.80  
02/12/2025 676577 019673 ENDLESSROPE 18,768.00  
02/12/2025 676578 019685 JUANITA L MCKEEVER 45.00  
02/12/2025 676579 019688 TYLER BRIONES 180.00  
02/12/2025 676580 070335 PATRICK MOORE 100.00  
02/12/2025 676581 070477 DAVID SOWERS 385.71  
02/12/2025 676582 070517 CHRISTOPHER THOMAS 150.40  
02/12/2025 676583 070553 MATTHEW DEMPSEY 975.69  
02/12/2025 676584 070554 GENO COOK 1,328.66  
02/12/2025 676585 080000 LOCAL 412 550.00  
02/12/2025 676586 080007 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND 1,350.00  
02/12/2025 676587 080043 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS 2,600.00  
02/12/2025 676588 099998 ZETOUNA REAL ESTATE #2 440.00  
02/12/2025 676589 099998 ZETOUNA REAL ESTATE #2 LLC 4.00  
02/12/2025 676590 099998 ALI AL SAMARAI 39.50  
02/12/2025 676591 099998 BECKY BAILEY GUISGAND 38.30  
02/12/2025 676592 099998 JENNIFER BENSON 41.10  

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 5/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227896)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227900)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227909)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227945)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227946)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227948)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227951)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227952)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227953)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227954)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
02/12/2025 676593 099998 MONICA BUGBEE-KENNER 38.70  
02/12/2025 676594 099998 MICHELLE CLARK 39.90  
02/12/2025 676595 099998 BRAIN DIMUZIO 39.50  
02/12/2025 676596 099998 MICHAEL EMERY 38.30  
02/12/2025 676597 099998 ASHLEE FRIZZELL 41.50  
02/12/2025 676598 099998 MELISSA GRANDE 15.80  
02/12/2025 676599 099998 DAN HARPER 17.00  
02/12/2025 676600 099998 DILWAR HUSSAIN 40.70  
02/12/2025 676601 099998 BENJAMIN JONES 38.70  
02/12/2025 676602 099998 ANGELA KOVACS 39.90  
02/12/2025 676603 099998 FADILA LIVADIC 39.90  
02/12/2025 676604 099998 KRISTIN MASI 15.80  
02/12/2025 676605 099998 ROBERT MICHALS 39.10  
02/12/2025 676606 099998 LAWRENCE NEUMANN 17.00  
02/12/2025 676607 099998 LECHI PHAM 41.50  
02/12/2025 676608 099998 SHERRY RADEMACHER 38.70  
02/12/2025 676609 099998 KIMBERLY SEIDENWAND 38.30  
02/12/2025 676610 099998 NUMME SIDDIQ 17.00  
02/12/2025 676611 099998 JENNIFER TAIT 40.70  
02/12/2025 676612 099998 ALAN TREFNEY 41.50  
02/12/2025 676613 099998 KAITLYN VANG 41.10  
02/12/2025 676614 099998 KELLY WILLIS 39.90  
02/12/2025 676615 099998 NATIONSTAR 76.53  
02/12/2025 676616 099998 ANNE MARIE KRAPP 10.00  
02/12/2025 676617 099998 CORELOGIC 69.07  
02/12/2025 676618 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 910.25  
02/12/2025 676619 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 1,609.42  
02/12/2025 676620 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 4,690.45  
02/12/2025 676621 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 60.88  
02/12/2025 676622 099998 WESTMINSTER TITLE AGENCY INC 9.32  
02/12/2025 676623 099998 PRESTIGE STAMPING 1,304.31  
02/12/2025 676624 099998 KELLEY COLLINS 141.71  
02/12/2025 676625 099998 CHRISTINE KATTERSON 630.00  
02/12/2025 676626 099998 SONYA DEALCA 23.91  
02/12/2025 676627 099998 BRITTANY PIKORA 408.60  
02/12/2025 676628 099998 GOLAM JAKARIA 116.05  
02/12/2025 676629 099998 DARRYL BRAKE 93.49  
02/12/2025 676630 099998 ROBERT PRESTININZI 51.25  
02/12/2025 676631 099998 CHARLES DAVIS 133.31  
02/12/2025 676632 099998 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER 47.69  
02/12/2025 676633 099998 ROSE-MARIE HOJNA 500.00  
02/12/2025 676634 099998 DARON CALHOUN 15,009.00  
02/12/2025 676635 099998 THO D & DEEP T NGUYEN 15,009.00  
02/12/2025 676636 099998 JERRY BURDEN 40.00  
02/12/2025 676637 099998 INSERV 500.00  
02/12/2025 676638 004896 METRO CONTROLS INC 7,996.88  
02/12/2025 676639 004924 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 2,225.47  
02/12/2025 676640 014756 CREST FORD INC 5,661.69  
02/12/2025 676641 015304 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE 300.00  
02/12/2025 676642 015678 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC 965.00  
02/12/2025 676643 016177 USA PLUMBING 29,065.35  
02/12/2025 676644 016454 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC 746.76  
02/12/2025 676645 018467 GALLS LLC 10,575.06  

POOL TOTALS:

Total of 408 Checks: 4,976,401.14 
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00 
Total of 408 Disbursements: 4,976,401.14 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 6/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227955)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227956)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227957)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227959)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227960)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227963)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227976)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227982)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227983)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227984)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227985)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227989)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227990)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227991)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227992)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227994)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227996)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227997)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227999)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228014)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 23124 0000 92.96 

01/30/2025 POOL 676269# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 23124 0000 2,887.70 

01/30/2025 POOL 676270# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 23121 0000 330.10 

01/30/2025 POOL 676271 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 387.39 

02/12/2025 POOL 676273 ALLIE BROTHERS INC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 6.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 28.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 84.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 74.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 137.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 90.10 

Check POOL 676273 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 421.08 

02/12/2025 POOL 676346 3M OPERATING SUPPLY 10900 0000 1,080.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676348 AJAX MATERIALS CORPORATION BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIAL 10900 0000 7,049.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676394 DETROIT SALT ROCK SALT 10900 0000 6,324.67 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 6,861.64 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 3,589.88 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 9,439.24 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 12,728.27 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 9,495.34 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 13,091.38 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 6,297.55 

Check POOL 676394 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 67,827.97 

02/12/2025 POOL 676414* RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS 10701 0000 26,417.82 
GASOLINE 10702 0000 28,078.32 

Check POOL 676414 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 54,496.14 

02/12/2025 POOL 676423 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 26,644.08 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 36,861.95 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 3,189.16 

Check POOL 676423 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 66,695.19 

02/12/2025 POOL 676425 NYE UNIFORM CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 37.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676582 CHRISTOPHER THOMAS PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 150.40 

02/12/2025 POOL 676615 NATIONSTAR
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 76.53 

02/12/2025 POOL 676616 ANNE MARIE KRAPP
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 10.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676617 CORELOGIC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 69.07 

02/12/2025 POOL 676618 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 910.25 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 1/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227980)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676619 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC

[No Converted Name]
OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 1,609.42 

02/12/2025 POOL 676620 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 4,690.45 

02/12/2025 POOL 676621 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 60.88 

02/12/2025 POOL 676622 WESTMINSTER TITLE AGENCY INC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 9.32 

02/12/2025 POOL 676623 PRESTIGE STAMPING
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 1,304.31 

02/12/2025 POOL 676624 KELLEY COLLINS
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 141.71 

02/12/2025 POOL 676625 CHRISTINE KATTERSON
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 630.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676626 SONYA DEALCA
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 23.91 

02/12/2025 POOL 676645# GALLS LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20291 0000 15.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20291 0000 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 60.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 22.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 126.36 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 60.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 22.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 250.70 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 152.90 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 76.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 118.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 112.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 89.24 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 19.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 118.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 57.60 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 119.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 147.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 128.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 17.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 29.79 
CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (48.00)

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 2/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227982)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227983)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227984)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227985)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (14.25)
CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (119.50)
CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (130.00)

Check POOL 676645 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,783.51 

Total For Dept: 0000 212,775.59 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
02/12/2025 POOL 676411 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 60900 0080 43.79 

02/12/2025 POOL 676632 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER
[No Converted Name]

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 60900 0080 47.69 

Total For Dept: 0080 91.48 

Dept: 1101 COUNCIL
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1101 836.64 

02/12/2025 POOL 676497 PLUNKETT COONEY PC LEGAL SERVICES 80100 1101 9,175.00 
LEGAL SERVICES 80100 1101 2,145.00 
LEGAL SERVICES 80100 1101 2,500.00 
LEGAL SERVICES 80100 1101 8,660.00 
LEGAL SERVICES 80100 1101 1,622.50 

Check POOL 676497 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 24,102.50 

Total For Dept: 1101 24,939.14 

Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/23/2025 POOL 676240*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1136 57.73 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1136 114.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1136 5,982.40 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1136 3,532.48 

02/12/2025 POOL 676304 MACOMB COUNTY DISTRICT MEMBERSHIP DUES 95800 1136 800.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1136 1,126.84 

02/12/2025 POOL 676377 LORAINE C KENNY COURT RECORDING SERVICE 80100 1136 300.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676381# GOV CONNECTION INC COMPUTER SUPPLY 72700 1136 204.71 

02/12/2025 POOL 676386 JESSICA R BROWN COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1136 350.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676402 SHREDCORP DOCUMENT SHREDDING 80100 1136 3,447.00 
DOCUMENT SHREDDING 80100 1136 86.00 

Check POOL 676402 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,533.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676437 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1136 359.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676441 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 11.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676453 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 160.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676468 CITY OF CENTER LINE JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 479.90 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 3/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227994)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227666)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227830)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
02/12/2025 POOL 676483 LYNN A MELTON COURT RECORDING SERVICE 80100 1136 175.00 

COURT RECORDING SERVICE 80100 1136 175.00 

Check POOL 676483 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 350.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676512 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 460.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 440.00 

Check POOL 676512 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,500.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676514 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 123.35 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 150.80 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 220.03 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 132.60 

Check POOL 676514 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 626.78 

02/12/2025 POOL 676515 TANIA GHANEM INTERPRETATION SERVICES 80100 1136 1,925.00 
INTERPRETATION SERVICES 80100 1136 525.00 

Check POOL 676515 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,450.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676518 ANNMARIE FARCHONE COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1136 400.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676520# IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC COURT FORMS 72700 1136 125.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676526 DANIEL G DEVINE MEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUP 82240 1136 100.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 1.87 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 98.07 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 207.81 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 5.58 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 44.79 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 5.09 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 204.98 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 256.08 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 56.81 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 59.88 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 128.69 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 210.18 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,279.83 

02/12/2025 POOL 676590 ALI AL SAMARAI
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676591 BECKY BAILEY GUISGAND
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676592 JENNIFER BENSON
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676593 MONICA BUGBEE-KENNER
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676594 MICHELLE CLARK
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.90 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 4/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227952)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227953)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227954)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227955)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227956)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
02/12/2025 POOL 676595 BRAIN DIMUZIO

[No Converted Name]
JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676596 MICHAEL EMERY
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676597 ASHLEE FRIZZELL
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676598 MELISSA GRANDE
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 15.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676599 DAN HARPER
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676600 DILWAR HUSSAIN
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676601 BENJAMIN JONES
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676602 ANGELA KOVACS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676603 FADILA LIVADIC
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676604 KRISTIN MASI
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 15.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676605 ROBERT MICHALS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676606 LAWRENCE NEUMANN
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676607 LECHI PHAM
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676608 SHERRY RADEMACHER
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676609 KIMBERLY SEIDENWAND
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676610 NUMME SIDDIQ
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676611 JENNIFER TAIT
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676612 ALAN TREFNEY
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676613 KAITLYN VANG
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676614 KELLY WILLIS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.90 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 5/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227957)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227959)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227960)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227963)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227976)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
Total For Dept: 1136 24,723.64 

Dept: 1171 MAYOR
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1171 464.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676519 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY PRINTING 72700 1171 855.00 

Total For Dept: 1171 1,319.80 

Dept: 1209 ASSESSING
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1209 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1209 650.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676381# GOV CONNECTION INC CHARGER 72700 1209 94.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676435*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 83300 1209 262.61 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 156.18 

Total For Dept: 1209 1,221.01 

Dept: 1210 LEGAL
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1210 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1210 743.68 

02/12/2025 POOL 676277# DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO DATE STAMPER 72700 1210 70.00 
DATE STAMPER 72700 1210 6.00 

Check POOL 676277 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 76.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 29.69 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 92.25 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 12.95 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 61.59 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 221.39 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 97.41 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 191.19 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 706.47 

Total For Dept: 1210 1,583.15 

Dept: 1215 CLERK
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1215 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1215 464.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676276# C & G PUBLISHING INC LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 90000 1215 197.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676306 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 72700 1215 135.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 72700 1215 235.00 

Check POOL 676306 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 370.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676369 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC REPAIR SERVICES 80600 1215 569.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676474 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES/REPAIR 80100 1215 115.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 6/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227668)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227668)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227836)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1215 CLERK
Total For Dept: 1215 1,773.30 

Dept: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1220 557.76 

02/12/2025 POOL 676277# DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO SIGNATURE/DATE STAMPS 72700 1220 134.00 
SIGNATURE/DATE STAMPS 72700 1220 10.15 
SIGNATURE/DATE STAMPS 72700 1220 36.00 

Check POOL 676277 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 180.15 

02/12/2025 POOL 676286 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE JOB FAIR SPONSORSHIP 80100 1220 5,000.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676358 DONNA L CAUMARTIN CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1220 150.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676415 TERRY L WISNIEWSKI CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1220 150.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676478 FREDERICK SHARP ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 67.50 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 33.60 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 337.50 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 48.60 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 157.50 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 33.60 

Check POOL 676478 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 678.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676523 JOHN J PERRY III CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1220 150.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676532 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 
ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 
ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 
ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 

Check POOL 676532 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 600.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676555 JUDITH M MALINOWSKI MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 500.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 500.00 

Check POOL 676555 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,000.00 

Total For Dept: 1220 8,466.21 

Dept: 1221 CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE
02/12/2025 POOL 676342 EMPCO INC WRITTEN EXAMS - POLICE/FIRE 80100 1221 3,708.60 

WRITTEN EXAMS - POLICE/FIRE 80100 1221 500.00 

Check POOL 676342 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,208.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676443 JOHN F STANO ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1221 202.50 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1221 40.20 

Check POOL 676443 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 242.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676541 DANNY PETROFF P&F CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1221 100.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676542 JOSEPH WILLIAM MATHEW CHUPA P&F CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1221 100.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676580 PATRICK MOORE P&F CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1221 100.00 

Total For Dept: 1221 4,751.30 

Dept: 1223 CONTROLLER

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 7/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227942)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1223 CONTROLLER
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1223 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1223 929.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 55.65 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 103.60 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 338.76 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 99.50 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 597.51 

Total For Dept: 1223 1,584.11 

Dept: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT
01/23/2025 POOL 676251 DENCAP DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 329.60 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1237 185.92 

01/30/2025 POOL 676269# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 2,945.50 

01/30/2025 POOL 676270# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1237 177,148.10 

Total For Dept: 1237 180,609.12 

Dept: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
01/23/2025 POOL 676244 EVELYN FIELDS MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1238 524.10 

01/23/2025 POOL 676245 ROSEMARY ALTON MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1238 524.10 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1238 185.92 

01/30/2025 POOL 676270# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1238 175,213.50 

Total For Dept: 1238 176,447.62 

Dept: 1253 TREASURER
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1253 836.64 

02/12/2025 POOL 676308 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER'S ASSOC 2025 MEMBERSHIP 83600 1253 25.00 
2025 MEMBERSHIP 83600 1253 25.00 
2025 MEMBERSHIP 83600 1253 25.00 

Check POOL 676308 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1253 911.64 

Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1258 278.88 

02/12/2025 POOL 676334 MICRO WISE INC CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80100 1258 1,215.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676338# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS LICENSE RENEWAL 80100 1258 632.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676381# GOV CONNECTION INC HARDWARE 74000 1258 1,742.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1258 19.20 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1258 62.65 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1258 9.20 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 91.05 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 8/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227670)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227670)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227670)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Total For Dept: 1258 3,959.88 

Dept: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1265 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1265 1,487.36 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 150.40 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 394.76 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 350.51 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 147.16 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 597.08 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 352.50 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 72.62 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 61.74 
CREDIT MEMO 77600 1265 (40.00)
CREDIT MEMO 77600 1265 (394.76)
CREDIT MEMO 77600 1265 (25.00)

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,667.01 

02/12/2025 POOL 676293 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PAINTING SUPPLIES 77600 1265 37.76 
PAINTING SUPPLIES 77600 1265 66.23 

Check POOL 676293 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 103.99 

02/12/2025 POOL 676316 MICHIGAN CAT GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 80110 1265 2,386.85 

02/12/2025 POOL 676370# LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 36.97 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 26.09 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 51.23 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 6.63 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 5.68 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 55.97 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 46.53 
CREDIT MEMO 77600 1265 (103.55)
CREDIT MEMO 77600 1265 (166.03)

Check POOL 676370 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND (40.48)

02/12/2025 POOL 676388*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 1,948.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676389 GALLAGHER FIRE EQUIP CO FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 105.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC GENERAL HVAC REPAIRS 80110 1265 976.51 
GENERAL HVAC REPAIRS 80110 1265 1,382.00 
HVAC SERVICE 80110 1265 4,989.30 

Check POOL 676407 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 7,347.81 

02/12/2025 POOL 676424# GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC ON CALL ELECTRICAL SERVICES 80110 1265 696.61 

02/12/2025 POOL 676428 STATE OF MICHIGAN ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 
ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 
ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 
ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 
ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 9/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227678)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 

Check POOL 676428 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,050.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80110 1265 60.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80110 1265 10.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80110 1265 28.00 

Check POOL 676492 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 98.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676550 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 74000 1265 268.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676643*# USA PLUMBING ON CALL PLUMBING SERVICES 80110 1265 1,299.50 

Total For Dept: 1265 18,476.35 

Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92002 1294 13,341.52 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92001 1294 591.67 

Check POOL 676262 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 13,933.19 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92001 1294 111.45 
NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92002 1294 4,988.17 

Check POOL 676315 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,099.62 

02/12/2025 POOL 676347 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 82602 1294 15,972.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676357 DAVID SMITH REIMBURSEMENT CAPITAL ASSETS 86400 1294 325.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676399# EVERETT MURPHY TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676404 SARA KARPUK MEMBERSHIP REIMBURSEMENT 86400 1294 150.00 
REIMBURSEMENT CAPITAL ASSETS 86400 1294 325.00 

Check POOL 676404 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 475.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676408 DIGIGRAPHX BANNERS 88001 1294 235.00 
BANNERS 88001 1294 60.00 

Check POOL 676408 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 295.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676413 STEVEN M WATRIPONT TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676442 FRANK BADALAMENTE TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676458 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES INTERPRETING SERVICE 82602 1294 77.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676459 THOMAS DUGAN TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676460 CURTIS GAUSS TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676469# ADAM BIDOUL TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 361.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676489 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676525 DAVID PODESZWIK TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676527# ADAM DUFF TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 361.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676528# JAMES KAISER TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676534 BRIAN SCHUMAN TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 10/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227896)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
02/12/2025 POOL 676557 JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY UNDERWRITER JUDICIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 91000 1294 2,161.73 

Total For Dept: 1294 42,848.89 

Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
01/23/2025 POOL 676242 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 88012 1301 40.02 

01/23/2025 POOL 676243 AT&T MONTHLY SERVICE 85300 1301 665.53 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1301 684.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1301 9,861.10 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1301 21,610.66 

02/12/2025 POOL 676276# C & G PUBLISHING INC ADVERTISEMENT 74000 1301 340.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 71.43 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 64.35 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 63.42 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 491.66 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 362.09 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 363.18 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 148.04 

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,564.17 

02/12/2025 POOL 676307 OSCAR W LARSON CO FUEL TANK MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 351.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676309 EMEDCO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 89.34 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 19.95 

Check POOL 676309 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 109.29 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1301 5,359.61 

02/12/2025 POOL 676370# LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 156.63 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 37.98 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 206.67 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 217.55 
CREDIT MEMO 93000 1301 (151.05)

Check POOL 676370 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 467.78 

02/12/2025 POOL 676374 OAKLAND COUNTY CLEMIS USAGE FEE 74000 1301 861.17 
CLEMIS SOFTWARE /LEADSONLINE 80100 1301 12,952.00 
CLEMIS SOFTWARE 80100 1301 42,495.50 

Check POOL 676374 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 56,308.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676382 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO OFFICE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLY 72700 1301 88.39 

02/12/2025 POOL 676387 DELL MARKETING LP COMPUTER SUPPLY 80100 1301 3,237.09 

02/12/2025 POOL 676403 EVIDENT INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 240.99 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 408.00 

Check POOL 676403 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 648.99 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1301 2,304.28 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 11/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227669)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
02/12/2025 POOL 676409 DIGIGRAPHX PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 144.00 

PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 146.00 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 130.00 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 30.00 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 30.00 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 143.75 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 60.00 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 24.00 

Check POOL 676409 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 707.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676436 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION BOARD-UP SERVICE 80100 1301 409.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676465 NOBLE MEMBERSHIP DUES 82401 1301 50.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676471 ACCUSHRED LLC ON-SITE PAPER SHREDDING 80100 1301 429.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676484 CLOUD GAVEL LLC SOFTWARE LICENSE 80100 1301 9,000.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1301 28.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676508 MAINLAND SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 271.30 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 565.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 565.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 175.00 

Check POOL 676508 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,576.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676520# IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC PRINTING 72700 1301 2,000.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC FURNITURE 72700 1301 492.49 
FURNITURE 98414 1301 1,237.25 
FURNITURE 98414 1301 378.31 
FURNITURE 98414 1301 546.79 
FURNITURE 72700 1301 743.66 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 76.03 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 176.83 
CREDIT MEMO 72700 1301 (78.95)

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,572.41 

02/12/2025 POOL 676533 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,059.84 

02/12/2025 POOL 676535 XPRESS GOV SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 242.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 490.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 494.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 60.00 

Check POOL 676535 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,286.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676558 SUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC TRAINING 82402 1301 845.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676575 BAYPORT INTERNATIONAL LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 808.18 

02/12/2025 POOL 676581 DAVID SOWERS TRAVEL EXPENSE 82401 1301 385.71 

02/12/2025 POOL 676583 MATTHEW DEMPSEY REIMBURSEMENT 82404 1301 975.69 

02/12/2025 POOL 676584 GENO COOK REIMBURSEMENT 82404 1301 1,328.66 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 12/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227945)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227946)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
02/12/2025 POOL 676645# GALLS LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 178.75 

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 67.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 76.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 160.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 169.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 69.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 891.11 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 67.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 160.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 112.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 69.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 139.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 808.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 112.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 112.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 112.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 67.80 
EQUIPMENT SUPPLY 88002 1301 240.00 
BODY ARMOR 72401 1301 5,145.00 

Check POOL 676645 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 8,791.55 

Total For Dept: 1301 136,893.67 

Dept: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION
02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1311 191.67 

Total For Dept: 1311 191.67 

Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 938.31 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 180.20 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 1,668.39 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 650.76 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,437.66 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1336 513.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676263*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 62.70 
MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 62.70 

Check POOL 676263 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 125.40 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1336 12,177.76 

02/12/2025 POOL 676272 ABC WAREHOUSE STATION APPLIANCE 74000 1336 594.00 
STATION APPLIANCE 74000 1336 40.00 
STATION APPLIANCE 74000 1336 477.00 
STATION APPLIANCE 74000 1336 20.00 

Check POOL 676272 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,131.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 13/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227634)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 2,239.93 

OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 109.60 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 419.98 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 408.03 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 132.44 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 3,768.29 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 3,262.86 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 67.07 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 97.90 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 16.26 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 108.07 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 306.22 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 36.05 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 315.66 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 2,395.16 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 654.00 
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1336 (80.00)

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 14,257.52 

02/12/2025 POOL 676291 QUICK MADE TROPHY SALES ENGRAVING SERVICES 74000 1336 12.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676294# STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 207.43 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 299.62 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 103.17 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 394.00 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 307.30 

Check POOL 676294 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,311.52 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1336 6,169.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676338# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS CISCO CATALYST 9300 SWITCH 97400 1336 10,791.97 
CISCO CATALYST 9300 SWITCH 97400 1336 4,369.72 

Check POOL 676338 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 15,161.69 

02/12/2025 POOL 676345# APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERV EQUIPMENT MOUNTING - SUTPHEN QUINT 98401 1336 27,893.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676362 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC RADIO PARTS/ACCESSORIES 85300 1336 250.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676367 CDW GOVERNMENT INC COMPUTER PARTS & ACCESSORIES 74000 1336 10.16 

02/12/2025 POOL 676371 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE FLASHOVER TRAINING 82401 1336 13,000.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676373 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE SHIPPING SERVICE 74000 1336 25.37 

02/12/2025 POOL 676378*# BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,953.95 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 28.92 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,048.50 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 2,039.46 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 2,551.08 

Check POOL 676378 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 7,621.91 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1336 838.61 
HVAC SERVICES 93000 1336 1,136.45 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 14/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227653)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

HVAC SERVICES 93000 1336 926.64 
HVAC SERVICES 93000 1336 147.25 

Check POOL 676407 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,048.95 

02/12/2025 POOL 676412 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRS 80100 1336 2,217.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676420 APPLE INC COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 119.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676424# GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 579.12 
ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 579.12 
ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 490.33 

Check POOL 676424 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,648.57 

02/12/2025 POOL 676462 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS PPE GEAR 98401 1336 205.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676463 AMERICAN GRAPHICS PRINTING CO PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS 74000 1336 950.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 33.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 58.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 28.00 

Check POOL 676492 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 231.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 72.27 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 274.58 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 38.67 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 16.74 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 12.99 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 15.42 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 430.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676564 SOCIETY OF MICHIGAN EMS INSTRUCTOR MEMBERSHIP 95800 1336 75.00 
MEMBERSHIP 95800 1336 75.00 
MEMBERSHIP 95800 1336 75.00 

Check POOL 676564 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 225.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676576 CREATIVE INDUSTRIAL SALES INC TABLE REPLACEMENT PARTS 74000 1336 85.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676577 ENDLESSROPE STATION EQUIPMENT 98401 1336 16,494.00 
STATION EQUIPMENT 98401 1336 2,274.00 

Check POOL 676577 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 18,768.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676641 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE TRAINING 82401 1336 300.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676643*# USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 543.00 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 255.90 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 643.50 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 1,047.00 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 4,889.50 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 402.00 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 848.95 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 15/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 603.00 

Check POOL 676643 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,232.85 

Total For Dept: 1336 140,560.98 

Dept: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1371 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1371 1,859.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676352 BS & A SOFTWARE BS&A ONLINE PERMIT APP FEES 80100 1371 4,132.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676391 INTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL CODE BOOKS 72700 1371 36.95 

02/12/2025 POOL 676399# EVERETT MURPHY REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676440 PAUL LIZE REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676444 DAVID BEAN REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676452 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676469# ADAM BIDOUL TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 72501 1371 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676470 ADAM BIDOUL REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 80.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 

Check POOL 676470 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 160.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676485 DONALD JARVIS REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676527# ADAM DUFF TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 72501 1371 75.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 80.00 

Check POOL 676527 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 155.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676528# JAMES KAISER REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1371 6,745.15 

Dept: 1400 PLANNING
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1400 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1400 557.76 

02/12/2025 POOL 676368 MARY CLARK COURT REPORTING SERVICE 80100 1400 400.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 39.71 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 29.88 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 69.59 

02/12/2025 POOL 676567 ANDREY DUZYJ PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1400 1,159.35 

Dept: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1401 92.96 

Total For Dept: 1401 92.96 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 16/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
02/12/2025 POOL 676422 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676450 CHARLES ANGLIN BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676501 PAUL JERZY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676502 CHARLES L PERRY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676517 WILLIAM G CLIFT BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676530 DAVID A SOPHIEA BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676568 SHAUN LINDSEY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1410 525.00 

Dept: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1421 371.84 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1421 44.05 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1421 58.40 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 102.45 

Total For Dept: 1421 474.29 

Dept: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1422 114.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1422 464.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 480.67 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 87.71 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 193.76 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 242.89 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 156.72 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 18.60 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 17.70 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,198.05 

02/12/2025 POOL 676410 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 1,410.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,690.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,040.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,270.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,894.00 

Check POOL 676410 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 13,304.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676486 RNA FACILITIES MANAGEMENT GRASS CUTTING - CITY LOTS/PROPERTIES 80107 1422 1,081.00 
GRASS CUTTING - CITY LOTS/PROPERTIES 80107 1422 1,081.00 

Check POOL 676486 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,162.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676552 DONNA MEREDITH REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1422 20.00 

Total For Dept: 1422 17,262.85 

Dept: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1426 92.96 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 17/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227812)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

Total For Dept: 1426 92.96 

Dept: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1430 92.96 

02/12/2025 POOL 676418 CAMPBELL PET COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1430 580.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1430 35.00 

Check POOL 676418 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 615.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676466 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC ANIMAL SERVICE 80500 1430 183.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676544 EASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL ANIMAL SERVICE 80500 1430 217.00 

Total For Dept: 1430 1,107.96 

Dept: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1441 285.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1441 1,648.77 

Total For Dept: 1441 1,933.77 

Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 1,010.36 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 961.47 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 22.17 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 669.86 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 545.71 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,209.57 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1442 114.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1442 1,115.52 

02/12/2025 POOL 676279*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 74000 1442 140.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 135.78 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 64.49 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 64.16 

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 264.43 

02/12/2025 POOL 676283 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 299.27 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 128.78 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 81.67 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 336.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 9.37 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,682.87 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 11.14 

Check POOL 676283 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,549.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676294# STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1442 577.62 

02/12/2025 POOL 676296 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 307.08 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 76.76 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 437.05 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 18/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227658)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

Check POOL 676296 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 820.89 

02/12/2025 POOL 676301*# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 12.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676314 PIRTEK VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 203.98 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1442 5,493.15 

02/12/2025 POOL 676318 SERVICE TOWING INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 85.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676319*# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 

Check POOL 676319 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,300.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676325 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET ROOF REPAIRS 93000 1442 1,755.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676330 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 378.52 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 521.06 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 499.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 447.32 

Check POOL 676330 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,845.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676335 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93000 1442 500.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676345# APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERV VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 222.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 712.51 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 480.78 

Check POOL 676345 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,415.77 

02/12/2025 POOL 676350 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,239.75 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 528.55 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,547.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,585.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3,729.25 
TIRE DISPOSAL 80100 1442 10.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,247.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 36.00 
TIRE DISPOSAL 80100 1442 600.00 

Check POOL 676350 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 11,523.78 

02/12/2025 POOL 676364 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 6,207.54 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,718.74 

Check POOL 676364 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 7,926.28 

02/12/2025 POOL 676375 BOSTICK TRUCK CENTER LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 229.36 

02/12/2025 POOL 676381# GOV CONNECTION INC ACCESS POINT-DPW GARAGE 74000 1442 305.53 

02/12/2025 POOL 676384 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,750.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 19/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227680)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227687)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

TREE PRUNING 81400 1442 1,254.38 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 800.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,440.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,740.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 5,770.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 8,200.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 6,560.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,600.00 

Check POOL 676384 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 75,754.38 

02/12/2025 POOL 676385*# WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE IN VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 171.40 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 38.98 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 22.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 81.98 

Check POOL 676385 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 314.86 

02/12/2025 POOL 676400 TRUCK AND TRAILER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 109.32 

02/12/2025 POOL 676406 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,284.33 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 187.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 46.82 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 135.85 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3,426.84 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 194.90 

Check POOL 676406 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,275.74 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1442 393.44 
HVAC SERVICE 93000 1442 1,360.50 

Check POOL 676407 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,753.94 

02/12/2025 POOL 676431 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 424.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 285.86 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 242.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 127.90 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 5.42 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 19.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 40.32 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 104.89 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 20.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 8.52 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 152.31 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 25.42 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 20/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227762)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 102.80 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 121.08 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 157.26 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 398.28 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 115.32 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 39.76 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (377.65)

Check POOL 676431 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,014.26 

02/12/2025 POOL 676439 MATZKA INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 216.91 

02/12/2025 POOL 676447 ROYAL TRUCK & TRAILER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 141.30 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 161.40 

Check POOL 676447 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 302.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676454 M & K HOLDING COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 441.41 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 49.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 117.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,757.23 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 59.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 69.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 5.77 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 894.73 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 103.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 44.01 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 70.69 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,024.45 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,097.15 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,916.63 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,424.74 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 216.64 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (28.51)

Check POOL 676454 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,264.22 

02/12/2025 POOL 676461 EXTREME TOOLING LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 86300 1442 585.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676475 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 237.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 379.85 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 141.58 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 21.47 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,492.06 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 41.40 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (945.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (270.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (324.00)

Check POOL 676475 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 778.64 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1442 28.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676496 MICHIGAN KENWORTH LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,367.17 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 21/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227858)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
02/12/2025 POOL 676500 UNITED AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 135.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676506 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 27.75 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 40.80 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 27.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,105.45 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 85.80 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 81.33 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 21.50 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (748.44)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (166.32)

Check POOL 676506 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 475.23 

02/12/2025 POOL 676516 EAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 479.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 33.38 

02/12/2025 POOL 676540*# ROWLEYS WHOLESALE OIL & LUBRICANTS 75100 1442 91.44 

02/12/2025 POOL 676543 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 18.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 62.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,340.80 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 701.60 

Check POOL 676543 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,123.44 

02/12/2025 POOL 676547 BEAR INDUSTRIAL GROUP LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,650.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676559 AFC INDUSTRIES INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 192.26 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 78.67 

Check POOL 676559 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 270.93 

02/12/2025 POOL 676561 AIRGAS USA LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 425.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676563 GAPVAX INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 895.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676570 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,906.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,815.04 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,586.69 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,853.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 58.56 

Check POOL 676570 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 11,220.33 

02/12/2025 POOL 676574 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 13,347.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676640 CREST FORD INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 27.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 20.46 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 53.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 293.28 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 27.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,656.65 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 710.90 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 26.18 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 53.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 24.96 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 22/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227909)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,766.90 

Check POOL 676640 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,661.69 

Total For Dept: 1442 181,961.61 

Dept: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1447 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1447 464.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 33.31 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 155.58 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 114.01 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 280.79 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 583.69 

Total For Dept: 1447 1,105.49 

Dept: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING
01/23/2025 POOL 676239 DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 92600 1448 28.79 

STREET LIGHTING 92600 1448 29.70 

Check POOL 676239 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 58.49 

01/30/2025 POOL 676261 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92600 1448 85.58 

Total For Dept: 1448 144.07 

Dept: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
01/30/2025 POOL 676263*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 92000 1796 114.84 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1796 191.66 

Total For Dept: 1796 306.50 

Total For Fund: 101 1,197,040.51 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 23/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227002)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 80100 2463 47.26 

Total For Dept: 2463 47.26 

Dept: 2484 TRANSFERS TO
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 96658 2484 3,385.30 

INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 96659 2484 8,315.63 

Check POOL 676445 Total for Fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 11,700.93 

Total For Dept: 2484 11,700.93 

Total For Fund: 202 11,748.19 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 24/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept: 0000 
01/23/2025 POOL 676257*# FLORENCE CEMENT CO WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21132 0000 80,295.97 

WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21000 0000 (80,295.97)
WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21001 0000 52,721.15 

Check POOL 676257 Total for Fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 52,721.15 

01/23/2025 POOL 676259# MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTION 21001 0000 62,639.88 

Total For Dept: 0000 115,361.03 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/23/2025 POOL 676257*# FLORENCE CEMENT CO WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 66500 0080 1,097.60 

01/23/2025 POOL 676259# MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTION 66500 0080 1,284.88 

Total For Dept: 0080 2,382.48 

Dept: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP
01/23/2025 POOL 676257*# FLORENCE CEMENT CO WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 97400 9204 80,295.97 

Total For Dept: 9204 80,295.97 

Total For Fund: 204 198,039.48 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 25/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676414* RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE 10700 0000 1,069.29 

GASOLINE 10700 0000 696.26 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 580.05 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 911.26 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 234.82 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 737.99 

Check POOL 676414 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 4,229.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676551# QUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC HALMICH PARK CONCESSION IMPROVEMENTS 21001 0000 17,497.99 

Total For Dept: 0000 21,727.66 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
02/12/2025 POOL 676636 JERRY BURDEN

[No Converted Name]
REFUND 65103 0080 40.00 

Total For Dept: 0080 40.00 

Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 33.86 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 39.40 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 22.83 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 20.61 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 29.02 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.65 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 33.61 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 86.56 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 537.41 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.65 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 45.62 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 48.67 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 6,810.32 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 61.03 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 22.49 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 35.90 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 49.92 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 20.44 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 26.03 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.65 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 250.99 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 25.19 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 19.27 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 35.51 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.65 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 8,325.28 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9208 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9208 14,350.73 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9208 650.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676278 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9208 134.90 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 26/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227640)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 95.27 

MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 40.88 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 8.96 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 66.14 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 14.82 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 57.69 

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 283.76 

02/12/2025 POOL 676312*# US POSTMASTER SPRING ACTIVITY GUIDE 80200 9208 6,129.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9208 8,446.66 

02/12/2025 POOL 676317 ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 9208 639.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676329 MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT 98100 9208 16,213.33 

02/12/2025 POOL 676343 MICHAEL KNOLL OFFICIAL 70713 9208 220.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676349 EXERCISE COMPANY BODY IMAGES INC AEROBICS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 2,820.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676356 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 673.94 
EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 72.06 
EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 97.30 

Check POOL 676356 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 843.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676366 CREATIVE AWARDS SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDS 76000 9208 333.78 
SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDS 76000 9208 27.50 

Check POOL 676366 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 361.28 

02/12/2025 POOL 676378*# BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLY 77600 9208 39.36 

02/12/2025 POOL 676388*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO ICE MELT 77600 9208 974.40 

02/12/2025 POOL 676390 LISA E BIGGS GYMNASTICS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 1,587.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676393 MATTHEW FECHT OFFICIAL 70713 9208 450.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9208 4,070.78 

02/12/2025 POOL 676419 COMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC ELECTRIC SUPPLY/MAINTENANCE 76000 9208 3,921.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676427 GREGORY TRZASKOMA PRIVATE SINGING LESSONS 70713 9208 492.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676430 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC PRINTING - WATER BILL INSERT 88011 9208 1,017.50 
PRINTING - WATER BILL INSERT 88011 9208 503.99 

Check POOL 676430 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 1,521.49 

02/12/2025 POOL 676432 ANTHONY WRIGHT OFFICIAL 70713 9208 120.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676433 ROSS J FAZIO JR TENNIS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 2,062.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676449 JEAN W BRANCH YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 450.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676451 ANDREA I JANSSEN COOKING INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 234.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676456*# PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY PLUMBING SUPPLY 77600 9208 36.45 

02/12/2025 POOL 676457 WILLIAM HOPKINS OFFICIAL 70713 9208 210.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 27/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227674)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227679)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227705)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227755)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227819)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
02/12/2025 POOL 676509 PERANI'S HOCKEY WORLD SKATES/SUPPLIES 96146 9208 499.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676521 SANDRA C DICKSON FITNESS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 420.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676536 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA OFFICIAL 70713 9208 180.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676549 DAVID BOCHENEK OFFICIAL 70713 9208 120.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676551# QUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC HALMICH PARK CONCESSION IMPROVEMENTS 98500 9208 2,692.46 

02/12/2025 POOL 676553 ADAM KENT PERRY KARATE INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 1,809.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676556 LEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH BELLY DANCING INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 135.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676566 DARLENE GATHERS BELLY DANCING INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 252.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676578 JUANITA L MCKEEVER YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 45.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676579 TYLER BRIONES OFFICIAL 70713 9208 180.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676643*# USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 80100 9208 18,131.00 
PLUMBING SERVICE 80100 9208 402.00 

Check POOL 676643 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 18,533.00 

Total For Dept: 9208 100,509.10 

Dept: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9210 272.58 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9210 409.28 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 681.86 

02/12/2025 POOL 676279*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 80100 9210 140.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9210 414.93 

02/12/2025 POOL 676397 SMART VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 9210 3,432.97 

Total For Dept: 9210 4,669.76 

Total For Fund: 208 126,946.52 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 28/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227883)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227759)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Dept: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 1,510.49 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 1,140.95 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 30.42 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,681.86 

01/23/2025 POOL 676240*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9226 113.54 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9226 228.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9226 2,788.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676292*# SUPPLYDEN INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 9226 306.68 

02/12/2025 POOL 676313 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI COMMINGLED RECYCLING 80115 9226 39,731.16 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9226 2,084.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676332 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY SOLID WASTE 80112 9226 76,821.91 
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 80113 9226 23,500.00 
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 80213 9226 94,000.00 

Check POOL 676332 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 194,321.91 

02/12/2025 POOL 676388*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO SALT PELLETS 74000 9226 277.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9226 272.74 

02/12/2025 POOL 676480 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH 74000 9226 70.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 9226 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 9226 65.00 

Check POOL 676492 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 93.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676498 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA INC USED OIL/ANTIFREEZE PICKUP 75100 9226 249.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676540*# ROWLEYS WHOLESALE OILS/LUBRICANTS 75100 9226 981.08 
OILS/LUBRICANTS 75100 9226 2,451.42 
CREDIT MEMO 75100 9226 (25.00)

Check POOL 676540 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 3,407.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676546 SCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERICA LL 95-GAL TRASH CART 74000 9226 1,920.00 
95-GAL TRASH CART 74000 9226 356.00 

Check POOL 676546 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,276.00 

Total For Dept: 9226 248,902.99 

Total For Fund: 226 248,902.99 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 29/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227675)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227908)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Dept: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9230 464.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9230 339.24 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9230 41.98 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 381.22 

Total For Dept: 9230 846.02 

Total For Fund: 230 846.02 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 30/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS
Dept: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE
01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9250 5,092.19 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9250 650.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9250 2,301.97 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE SETS & DESIGNS 88006 9250 230.49 
SETS & DESIGNS 88006 9250 55.43 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS 285.92 

02/12/2025 POOL 676353 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC EQUIPMENT SUPPLY 74000 9250 259.20 
EQUIPMENT SUPPLY 74000 9250 74.96 
EQUIPMENT SUPPLY 74000 9250 44.92 

Check POOL 676353 Total for Fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS 379.08 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9250 1,028.27 

02/12/2025 POOL 676473 ATHENSA LLC MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 80147 9250 1,199.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676482 CLARISSA CAYTON REIMBURSEMENT 80147 9250 240.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9250 1.80 

Total For Dept: 9250 11,179.55 

Total For Fund: 250 11,179.55 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 31/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9259 92.96 

02/12/2025 POOL 676320 KENNETH J WROBEL COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 676320 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 906.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676344 DAVID M SINUTKO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 2,040.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676351 SONYA HRYSHKO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 

Check POOL 676351 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,440.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676355 KEVIN SCHNEIDER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 

Check POOL 676355 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 570.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676360 JENNIFER CHUPA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 450.00 

Check POOL 676360 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 630.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676363 DAVID WORDEN COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 490.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 330.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 330.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 

Check POOL 676363 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,980.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676365 ANDREW M CANU COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 562.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 425.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 487.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 1,057.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 468.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 492.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 

Check POOL 676365 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 5,493.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676372 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 32/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227734)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 

Check POOL 676372 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 617.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676380 MATTHEW A LICATA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676383 PAUL SCALLY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 

Check POOL 676383 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 593.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676392 JASON MALKIEWICZ COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 676392 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 406.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676395 VINCENZO MANZELLA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 458.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676396 JAMES B ROONEY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 

Check POOL 676396 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 562.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676401 SUSAN R COLE COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676405 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 865.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 708.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 437.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 676405 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 2,355.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676416 JAMES R HILLER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676417 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 62.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 

Check POOL 676417 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 968.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676434 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 153.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676448 PAMELA M KROLL COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 

Check POOL 676448 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 531.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676467 MARK VRANA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 360.00 

Check POOL 676467 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 735.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676472 ANGELO DONOFRIO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676477 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 676477 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 375.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676479 RICHARD CERVENAK COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 33/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227796)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227834)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227841)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORDINATOR 82601 9259 6,687.50 

Check POOL 676479 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 6,807.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676481 ROY M GRUENBURG COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 780.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676488 JOHN C CAHALAN PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 540.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 

Check POOL 676488 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,116.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676504*# ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC ZOOM LICENSES 72700 9259 159.90 
ZOOM LICENSES 72700 9259 498.99 

Check POOL 676504 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 658.89 

02/12/2025 POOL 676522 CAROLE ANN MURRAY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 270.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676545 PERNICANO LAW PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 435.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 213.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 621.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 

Check POOL 676545 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 2,895.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676560 NINA WARDA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 212.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 761.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 

Check POOL 676560 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,192.50 

Total For Dept: 9259 35,417.10 

Total For Fund: 259 35,417.10 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 34/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227922)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Dept: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
01/30/2025 POOL 676264 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 82215 9261 437.74 

02/12/2025 POOL 676340 PSP STORES LLC CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 59.96 

Total For Dept: 9261 497.70 

Total For Fund: 261 497.70 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 35/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227005)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227702)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND
Dept: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
02/12/2025 POOL 676321 JOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES TRAINING 86400 9262 1,260.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676495 CPR SAVERS & FIRST AID SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLY 86400 9262 241.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676499 DELTA COLLEGE TRAINING 86400 9262 750.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676562 WOLFHOUND COP TRAINING TRAINING 86400 9262 249.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676642 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC OPERATING SUPPLY 86400 9262 680.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 86400 9262 10.00 
AMMUNITION 86400 9262 275.00 

Check POOL 676642 Total for Fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND 965.00 

Total For Dept: 9262 3,465.80 

Total For Fund: 262 3,465.80 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 36/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228012)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676572# PLY PLUS INC ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 21146 0000 27,676.80 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 21000 0000 (27,676.80)

Check POOL 676572 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 0.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 0.00 

Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9271 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9271 4,934.54 
ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9271 3,703.42 

Check POOL 676262 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 8,637.96 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9271 1,859.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676285 SUBURBAN LIBRARY BOOKS 98200 9271 641.76 
BOOKS 98200 9271 177.69 
BOOKS 98200 9271 183.00 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,623.48 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,658.50 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,048.52 
BOOKS 98200 9271 15.59 
BOOKS 98200 9271 451.63 
BOOKS 98200 9271 338.44 
BOOKS 98200 9271 110.21 
BOOKS 98200 9271 2,102.42 
BOOKS 98200 9271 307.10 
BOOKS 98200 9271 2,085.15 
BOOKS 98200 9271 24.95 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,266.49 
BOOKS 98200 9271 90.32 
BOOKS 98200 9271 2,045.76 
BOOKS 98200 9271 190.97 
VIDEO 82201 9271 17.98 
VIDEO 82201 9271 164.93 
VIDEO 82201 9271 147.49 
VIDEO 82201 9271 333.61 
VIDEO 82201 9271 604.44 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 233.07 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 13.99 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 1,995.19 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 134.86 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 170.10 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 395.23 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 387.92 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 598.81 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 1,107.80 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 602.84 

Check POOL 676285 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 21,270.24 

02/12/2025 POOL 676290 MICHIGAN LIBRARY MEMBERSHIP DUES 86400 9271 85.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 37/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227652)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
02/12/2025 POOL 676312*# US POSTMASTER SPRING ACTIVITY GUIDE 80200 9271 6,135.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9271 4,888.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676354 HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF MICHIGAN LIBRARY PROGRAM 80100 9271 150.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676379 ULINE INC LIBRARY SUPPLIES 72700 9271 516.46 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9271 1,023.57 

02/12/2025 POOL 676438 LISA MARTIN TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 9271 181.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676446 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 125.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 85.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 125.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 85.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 125.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 85.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 125.00 

Check POOL 676446 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 755.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676554 G & A CLEANING INC JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 2,411.33 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 5,076.67 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 1,407.08 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 1,407.08 

Check POOL 676554 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 10,302.16 

02/12/2025 POOL 676572# PLY PLUS INC ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9271 27,676.80 

Total For Dept: 9271 83,538.61 

Total For Fund: 271 83,538.61 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 38/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227674)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227934)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676300*# TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - BABINSKI 24101 0000 2,241.85 

EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - TARASENKO 24101 0000 5,552.80 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR CDBG EMPLOYEES NOV24 24101 0000 51,801.93 

Check POOL 676300 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 59,596.58 

Total For Dept: 0000 59,596.58 

Dept: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9666 278.88 

Total For Dept: 9666 278.88 

Dept: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9706 92.96 

02/12/2025 POOL 676333 ETITLE AGENCY INC TITLE SEARCHES 80134 9706 125.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676398 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES 80134 9706 475.00 

Total For Dept: 9706 692.96 

Dept: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
02/12/2025 POOL 676300*# TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN REIMBURSEMENT FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT INSPECTORS 80192 9850 48,736.83 

02/12/2025 POOL 676376 TURNING POINT INC SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAM 80158 9850 1,495.93 

Total For Dept: 9850 50,232.76 

Total For Fund: 273 110,801.18 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 39/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227738)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676299* TREASURER CITY OF WARREN REIMBURSE CDBG FOR HOME ADMINISTRATION 24273 0000 16,715.14 

02/12/2025 POOL 676300*# TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - BABINSKI 24101 0000 2,351.21 
EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - TARASENKO 24101 0000 1,468.59 

Check POOL 676300 Total for Fund 277 H.O.M.E. 3,819.80 

Total For Dept: 0000 20,534.94 

Dept: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS
02/12/2025 POOL 676429 D R MARTIN REHABILITATION COSTS 88102 9707 19,350.00 

Total For Dept: 9707 19,350.00 

Total For Fund: 277 39,884.94 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 40/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227661)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227791)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676299* TREASURER CITY OF WARREN REIMBURSE CDBG FOR HOPWA ADMINISTRATION NOV24 24273 0000 3,814.95 

02/12/2025 POOL 676300*# TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - BABINSKI 24101 0000 874.88 
EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - TARASENKO 24101 0000 1,142.24 

Check POOL 676300 Total for Fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 2,017.12 

Total For Dept: 0000 5,832.07 

Total For Fund: 278 5,832.07 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 41/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227661)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 69902 0080 (3,385.30)

Total For Dept: 0080 (3,385.30)

Dept: 9358 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 99502 9358 3,385.30 

Total For Dept: 9358 3,385.30 

Total For Fund: 358 0.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 42/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 69902 0080 (8,315.63)

Total For Dept: 0080 (8,315.63)

Dept: 9359 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 99502 9359 8,315.63 

Total For Dept: 9359 8,315.63 

Total For Fund: 359 0.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 43/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
Dept: 9402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
02/12/2025 POOL 676319*# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES 97400 9402 20,291.26 

UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES 97400 9402 20,291.26 

Check POOL 676319 Total for Fund 402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 40,582.52 

02/12/2025 POOL 676385*# WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE IN 2025 CLAW TRUCK 97400 9402 129,277.00 

Total For Dept: 9402 169,859.52 

Total For Fund: 402 169,859.52 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 44/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Dept: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP
02/12/2025 POOL 676324 PITNEY BOWES INC MAIL MACHINE LEASE 97400 9410 1,221.24 

02/12/2025 POOL 676504*# ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC ZOOM LICENSES 97400 9410 319.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676531 BKV GROUP ARCHITECTURAL/DESIGN SERVICES 97400 9410 12,920.16 
ARCHITECTURAL/DESIGN SERVICES 97400 9410 207.98 

Check POOL 676531 Total for Fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION 13,128.14 

Total For Dept: 9410 14,669.18 

Total For Fund: 410 14,669.18 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 45/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227893)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Dept: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9494 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9494 92.96 

Total For Dept: 9494 149.96 

Total For Fund: 494 149.96 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 46/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept: 9495 TIFA EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 80100 9495 17.65 

Total For Dept: 9495 17.65 

Total For Fund: 495 17.65 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 47/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
02/12/2025 POOL 676633 ROSE-MARIE HOJNA

[No Converted Name]
DEPOSIT REFUND 66701 0080 461.00 

[No Converted Name] DEPOSIT REFUND 62610 0080 39.00 

Check POOL 676633 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 500.00 

Total For Dept: 0080 500.00 

Dept: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9536 7,908.04 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9536 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676263*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9536 171.90 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9536 185.92 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 162.76 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9536 6,157.58 

02/12/2025 POOL 676339*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 8.79 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9536 22.08 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9536 89.32 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 111.40 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 181.83 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 1,501.59 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 1,439.25 

Check POOL 676407 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 3,122.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676503 CHARDON LABORATORIES INC BOILER SYSTEM TREATMENT 93000 9536 365.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676513 KNIGHT WATCH INC SURVEILLANCE SERVICE/REPAIRS 77600 9536 770.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676537*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9536 714.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676548*# LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING APARTMENT PAINTING 80100 9536 1,070.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676573 LISA TORI'S PIZZA PIZZA MLK EVENT 76001 9536 275.93 

02/12/2025 POOL 676644 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9536 746.76 

Total For Dept: 9536 21,827.75 

Total For Fund: 536 22,327.75 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 48/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228014)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 1,228.32 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 260.82 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 1,097.44 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 1,380.45 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 3,967.03 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9537 114.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676260 CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 16.06 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 39.19 

Check POOL 676260 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 55.25 

01/30/2025 POOL 676263*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 160.15 
MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 49.94 

Check POOL 676263 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 210.09 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9537 278.88 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 141.47 
CREDIT MEMO 93000 9537 (243.44)

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH (101.97)

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9537 1,103.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676339*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 26.37 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9537 66.22 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9537 267.95 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 334.17 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 181.83 

02/12/2025 POOL 676421 D/A CENTRAL INC SECURITY CAMERAS 93000 9537 6,919.27 
SURVEILLANCE VIDEO REPAIRS 93000 9537 720.00 

Check POOL 676421 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 7,639.27 

02/12/2025 POOL 676426 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9537 3,514.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676537*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9537 2,142.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676548*# LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING APARTMENT PAINTING 80100 9537 1,310.00 

Total For Dept: 9537 20,774.64 

Total For Fund: 537 20,774.64 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 49/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227001)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227001)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227910)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/23/2025 POOL 676257*# FLORENCE CEMENT CO WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21132 0000 47,157.94 

WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21000 0000 (47,157.94)
WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21001 0000 30,963.21 
WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21001 0000 61.01 

Check POOL 676257 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 31,024.22 

01/23/2025 POOL 676258# VIL CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 10 MILE 21138 0000 921,719.05 
WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 10 MILE 21000 0000 (921,719.05)

Check POOL 676258 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 0.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676280 EJ USA INC HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS 11000 0000 437.40 
HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS 11000 0000 3,247.35 

Check POOL 676280 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,684.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676281 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 11100 0000 352.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 11100 0000 2,552.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 11100 0000 160.00 
REPAIR CLAMPS & SLEEVES 11100 0000 361.92 

Check POOL 676281 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,425.92 

02/12/2025 POOL 676511# COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION DETENTION BASIN 21024 0000 234,491.09 
DETENTION BASIN 21000 0000 (234,491.09)

Check POOL 676511 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 0.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676627 BRITTANY PIKORA
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 408.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676628 GOLAM JAKARIA
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 116.05 

02/12/2025 POOL 676629 DARRYL BRAKE
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 93.49 

02/12/2025 POOL 676630 ROBERT PRESTININZI
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 51.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676631 CHARLES DAVIS
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 133.31 

02/12/2025 POOL 676637 INSERV
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 25502 0000 500.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676639# FERGUSON WATERWORKS NEPTUNE WATER METERS 11000 0000 1,242.12 

Total For Dept: 0000 40,679.71 

Dept: 1537 GENERAL
02/12/2025 POOL 676274 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY 2024 WHOLESALE WATER 92700 1537 891,466.39 

Total For Dept: 1537 891,466.39 

Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 208.87 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 144.81 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 501.52 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 239.62 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 50/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227989)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227990)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227991)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227992)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227999)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227636)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,094.82 

01/23/2025 POOL 676241# AT&T MOBILITY DATA PLAN 80100 1540 955.75 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1540 572.25 

Check POOL 676241 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,528.00 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1540 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1540 2,695.84 

02/12/2025 POOL 676275 BRONER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 565.02 

02/12/2025 POOL 676279*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 143.00 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 140.00 

Check POOL 676279 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 283.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 487.93 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 80.65 

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 568.58 

02/12/2025 POOL 676284 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 226.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676288# MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 256.17 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 54.31 
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1540 (1,080.30)
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1540 (137.70)

Check POOL 676288 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND (907.52)

02/12/2025 POOL 676292*# SUPPLYDEN INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 106.53 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 48.84 

Check POOL 676292 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 155.37 

02/12/2025 POOL 676295 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 79.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676298# TREASURER CITY OF WARREN DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 5,989.14 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 7,166.56 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 5,768.84 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 5,925.15 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 6,257.69 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 5,546.31 

Check POOL 676298 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 36,653.69 

02/12/2025 POOL 676301*# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 36.99 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 13.99 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 25.91 
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1540 (36.99)

Check POOL 676301 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 39.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676305 POLLARDWATER OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 220.17 

02/12/2025 POOL 676310 SURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 5,250.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1540 5,054.44 

02/12/2025 POOL 676323 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO TRAINING/EDUCATION 71302 1540 415.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 51/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227646)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227667)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227685)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
02/12/2025 POOL 676328# MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE 97500 1540 45.44 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 223.97 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 119.00 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 342.97 

02/12/2025 POOL 676361 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 306.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 84.00 

Check POOL 676361 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 390.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1540 390.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676455 SUPERIOR EXCAVATING INC EMERGENCY REPAIRS 80100 1540 35,416.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676456*# PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 205.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676464 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 2,673.58 
SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 6,624.54 
SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 1,179.60 

Check POOL 676464 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 10,477.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676487 S A TORELLO INC CLASS II FILL SAND 74000 1540 1,883.70 
CLASS II FILL SAND 74000 1540 14,287.49 
CLASS II FILL SAND 74000 1540 1,922.23 

Check POOL 676487 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 18,093.42 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1540 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1540 28.00 

Check POOL 676492 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 56.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676493 PAUL BRADLEY REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1540 30.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 50.00 

Check POOL 676493 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 80.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676524 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 134.82 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 139.31 

Check POOL 676524 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 274.13 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 168.26 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 16.33 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 201.14 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 385.73 

02/12/2025 POOL 676538 UNIQUE SHORT TREE DESIGN LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 6,972.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676539 AARON'S LOCK & KEY FACILITY MAINTENANCE 97500 1540 1,250.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676565 MACQUEEN VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 12,343.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 1,330.09 

Check POOL 676565 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 13,673.29 

Total For Dept: 1540 142,032.01 

Dept: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
01/23/2025 POOL 676241# AT&T MOBILITY CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 267.61 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 52/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227900)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226967)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1560 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1560 929.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676298# TREASURER CITY OF WARREN DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 168.33 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 326.30 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 309.56 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 260.72 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 291.69 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 119.53 

Check POOL 676298 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,476.13 

02/12/2025 POOL 676505 JULIA HARRIS REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1560 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1560 2,805.34 

Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 11.83 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 2,985.38 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 260.64 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 9,161.24 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 476.97 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 409.28 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 13,305.34 

01/23/2025 POOL 676241# AT&T MOBILITY DATA PLAN 85300 1580 124.23 

01/30/2025 POOL 676263*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1580 49.95 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1580 3,160.64 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 190.43 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 406.56 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 82.26 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 32.38 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 17.58 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 429.87 

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,159.08 

02/12/2025 POOL 676287 MARTIN FLUID POWER MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 29.95 

02/12/2025 POOL 676288# MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93001 1580 105.20 
ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93001 1580 582.50 
ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93001 1580 1,065.75 

Check POOL 676288 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,753.45 

02/12/2025 POOL 676289 METRO AIR COMPRESSOR CO COMPRESSOR REPAIR PARTS 93001 1580 76.73 
COMPRESSOR REPAIR PARTS 93001 1580 128.00 

Check POOL 676289 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 204.73 

02/12/2025 POOL 676297 VWR INTERNATIONAL LABORATORY SUPPLY 74300 1580 95.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676298# TREASURER CITY OF WARREN DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 775.34 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 1,285.68 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 53/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227649)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227651)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227651)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP

DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 661.63 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 1,051.72 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 1,028.35 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 760.34 

Check POOL 676298 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 5,563.06 

02/12/2025 POOL 676302 METTLER-TOLEDO INC LAB EQUIPMENT PM/SERVICE 93001 1580 821.62 

02/12/2025 POOL 676303 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC CHEMICALS 74300 1580 11,205.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676311 ENDRESS + HAUSER MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 2,310.69 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1580 50,148.99 

02/12/2025 POOL 676322 MACOMB GROUP MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 82.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676326 HACH COMPANY LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 116.70 
LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 367.00 

Check POOL 676326 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 483.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676327 BREHOB CORP COMPRESSOR MAINTENANCE 93001 1580 1,847.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676328# MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 56.87 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 36.18 

Check POOL 676328 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 136.17 

02/12/2025 POOL 676331 RADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC INSTRUMENTS 93001 1580 618.11 

02/12/2025 POOL 676336 ALS GROUP USA CORP METALS SAMPLE & TESTING 74300 1580 665.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676337 HAMLETT ENVIRONMENTAL REPAIR PUMP PARTS 93001 1580 6,108.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 131.96 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 130.71 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 262.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676435*# APPLIED INNOVATION PRINTER MAINTENANCE & SERVICE 74000 1580 30.00 
PRINTER MAINTENANCE & SERVICE 74000 1580 30.00 
PRINTER MAINTENANCE & SERVICE 74000 1580 30.00 
PRINTER MAINTENANCE & SERVICE 74000 1580 32.12 

Check POOL 676435 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 122.12 

02/12/2025 POOL 676476 ROY SMITH COMPANY GAS CYLINDER RENTAL 74300 1580 19.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676491 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS 74300 1580 89.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676494 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC JANITORIAL SERVICE 93020 1580 5,750.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676507 THOMAS SCIENTIFIC LLC LAB EQUIPMENT 74300 1580 1,458.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676510 RPM MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 53.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 74000 1580 436.81 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 74000 1580 97.48 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 54/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227665)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227673)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227688)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227688)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 534.29 

02/12/2025 POOL 676569 SNAPTOP LLC GATE MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 2,950.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676571 SECURE SUPPLY INC COMPUTER SUPPLIES 93001 1580 108.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676638 METRO CONTROLS INC HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 957.68 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 224.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 224.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 2,175.49 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 166.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 807.70 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 398.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 398.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 988.01 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 398.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 340.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 290.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 630.00 

Check POOL 676638 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 7,996.88 

02/12/2025 POOL 676639# FERGUSON WATERWORKS OPERATING PARTS/SUPPLY 93001 1580 983.35 

Total For Dept: 1580 120,202.34 

Dept: 9044 EXPENSE
01/23/2025 POOL 676257*# FLORENCE CEMENT CO WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 97001 9044 47,157.94 

01/23/2025 POOL 676258# VIL CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 10 MILE 97001 9044 921,719.05 

Total For Dept: 9044 968,876.99 

Dept: 9047 EXPENSE
01/30/2025 POOL 676265 TRUCK AND TRAILER VAN UPFITTING SERVICE 98040 9047 19,442.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676266 BERGER CHEVROLET INC EQUIPMENT-VEHICLE 98040 9047 74,857.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676359 METCO SERVICES INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 18,121.51 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 4,209.20 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 1,045.50 

Check POOL 676359 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 23,376.21 

02/12/2025 POOL 676490 CAVANAUGH & QUESADA PLC LEGAL SERVICES 98080 9047 9,244.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676511# COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION DETENTION BASIN 98080 9047 234,491.09 

Total For Dept: 9047 361,410.30 

Dept: 9072 EXPENSE
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 99605 9072 1,327.20 

Total For Dept: 9072 1,327.20 

Total For Fund: 592 2,528,800.28 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 55/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227007)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/23/2025 POOL 676247* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 8,414.00 

01/23/2025 POOL 676252* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 1,374.95 

01/23/2025 POOL 676253* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 1,710.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676267* DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 23109 0000 1,382.02 
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 22809 0000 887.32 

Check POOL 676267 Total for Fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 2,269.34 

Total For Dept: 0000 13,768.29 

Total For Fund: 596 13,768.29 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 56/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227008)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
02/12/2025 POOL 676588 ZETOUNA REAL ESTATE #2

[No Converted Name]
DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 440.00 

Total For Dept: 9701 440.00 

Total For Fund: 701 440.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 57/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676634 DARON CALHOUN

[No Converted Name]
FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDING 28300 0000 15,009.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676635 THO D & DEEP T NGUYEN
[No Converted Name]

FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDING 28300 0000 15,009.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 30,018.00 

Total For Fund: 704 30,018.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 58/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227996)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227997)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/23/2025 POOL 676246 WARREN POLICE COMMAND PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23118 0000 1,797.89 

01/23/2025 POOL 676247* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 59,931.00 

01/23/2025 POOL 676249 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 1,060.00 

01/23/2025 POOL 676250 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 453.98 

01/23/2025 POOL 676252* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 9,200.82 

01/23/2025 POOL 676253* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 6,420.00 

01/23/2025 POOL 676254 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 440.99 

01/23/2025 POOL 676255 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 294.73 

01/23/2025 POOL 676256 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 923.08 

01/30/2025 POOL 676267* DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 23109 0000 11,364.08 
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 22809 0000 5,044.64 

Check POOL 676267 Total for Fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 16,408.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676585 LOCAL 412 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 550.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676586 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23114 0000 1,350.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676587 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23113 0000 2,600.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 101,431.21 

Total For Fund: 750 101,431.21 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 59/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226976)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226982)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227948)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227949)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676589 ZETOUNA REAL ESTATE #2 LLC

[No Converted Name]
OVERPAYMENT 04521 0000 4.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 4.00 

Total For Fund: 802 4.00 

Report Total: 4,976,401.14 

  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 60/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227951)


DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/22/25 24,418.99

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/29/25 8,391.94

MICROSOFT LICENSES 1/29/25 3,242.00

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 2/17/25 $36,052.93 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 11, 2025



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Amount

101 GENERAL FUND 1,197,040.51 
202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 11,748.19 
204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 198,039.48 
208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 126,946.52 
226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 248,902.99 
230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 846.02 
250 COMMUNICATIONS 11,179.55 
259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 35,417.10 
261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 497.70 
262 POLICE TRAINING FUND 3,465.80 
271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 83,538.61 
273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 110,801.18 
277 H.O.M.E. 39,884.94 
278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 5,832.07 
358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP 0.00 
359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS 0.00 
402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 169,859.52 
410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION 14,669.18 
494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 149.96 
495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND 17.65 
536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 22,327.75 
537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 20,774.64 
592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,528,800.28 
596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 13,768.29 
701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND 440.00 
704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG 30,018.00 
750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 101,431.21 
802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND 4.00 
Report Total: 4,976,401.14 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 1/1



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/23/2025 676238 000323 DTE ENERGY 44,676.37  
01/23/2025 676239 000324 DTE ENERGY 58.49  
01/23/2025 676240 000731 AT&T 171.27  
01/23/2025 676241 011369 AT&T MOBILITY 1,919.84  
01/23/2025 676242 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 40.02  
01/23/2025 676243 017390 AT&T 665.53  
01/23/2025 676244 076017 EVELYN FIELDS 524.10  
01/23/2025 676245 076574 ROSEMARY ALTON 524.10  
01/23/2025 676246 080003 WARREN POLICE COMMAND 1,797.89  
01/23/2025 676247 080009 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL 68,345.00  
01/23/2025 676248 080023 DENCAP 2,964.00  
01/23/2025 676249 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 1,060.00  
01/23/2025 676250 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 453.98  
01/23/2025 676251 080109 DENCAP 329.60  
01/23/2025 676252 080118 MISDU 10,575.77  
01/23/2025 676253 080221 LOCAL U227 8,130.00  
01/23/2025 676254 080247 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT 440.99  
01/23/2025 676255 080250 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 294.73  
01/23/2025 676256 080251 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT 923.08  
01/23/2025 676257 000417 FLORENCE CEMENT CO 212,296.88  
01/23/2025 676258 011421 VIL CONSTRUCTION INC 921,719.05  
01/23/2025 676259 017582 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC 63,924.76  
01/30/2025 676260 000265 CONSUMERS ENERGY 55.25  
01/30/2025 676261 000323 DTE ENERGY 85.58  
01/30/2025 676262 000324 DTE ENERGY 57,857.57  
01/30/2025 676263 000731 AT&T 672.18  
01/30/2025 676264 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 437.74  
01/30/2025 676265 012712 TRUCK AND TRAILER 19,442.00  
01/30/2025 676266 014815 BERGER CHEVROLET INC 74,857.00  
01/30/2025 676267 017320 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURA 18,678.06  
01/30/2025 676268 080029 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 66,021.03  
01/30/2025 676269 080110 DELTA DENTAL PLAN 5,833.20  
01/30/2025 676270 080218 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI 352,691.70  
01/30/2025 676271 099998 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER 387.39  
02/12/2025 676272 000003 ABC WAREHOUSE 1,131.00  
02/12/2025 676273 000043 ALLIE BROTHERS INC 421.08  
02/12/2025 676274 000142 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY 891,466.39  
02/12/2025 676275 000158 BRONER INC 565.02  
02/12/2025 676276 000184 C & G PUBLISHING INC 537.00  
02/12/2025 676277 000313 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO 256.15  
02/12/2025 676278 000317 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES 134.90  
02/12/2025 676279 000329 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 563.00  
02/12/2025 676280 000371 EJ USA INC 3,684.75  
02/12/2025 676281 000394 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 3,425.92  
02/12/2025 676282 000466 GRAINGER INC 19,825.34  
02/12/2025 676283 000502 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC 2,549.10  
02/12/2025 676284 000630 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY 226.80  
02/12/2025 676285 000634 SUBURBAN LIBRARY 21,270.24  
02/12/2025 676286 000659 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE 5,000.00  
02/12/2025 676287 000696 MARTIN FLUID POWER 29.95  
02/12/2025 676288 000707 MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC 845.93  
02/12/2025 676289 000719 METRO AIR COMPRESSOR CO 204.73  
02/12/2025 676290 000741 MICHIGAN LIBRARY 85.00  
02/12/2025 676291 000904 QUICK MADE TROPHY SALES 12.50  
02/12/2025 676292 000965 SUPPLYDEN INC 462.05  
02/12/2025 676293 001010 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 103.99  
02/12/2025 676294 001054 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS 1,889.14  
02/12/2025 676295 001066 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO 79.80  
02/12/2025 676296 001086 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO 820.89  
02/12/2025 676297 001158 VWR INTERNATIONAL 95.90  
02/12/2025 676298 001201 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN 43,692.88  
02/12/2025 676299 001212 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN 20,530.09  
02/12/2025 676300 001213 TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN 114,170.33  
02/12/2025 676301 001241 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO 52.50  
02/12/2025 676302 001524 METTLER-TOLEDO INC 821.62  
02/12/2025 676303 001757 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC 11,205.00  
02/12/2025 676304 002238 MACOMB COUNTY DISTRICT 800.00  
02/12/2025 676305 002288 POLLARDWATER 220.17  
02/12/2025 676306 002419 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE 370.00  
02/12/2025 676307 002443 OSCAR W LARSON CO 351.00  
02/12/2025 676308 002508 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER'S ASS 75.00  

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 1/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226976)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226982)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227001)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227002)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227005)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227007)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227636)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227640)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227646)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227649)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227651)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227652)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227653)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227661)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227665)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227666)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227667)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227668)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227669)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227670)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
02/12/2025 676309 002601 EMEDCO 109.29  
02/12/2025 676310 002642 SURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES 5,250.00  
02/12/2025 676311 002645 ENDRESS + HAUSER 2,310.69  
02/12/2025 676312 002747 US POSTMASTER 12,264.20  
02/12/2025 676313 002782 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI 39,731.16  
02/12/2025 676314 003002 PIRTEK 203.98  
02/12/2025 676315 003193 STATE OF MICHIGAN 104,233.86  
02/12/2025 676316 003204 MICHIGAN CAT 2,386.85  
02/12/2025 676317 003260 ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC 639.00  
02/12/2025 676318 003396 SERVICE TOWING INC 85.00  
02/12/2025 676319 003851 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC 43,882.52  
02/12/2025 676320 003860 KENNETH J WROBEL 906.25  
02/12/2025 676321 003865 JOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES 1,260.00  
02/12/2025 676322 004202 MACOMB GROUP 82.10  
02/12/2025 676323 004336 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO 415.00  
02/12/2025 676324 004341 PITNEY BOWES INC 1,221.24  
02/12/2025 676325 004404 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET 1,755.00  
02/12/2025 676326 004410 HACH COMPANY 483.70  
02/12/2025 676327 004461 BREHOB CORP 1,847.50  
02/12/2025 676328 004462 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL 181.61  
02/12/2025 676329 004523 MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT 16,213.33  
02/12/2025 676330 004540 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO 1,845.90  
02/12/2025 676331 004604 RADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC 618.11  
02/12/2025 676332 004699 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORI 194,321.91  
02/12/2025 676333 004700 ETITLE AGENCY INC 125.00  
02/12/2025 676334 004758 MICRO WISE INC 1,215.00  
02/12/2025 676335 004760 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC 500.00  
02/12/2025 676336 004818 ALS GROUP USA CORP 665.00  
02/12/2025 676337 004871 HAMLETT ENVIRONMENTAL 6,108.00  
02/12/2025 676338 004951 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS 15,793.89  
02/12/2025 676339 005757 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO 35.16  
02/12/2025 676340 005880 PSP STORES LLC 59.96  
02/12/2025 676341 006187 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 2,535.18  
02/12/2025 676342 006769 EMPCO INC 4,208.60  
02/12/2025 676343 006824 MICHAEL KNOLL 220.00  
02/12/2025 676344 007286 DAVID M SINUTKO 2,040.00  
02/12/2025 676345 007481 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & 29,309.02  
02/12/2025 676346 007566 3M 1,080.00  
02/12/2025 676347 007814 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC 15,972.00  
02/12/2025 676348 007878 AJAX MATERIALS CORPORATION 7,049.70  
02/12/2025 676349 007905 EXERCISE COMPANY BODY IMAGES 2,820.00  
02/12/2025 676350 008133 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC 11,523.78  
02/12/2025 676351 008209 SONYA HRYSHKO 1,440.00  
02/12/2025 676352 008323 BS & A SOFTWARE 4,132.00  
02/12/2025 676353 008398 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC 379.08  
02/12/2025 676354 008735 HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF MICHIGA 150.00  
02/12/2025 676355 008873 KEVIN SCHNEIDER 570.00  
02/12/2025 676356 009029 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC 843.30  
02/12/2025 676357 009123 DAVID SMITH 325.00  
02/12/2025 676358 009134 DONNA L CAUMARTIN 150.00  
02/12/2025 676359 009248 METCO SERVICES INC 23,376.21  
02/12/2025 676360 009298 JENNIFER CHUPA 630.00  
02/12/2025 676361 009314 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION 390.00  
02/12/2025 676362 009327 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 250.00  
02/12/2025 676363 009336 DAVID WORDEN 1,980.00  
02/12/2025 676364 009421 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 7,926.28  
02/12/2025 676365 009457 ANDREW M CANU 5,493.75  
02/12/2025 676366 009541 CREATIVE AWARDS 361.28  
02/12/2025 676367 009703 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 10.16  
02/12/2025 676368 009739 MARY CLARK 400.00  
02/12/2025 676369 009867 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE I 569.50  
02/12/2025 676370 009871 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT 427.30  
02/12/2025 676371 009901 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 13,000.00  
02/12/2025 676372 010096 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ 617.50  
02/12/2025 676373 010177 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 25.37  
02/12/2025 676374 010188 OAKLAND COUNTY 56,308.67  
02/12/2025 676375 010359 BOSTICK TRUCK CENTER LLC 229.36  
02/12/2025 676376 010501 TURNING POINT INC 1,495.93  
02/12/2025 676377 010591 LORAINE C KENNY 300.00  
02/12/2025 676378 010776 BOUND TREE MEDICAL 7,661.27  
02/12/2025 676379 010843 ULINE INC 516.46  

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 2/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227673)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227674)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227675)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227678)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227679)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227680)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227685)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227687)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227688)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227705)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227741)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
02/12/2025 676380 010861 MATTHEW A LICATA 150.00  
02/12/2025 676381 010875 GOV CONNECTION INC 2,347.49  
02/12/2025 676382 011024 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO 88.39  
02/12/2025 676383 011067 PAUL SCALLY 593.75  
02/12/2025 676384 011088 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC 75,754.38  
02/12/2025 676385 011091 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSI 129,591.86  
02/12/2025 676386 011162 JESSICA R BROWN 350.00  
02/12/2025 676387 011163 DELL MARKETING LP 3,237.09  
02/12/2025 676388 011298 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO 3,200.40  
02/12/2025 676389 011321 GALLAGHER FIRE EQUIP CO 105.00  
02/12/2025 676390 011370 LISA E BIGGS 1,587.00  
02/12/2025 676391 011495 INTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL 36.95  
02/12/2025 676392 011543 JASON MALKIEWICZ 406.25  
02/12/2025 676393 011573 MATTHEW FECHT 450.00  
02/12/2025 676394 011673 DETROIT SALT 67,827.97  
02/12/2025 676395 011876 VINCENZO MANZELLA 458.75  
02/12/2025 676396 011877 JAMES B ROONEY 562.50  
02/12/2025 676397 011882 SMART 3,432.97  
02/12/2025 676398 012133 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC 475.00  
02/12/2025 676399 012584 EVERETT MURPHY 495.75  
02/12/2025 676400 012712 TRUCK AND TRAILER 109.32  
02/12/2025 676401 012860 SUSAN R COLE 180.00  
02/12/2025 676402 013066 SHREDCORP 3,533.00  
02/12/2025 676403 013167 EVIDENT INC 648.99  
02/12/2025 676404 013181 SARA KARPUK 475.00  
02/12/2025 676405 013199 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC 2,355.00  
02/12/2025 676406 013226 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS 5,275.74  
02/12/2025 676407 013314 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 24,545.14  
02/12/2025 676408 013332 DIGIGRAPHX 295.00  
02/12/2025 676409 013332 DIGIGRAPHX 707.75  
02/12/2025 676410 013336 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC 13,304.00  
02/12/2025 676411 013425 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER 43.79  
02/12/2025 676412 013442 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT 2,217.00  
02/12/2025 676413 013518 STEVEN M WATRIPONT 420.75  
02/12/2025 676414 013577 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES 58,725.81  
02/12/2025 676415 013698 TERRY L WISNIEWSKI 150.00  
02/12/2025 676416 014130 JAMES R HILLER 300.00  
02/12/2025 676417 014308 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR 968.75  
02/12/2025 676418 014383 CAMPBELL PET COMPANY 615.00  
02/12/2025 676419 014415 COMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC 3,921.00  
02/12/2025 676420 014492 APPLE INC 119.80  
02/12/2025 676421 014619 D/A CENTRAL INC 7,639.27  
02/12/2025 676422 014625 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ 75.00  
02/12/2025 676423 014635 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS 66,695.19  
02/12/2025 676424 014947 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING 2,345.18  
02/12/2025 676425 014977 NYE UNIFORM 37.60  
02/12/2025 676426 015025 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC 3,514.00  
02/12/2025 676427 015188 GREGORY TRZASKOMA 492.00  
02/12/2025 676428 015189 STATE OF MICHIGAN 1,050.00  
02/12/2025 676429 015207 D R MARTIN 19,350.00  
02/12/2025 676430 015247 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC 1,521.49  
02/12/2025 676431 015475 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 2,014.26  
02/12/2025 676432 015498 ANTHONY WRIGHT 120.00  
02/12/2025 676433 015515 ROSS J FAZIO JR 2,062.00  
02/12/2025 676434 015549 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI 153.75  
02/12/2025 676435 015558 APPLIED INNOVATION 384.73  
02/12/2025 676436 015605 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION 409.00  
02/12/2025 676437 015679 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 359.90  
02/12/2025 676438 015703 LISA MARTIN 181.50  
02/12/2025 676439 015750 MATZKA INC 216.91  
02/12/2025 676440 015755 PAUL LIZE 30.00  
02/12/2025 676441 015874 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL 11.67  
02/12/2025 676442 015953 FRANK BADALAMENTE 420.75  
02/12/2025 676443 015960 JOHN F STANO 242.70  
02/12/2025 676444 016069 DAVID BEAN 30.00  
02/12/2025 676445 016146 THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL 13,028.13  
02/12/2025 676446 016220 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 755.00  
02/12/2025 676447 016308 ROYAL TRUCK & TRAILER 302.70  
02/12/2025 676448 016513 PAMELA M KROLL 531.25  
02/12/2025 676449 016553 JEAN W BRANCH 450.00  
02/12/2025 676450 016618 CHARLES ANGLIN 75.00  

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 3/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227755)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227762)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227791)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227796)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227812)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
02/12/2025 676451 016674 ANDREA I JANSSEN 234.00  
02/12/2025 676452 016805 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI 30.00  
02/12/2025 676453 016856 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES 160.00  
02/12/2025 676454 016894 M & K HOLDING COMPANY 9,264.22  
02/12/2025 676455 016935 SUPERIOR EXCAVATING INC 35,416.00  
02/12/2025 676456 016955 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY 241.55  
02/12/2025 676457 016983 WILLIAM HOPKINS 210.00  
02/12/2025 676458 016985 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES 77.60  
02/12/2025 676459 017000 THOMAS DUGAN 420.75  
02/12/2025 676460 017003 CURTIS GAUSS 420.75  
02/12/2025 676461 017043 EXTREME TOOLING LLC 585.00  
02/12/2025 676462 017046 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS 205.00  
02/12/2025 676463 017050 AMERICAN GRAPHICS PRINTING CO 950.00  
02/12/2025 676464 017080 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC 10,477.72  
02/12/2025 676465 017172 NOBLE 50.00  
02/12/2025 676466 017234 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC 183.00  
02/12/2025 676467 017292 MARK VRANA 735.00  
02/12/2025 676468 017309 CITY OF CENTER LINE 479.90  
02/12/2025 676469 017349 ADAM BIDOUL 436.50  
02/12/2025 676470 017349 ADAM BIDOUL 160.00  
02/12/2025 676471 017351 ACCUSHRED LLC 429.00  
02/12/2025 676472 017368 ANGELO DONOFRIO 156.25  
02/12/2025 676473 017373 ATHENSA LLC 1,199.60  
02/12/2025 676474 017404 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES IN 115.00  
02/12/2025 676475 017414 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE 778.64  
02/12/2025 676476 017423 ROY SMITH COMPANY 19.20  
02/12/2025 676477 017425 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST 375.00  
02/12/2025 676478 017441 FREDERICK SHARP 678.30  
02/12/2025 676479 017550 RICHARD CERVENAK 6,807.50  
02/12/2025 676480 017595 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH 70.00  
02/12/2025 676481 017609 ROY M GRUENBURG 780.00  
02/12/2025 676482 017672 CLARISSA CAYTON 240.00  
02/12/2025 676483 017705 LYNN A MELTON 350.00  
02/12/2025 676484 017733 CLOUD GAVEL LLC 9,000.00  
02/12/2025 676485 017746 DONALD JARVIS 30.00  
02/12/2025 676486 017760 RNA FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 2,162.00  
02/12/2025 676487 017863 S A TORELLO INC 18,093.42  
02/12/2025 676488 017870 JOHN C CAHALAN PLLC 1,116.25  
02/12/2025 676489 017905 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI 420.75  
02/12/2025 676490 017917 CAVANAUGH & QUESADA PLC 9,244.00  
02/12/2025 676491 017934 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES 89.90  
02/12/2025 676492 018001 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC 534.00  
02/12/2025 676493 018006 PAUL BRADLEY 80.00  
02/12/2025 676494 018014 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC 5,750.67  
02/12/2025 676495 018055 CPR SAVERS & FIRST AID SUPPLY 241.80  
02/12/2025 676496 018103 MICHIGAN KENWORTH LLC 2,367.17  
02/12/2025 676497 018105 PLUNKETT COONEY PC 24,102.50  
02/12/2025 676498 018141 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES US 249.90  
02/12/2025 676499 018142 DELTA COLLEGE 750.00  
02/12/2025 676500 018145 UNITED AUTO PARTS 135.00  
02/12/2025 676501 018157 PAUL JERZY 75.00  
02/12/2025 676502 018159 CHARLES L PERRY 75.00  
02/12/2025 676503 018198 CHARDON LABORATORIES INC 365.00  
02/12/2025 676504 018202 ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC 978.69  
02/12/2025 676505 018209 JULIA HARRIS 75.00  
02/12/2025 676506 018217 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 475.23  
02/12/2025 676507 018219 THOMAS SCIENTIFIC LLC 1,458.75  
02/12/2025 676508 018242 MAINLAND SUPPLY 1,576.30  
02/12/2025 676509 018285 PERANI'S HOCKEY WORLD 499.00  
02/12/2025 676510 018329 RPM 53.30  
02/12/2025 676511 018336 COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPOR 234,491.09  
02/12/2025 676512 018351 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. 1,500.00  
02/12/2025 676513 018375 KNIGHT WATCH INC 770.00  
02/12/2025 676514 018382 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC 626.78  
02/12/2025 676515 018392 TANIA GHANEM 2,450.00  
02/12/2025 676516 018404 EAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC 479.80  
02/12/2025 676517 018412 WILLIAM G CLIFT 75.00  
02/12/2025 676518 018422 ANNMARIE FARCHONE 400.00  
02/12/2025 676519 018442 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY 855.00  
02/12/2025 676520 018453 IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC 2,125.00  
02/12/2025 676521 018457 SANDRA C DICKSON 420.00  

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 4/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227834)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227883)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
02/12/2025 676522 018489 CAROLE ANN MURRAY 270.00  
02/12/2025 676523 018491 JOHN J PERRY III 150.00  
02/12/2025 676524 018498 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 274.13  
02/12/2025 676525 018582 DAVID PODESZWIK 420.75  
02/12/2025 676526 018599 DANIEL G DEVINE 100.00  
02/12/2025 676527 018665 ADAM DUFF 516.50  
02/12/2025 676528 018666 JAMES KAISER 495.75  
02/12/2025 676529 018736 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 8,926.27  
02/12/2025 676530 018787 DAVID A SOPHIEA 75.00  
02/12/2025 676531 018853 BKV GROUP 13,128.14  
02/12/2025 676532 018948 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC 600.00  
02/12/2025 676533 018954 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC 1,059.84  
02/12/2025 676534 019016 BRIAN SCHUMAN 420.75  
02/12/2025 676535 019027 XPRESS GOV SUPPLY 1,286.00  
02/12/2025 676536 019029 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA 180.00  
02/12/2025 676537 019037 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC 2,856.00  
02/12/2025 676538 019049 UNIQUE SHORT TREE DESIGN LLC 6,972.00  
02/12/2025 676539 019057 AARON'S LOCK & KEY 1,250.00  
02/12/2025 676540 019083 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE 3,498.94  
02/12/2025 676541 019100 DANNY PETROFF 100.00  
02/12/2025 676542 019101 JOSEPH WILLIAM MATHEW CHUPA 100.00  
02/12/2025 676543 019108 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP 2,123.44  
02/12/2025 676544 019116 EASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL 217.00  
02/12/2025 676545 019159 PERNICANO LAW PLLC 2,895.25  
02/12/2025 676546 019161 SCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERI 2,276.00  
02/12/2025 676547 019180 BEAR INDUSTRIAL GROUP LLC 4,650.00  
02/12/2025 676548 019183 LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING 2,380.00  
02/12/2025 676549 019186 DAVID BOCHENEK 120.00  
02/12/2025 676550 019214 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY 268.90  
02/12/2025 676551 019273 QUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC 20,190.45  
02/12/2025 676552 019288 DONNA MEREDITH 20.00  
02/12/2025 676553 019292 ADAM KENT PERRY 1,809.00  
02/12/2025 676554 019326 G & A CLEANING INC 10,302.16  
02/12/2025 676555 019337 JUDITH M MALINOWSKI 1,000.00  
02/12/2025 676556 019362 LEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH 135.00  
02/12/2025 676557 019365 JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY UNDERW 2,161.73  
02/12/2025 676558 019397 SUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC 845.00  
02/12/2025 676559 019429 AFC INDUSTRIES INC 270.93  
02/12/2025 676560 019434 NINA WARDA 1,192.50  
02/12/2025 676561 019441 AIRGAS USA LLC 425.50  
02/12/2025 676562 019442 WOLFHOUND COP TRAINING 249.00  
02/12/2025 676563 019443 GAPVAX INC 895.25  
02/12/2025 676564 019459 SOCIETY OF MICHIGAN EMS INSTR 225.00  
02/12/2025 676565 019467 MACQUEEN 13,673.29  
02/12/2025 676566 019506 DARLENE GATHERS 252.00  
02/12/2025 676567 019549 ANDREY DUZYJ 75.00  
02/12/2025 676568 019553 SHAUN LINDSEY 75.00  
02/12/2025 676569 019554 SNAPTOP LLC 2,950.00  
02/12/2025 676570 019583 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES 11,220.33  
02/12/2025 676571 019605 SECURE SUPPLY INC 108.00  
02/12/2025 676572 019611 PLY PLUS INC 27,676.80  
02/12/2025 676573 019614 LISA TORI'S PIZZA 275.93  
02/12/2025 676574 019617 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC 13,347.00  
02/12/2025 676575 019666 BAYPORT INTERNATIONAL LLC 808.18  
02/12/2025 676576 019671 CREATIVE INDUSTRIAL SALES INC 85.80  
02/12/2025 676577 019673 ENDLESSROPE 18,768.00  
02/12/2025 676578 019685 JUANITA L MCKEEVER 45.00  
02/12/2025 676579 019688 TYLER BRIONES 180.00  
02/12/2025 676580 070335 PATRICK MOORE 100.00  
02/12/2025 676581 070477 DAVID SOWERS 385.71  
02/12/2025 676582 070517 CHRISTOPHER THOMAS 150.40  
02/12/2025 676583 070553 MATTHEW DEMPSEY 975.69  
02/12/2025 676584 070554 GENO COOK 1,328.66  
02/12/2025 676585 080000 LOCAL 412 550.00  
02/12/2025 676586 080007 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND 1,350.00  
02/12/2025 676587 080043 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS 2,600.00  
02/12/2025 676588 099998 ZETOUNA REAL ESTATE #2 440.00  
02/12/2025 676589 099998 ZETOUNA REAL ESTATE #2 LLC 4.00  
02/12/2025 676590 099998 ALI AL SAMARAI 39.50  
02/12/2025 676591 099998 BECKY BAILEY GUISGAND 38.30  
02/12/2025 676592 099998 JENNIFER BENSON 41.10  

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 5/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227896)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227900)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227909)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227945)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227946)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227948)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227949)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227950)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227951)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227952)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227953)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227954)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
02/12/2025 676593 099998 MONICA BUGBEE-KENNER 38.70  
02/12/2025 676594 099998 MICHELLE CLARK 39.90  
02/12/2025 676595 099998 BRAIN DIMUZIO 39.50  
02/12/2025 676596 099998 MICHAEL EMERY 38.30  
02/12/2025 676597 099998 ASHLEE FRIZZELL 41.50  
02/12/2025 676598 099998 MELISSA GRANDE 15.80  
02/12/2025 676599 099998 DAN HARPER 17.00  
02/12/2025 676600 099998 DILWAR HUSSAIN 40.70  
02/12/2025 676601 099998 BENJAMIN JONES 38.70  
02/12/2025 676602 099998 ANGELA KOVACS 39.90  
02/12/2025 676603 099998 FADILA LIVADIC 39.90  
02/12/2025 676604 099998 KRISTIN MASI 15.80  
02/12/2025 676605 099998 ROBERT MICHALS 39.10  
02/12/2025 676606 099998 LAWRENCE NEUMANN 17.00  
02/12/2025 676607 099998 LECHI PHAM 41.50  
02/12/2025 676608 099998 SHERRY RADEMACHER 38.70  
02/12/2025 676609 099998 KIMBERLY SEIDENWAND 38.30  
02/12/2025 676610 099998 NUMME SIDDIQ 17.00  
02/12/2025 676611 099998 JENNIFER TAIT 40.70  
02/12/2025 676612 099998 ALAN TREFNEY 41.50  
02/12/2025 676613 099998 KAITLYN VANG 41.10  
02/12/2025 676614 099998 KELLY WILLIS 39.90  
02/12/2025 676615 099998 NATIONSTAR 76.53  
02/12/2025 676616 099998 ANNE MARIE KRAPP 10.00  
02/12/2025 676617 099998 CORELOGIC 69.07  
02/12/2025 676618 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 910.25  
02/12/2025 676619 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 1,609.42  
02/12/2025 676620 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 4,690.45  
02/12/2025 676621 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 60.88  
02/12/2025 676622 099998 WESTMINSTER TITLE AGENCY INC 9.32  
02/12/2025 676623 099998 PRESTIGE STAMPING 1,304.31  
02/12/2025 676624 099998 KELLEY COLLINS 141.71  
02/12/2025 676625 099998 CHRISTINE KATTERSON 630.00  
02/12/2025 676626 099998 SONYA DEALCA 23.91  
02/12/2025 676627 099998 BRITTANY PIKORA 408.60  
02/12/2025 676628 099998 GOLAM JAKARIA 116.05  
02/12/2025 676629 099998 DARRYL BRAKE 93.49  
02/12/2025 676630 099998 ROBERT PRESTININZI 51.25  
02/12/2025 676631 099998 CHARLES DAVIS 133.31  
02/12/2025 676632 099998 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER 47.69  
02/12/2025 676633 099998 ROSE-MARIE HOJNA 500.00  
02/12/2025 676634 099998 DARON CALHOUN 15,009.00  
02/12/2025 676635 099998 THO D & DEEP T NGUYEN 15,009.00  
02/12/2025 676636 099998 JERRY BURDEN 40.00  
02/12/2025 676637 099998 INSERV 500.00  
02/12/2025 676638 004896 METRO CONTROLS INC 7,996.88  
02/12/2025 676639 004924 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 2,225.47  
02/12/2025 676640 014756 CREST FORD INC 5,661.69  
02/12/2025 676641 015304 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE 300.00  
02/12/2025 676642 015678 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC 965.00  
02/12/2025 676643 016177 USA PLUMBING 29,065.35  
02/12/2025 676644 016454 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC 746.76  
02/12/2025 676645 018467 GALLS LLC 10,575.06  

POOL TOTALS:

Total of 408 Checks: 4,976,401.14 
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00 
Total of 408 Disbursements: 4,976,401.14 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 6/6

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227955)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227956)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227957)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227959)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227960)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227963)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227976)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227982)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227983)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227984)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227985)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227989)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227990)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227991)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227992)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227994)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227996)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227997)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227999)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228014)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 23124 0000 92.96 

01/30/2025 POOL 676269# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 23124 0000 2,887.70 

01/30/2025 POOL 676270# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 23121 0000 330.10 

01/30/2025 POOL 676271 CITY OF WARREN TREASURER
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 387.39 

02/12/2025 POOL 676273 ALLIE BROTHERS INC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 6.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 28.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 84.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 74.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 137.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 90.10 

Check POOL 676273 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 421.08 

02/12/2025 POOL 676346 3M OPERATING SUPPLY 10900 0000 1,080.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676348 AJAX MATERIALS CORPORATION BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIAL 10900 0000 7,049.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676394 DETROIT SALT ROCK SALT 10900 0000 6,324.67 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 6,861.64 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 3,589.88 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 9,439.24 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 12,728.27 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 9,495.34 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 13,091.38 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 6,297.55 

Check POOL 676394 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 67,827.97 

02/12/2025 POOL 676414* RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS 10701 0000 26,417.82 
GASOLINE 10702 0000 28,078.32 

Check POOL 676414 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 54,496.14 

02/12/2025 POOL 676423 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 26,644.08 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 36,861.95 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 3,189.16 

Check POOL 676423 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 66,695.19 

02/12/2025 POOL 676425 NYE UNIFORM CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 37.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676582 CHRISTOPHER THOMAS PLAINCLOTHES 20289 0000 150.40 

02/12/2025 POOL 676615 NATIONSTAR
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 76.53 

02/12/2025 POOL 676616 ANNE MARIE KRAPP
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 10.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676617 CORELOGIC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 69.07 

02/12/2025 POOL 676618 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 910.25 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 1/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227980)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676619 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC

[No Converted Name]
OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 1,609.42 

02/12/2025 POOL 676620 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 4,690.45 

02/12/2025 POOL 676621 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 60.88 

02/12/2025 POOL 676622 WESTMINSTER TITLE AGENCY INC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 9.32 

02/12/2025 POOL 676623 PRESTIGE STAMPING
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 1,304.31 

02/12/2025 POOL 676624 KELLEY COLLINS
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 141.71 

02/12/2025 POOL 676625 CHRISTINE KATTERSON
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 630.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676626 SONYA DEALCA
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 23.91 

02/12/2025 POOL 676645# GALLS LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20291 0000 15.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20291 0000 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 60.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 22.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 126.36 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 60.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 22.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 250.70 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 152.90 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 76.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 118.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 112.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 89.24 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 19.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 118.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 57.60 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 119.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 147.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 128.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 52.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 17.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 29.79 
CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (48.00)

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 2/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227982)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227983)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227984)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227985)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (14.25)
CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (119.50)
CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (130.00)

Check POOL 676645 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,783.51 

Total For Dept: 0000 212,775.59 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
02/12/2025 POOL 676411 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 60900 0080 43.79 

02/12/2025 POOL 676632 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER
[No Converted Name]

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 60900 0080 47.69 

Total For Dept: 0080 91.48 

Dept: 1101 COUNCIL
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1101 836.64 

02/12/2025 POOL 676497 PLUNKETT COONEY PC LEGAL SERVICES 80100 1101 9,175.00 
LEGAL SERVICES 80100 1101 2,145.00 
LEGAL SERVICES 80100 1101 2,500.00 
LEGAL SERVICES 80100 1101 8,660.00 
LEGAL SERVICES 80100 1101 1,622.50 

Check POOL 676497 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 24,102.50 

Total For Dept: 1101 24,939.14 

Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/23/2025 POOL 676240*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1136 57.73 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1136 114.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1136 5,982.40 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1136 3,532.48 

02/12/2025 POOL 676304 MACOMB COUNTY DISTRICT MEMBERSHIP DUES 95800 1136 800.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1136 1,126.84 

02/12/2025 POOL 676377 LORAINE C KENNY COURT RECORDING SERVICE 80100 1136 300.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676381# GOV CONNECTION INC COMPUTER SUPPLY 72700 1136 204.71 

02/12/2025 POOL 676386 JESSICA R BROWN COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1136 350.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676402 SHREDCORP DOCUMENT SHREDDING 80100 1136 3,447.00 
DOCUMENT SHREDDING 80100 1136 86.00 

Check POOL 676402 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,533.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676437 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1136 359.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676441 LINGUISTICA INTERNATIONAL INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 11.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676453 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 160.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676468 CITY OF CENTER LINE JIS POSTAGE FEES 80200 1136 479.90 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 3/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227994)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227666)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227830)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
02/12/2025 POOL 676483 LYNN A MELTON COURT RECORDING SERVICE 80100 1136 175.00 

COURT RECORDING SERVICE 80100 1136 175.00 

Check POOL 676483 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 350.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676512 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 460.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 440.00 

Check POOL 676512 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,500.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676514 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 123.35 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 150.80 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 220.03 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 132.60 

Check POOL 676514 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 626.78 

02/12/2025 POOL 676515 TANIA GHANEM INTERPRETATION SERVICES 80100 1136 1,925.00 
INTERPRETATION SERVICES 80100 1136 525.00 

Check POOL 676515 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,450.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676518 ANNMARIE FARCHONE COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1136 400.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676520# IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC COURT FORMS 72700 1136 125.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676526 DANIEL G DEVINE MEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUP 82240 1136 100.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 1.87 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 98.07 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 207.81 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 5.58 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 44.79 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 5.09 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 204.98 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 256.08 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 56.81 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 59.88 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 128.69 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82210 1136 210.18 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,279.83 

02/12/2025 POOL 676590 ALI AL SAMARAI
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676591 BECKY BAILEY GUISGAND
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676592 JENNIFER BENSON
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676593 MONICA BUGBEE-KENNER
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676594 MICHELLE CLARK
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.90 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 4/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227952)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227953)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227954)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227955)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227956)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
02/12/2025 POOL 676595 BRAIN DIMUZIO

[No Converted Name]
JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676596 MICHAEL EMERY
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676597 ASHLEE FRIZZELL
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676598 MELISSA GRANDE
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 15.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676599 DAN HARPER
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676600 DILWAR HUSSAIN
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676601 BENJAMIN JONES
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676602 ANGELA KOVACS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676603 FADILA LIVADIC
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676604 KRISTIN MASI
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 15.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676605 ROBERT MICHALS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676606 LAWRENCE NEUMANN
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676607 LECHI PHAM
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676608 SHERRY RADEMACHER
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676609 KIMBERLY SEIDENWAND
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 38.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676610 NUMME SIDDIQ
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 17.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676611 JENNIFER TAIT
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 40.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676612 ALAN TREFNEY
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676613 KAITLYN VANG
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 41.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676614 KELLY WILLIS
[No Converted Name]

JURY DUTY 83500 1136 39.90 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 5/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227957)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227958)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227959)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227960)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227961)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227962)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227963)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227976)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
Total For Dept: 1136 24,723.64 

Dept: 1171 MAYOR
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1171 464.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676519 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY PRINTING 72700 1171 855.00 

Total For Dept: 1171 1,319.80 

Dept: 1209 ASSESSING
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1209 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1209 650.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676381# GOV CONNECTION INC CHARGER 72700 1209 94.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676435*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 83300 1209 262.61 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 156.18 

Total For Dept: 1209 1,221.01 

Dept: 1210 LEGAL
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1210 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1210 743.68 

02/12/2025 POOL 676277# DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO DATE STAMPER 72700 1210 70.00 
DATE STAMPER 72700 1210 6.00 

Check POOL 676277 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 76.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 29.69 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 92.25 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 12.95 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 61.59 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 221.39 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 97.41 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1210 191.19 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 706.47 

Total For Dept: 1210 1,583.15 

Dept: 1215 CLERK
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1215 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1215 464.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676276# C & G PUBLISHING INC LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 90000 1215 197.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676306 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 72700 1215 135.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 72700 1215 235.00 

Check POOL 676306 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 370.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676369 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC REPAIR SERVICES 80600 1215 569.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676474 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES/REPAIR 80100 1215 115.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 6/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227668)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227668)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227836)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1215 CLERK
Total For Dept: 1215 1,773.30 

Dept: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1220 557.76 

02/12/2025 POOL 676277# DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO SIGNATURE/DATE STAMPS 72700 1220 134.00 
SIGNATURE/DATE STAMPS 72700 1220 10.15 
SIGNATURE/DATE STAMPS 72700 1220 36.00 

Check POOL 676277 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 180.15 

02/12/2025 POOL 676286 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE JOB FAIR SPONSORSHIP 80100 1220 5,000.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676358 DONNA L CAUMARTIN CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1220 150.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676415 TERRY L WISNIEWSKI CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1220 150.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676478 FREDERICK SHARP ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 67.50 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 33.60 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 337.50 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 48.60 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 157.50 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1220 33.60 

Check POOL 676478 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 678.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676523 JOHN J PERRY III CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1220 150.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676532 YOUR MEMBERSHIP.COM INC ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 
ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 
ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 
ADVERTISING 90000 1220 150.00 

Check POOL 676532 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 600.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676555 JUDITH M MALINOWSKI MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 500.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 500.00 

Check POOL 676555 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,000.00 

Total For Dept: 1220 8,466.21 

Dept: 1221 CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE
02/12/2025 POOL 676342 EMPCO INC WRITTEN EXAMS - POLICE/FIRE 80100 1221 3,708.60 

WRITTEN EXAMS - POLICE/FIRE 80100 1221 500.00 

Check POOL 676342 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,208.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676443 JOHN F STANO ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1221 202.50 
ORAL BOARD EXAMINER 80100 1221 40.20 

Check POOL 676443 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 242.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676541 DANNY PETROFF P&F CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1221 100.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676542 JOSEPH WILLIAM MATHEW CHUPA P&F CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1221 100.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676580 PATRICK MOORE P&F CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 72501 1221 100.00 

Total For Dept: 1221 4,751.30 

Dept: 1223 CONTROLLER

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 7/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227942)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1223 CONTROLLER
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1223 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1223 929.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 55.65 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 103.60 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 338.76 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 99.50 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 597.51 

Total For Dept: 1223 1,584.11 

Dept: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT
01/23/2025 POOL 676251 DENCAP DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 329.60 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1237 185.92 

01/30/2025 POOL 676269# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 2,945.50 

01/30/2025 POOL 676270# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1237 177,148.10 

Total For Dept: 1237 180,609.12 

Dept: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
01/23/2025 POOL 676244 EVELYN FIELDS MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1238 524.10 

01/23/2025 POOL 676245 ROSEMARY ALTON MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1238 524.10 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1238 185.92 

01/30/2025 POOL 676270# BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI INSURANCE PREMIUM 71902 1238 175,213.50 

Total For Dept: 1238 176,447.62 

Dept: 1253 TREASURER
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1253 836.64 

02/12/2025 POOL 676308 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER'S ASSOC 2025 MEMBERSHIP 83600 1253 25.00 
2025 MEMBERSHIP 83600 1253 25.00 
2025 MEMBERSHIP 83600 1253 25.00 

Check POOL 676308 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1253 911.64 

Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1258 278.88 

02/12/2025 POOL 676334 MICRO WISE INC CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80100 1258 1,215.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676338# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS LICENSE RENEWAL 80100 1258 632.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676381# GOV CONNECTION INC HARDWARE 74000 1258 1,742.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1258 19.20 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1258 62.65 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1258 9.20 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 91.05 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 8/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226977)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226970)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226971)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227670)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227670)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227670)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Total For Dept: 1258 3,959.88 

Dept: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1265 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1265 1,487.36 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 150.40 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 394.76 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 350.51 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 147.16 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 597.08 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 352.50 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 72.62 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 61.74 
CREDIT MEMO 77600 1265 (40.00)
CREDIT MEMO 77600 1265 (394.76)
CREDIT MEMO 77600 1265 (25.00)

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,667.01 

02/12/2025 POOL 676293 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PAINTING SUPPLIES 77600 1265 37.76 
PAINTING SUPPLIES 77600 1265 66.23 

Check POOL 676293 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 103.99 

02/12/2025 POOL 676316 MICHIGAN CAT GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 80110 1265 2,386.85 

02/12/2025 POOL 676370# LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 36.97 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 26.09 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 51.23 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 6.63 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 5.68 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 55.97 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 46.53 
CREDIT MEMO 77600 1265 (103.55)
CREDIT MEMO 77600 1265 (166.03)

Check POOL 676370 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND (40.48)

02/12/2025 POOL 676388*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 1265 1,948.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676389 GALLAGHER FIRE EQUIP CO FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 105.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC GENERAL HVAC REPAIRS 80110 1265 976.51 
GENERAL HVAC REPAIRS 80110 1265 1,382.00 
HVAC SERVICE 80110 1265 4,989.30 

Check POOL 676407 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 7,347.81 

02/12/2025 POOL 676424# GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC ON CALL ELECTRICAL SERVICES 80110 1265 696.61 

02/12/2025 POOL 676428 STATE OF MICHIGAN ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 
ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 
ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 
ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 
ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 9/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227678)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS 80110 1265 175.00 

Check POOL 676428 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,050.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80110 1265 60.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80110 1265 10.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80110 1265 28.00 

Check POOL 676492 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 98.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676550 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 74000 1265 268.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676643*# USA PLUMBING ON CALL PLUMBING SERVICES 80110 1265 1,299.50 

Total For Dept: 1265 18,476.35 

Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92002 1294 13,341.52 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92001 1294 591.67 

Check POOL 676262 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 13,933.19 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92001 1294 111.45 
NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92002 1294 4,988.17 

Check POOL 676315 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,099.62 

02/12/2025 POOL 676347 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 82602 1294 15,972.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676357 DAVID SMITH REIMBURSEMENT CAPITAL ASSETS 86400 1294 325.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676399# EVERETT MURPHY TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676404 SARA KARPUK MEMBERSHIP REIMBURSEMENT 86400 1294 150.00 
REIMBURSEMENT CAPITAL ASSETS 86400 1294 325.00 

Check POOL 676404 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 475.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676408 DIGIGRAPHX BANNERS 88001 1294 235.00 
BANNERS 88001 1294 60.00 

Check POOL 676408 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 295.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676413 STEVEN M WATRIPONT TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676442 FRANK BADALAMENTE TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676458 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES INTERPRETING SERVICE 82602 1294 77.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676459 THOMAS DUGAN TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676460 CURTIS GAUSS TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676469# ADAM BIDOUL TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 361.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676489 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676525 DAVID PODESZWIK TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676527# ADAM DUFF TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 361.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676528# JAMES KAISER TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676534 BRIAN SCHUMAN TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 1294 420.75 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 10/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227896)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
02/12/2025 POOL 676557 JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY UNDERWRITER JUDICIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 91000 1294 2,161.73 

Total For Dept: 1294 42,848.89 

Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
01/23/2025 POOL 676242 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 88012 1301 40.02 

01/23/2025 POOL 676243 AT&T MONTHLY SERVICE 85300 1301 665.53 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1301 684.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1301 9,861.10 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1301 21,610.66 

02/12/2025 POOL 676276# C & G PUBLISHING INC ADVERTISEMENT 74000 1301 340.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 71.43 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 64.35 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 63.42 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 491.66 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 362.09 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 363.18 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 148.04 

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,564.17 

02/12/2025 POOL 676307 OSCAR W LARSON CO FUEL TANK MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 351.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676309 EMEDCO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 89.34 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 19.95 

Check POOL 676309 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 109.29 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1301 5,359.61 

02/12/2025 POOL 676370# LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 156.63 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 37.98 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 206.67 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 217.55 
CREDIT MEMO 93000 1301 (151.05)

Check POOL 676370 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 467.78 

02/12/2025 POOL 676374 OAKLAND COUNTY CLEMIS USAGE FEE 74000 1301 861.17 
CLEMIS SOFTWARE /LEADSONLINE 80100 1301 12,952.00 
CLEMIS SOFTWARE 80100 1301 42,495.50 

Check POOL 676374 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 56,308.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676382 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO OFFICE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLY 72700 1301 88.39 

02/12/2025 POOL 676387 DELL MARKETING LP COMPUTER SUPPLY 80100 1301 3,237.09 

02/12/2025 POOL 676403 EVIDENT INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 240.99 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 408.00 

Check POOL 676403 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 648.99 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1301 2,304.28 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 11/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226968)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226969)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227669)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
02/12/2025 POOL 676409 DIGIGRAPHX PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 144.00 

PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 146.00 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 130.00 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 30.00 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 30.00 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 143.75 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 60.00 
PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY 88003 1301 24.00 

Check POOL 676409 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 707.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676436 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION BOARD-UP SERVICE 80100 1301 409.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676465 NOBLE MEMBERSHIP DUES 82401 1301 50.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676471 ACCUSHRED LLC ON-SITE PAPER SHREDDING 80100 1301 429.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676484 CLOUD GAVEL LLC SOFTWARE LICENSE 80100 1301 9,000.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1301 28.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676508 MAINLAND SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 271.30 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 565.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 565.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 175.00 

Check POOL 676508 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,576.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676520# IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC PRINTING 72700 1301 2,000.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC FURNITURE 72700 1301 492.49 
FURNITURE 98414 1301 1,237.25 
FURNITURE 98414 1301 378.31 
FURNITURE 98414 1301 546.79 
FURNITURE 72700 1301 743.66 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 76.03 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 176.83 
CREDIT MEMO 72700 1301 (78.95)

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,572.41 

02/12/2025 POOL 676533 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,059.84 

02/12/2025 POOL 676535 XPRESS GOV SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 242.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 490.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 494.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 60.00 

Check POOL 676535 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,286.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676558 SUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC TRAINING 82402 1301 845.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676575 BAYPORT INTERNATIONAL LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 808.18 

02/12/2025 POOL 676581 DAVID SOWERS TRAVEL EXPENSE 82401 1301 385.71 

02/12/2025 POOL 676583 MATTHEW DEMPSEY REIMBURSEMENT 82404 1301 975.69 

02/12/2025 POOL 676584 GENO COOK REIMBURSEMENT 82404 1301 1,328.66 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 12/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227937)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227945)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227946)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
02/12/2025 POOL 676645# GALLS LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 178.75 

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 67.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 76.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 160.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 169.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 69.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 891.11 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 67.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 160.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 112.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 69.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 139.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 808.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 112.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 112.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 112.31 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 67.80 
EQUIPMENT SUPPLY 88002 1301 240.00 
BODY ARMOR 72401 1301 5,145.00 

Check POOL 676645 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 8,791.55 

Total For Dept: 1301 136,893.67 

Dept: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION
02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1311 191.67 

Total For Dept: 1311 191.67 

Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 938.31 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 180.20 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 1,668.39 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 650.76 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,437.66 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1336 513.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676263*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 62.70 
MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 62.70 

Check POOL 676263 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 125.40 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1336 12,177.76 

02/12/2025 POOL 676272 ABC WAREHOUSE STATION APPLIANCE 74000 1336 594.00 
STATION APPLIANCE 74000 1336 40.00 
STATION APPLIANCE 74000 1336 477.00 
STATION APPLIANCE 74000 1336 20.00 

Check POOL 676272 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,131.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 13/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228015)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227634)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 2,239.93 

OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 109.60 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 419.98 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 408.03 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 132.44 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 3,768.29 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 3,262.86 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 67.07 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 97.90 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 16.26 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 108.07 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 306.22 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 36.05 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 315.66 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 2,395.16 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 654.00 
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1336 (80.00)

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 14,257.52 

02/12/2025 POOL 676291 QUICK MADE TROPHY SALES ENGRAVING SERVICES 74000 1336 12.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676294# STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 207.43 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 299.62 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 103.17 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 394.00 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 307.30 

Check POOL 676294 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,311.52 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1336 6,169.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676338# PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS CISCO CATALYST 9300 SWITCH 97400 1336 10,791.97 
CISCO CATALYST 9300 SWITCH 97400 1336 4,369.72 

Check POOL 676338 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 15,161.69 

02/12/2025 POOL 676345# APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERV EQUIPMENT MOUNTING - SUTPHEN QUINT 98401 1336 27,893.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676362 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC RADIO PARTS/ACCESSORIES 85300 1336 250.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676367 CDW GOVERNMENT INC COMPUTER PARTS & ACCESSORIES 74000 1336 10.16 

02/12/2025 POOL 676371 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE FLASHOVER TRAINING 82401 1336 13,000.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676373 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE SHIPPING SERVICE 74000 1336 25.37 

02/12/2025 POOL 676378*# BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,953.95 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 28.92 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,048.50 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 2,039.46 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 2,551.08 

Check POOL 676378 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 7,621.91 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1336 838.61 
HVAC SERVICES 93000 1336 1,136.45 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 14/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227653)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

HVAC SERVICES 93000 1336 926.64 
HVAC SERVICES 93000 1336 147.25 

Check POOL 676407 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,048.95 

02/12/2025 POOL 676412 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRS 80100 1336 2,217.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676420 APPLE INC COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 119.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676424# GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 579.12 
ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 579.12 
ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 490.33 

Check POOL 676424 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,648.57 

02/12/2025 POOL 676462 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS PPE GEAR 98401 1336 205.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676463 AMERICAN GRAPHICS PRINTING CO PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS 74000 1336 950.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 33.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 58.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1336 28.00 

Check POOL 676492 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 231.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 72.27 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 274.58 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 38.67 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 16.74 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 12.99 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 15.42 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 430.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676564 SOCIETY OF MICHIGAN EMS INSTRUCTOR MEMBERSHIP 95800 1336 75.00 
MEMBERSHIP 95800 1336 75.00 
MEMBERSHIP 95800 1336 75.00 

Check POOL 676564 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 225.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676576 CREATIVE INDUSTRIAL SALES INC TABLE REPLACEMENT PARTS 74000 1336 85.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676577 ENDLESSROPE STATION EQUIPMENT 98401 1336 16,494.00 
STATION EQUIPMENT 98401 1336 2,274.00 

Check POOL 676577 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 18,768.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676641 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE TRAINING 82401 1336 300.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676643*# USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 543.00 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 255.90 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 643.50 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 1,047.00 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 4,889.50 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 402.00 
PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 848.95 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 15/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228011)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 1336 603.00 

Check POOL 676643 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,232.85 

Total For Dept: 1336 140,560.98 

Dept: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1371 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1371 1,859.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676352 BS & A SOFTWARE BS&A ONLINE PERMIT APP FEES 80100 1371 4,132.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676391 INTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL CODE BOOKS 72700 1371 36.95 

02/12/2025 POOL 676399# EVERETT MURPHY REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676440 PAUL LIZE REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676444 DAVID BEAN REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676452 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676469# ADAM BIDOUL TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 72501 1371 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676470 ADAM BIDOUL REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 80.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 

Check POOL 676470 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 160.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676485 DONALD JARVIS REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676527# ADAM DUFF TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 72501 1371 75.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 80.00 

Check POOL 676527 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 155.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676528# JAMES KAISER REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1371 6,745.15 

Dept: 1400 PLANNING
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1400 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1400 557.76 

02/12/2025 POOL 676368 MARY CLARK COURT REPORTING SERVICE 80100 1400 400.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 39.71 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 29.88 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 69.59 

02/12/2025 POOL 676567 ANDREY DUZYJ PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1400 1,159.35 

Dept: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1401 92.96 

Total For Dept: 1401 92.96 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 16/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
02/12/2025 POOL 676422 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676450 CHARLES ANGLIN BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676501 PAUL JERZY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676502 CHARLES L PERRY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676517 WILLIAM G CLIFT BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676530 DAVID A SOPHIEA BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676568 SHAUN LINDSEY BOARD OF APPEALS 72500 1410 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1410 525.00 

Dept: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1421 371.84 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1421 44.05 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1421 58.40 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 102.45 

Total For Dept: 1421 474.29 

Dept: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1422 114.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1422 464.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 480.67 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 87.71 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 193.76 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 242.89 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 156.72 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 18.60 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 17.70 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,198.05 

02/12/2025 POOL 676410 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 1,410.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,690.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,040.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,270.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,894.00 

Check POOL 676410 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 13,304.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676486 RNA FACILITIES MANAGEMENT GRASS CUTTING - CITY LOTS/PROPERTIES 80107 1422 1,081.00 
GRASS CUTTING - CITY LOTS/PROPERTIES 80107 1422 1,081.00 

Check POOL 676486 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,162.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676552 DONNA MEREDITH REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1422 20.00 

Total For Dept: 1422 17,262.85 

Dept: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1426 92.96 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 17/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227812)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

Total For Dept: 1426 92.96 

Dept: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1430 92.96 

02/12/2025 POOL 676418 CAMPBELL PET COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1430 580.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1430 35.00 

Check POOL 676418 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 615.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676466 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC ANIMAL SERVICE 80500 1430 183.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676544 EASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL ANIMAL SERVICE 80500 1430 217.00 

Total For Dept: 1430 1,107.96 

Dept: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1441 285.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1441 1,648.77 

Total For Dept: 1441 1,933.77 

Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 1,010.36 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 961.47 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 22.17 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 669.86 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1442 545.71 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,209.57 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1442 114.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1442 1,115.52 

02/12/2025 POOL 676279*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 74000 1442 140.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 135.78 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 64.49 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 64.16 

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 264.43 

02/12/2025 POOL 676283 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 299.27 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 128.78 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 81.67 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 336.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 9.37 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,682.87 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 11.14 

Check POOL 676283 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,549.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676294# STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1442 577.62 

02/12/2025 POOL 676296 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 307.08 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 76.76 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 437.05 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 18/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227658)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

Check POOL 676296 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 820.89 

02/12/2025 POOL 676301*# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 12.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676314 PIRTEK VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 203.98 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1442 5,493.15 

02/12/2025 POOL 676318 SERVICE TOWING INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 85.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676319*# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 

Check POOL 676319 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,300.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676325 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET ROOF REPAIRS 93000 1442 1,755.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676330 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 378.52 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 521.06 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 499.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 447.32 

Check POOL 676330 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,845.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676335 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93000 1442 500.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676345# APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERV VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 222.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 712.51 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 480.78 

Check POOL 676345 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,415.77 

02/12/2025 POOL 676350 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,239.75 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 528.55 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,547.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,585.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3,729.25 
TIRE DISPOSAL 80100 1442 10.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,247.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 36.00 
TIRE DISPOSAL 80100 1442 600.00 

Check POOL 676350 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 11,523.78 

02/12/2025 POOL 676364 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 6,207.54 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,718.74 

Check POOL 676364 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 7,926.28 

02/12/2025 POOL 676375 BOSTICK TRUCK CENTER LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 229.36 

02/12/2025 POOL 676381# GOV CONNECTION INC ACCESS POINT-DPW GARAGE 74000 1442 305.53 

02/12/2025 POOL 676384 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,750.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 19/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227680)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227687)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

TREE PRUNING 81400 1442 1,254.38 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 800.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,440.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,740.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 5,770.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 8,200.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 6,560.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,600.00 

Check POOL 676384 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 75,754.38 

02/12/2025 POOL 676385*# WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE IN VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 171.40 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 38.98 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 22.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 81.98 

Check POOL 676385 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 314.86 

02/12/2025 POOL 676400 TRUCK AND TRAILER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 109.32 

02/12/2025 POOL 676406 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,284.33 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 187.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 46.82 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 135.85 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3,426.84 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 194.90 

Check POOL 676406 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,275.74 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1442 393.44 
HVAC SERVICE 93000 1442 1,360.50 

Check POOL 676407 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,753.94 

02/12/2025 POOL 676431 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 424.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 285.86 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 242.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 127.90 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 5.42 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 19.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 40.32 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 104.89 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 20.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 8.52 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 152.31 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 25.42 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 20/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227762)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 102.80 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 121.08 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 157.26 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 398.28 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 115.32 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 39.76 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (377.65)

Check POOL 676431 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,014.26 

02/12/2025 POOL 676439 MATZKA INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 216.91 

02/12/2025 POOL 676447 ROYAL TRUCK & TRAILER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 141.30 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 161.40 

Check POOL 676447 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 302.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676454 M & K HOLDING COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 441.41 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 49.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 117.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,757.23 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 59.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 69.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 5.77 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 894.73 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 103.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 44.01 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 70.69 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,024.45 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,097.15 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,916.63 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,424.74 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 216.64 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (28.51)

Check POOL 676454 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,264.22 

02/12/2025 POOL 676461 EXTREME TOOLING LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 86300 1442 585.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676475 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 237.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 379.85 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 141.58 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 21.47 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,492.06 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 41.40 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (945.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (270.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (324.00)

Check POOL 676475 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 778.64 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1442 28.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676496 MICHIGAN KENWORTH LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,367.17 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 21/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227858)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
02/12/2025 POOL 676500 UNITED AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 135.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676506 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 27.75 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 40.80 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 27.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,105.45 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 85.80 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 81.33 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 21.50 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (748.44)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (166.32)

Check POOL 676506 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 475.23 

02/12/2025 POOL 676516 EAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 479.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 33.38 

02/12/2025 POOL 676540*# ROWLEYS WHOLESALE OIL & LUBRICANTS 75100 1442 91.44 

02/12/2025 POOL 676543 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 18.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 62.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,340.80 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 701.60 

Check POOL 676543 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,123.44 

02/12/2025 POOL 676547 BEAR INDUSTRIAL GROUP LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,650.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676559 AFC INDUSTRIES INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 192.26 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 78.67 

Check POOL 676559 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 270.93 

02/12/2025 POOL 676561 AIRGAS USA LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1442 425.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676563 GAPVAX INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 895.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676570 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,906.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,815.04 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,586.69 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,853.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 58.56 

Check POOL 676570 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 11,220.33 

02/12/2025 POOL 676574 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 13,347.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676640 CREST FORD INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 27.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 20.46 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 53.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 293.28 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 27.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,656.65 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 710.90 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 26.18 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 53.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 24.96 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 22/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227909)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227932)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227936)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,766.90 

Check POOL 676640 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,661.69 

Total For Dept: 1442 181,961.61 

Dept: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1447 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1447 464.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 33.31 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 155.58 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 114.01 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 280.79 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 583.69 

Total For Dept: 1447 1,105.49 

Dept: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING
01/23/2025 POOL 676239 DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 92600 1448 28.79 

STREET LIGHTING 92600 1448 29.70 

Check POOL 676239 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 58.49 

01/30/2025 POOL 676261 DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92600 1448 85.58 

Total For Dept: 1448 144.07 

Dept: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
01/30/2025 POOL 676263*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 92000 1796 114.84 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1796 191.66 

Total For Dept: 1796 306.50 

Total For Fund: 101 1,197,040.51 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 23/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228010)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226965)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227002)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 80100 2463 47.26 

Total For Dept: 2463 47.26 

Dept: 2484 TRANSFERS TO
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 96658 2484 3,385.30 

INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 96659 2484 8,315.63 

Check POOL 676445 Total for Fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 11,700.93 

Total For Dept: 2484 11,700.93 

Total For Fund: 202 11,748.19 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 24/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept: 0000 
01/23/2025 POOL 676257*# FLORENCE CEMENT CO WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21132 0000 80,295.97 

WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21000 0000 (80,295.97)
WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21001 0000 52,721.15 

Check POOL 676257 Total for Fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 52,721.15 

01/23/2025 POOL 676259# MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTION 21001 0000 62,639.88 

Total For Dept: 0000 115,361.03 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/23/2025 POOL 676257*# FLORENCE CEMENT CO WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 66500 0080 1,097.60 

01/23/2025 POOL 676259# MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTION 66500 0080 1,284.88 

Total For Dept: 0080 2,382.48 

Dept: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP
01/23/2025 POOL 676257*# FLORENCE CEMENT CO WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 97400 9204 80,295.97 

Total For Dept: 9204 80,295.97 

Total For Fund: 204 198,039.48 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 25/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226988)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676414* RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE 10700 0000 1,069.29 

GASOLINE 10700 0000 696.26 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 580.05 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 911.26 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 234.82 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 737.99 

Check POOL 676414 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 4,229.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676551# QUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC HALMICH PARK CONCESSION IMPROVEMENTS 21001 0000 17,497.99 

Total For Dept: 0000 21,727.66 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
02/12/2025 POOL 676636 JERRY BURDEN

[No Converted Name]
REFUND 65103 0080 40.00 

Total For Dept: 0080 40.00 

Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 33.86 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 39.40 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 22.83 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 20.61 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 29.02 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.65 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 33.61 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 86.56 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 537.41 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.65 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 45.62 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 48.67 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 6,810.32 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 61.03 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 22.49 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 35.90 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 49.92 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 20.44 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 26.03 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.65 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 250.99 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 25.19 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 19.27 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 35.51 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.65 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 8,325.28 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9208 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9208 14,350.73 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9208 650.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676278 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9208 134.90 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 26/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227998)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227640)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 95.27 

MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 40.88 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 8.96 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 66.14 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 14.82 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 57.69 

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 283.76 

02/12/2025 POOL 676312*# US POSTMASTER SPRING ACTIVITY GUIDE 80200 9208 6,129.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9208 8,446.66 

02/12/2025 POOL 676317 ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 9208 639.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676329 MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT 98100 9208 16,213.33 

02/12/2025 POOL 676343 MICHAEL KNOLL OFFICIAL 70713 9208 220.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676349 EXERCISE COMPANY BODY IMAGES INC AEROBICS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 2,820.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676356 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 673.94 
EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 72.06 
EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 97.30 

Check POOL 676356 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 843.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676366 CREATIVE AWARDS SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDS 76000 9208 333.78 
SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDS 76000 9208 27.50 

Check POOL 676366 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 361.28 

02/12/2025 POOL 676378*# BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLY 77600 9208 39.36 

02/12/2025 POOL 676388*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO ICE MELT 77600 9208 974.40 

02/12/2025 POOL 676390 LISA E BIGGS GYMNASTICS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 1,587.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676393 MATTHEW FECHT OFFICIAL 70713 9208 450.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9208 4,070.78 

02/12/2025 POOL 676419 COMPETITIVE LIGHTING INC ELECTRIC SUPPLY/MAINTENANCE 76000 9208 3,921.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676427 GREGORY TRZASKOMA PRIVATE SINGING LESSONS 70713 9208 492.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676430 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC PRINTING - WATER BILL INSERT 88011 9208 1,017.50 
PRINTING - WATER BILL INSERT 88011 9208 503.99 

Check POOL 676430 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 1,521.49 

02/12/2025 POOL 676432 ANTHONY WRIGHT OFFICIAL 70713 9208 120.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676433 ROSS J FAZIO JR TENNIS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 2,062.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676449 JEAN W BRANCH YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 450.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676451 ANDREA I JANSSEN COOKING INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 234.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676456*# PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY PLUMBING SUPPLY 77600 9208 36.45 

02/12/2025 POOL 676457 WILLIAM HOPKINS OFFICIAL 70713 9208 210.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 27/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227674)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227679)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227705)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227755)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227819)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
02/12/2025 POOL 676509 PERANI'S HOCKEY WORLD SKATES/SUPPLIES 96146 9208 499.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676521 SANDRA C DICKSON FITNESS INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 420.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676536 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA OFFICIAL 70713 9208 180.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676549 DAVID BOCHENEK OFFICIAL 70713 9208 120.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676551# QUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC HALMICH PARK CONCESSION IMPROVEMENTS 98500 9208 2,692.46 

02/12/2025 POOL 676553 ADAM KENT PERRY KARATE INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 1,809.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676556 LEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH BELLY DANCING INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 135.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676566 DARLENE GATHERS BELLY DANCING INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 252.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676578 JUANITA L MCKEEVER YOGA INSTRUCTOR 70713 9208 45.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676579 TYLER BRIONES OFFICIAL 70713 9208 180.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676643*# USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 80100 9208 18,131.00 
PLUMBING SERVICE 80100 9208 402.00 

Check POOL 676643 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 18,533.00 

Total For Dept: 9208 100,509.10 

Dept: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9210 272.58 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9210 409.28 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 681.86 

02/12/2025 POOL 676279*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 80100 9210 140.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9210 414.93 

02/12/2025 POOL 676397 SMART VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 9210 3,432.97 

Total For Dept: 9210 4,669.76 

Total For Fund: 208 126,946.52 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 28/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227883)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227928)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228013)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227759)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Dept: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 1,510.49 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 1,140.95 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9226 30.42 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,681.86 

01/23/2025 POOL 676240*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9226 113.54 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9226 228.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9226 2,788.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676292*# SUPPLYDEN INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 9226 306.68 

02/12/2025 POOL 676313 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI COMMINGLED RECYCLING 80115 9226 39,731.16 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9226 2,084.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676332 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY SOLID WASTE 80112 9226 76,821.91 
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 80113 9226 23,500.00 
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 80213 9226 94,000.00 

Check POOL 676332 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 194,321.91 

02/12/2025 POOL 676388*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO SALT PELLETS 74000 9226 277.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9226 272.74 

02/12/2025 POOL 676480 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH 74000 9226 70.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 9226 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 9226 65.00 

Check POOL 676492 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 93.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676498 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA INC USED OIL/ANTIFREEZE PICKUP 75100 9226 249.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676540*# ROWLEYS WHOLESALE OILS/LUBRICANTS 75100 9226 981.08 
OILS/LUBRICANTS 75100 9226 2,451.42 
CREDIT MEMO 75100 9226 (25.00)

Check POOL 676540 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 3,407.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676546 SCHAEFER PLASTICS NORTH AMERICA LL 95-GAL TRASH CART 74000 9226 1,920.00 
95-GAL TRASH CART 74000 9226 356.00 

Check POOL 676546 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,276.00 

Total For Dept: 9226 248,902.99 

Total For Fund: 226 248,902.99 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 29/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226966)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227675)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227908)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Dept: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9230 464.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9230 339.24 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9230 41.98 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 381.22 

Total For Dept: 9230 846.02 

Total For Fund: 230 846.02 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 30/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS
Dept: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE
01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9250 5,092.19 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9250 650.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9250 2,301.97 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE SETS & DESIGNS 88006 9250 230.49 
SETS & DESIGNS 88006 9250 55.43 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS 285.92 

02/12/2025 POOL 676353 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC EQUIPMENT SUPPLY 74000 9250 259.20 
EQUIPMENT SUPPLY 74000 9250 74.96 
EQUIPMENT SUPPLY 74000 9250 44.92 

Check POOL 676353 Total for Fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS 379.08 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9250 1,028.27 

02/12/2025 POOL 676473 ATHENSA LLC MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 80147 9250 1,199.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676482 CLARISSA CAYTON REIMBURSEMENT 80147 9250 240.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9250 1.80 

Total For Dept: 9250 11,179.55 

Total For Fund: 250 11,179.55 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 31/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9259 92.96 

02/12/2025 POOL 676320 KENNETH J WROBEL COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 676320 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 906.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676344 DAVID M SINUTKO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 2,040.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676351 SONYA HRYSHKO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 

Check POOL 676351 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,440.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676355 KEVIN SCHNEIDER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 

Check POOL 676355 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 570.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676360 JENNIFER CHUPA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 450.00 

Check POOL 676360 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 630.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676363 DAVID WORDEN COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 490.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 330.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 330.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 

Check POOL 676363 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,980.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676365 ANDREW M CANU COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 562.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 425.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 487.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 1,057.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 468.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 492.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 

Check POOL 676365 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 5,493.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676372 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 32/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227734)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 

Check POOL 676372 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 617.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676380 MATTHEW A LICATA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 150.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676383 PAUL SCALLY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 

Check POOL 676383 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 593.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676392 JASON MALKIEWICZ COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 676392 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 406.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676395 VINCENZO MANZELLA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 458.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676396 JAMES B ROONEY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 343.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 

Check POOL 676396 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 562.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676401 SUSAN R COLE COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676405 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 865.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 708.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 93.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 437.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 676405 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 2,355.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676416 JAMES R HILLER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676417 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 62.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 

Check POOL 676417 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 968.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676434 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 153.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676448 PAMELA M KROLL COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 312.50 

Check POOL 676448 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 531.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676467 MARK VRANA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 360.00 

Check POOL 676467 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 735.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676472 ANGELO DONOFRIO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676477 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 676477 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 375.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676479 RICHARD CERVENAK COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 120.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 33/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227796)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227834)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227841)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORDINATOR 82601 9259 6,687.50 

Check POOL 676479 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 6,807.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676481 ROY M GRUENBURG COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 780.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676488 JOHN C CAHALAN PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 540.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 156.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 

Check POOL 676488 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,116.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676504*# ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC ZOOM LICENSES 72700 9259 159.90 
ZOOM LICENSES 72700 9259 498.99 

Check POOL 676504 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 658.89 

02/12/2025 POOL 676522 CAROLE ANN MURRAY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 270.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676545 PERNICANO LAW PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 435.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 125.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 213.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 621.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 281.25 

Check POOL 676545 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 2,895.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676560 NINA WARDA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 212.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 761.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 218.75 

Check POOL 676560 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,192.50 

Total For Dept: 9259 35,417.10 

Total For Fund: 259 35,417.10 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 34/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227922)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Dept: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
01/30/2025 POOL 676264 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 82215 9261 437.74 

02/12/2025 POOL 676340 PSP STORES LLC CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 59.96 

Total For Dept: 9261 497.70 

Total For Fund: 261 497.70 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 35/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227005)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227702)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND
Dept: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
02/12/2025 POOL 676321 JOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES TRAINING 86400 9262 1,260.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676495 CPR SAVERS & FIRST AID SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLY 86400 9262 241.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676499 DELTA COLLEGE TRAINING 86400 9262 750.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676562 WOLFHOUND COP TRAINING TRAINING 86400 9262 249.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676642 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY INC OPERATING SUPPLY 86400 9262 680.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 86400 9262 10.00 
AMMUNITION 86400 9262 275.00 

Check POOL 676642 Total for Fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND 965.00 

Total For Dept: 9262 3,465.80 

Total For Fund: 262 3,465.80 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 36/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228012)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228012)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676572# PLY PLUS INC ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 21146 0000 27,676.80 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 21000 0000 (27,676.80)

Check POOL 676572 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 0.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 0.00 

Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9271 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676262*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9271 4,934.54 
ELECTRIC SUPPLY 92000 9271 3,703.42 

Check POOL 676262 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 8,637.96 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9271 1,859.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676285 SUBURBAN LIBRARY BOOKS 98200 9271 641.76 
BOOKS 98200 9271 177.69 
BOOKS 98200 9271 183.00 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,623.48 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,658.50 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,048.52 
BOOKS 98200 9271 15.59 
BOOKS 98200 9271 451.63 
BOOKS 98200 9271 338.44 
BOOKS 98200 9271 110.21 
BOOKS 98200 9271 2,102.42 
BOOKS 98200 9271 307.10 
BOOKS 98200 9271 2,085.15 
BOOKS 98200 9271 24.95 
BOOKS 98200 9271 1,266.49 
BOOKS 98200 9271 90.32 
BOOKS 98200 9271 2,045.76 
BOOKS 98200 9271 190.97 
VIDEO 82201 9271 17.98 
VIDEO 82201 9271 164.93 
VIDEO 82201 9271 147.49 
VIDEO 82201 9271 333.61 
VIDEO 82201 9271 604.44 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 233.07 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 13.99 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 1,995.19 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 134.86 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 170.10 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 395.23 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 387.92 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 598.81 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 1,107.80 
CIRCULATING MATERIALS 82202 9271 602.84 

Check POOL 676285 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 21,270.24 

02/12/2025 POOL 676290 MICHIGAN LIBRARY MEMBERSHIP DUES 86400 9271 85.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 37/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227934)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227003)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227652)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
02/12/2025 POOL 676312*# US POSTMASTER SPRING ACTIVITY GUIDE 80200 9271 6,135.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9271 4,888.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676354 HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF MICHIGAN LIBRARY PROGRAM 80100 9271 150.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676379 ULINE INC LIBRARY SUPPLIES 72700 9271 516.46 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9271 1,023.57 

02/12/2025 POOL 676438 LISA MARTIN TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 86400 9271 181.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676446 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 125.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 85.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 125.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 85.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 125.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 85.00 
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 86400 9271 125.00 

Check POOL 676446 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 755.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676554 G & A CLEANING INC JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 2,411.33 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 5,076.67 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 1,407.08 
JANITORIAL SERVICE 80100 9271 1,407.08 

Check POOL 676554 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 10,302.16 

02/12/2025 POOL 676572# PLY PLUS INC ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9271 27,676.80 

Total For Dept: 9271 83,538.61 

Total For Fund: 271 83,538.61 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 38/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227674)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227934)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676300*# TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - BABINSKI 24101 0000 2,241.85 

EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - TARASENKO 24101 0000 5,552.80 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR CDBG EMPLOYEES NOV24 24101 0000 51,801.93 

Check POOL 676300 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 59,596.58 

Total For Dept: 0000 59,596.58 

Dept: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9666 278.88 

Total For Dept: 9666 278.88 

Dept: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY
01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9706 92.96 

02/12/2025 POOL 676333 ETITLE AGENCY INC TITLE SEARCHES 80134 9706 125.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676398 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES 80134 9706 475.00 

Total For Dept: 9706 692.96 

Dept: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
02/12/2025 POOL 676300*# TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN REIMBURSEMENT FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT INSPECTORS 80192 9850 48,736.83 

02/12/2025 POOL 676376 TURNING POINT INC SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAM 80158 9850 1,495.93 

Total For Dept: 9850 50,232.76 

Total For Fund: 273 110,801.18 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 39/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227738)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676299* TREASURER CITY OF WARREN REIMBURSE CDBG FOR HOME ADMINISTRATION 24273 0000 16,715.14 

02/12/2025 POOL 676300*# TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - BABINSKI 24101 0000 2,351.21 
EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - TARASENKO 24101 0000 1,468.59 

Check POOL 676300 Total for Fund 277 H.O.M.E. 3,819.80 

Total For Dept: 0000 20,534.94 

Dept: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS
02/12/2025 POOL 676429 D R MARTIN REHABILITATION COSTS 88102 9707 19,350.00 

Total For Dept: 9707 19,350.00 

Total For Fund: 277 39,884.94 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 40/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227661)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227791)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676299* TREASURER CITY OF WARREN REIMBURSE CDBG FOR HOPWA ADMINISTRATION NOV24 24273 0000 3,814.95 

02/12/2025 POOL 676300*# TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - BABINSKI 24101 0000 874.88 
EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES NOV24 - TARASENKO 24101 0000 1,142.24 

Check POOL 676300 Total for Fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 2,017.12 

Total For Dept: 0000 5,832.07 

Total For Fund: 278 5,832.07 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 41/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227661)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227662)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 69902 0080 (3,385.30)

Total For Dept: 0080 (3,385.30)

Dept: 9358 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 99502 9358 3,385.30 

Total For Dept: 9358 3,385.30 

Total For Fund: 358 0.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 42/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 69902 0080 (8,315.63)

Total For Dept: 0080 (8,315.63)

Dept: 9359 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 99502 9359 8,315.63 

Total For Dept: 9359 8,315.63 

Total For Fund: 359 0.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 43/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
Dept: 9402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
02/12/2025 POOL 676319*# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES 97400 9402 20,291.26 

UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES 97400 9402 20,291.26 

Check POOL 676319 Total for Fund 402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 40,582.52 

02/12/2025 POOL 676385*# WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE IN 2025 CLAW TRUCK 97400 9402 129,277.00 

Total For Dept: 9402 169,859.52 

Total For Fund: 402 169,859.52 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 44/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227747)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Dept: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP
02/12/2025 POOL 676324 PITNEY BOWES INC MAIL MACHINE LEASE 97400 9410 1,221.24 

02/12/2025 POOL 676504*# ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC ZOOM LICENSES 97400 9410 319.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676531 BKV GROUP ARCHITECTURAL/DESIGN SERVICES 97400 9410 12,920.16 
ARCHITECTURAL/DESIGN SERVICES 97400 9410 207.98 

Check POOL 676531 Total for Fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION 13,128.14 

Total For Dept: 9410 14,669.18 

Total For Fund: 410 14,669.18 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 45/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227893)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Dept: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9494 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9494 92.96 

Total For Dept: 9494 149.96 

Total For Fund: 494 149.96 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 46/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept: 9495 TIFA EXPENDITURES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 80100 9495 17.65 

Total For Dept: 9495 17.65 

Total For Fund: 495 17.65 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 47/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
02/12/2025 POOL 676633 ROSE-MARIE HOJNA

[No Converted Name]
DEPOSIT REFUND 66701 0080 461.00 

[No Converted Name] DEPOSIT REFUND 62610 0080 39.00 

Check POOL 676633 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 500.00 

Total For Dept: 0080 500.00 

Dept: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9536 7,908.04 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9536 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676263*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9536 171.90 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9536 185.92 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 162.76 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9536 6,157.58 

02/12/2025 POOL 676339*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 8.79 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9536 22.08 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9536 89.32 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 111.40 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 181.83 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 1,501.59 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 1,439.25 

Check POOL 676407 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 3,122.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676503 CHARDON LABORATORIES INC BOILER SYSTEM TREATMENT 93000 9536 365.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676513 KNIGHT WATCH INC SURVEILLANCE SERVICE/REPAIRS 77600 9536 770.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676537*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9536 714.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676548*# LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING APARTMENT PAINTING 80100 9536 1,070.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676573 LISA TORI'S PIZZA PIZZA MLK EVENT 76001 9536 275.93 

02/12/2025 POOL 676644 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9536 746.76 

Total For Dept: 9536 21,827.75 

Total For Fund: 536 22,327.75 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 48/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227995)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227935)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228014)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 1,228.32 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 260.82 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 1,097.44 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 1,380.45 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 3,967.03 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9537 114.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676260 CONSUMERS ENERGY UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 16.06 
UTILITY SERVICE 92000 9537 39.19 

Check POOL 676260 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 55.25 

01/30/2025 POOL 676263*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 160.15 
MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 49.94 

Check POOL 676263 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 210.09 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9537 278.88 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 141.47 
CREDIT MEMO 93000 9537 (243.44)

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH (101.97)

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 9537 1,103.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676339*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 26.37 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9537 66.22 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9537 267.95 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 334.17 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 181.83 

02/12/2025 POOL 676421 D/A CENTRAL INC SECURITY CAMERAS 93000 9537 6,919.27 
SURVEILLANCE VIDEO REPAIRS 93000 9537 720.00 

Check POOL 676421 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 7,639.27 

02/12/2025 POOL 676426 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9537 3,514.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676537*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9537 2,142.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676548*# LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING APARTMENT PAINTING 80100 9537 1,310.00 

Total For Dept: 9537 20,774.64 

Total For Fund: 537 20,774.64 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 49/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227001)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227001)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227910)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/23/2025 POOL 676257*# FLORENCE CEMENT CO WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21132 0000 47,157.94 

WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21000 0000 (47,157.94)
WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21001 0000 30,963.21 
WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 21001 0000 61.01 

Check POOL 676257 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 31,024.22 

01/23/2025 POOL 676258# VIL CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 10 MILE 21138 0000 921,719.05 
WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 10 MILE 21000 0000 (921,719.05)

Check POOL 676258 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 0.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676280 EJ USA INC HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS 11000 0000 437.40 
HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS 11000 0000 3,247.35 

Check POOL 676280 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,684.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676281 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 11100 0000 352.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 11100 0000 2,552.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 11100 0000 160.00 
REPAIR CLAMPS & SLEEVES 11100 0000 361.92 

Check POOL 676281 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,425.92 

02/12/2025 POOL 676511# COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION DETENTION BASIN 21024 0000 234,491.09 
DETENTION BASIN 21000 0000 (234,491.09)

Check POOL 676511 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 0.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676627 BRITTANY PIKORA
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 408.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676628 GOLAM JAKARIA
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 116.05 

02/12/2025 POOL 676629 DARRYL BRAKE
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 93.49 

02/12/2025 POOL 676630 ROBERT PRESTININZI
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 51.25 

02/12/2025 POOL 676631 CHARLES DAVIS
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 133.31 

02/12/2025 POOL 676637 INSERV
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 25502 0000 500.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676639# FERGUSON WATERWORKS NEPTUNE WATER METERS 11000 0000 1,242.12 

Total For Dept: 0000 40,679.71 

Dept: 1537 GENERAL
02/12/2025 POOL 676274 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY 2024 WHOLESALE WATER 92700 1537 891,466.39 

Total For Dept: 1537 891,466.39 

Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 208.87 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 144.81 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 501.52 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 239.62 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 50/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227989)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227990)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227991)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227992)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227993)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227999)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227636)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,094.82 

01/23/2025 POOL 676241# AT&T MOBILITY DATA PLAN 80100 1540 955.75 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1540 572.25 

Check POOL 676241 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,528.00 

01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1540 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1540 2,695.84 

02/12/2025 POOL 676275 BRONER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 565.02 

02/12/2025 POOL 676279*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 143.00 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 140.00 

Check POOL 676279 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 283.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 487.93 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 80.65 

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 568.58 

02/12/2025 POOL 676284 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 226.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676288# MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 256.17 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 54.31 
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1540 (1,080.30)
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1540 (137.70)

Check POOL 676288 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND (907.52)

02/12/2025 POOL 676292*# SUPPLYDEN INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 106.53 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 48.84 

Check POOL 676292 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 155.37 

02/12/2025 POOL 676295 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 79.80 

02/12/2025 POOL 676298# TREASURER CITY OF WARREN DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 5,989.14 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 7,166.56 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 5,768.84 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 5,925.15 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 6,257.69 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1540 5,546.31 

Check POOL 676298 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 36,653.69 

02/12/2025 POOL 676301*# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 36.99 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 13.99 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 25.91 
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1540 (36.99)

Check POOL 676301 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 39.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676305 POLLARDWATER OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 220.17 

02/12/2025 POOL 676310 SURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 5,250.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1540 5,054.44 

02/12/2025 POOL 676323 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO TRAINING/EDUCATION 71302 1540 415.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 51/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227646)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227667)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227685)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
02/12/2025 POOL 676328# MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE 97500 1540 45.44 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 223.97 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 119.00 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 342.97 

02/12/2025 POOL 676361 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 306.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 84.00 

Check POOL 676361 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 390.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676407*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 1540 390.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676455 SUPERIOR EXCAVATING INC EMERGENCY REPAIRS 80100 1540 35,416.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676456*# PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 205.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676464 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 2,673.58 
SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 6,624.54 
SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 1,179.60 

Check POOL 676464 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 10,477.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676487 S A TORELLO INC CLASS II FILL SAND 74000 1540 1,883.70 
CLASS II FILL SAND 74000 1540 14,287.49 
CLASS II FILL SAND 74000 1540 1,922.23 

Check POOL 676487 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 18,093.42 

02/12/2025 POOL 676492*# AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1540 28.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 80100 1540 28.00 

Check POOL 676492 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 56.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676493 PAUL BRADLEY REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1540 30.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 50.00 

Check POOL 676493 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 80.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676524 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 134.82 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 139.31 

Check POOL 676524 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 274.13 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 168.26 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 16.33 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 201.14 

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 385.73 

02/12/2025 POOL 676538 UNIQUE SHORT TREE DESIGN LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1540 6,972.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676539 AARON'S LOCK & KEY FACILITY MAINTENANCE 97500 1540 1,250.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676565 MACQUEEN VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 12,343.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 1,330.09 

Check POOL 676565 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 13,673.29 

Total For Dept: 1540 142,032.01 

Dept: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
01/23/2025 POOL 676241# AT&T MOBILITY CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 267.61 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 52/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227900)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226967)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
01/23/2025 POOL 676248*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1560 57.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1560 929.60 

02/12/2025 POOL 676298# TREASURER CITY OF WARREN DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 168.33 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 326.30 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 309.56 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 260.72 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 291.69 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1560 119.53 

Check POOL 676298 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,476.13 

02/12/2025 POOL 676505 JULIA HARRIS REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1560 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1560 2,805.34 

Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/23/2025 POOL 676238*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 11.83 

ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 2,985.38 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 260.64 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 9,161.24 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 476.97 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92005 1580 409.28 

Check POOL 676238 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 13,305.34 

01/23/2025 POOL 676241# AT&T MOBILITY DATA PLAN 85300 1580 124.23 

01/30/2025 POOL 676263*# AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 1580 49.95 

01/30/2025 POOL 676268*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1580 3,160.64 

02/12/2025 POOL 676282*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 190.43 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 406.56 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 82.26 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 32.38 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 17.58 
OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 429.87 

Check POOL 676282 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,159.08 

02/12/2025 POOL 676287 MARTIN FLUID POWER MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 29.95 

02/12/2025 POOL 676288# MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93001 1580 105.20 
ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93001 1580 582.50 
ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93001 1580 1,065.75 

Check POOL 676288 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,753.45 

02/12/2025 POOL 676289 METRO AIR COMPRESSOR CO COMPRESSOR REPAIR PARTS 93001 1580 76.73 
COMPRESSOR REPAIR PARTS 93001 1580 128.00 

Check POOL 676289 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 204.73 

02/12/2025 POOL 676297 VWR INTERNATIONAL LABORATORY SUPPLY 74300 1580 95.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676298# TREASURER CITY OF WARREN DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 775.34 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 1,285.68 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 53/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226974)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226964)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226967)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227004)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227649)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227651)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227651)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP

DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 661.63 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 1,051.72 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 1,028.35 
DPW FLEET CHARGES 86300 1580 760.34 

Check POOL 676298 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 5,563.06 

02/12/2025 POOL 676302 METTLER-TOLEDO INC LAB EQUIPMENT PM/SERVICE 93001 1580 821.62 

02/12/2025 POOL 676303 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC CHEMICALS 74300 1580 11,205.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676311 ENDRESS + HAUSER MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 2,310.69 

02/12/2025 POOL 676315*# STATE OF MICHIGAN NATURAL GAS DECEMBER 2024 92000 1580 50,148.99 

02/12/2025 POOL 676322 MACOMB GROUP MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 82.10 

02/12/2025 POOL 676326 HACH COMPANY LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 116.70 
LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 367.00 

Check POOL 676326 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 483.70 

02/12/2025 POOL 676327 BREHOB CORP COMPRESSOR MAINTENANCE 93001 1580 1,847.50 

02/12/2025 POOL 676328# MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 56.87 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 36.18 

Check POOL 676328 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 136.17 

02/12/2025 POOL 676331 RADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC INSTRUMENTS 93001 1580 618.11 

02/12/2025 POOL 676336 ALS GROUP USA CORP METALS SAMPLE & TESTING 74300 1580 665.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676337 HAMLETT ENVIRONMENTAL REPAIR PUMP PARTS 93001 1580 6,108.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676341*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 131.96 
MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 130.71 

Check POOL 676341 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 262.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676435*# APPLIED INNOVATION PRINTER MAINTENANCE & SERVICE 74000 1580 30.00 
PRINTER MAINTENANCE & SERVICE 74000 1580 30.00 
PRINTER MAINTENANCE & SERVICE 74000 1580 30.00 
PRINTER MAINTENANCE & SERVICE 74000 1580 32.12 

Check POOL 676435 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 122.12 

02/12/2025 POOL 676476 ROY SMITH COMPANY GAS CYLINDER RENTAL 74300 1580 19.20 

02/12/2025 POOL 676491 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS 74300 1580 89.90 

02/12/2025 POOL 676494 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC JANITORIAL SERVICE 93020 1580 5,750.67 

02/12/2025 POOL 676507 THOMAS SCIENTIFIC LLC LAB EQUIPMENT 74300 1580 1,458.75 

02/12/2025 POOL 676510 RPM MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 53.30 

02/12/2025 POOL 676529*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 74000 1580 436.81 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 74000 1580 97.48 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 54/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227665)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227673)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227688)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227688)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227891)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP

Check POOL 676529 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 534.29 

02/12/2025 POOL 676569 SNAPTOP LLC GATE MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 2,950.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676571 SECURE SUPPLY INC COMPUTER SUPPLIES 93001 1580 108.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676638 METRO CONTROLS INC HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 957.68 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 224.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 224.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 2,175.49 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 166.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 807.70 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 398.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 398.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 988.01 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 398.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 340.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 290.00 
HVAC SYSTEMS 93020 1580 630.00 

Check POOL 676638 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 7,996.88 

02/12/2025 POOL 676639# FERGUSON WATERWORKS OPERATING PARTS/SUPPLY 93001 1580 983.35 

Total For Dept: 1580 120,202.34 

Dept: 9044 EXPENSE
01/23/2025 POOL 676257*# FLORENCE CEMENT CO WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION 97001 9044 47,157.94 

01/23/2025 POOL 676258# VIL CONSTRUCTION INC WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 10 MILE 97001 9044 921,719.05 

Total For Dept: 9044 968,876.99 

Dept: 9047 EXPENSE
01/30/2025 POOL 676265 TRUCK AND TRAILER VAN UPFITTING SERVICE 98040 9047 19,442.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676266 BERGER CHEVROLET INC EQUIPMENT-VEHICLE 98040 9047 74,857.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676359 METCO SERVICES INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 18,121.51 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 4,209.20 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 1,045.50 

Check POOL 676359 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 23,376.21 

02/12/2025 POOL 676490 CAVANAUGH & QUESADA PLC LEGAL SERVICES 98080 9047 9,244.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676511# COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING CORPORATION DETENTION BASIN 98080 9047 234,491.09 

Total For Dept: 9047 361,410.30 

Dept: 9072 EXPENSE
02/12/2025 POOL 676445*# THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL INTEREST DUE 03/01/25 99605 9072 1,327.20 

Total For Dept: 9072 1,327.20 

Total For Fund: 592 2,528,800.28 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 55/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227931)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227933)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,228009)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226986)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226987)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227006)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227007)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227807)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/23/2025 POOL 676247* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 8,414.00 

01/23/2025 POOL 676252* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 1,374.95 

01/23/2025 POOL 676253* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 1,710.00 

01/30/2025 POOL 676267* DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 23109 0000 1,382.02 
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 22809 0000 887.32 

Check POOL 676267 Total for Fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 2,269.34 

Total For Dept: 0000 13,768.29 

Total For Fund: 596 13,768.29 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 56/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227008)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
02/12/2025 POOL 676588 ZETOUNA REAL ESTATE #2

[No Converted Name]
DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 440.00 

Total For Dept: 9701 440.00 

Total For Fund: 701 440.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 57/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227950)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676634 DARON CALHOUN

[No Converted Name]
FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDING 28300 0000 15,009.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676635 THO D & DEEP T NGUYEN
[No Converted Name]

FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDING 28300 0000 15,009.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 30,018.00 

Total For Fund: 704 30,018.00 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 58/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227996)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227997)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/23/2025 POOL 676246 WARREN POLICE COMMAND PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23118 0000 1,797.89 

01/23/2025 POOL 676247* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 59,931.00 

01/23/2025 POOL 676249 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 1,060.00 

01/23/2025 POOL 676250 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 453.98 

01/23/2025 POOL 676252* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 9,200.82 

01/23/2025 POOL 676253* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 6,420.00 

01/23/2025 POOL 676254 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 440.99 

01/23/2025 POOL 676255 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 294.73 

01/23/2025 POOL 676256 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 923.08 

01/30/2025 POOL 676267* DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 23109 0000 11,364.08 
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE 22809 0000 5,044.64 

Check POOL 676267 Total for Fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 16,408.72 

02/12/2025 POOL 676585 LOCAL 412 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 550.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676586 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23114 0000 1,350.00 

02/12/2025 POOL 676587 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23113 0000 2,600.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 101,431.21 

Total For Fund: 750 101,431.21 

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 59/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226972)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226973)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226975)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226976)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226978)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226979)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226980)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226981)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226982)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227008)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227947)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227948)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227949)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 676238 - 676645

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND
Dept: 0000 
02/12/2025 POOL 676589 ZETOUNA REAL ESTATE #2 LLC

[No Converted Name]
OVERPAYMENT 04521 0000 4.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 4.00 

Total For Fund: 802 4.00 

Report Total: 4,976,401.14 

  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT

02/05/2025 09:54 AM Page: 60/60

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,227951)


DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/22/25 24,418.99

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/29/25 8,391.94

MICROSOFT LICENSES 1/29/25 3,242.00

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 2/17/25 $36,052.93 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 11, 2025



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

TAXES
101-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 0.00 928.69 0.00 (928.69) 100.00 
101-0080-40301 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER 35,316,679.00 2,943,057.00 17,690,867.16 0.00 17,625,811.84 50.09 
101-0080-40303 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION 23,463,742.00 1,955,312.00 11,751,138.05 0.00 11,712,603.95 50.08 
101-0080-40305 PROPERTY TAX: EMS 1,174,727.00 97,894.00 588,446.02 0.00 586,280.98 50.09 
101-0080-40306 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE 3,939,998.00 328,333.00 1,973,625.50 0.00 1,966,372.50 50.09 
101-0080-40307 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE 3,939,998.00 328,333.00 1,973,625.50 0.00 1,966,372.50 50.09 
101-0080-40311 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER. 19,825,339.00 1,652,112.00 9,930,929.43 0.00 9,894,409.57 50.09 
101-0080-40400 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX 30,196.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,196.00 0.00 
101-0080-40500 TRAILER PARK TAXES 2,804.00 0.00 1,980.00 0.00 824.00 70.61 
101-0080-43701 IF TAX: CHARTER 287,903.00 23,992.00 143,952.00 0.00 143,951.00 50.00 
101-0080-43703 IF TAX: P&F PENSION 191,279.00 15,940.00 95,640.00 0.00 95,639.00 50.00 
101-0080-43705 IF TAX: EMS 9,576.00 798.00 4,788.00 0.00 4,788.00 50.00 
101-0080-43706 IF TAX: POLICE 32,119.00 2,677.00 16,062.00 0.00 16,057.00 50.01 
101-0080-43707 IF TAX: FIRE 32,119.00 2,677.00 16,062.00 0.00 16,057.00 50.01 
101-0080-43711 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP 161,615.00 13,468.00 80,808.00 0.00 80,807.00 50.00 
101-0080-44500 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES 450,000.00 (2,314.33) 10,039.31 0.00 439,960.69 2.23 
204-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 0.00 92.45 0.00 (92.45) 100.00 
204-0080-40310 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL 8,495,168.00 707,931.00 4,255,512.78 0.00 4,239,655.22 50.09 
204-0080-43710 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE 69,253.00 5,771.00 34,626.00 0.00 34,627.00 50.00 
208-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 0.00 42.68 0.00 (42.68) 100.00 
208-0080-40308 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION 3,922,032.00 326,836.00 1,964,628.07 0.00 1,957,403.93 50.09 
208-0080-43708 IF TAX : RECREATION 31,973.00 2,664.00 15,984.00 0.00 15,989.00 49.99 
226-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 0.00 128.09 0.00 (128.09) 100.00 
226-0080-40304 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION 11,770,373.00 980,864.00 5,895,789.09 0.00 5,874,583.91 50.09 
226-0080-43704 IF TAX: SANITATION 95,953.00 7,996.00 47,976.00 0.00 47,977.00 50.00 
271-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 0.00 58.56 0.00 (58.56) 100.00 
271-0080-40302 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY 5,380,815.00 448,401.00 2,695,027.28 0.00 2,685,787.72 50.09 
271-0080-43702 IF TAX: LIBRARY 43,865.00 3,655.00 21,930.00 0.00 21,935.00 49.99 
494-0080-40309 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA 8,283,741.00 690,312.00 4,141,872.00 0.00 4,141,869.00 50.00 
495-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 356,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 356,500.00 0.00 
701-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 33,691,181.81 243,485,756.48 0.00 (243,485,756.48 100.00 
801-0080-42500 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 11,612.50 11,612.50 0.00 (11,612.50) 100.00 
802-0080-44500 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES 0.00 11.28 86.63 0.00 (86.63) 100.00 

TAXES 127,307,767.00 44,239,514.26 306,850,014.27 0.00 (179,542,247.27 241.03 

LICENSES & PERMITS
101-0080-47600 MECHANICAL PERMITS 500,000.00 25,190.00 206,033.00 0.00 293,967.00 41.21 
101-0080-47800 BUILDING PERMITS 1,900,000.00 35,590.00 377,190.00 0.00 1,522,810.00 19.85 
101-0080-47900 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 745,000.00 43,065.32 252,581.84 0.00 492,418.16 33.90 
101-0080-48000 MARIJUANA LICENSES 1,400,000.00 90,000.00 586,498.00 0.00 813,502.00 41.89 
101-0080-48100 PLUMBING PERMITS 410,000.00 8,835.00 71,396.00 0.00 338,604.00 17.41 
101-0080-48200 PLAN REVIEW FEES 440,000.00 40,482.00 171,533.00 0.00 268,467.00 38.98 
101-0080-48300 ANIMAL LICENSES 25,000.00 370.00 3,789.80 0.00 21,210.20 15.16 
101-0080-48400 SIDEWALK PERMITS 20,000.00 (40.80) 2,586.90 0.00 17,413.10 12.93 
101-0080-48500 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS 400,000.00 30,434.56 191,963.14 0.00 208,036.86 47.99 
101-0080-48600 ZONING PERMITS 190,000.00 10,008.00 82,624.80 0.00 107,375.20 43.49 
101-0080-48700 DEMOLITION PERMITS 0.00 1,150.00 7,852.00 0.00 (7,852.00) 100.00 
101-0080-48800 DAY CARE REGISTRATION 0.00 15.00 15.00 0.00 (15.00) 100.00 

LICENSES & PERMITS 6,030,000.00 285,099.08 1,954,063.48 0.00 4,075,936.52 32.41 

FEDERAL GRANTS

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 1/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,117)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(117,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(117,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(117,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,796)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(796,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(796,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(796,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,797)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(797,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(797,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(797,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,798)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(798,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(798,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(798,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,799)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(799,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(799,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(799,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,800)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(800,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(800,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(800,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,801)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(801,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(801,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(801,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3471)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3471,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3471,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3471,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,118)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(118,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(118,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(118,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,811)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(811,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(811,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(811,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,812)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(812,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(812,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(812,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,813)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(813,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(813,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(813,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,814)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(814,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(814,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(814,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,815)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(815,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(815,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(815,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,816)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(816,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(816,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(816,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,476)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(476,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(476,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(476,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,475)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(475,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(475,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(475,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,803)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(803,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(803,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(803,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,817)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(817,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(817,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(817,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,161)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(161,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(161,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(161,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,805)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(805,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(805,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(805,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,818)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(818,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(818,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(818,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,179)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(179,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(179,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(179,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,807)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(807,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(807,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(807,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,819)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(819,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(819,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(819,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,194)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(194,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,809)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(809,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(809,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(809,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,820)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(820,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1491)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1491,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1491,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1491,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4142)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4142,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,84)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(84,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(84,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(84,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2038)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2038,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,298)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(298,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(298,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(298,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,119)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(119,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(119,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(119,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,120)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(120,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(120,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(120,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,121)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(121,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(121,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(121,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1409)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1409,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1409,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1409,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,122)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(122,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(122,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(122,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,123)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(123,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(123,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(123,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,124)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(124,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(124,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(124,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,125)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(125,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(125,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(125,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,126)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(126,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(126,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(126,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,127)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(127,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,448)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(448,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(448,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(448,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,445)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(445,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(445,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(445,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

FEDERAL GRANTS
101-0080-52800 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-53603 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP 875,000.00 0.00 181,434.34 0.00 693,565.66 20.74 
101-0080-53686 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY25 REV 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-53697 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 REV 0.00 0.00 76,745.12 0.00 (76,745.12) 100.00 
208-0080-52800 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA 2,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,200,000.00 0.00 
271-0080-52800 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 
273-0080-53100 DRAWDOWN 1,042,198.00 0.00 209,309.49 0.00 832,888.51 20.08 
273-0080-53102 PROGRAM INCOME 1,157,231.91 5,728.07 86,158.55 0.00 1,071,073.36 7.45 
276-0080-53100 DRAWDOWN 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 
277-0080-53100 DRAWDOWN 451,572.00 0.00 92,639.29 0.00 358,932.71 20.51 
277-0080-53102 PROGRAM INCOME 3,378,725.96 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 3,373,725.96 0.15 
278-0080-53100 DRAWDOWN 1,411,277.00 0.00 453,968.44 0.00 957,308.56 32.17 
278-0080-53102 PROGRAM INCOME 1,812,226.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,812,226.65 0.00 
281-0080-53101 HEALTHY HOMES SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT 201 195,138.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195,138.00 0.00 
281-0080-53119 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019 555,595.08 0.00 96,973.13 0.00 458,621.95 17.45 
281-0080-53203 MATCH 74,942.62 0.00 720.06 0.00 74,222.56 0.96 

FEDERAL GRANTS 27,602,154.22 5,728.07 1,202,948.42 0.00 26,399,205.80 4.36 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
101-0080-53601 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN 195,000.00 0.00 41,038.11 0.00 153,961.89 21.05 
101-0080-53604 COMM DEV REIMB 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-60800 BOARD OF APPEALS 40,000.00 1,360.00 10,995.00 0.00 29,005.00 27.49 
101-0080-60900 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY 1,578,605.00 36.95 88.42 0.00 1,578,516.58 0.01 
101-0080-61100 CITY CLERK 175,000.00 7,620.60 38,311.60 0.00 136,688.40 21.89 
101-0080-62100 SITE PLANS FEES 45,000.00 1,600.00 34,880.00 0.00 10,120.00 77.51 
101-0080-62200 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES 30,000.00 500.00 10,500.00 0.00 19,500.00 35.00 
101-0080-62300 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
101-0080-62700 FORESTRY - TREE PLANTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00) 100.00 
101-0080-62900 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN 182,896.00 0.00 45,724.00 0.00 137,172.00 25.00 
101-0080-62910 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT 132,000.00 0.00 226,897.31 0.00 (94,897.31) 171.89 
101-0080-63100 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS 555,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 375,000.00 32.43 
101-0080-63400 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES 80,000.00 0.00 19,312.50 0.00 60,687.50 24.14 
101-0080-63404 FORECLOSURE FEE 70,000.00 6,000.00 27,625.00 0.00 42,375.00 39.46 
101-0080-63700 TOWING ADMIN FEE 180,000.00 25,095.00 79,765.00 0.00 100,235.00 44.31 
101-0080-63800 POLICE FEES 250,000.00 38,244.30 228,786.83 0.00 21,213.17 91.51 
101-0080-63900 FIRE REVENUES 15,000.00 385.00 27,250.60 0.00 (12,250.60) 181.67 
101-0080-63901 EMS REVENUE 4,200,000.00 0.00 1,689,238.55 0.00 2,510,761.45 40.22 
101-0080-64100 WEED CUTTING 175,000.00 0.00 79,501.10 0.00 95,498.90 45.43 
208-0080-65101 RECREATION FEES 175,000.00 516.00 109,988.80 0.00 65,011.20 62.85 
208-0080-65102 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES 15,000.00 1,055.00 1,055.00 0.00 13,945.00 7.03 
208-0080-65103 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES 925,000.00 12,519.25 153,204.27 0.00 771,795.73 16.56 
208-0080-65104 BINGO FEES 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 
208-0080-65106 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE 40,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 2.50 
208-0080-65108 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 
208-0080-65110 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE 70,000.00 60.00 220.00 0.00 69,780.00 0.31 
230-0080-63401 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES 1,050,000.00 78,975.00 548,975.00 0.00 501,025.00 52.28 
230-0080-63402 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE 35,000.00 0.00 10,440.00 0.00 24,560.00 29.83 
271-0080-62611 COPY MACHINE REVENUE 30,000.00 1,967.21 13,610.76 0.00 16,389.24 45.37 
271-0080-62613 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES 2,000.00 0.00 206.08 0.00 1,793.92 10.30 
271-0080-62615 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE 7,000.00 114.00 988.33 0.00 6,011.67 14.12 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 2/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,538)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(538,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(538,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(538,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,509)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(509,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4088)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4088,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4088,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4088,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4515)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4515,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5041)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5041,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5041,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5041,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4838)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4838,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,206)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(206,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(206,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(206,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,207)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(207,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(207,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(207,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5349)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5349,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5349,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5349,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,208)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(208,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(208,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(208,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,209)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(209,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(209,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(209,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3820)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3820,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,212)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(212,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4680)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4680,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4679)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4679,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4714)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4714,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1729)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1729,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1913)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1913,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1913,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1913,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,133)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(133,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(133,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(133,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,134)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(134,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(134,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(134,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,24)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(24,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(24,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(24,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,136)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(136,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(136,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(136,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,137)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(137,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(137,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(137,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,138)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(138,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(138,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(138,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,165)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(165,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(165,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(165,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,139)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(139,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(139,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(139,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,532)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(532,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,129)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(129,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,141)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(141,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(141,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(141,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,142)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(142,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,420)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(420,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(420,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(420,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,143)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(143,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(143,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(143,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,144)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(144,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(144,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(144,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,453)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(453,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(453,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(453,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1715)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1715,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,167)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(167,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(167,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(167,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,168)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(168,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(168,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(168,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,169)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(169,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(169,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(169,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,170)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(170,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(170,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(170,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,456)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(456,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(456,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(456,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,173)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(173,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(173,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(173,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,174)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(174,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(174,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(174,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,184)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(184,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(184,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(184,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,135)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(135,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(135,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(135,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,196)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(196,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(196,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(196,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,198)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(198,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(198,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(198,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,454)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(454,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(454,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(454,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
271-0080-65105 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE 1,000.00 100.00 600.00 0.00 400.00 60.00 
536-0080-62610 CLEANING FEES 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 0.00 (1,350.00) 100.00 
537-0080-62610 CLEANING FEES 0.00 675.00 5,850.00 0.00 (5,850.00) 100.00 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 10,365,351.00 176,823.31 3,587,602.26 0.00 6,777,748.74 34.61 

STATE GRANTS
101-0080-53687 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY25 REV 44,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-54300 MI LEO - FF ENHANCEMENT GRANT 455,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 455,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-54405 POLICE MCOLES CPE TRAINING 112,500.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 0.00 (112,500.00) 200.00 
101-0080-54750 SCAO CLEAN SLATE OT 0.00 0.00 3,811.82 0.00 (3,811.82) 100.00 
101-0080-56620 MATS GRANT 0.00 22,192.28 36,489.27 0.00 (36,489.27) 100.00 
101-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 5,349,462.00 0.00 3,822,073.19 0.00 1,527,388.81 71.45 
101-0080-57502 SALES TAXES 18,802,582.00 2,952,264.00 6,192,264.00 0.00 12,610,318.00 32.93 
101-0080-57504 LIQUOR LICENSES 80,000.00 1,848.00 6,523.00 0.00 73,477.00 8.15 
202-0080-54900 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX 13,920,116.00 1,071,795.37 4,591,504.90 0.00 9,328,611.10 32.98 
203-0080-54900 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX 4,644,780.00 357,843.35 1,532,980.71 0.00 3,111,799.29 33.00 
204-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 450,000.00 0.00 428,033.93 0.00 21,966.07 95.12 
208-0080-56605 MDOT - RECREATION 74,285.00 0.00 56,660.25 0.00 17,624.75 76.27 
208-0080-56607 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT 191,612.00 0.00 63,338.00 0.00 128,274.00 33.06 
208-0080-56608 COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT GRANT 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 
208-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 385,000.00 0.00 197,614.95 0.00 187,385.05 51.33 
226-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 600,000.00 0.00 593,037.18 0.00 6,962.82 98.84 
259-0080-53901 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT 0.00 508,962.48 779,840.63 0.00 (779,840.63) 100.00 
262-0080-54400 POLICE TRAINING 50,000.00 0.00 44,925.75 0.00 5,074.25 89.85 
271-0080-54200 STATE AID 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 
271-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 275,000.00 0.00 271,130.19 0.00 3,869.81 98.59 
494-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 4,200,000.00 0.00 5,025,383.08 0.00 (825,383.08) 119.65 
495-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 

STATE GRANTS 51,210,837.00 5,139,905.48 23,870,610.85 0.00 27,340,226.15 46.61 

CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS
101-0080-58100 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT 575,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 575,000.00 0.00 

CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS 575,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 575,000.00 0.00 

FINES & FORFEITS
101-0080-63200 PROBATION FEES 250,000.00 19,324.10 99,966.47 0.00 150,033.53 39.99 
101-0080-65800 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES 3,500,000.00 358,936.80 2,186,860.05 0.00 1,313,139.95 62.48 
101-0080-65802 DRUG COURT REVENUE 50,000.00 4,500.00 17,200.00 0.00 32,800.00 34.40 
101-0080-65804 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT 0.00 4,930.00 25,830.00 0.00 (25,830.00) 100.00 
101-0080-65805 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE 150,000.00 23,950.00 167,840.00 0.00 (17,840.00) 111.89 
260-0080-66000 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS 50,000.00 0.00 20,611.77 0.00 29,388.23 41.22 
261-0080-66100 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE 200,000.00 17,164.33 184,464.23 0.00 15,535.77 92.23 
261-0080-66102 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES 425,000.00 0.00 64,911.34 0.00 360,088.66 15.27 
271-0080-65600 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 
271-0080-65700 LIBRARY FINES 25,000.00 533.15 4,894.26 0.00 20,105.74 19.58 
271-0080-65900 LOST BOOK REVENUE 11,000.00 480.44 5,060.09 0.00 5,939.91 46.00 
410-0080-65803 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE 550,000.00 51,397.79 324,621.97 0.00 225,378.03 59.02 

FINES & FORFEITS 5,301,000.00 481,216.61 3,102,260.18 0.00 2,198,739.82 58.52 

INTEREST AND RENTS
101-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 3,000,000.00 (193,231.74) 1,341,313.21 0.00 1,658,686.79 44.71 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 3/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,496)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(496,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,224)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(224,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(224,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(224,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,468)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(468,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(468,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(468,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4081)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4081,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4081,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4081,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5641)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5641,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5439)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5439,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5439,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5439,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5354)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5354,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5354,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5354,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3981)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3981,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3480)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3480,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3480,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3480,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,131)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(131,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(131,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(131,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,132)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(132,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(132,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(132,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,90)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(90,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(90,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(90,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,91)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(91,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(91,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(91,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3728)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3728,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3728,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3728,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,162)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(162,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(162,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(162,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,164)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(164,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(164,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(164,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5326)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5326,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5326,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5326,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3730)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3730,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3730,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3730,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3743)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3743,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3743,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3743,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4625)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4625,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4625,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4625,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3771)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3771,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,195)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(195,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(195,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(195,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3773)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3773,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3773,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3773,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3838)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3838,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4190)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4190,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4190,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4190,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,516)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(516,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,140)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(140,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(140,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(140,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,145)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(145,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(145,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(145,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,147)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(147,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(147,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(147,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,149)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(149,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(149,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(149,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,150)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(150,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(150,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(150,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,187)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(187,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,189)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(189,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(189,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(189,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,188)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(188,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(188,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(188,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,534)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(534,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,200)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(200,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(200,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(200,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,201)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(201,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,148)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(148,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(148,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(148,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,629)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(629,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(629,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(629,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

INTEREST AND RENTS
101-0080-66700 COURT BUILDING RENTAL 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
202-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 250,000.00 0.00 270,278.67 0.00 (20,278.67) 108.11 
203-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 150,000.00 0.00 115,182.22 0.00 34,817.78 76.79 
204-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 400,000.00 35,931.06 240,503.20 0.00 159,496.80 60.13 
208-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 93,000.00 5,977.81 60,460.51 0.00 32,539.49 65.01 
226-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 120,000.00 35,111.26 227,538.26 0.00 (107,538.26) 189.62 
226-0080-66800 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES 145,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 0.00 
230-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 90,000.00 11,020.37 70,762.14 0.00 19,237.86 78.62 
250-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 75,000.00 5,495.95 39,416.37 0.00 35,583.63 52.56 
250-0080-66810 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES 1,655,890.00 0.00 328,275.81 0.00 1,327,614.19 19.82 
259-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 10,096.04 62,598.10 0.00 (62,598.10) 100.00 
260-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 10,000.00 1,483.36 10,791.62 0.00 (791.62) 107.92 
261-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 80,000.00 4,137.06 31,425.76 0.00 48,574.24 39.28 
262-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 2,500.00 350.25 2,047.98 0.00 452.02 81.92 
271-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 200,000.00 30,517.68 192,672.23 0.00 7,327.77 96.34 
273-0080-66500 INTEREST EARNED 37,547.92 33.01 168.05 0.00 37,379.87 0.45 
277-0080-66500 INTEREST EARNED 0.00 438.88 3,416.65 0.00 (3,416.65) 100.00 
281-0080-66500 INTEREST EARNED 350.00 0.51 13.47 0.00 336.53 3.85 
284-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 8,454.51 52,898.11 0.00 (52,898.11) 100.00 
385-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 3,100.00 296.82 1,933.38 0.00 1,166.62 62.37 
402-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 11,415.23 0.00 (11,415.23) 100.00 
410-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 250,000.00 44,035.63 283,945.43 0.00 (33,945.43) 113.58 
433-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 21,960.70 0.00 (21,960.70) 100.00 
434-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 32,508.20 0.00 (32,508.20) 100.00 
437-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 37,684.99 0.00 (37,684.99) 100.00 
438-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 345,008.93 0.00 (345,008.93) 100.00 
492-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 2,273.03 0.00 (2,273.03) 100.00 
494-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 700,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 
494-0080-66704 RENTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 1,280.00 0.00 (1,280.00) 100.00 
495-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 
536-0080-66701 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM 468,009.00 40,467.17 237,753.51 0.00 230,255.49 50.80 
536-0080-66702 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM 40,608.00 3,600.00 21,117.00 0.00 19,491.00 52.00 
536-0080-66703 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS 95,293.00 8,510.00 55,619.00 0.00 39,674.00 58.37 
537-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
537-0080-66704 RENTAL REVENUES 1,774,450.00 152,156.00 871,819.80 0.00 902,630.20 49.13 
592-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 1,006,105.00 (98.63) 257,209.54 0.00 748,895.46 25.56 

INTEREST AND RENTS 10,900,602.92 204,783.00 5,481,291.10 0.00 5,419,311.82 50.28 

OTHER REVENUE
101-0080-66801 LEASE PROCEEDS 0.00 31,585.77 31,585.77 0.00 (31,585.77) 100.00 
101-0080-67300 SALE OF EQUIPMENT 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-67350 SALE OF PROPERTY 850,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 848,500.00 0.18 
101-0080-67700 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 6,003,400.00 500,281.00 3,001,686.00 0.00 3,001,714.00 50.00 
101-0080-67701 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES 700,284.00 58,356.00 350,136.00 0.00 350,148.00 50.00 
101-0080-67802 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR 453,000.00 0.00 62,595.11 0.00 390,404.89 13.82 
101-0080-67803 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST 1,133,000.00 0.00 590,215.95 0.00 542,784.05 52.09 
101-0080-67804 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 250,000.00 1,031.13 35,712.11 0.00 214,287.89 14.28 
101-0080-67907 DONATIONS 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-67913 TELECOM LEASES 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 4/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3481)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3481,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3481,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3481,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2095)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2095,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2095,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2095,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2096)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2096,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2096,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2096,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,641)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(641,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,642)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(642,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,643)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(643,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,180)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(180,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(180,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(180,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,644)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(644,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(644,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(644,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,645)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(645,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(645,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(645,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,185)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(185,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(185,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(185,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,851)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(851,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,646)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(646,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,647)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(647,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,648)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(648,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,649)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(649,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(649,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(649,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5196)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5196,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5196,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5196,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5198)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5198,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5198,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5198,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5197)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5197,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5197,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5197,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5384)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5384,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5384,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5384,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,650)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(650,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5647)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5647,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,651)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(651,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(651,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(651,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4025)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4025,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4026)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4026,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4026,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4026,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5115)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5115,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5219)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5219,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4039)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4039,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,835)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(835,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(835,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(835,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3839)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3839,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3839,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3839,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4042)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4042,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4042,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4042,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,225)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(225,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(225,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(225,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,226)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(226,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(226,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(226,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,227)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(227,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(227,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(227,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3858)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3858,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3858,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3858,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,466)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(466,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(466,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(466,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1760)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1760,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,511)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(511,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(511,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(511,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,153)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(153,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(153,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(153,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,154)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(154,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(154,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(154,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,664)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(664,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,744)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(744,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(744,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(744,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,840)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(840,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(840,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(840,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,843)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(843,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(843,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(843,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3483)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3483,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3483,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3483,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,155)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(155,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(155,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(155,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3484)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3484,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3484,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3484,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3485)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3485,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3485,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3485,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER REVENUE
101-0080-67920 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS 0.00 1,108.14 2,638.01 0.00 (2,638.01) 100.00 
101-0080-67921 SNOW REMOVALS 0.00 150.00 531.25 0.00 (531.25) 100.00 
101-0080-67923 BLIGHT BUSTERS 0.00 7,312.50 21,587.50 0.00 (21,587.50) 100.00 
202-0080-67904 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE) 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 
203-0080-67905 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM 550,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550,000.00 0.00 
208-0080-66801 LEASE PROCEEDS 0.00 3,750.00 19,397.50 0.00 (19,397.50) 100.00 
208-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 
208-0080-67913 TELECOM LEASES 68,136.00 33,155.08 68,136.08 0.00 (0.08) 100.00 
226-0080-66801 LEASE PROCEEDS 52,305.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,305.00 0.00 
226-0080-67901 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS 80,000.00 2,448.76 16,492.78 0.00 63,507.22 20.62 
226-0080-67910 SANITATION RECYCLING REV 35,000.00 1,154.82 21,840.42 0.00 13,159.58 62.40 
250-0080-66801 LEASE PROCEEDS 12,000.00 0.00 10,917.50 0.00 1,082.50 90.98 
250-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 
271-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 10,500.00 326.15 6,071.28 0.00 4,428.72 57.82 
271-0080-67907 DONATIONS 0.00 1.25 88.60 0.00 (88.60) 100.00 
284-0080-68500 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT 0.00 0.00 78,542.13 0.00 (78,542.13) 100.00 
494-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
495-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00) 100.00 
536-0080-67737 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH 390,158.00 32,513.00 195,078.00 0.00 195,080.00 50.00 
536-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 30,000.00 1,133.78 9,748.55 0.00 20,251.45 32.50 
537-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 25,000.00 245.00 8,861.40 0.00 16,138.60 35.45 

OTHER REVENUE 10,812,983.00 674,552.38 4,538,411.94 0.00 6,274,571.06 41.97 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
101-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 1,658,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,658,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 8,424,613.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,424,613.00 0.00 
202-0080-69501 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND 78,275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,275.00 0.00 
202-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 9,621,518.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,621,518.00 0.00 
203-0080-69501 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND 88,274.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,274.00 0.00 
203-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 1,844,532.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,844,532.00 0.00 
203-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
204-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 9,874,849.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,874,849.00 0.00 
208-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 1,195,772.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,195,772.00 0.00 
226-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 1,996,838.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,996,838.00 0.00 
230-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 74,072.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,072.00 0.00 
250-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 693,355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 693,355.00 0.00 
259-0080-69501 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND 0.00 123,769.06 123,769.06 0.00 (123,769.06) 100.00 
259-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 2,760,753.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,760,753.89 0.00 
260-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 53,525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,525.00 0.00 
261-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 499,119.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 499,119.00 0.00 
302-0080-69501 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND 1,428,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,428,000.00 0.00 
356-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 1,676,000.00 0.00 505,750.00 0.00 1,170,250.00 30.18 
357-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 925,500.00 0.00 270,500.00 0.00 655,000.00 29.23 
358-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 303,717.00 0.00 300,189.40 0.00 3,527.60 98.84 
359-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 169,082.00 0.00 160,765.63 0.00 8,316.37 95.08 
360-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 1,102,018.00 0.00 133,758.75 0.00 968,259.25 12.14 
361-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 1,258,201.00 0.00 276,350.00 0.00 981,851.00 21.96 
385-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 21,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,900.00 0.00 
386-0080-69208 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND 0.00 0.00 238,940.11 0.00 (238,940.11) 100.00 
386-0080-69271 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY 0.00 0.00 102,402.91 0.00 (102,402.91) 100.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 5/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,417)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(417,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,418)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(418,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(418,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(418,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,446)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(446,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(446,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(446,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,512)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(512,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(512,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(512,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3690)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3690,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3690,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3690,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,152)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(152,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,175)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(175,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(175,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(175,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4054)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4054,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4054,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4054,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,478)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(478,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(478,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(478,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,487)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(487,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,182)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(182,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(182,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(182,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,458)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(458,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(458,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(458,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,186)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(186,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,202)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(202,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,203)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(203,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(203,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(203,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,507)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(507,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,837)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(837,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(837,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(837,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4079)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4079,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4079,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4079,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,668)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(668,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(668,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(668,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,229)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(229,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(229,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(229,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,469)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(469,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(469,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(469,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5369)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5369,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5369,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5369,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3487)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3487,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3655)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3655,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3655,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3655,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3656)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3656,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3691)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3691,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3691,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3691,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3692)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3692,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3692,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3692,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3693)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3693,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3693,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3693,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3729)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3729,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3731)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3731,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3731,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3731,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3744)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3744,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3744,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3744,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3755)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3755,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3755,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3755,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3763)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3763,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4626)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4626,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4626,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4626,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4627)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4627,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3769)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3769,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3769,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3769,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3770)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3770,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3770,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3770,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5666)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5666,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5666,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5666,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2697)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2697,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1516)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1516,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1586)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1586,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1596)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1596,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1659)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1659,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1659,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1659,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2540)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2540,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2540,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2540,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3826)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3826,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3826,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3826,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2030)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2030,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2031)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2031,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
386-0080-69950 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND 0.00 0.00 341,343.05 0.00 (341,343.05) 100.00 
391-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 1,358,607.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,358,107.00 0.04 
392-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 1,657,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,657,750.00 0.00 
393-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 3,099,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,099,500.00 0.00 
394-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 1,378,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,378,600.00 0.00 
402-0080-69603 BOND PROCEEDS 15,093,055.00 0.00 14,981,881.72 0.00 111,173.28 99.26 
410-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 91,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,000.00 0.00 
494-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 15,608,372.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,608,372.00 0.00 
495-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 
495-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 
536-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 32,405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,405.00 0.00 
537-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 356,818.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 356,818.00 0.00 
592-0080-67601 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING 5,263,268.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,263,268.00 0.00 
592-0080-69600 FINANCING PROCEEDS 20,210,000.00 0.00 21,208,118.28 0.00 (998,118.28) 104.94 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 111,172,288.89 124,269.06 39,644,268.91 0.00 71,528,019.98 35.66 

PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-1101-70200 ELECTED OFFICIALS 219,884.00 18,072.60 110,243.56 0.00 109,640.44 50.14 
101-1101-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 331,315.00 14,720.94 95,068.03 0.00 236,246.97 28.69 
101-1101-70900 OVERTIME 5,000.00 0.00 96.81 0.00 4,903.19 1.94 
101-1101-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,600.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 50.00 
101-1101-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 44,325.00 2,526.71 15,264.34 0.00 29,060.66 34.44 
101-1101-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 247,073.00 10,962.35 66,545.97 0.00 180,527.03 26.93 
101-1101-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 65,913.00 5,493.00 32,958.00 0.00 32,955.00 50.00 
101-1101-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 11,592.00 688.13 4,156.52 0.00 7,435.48 35.86 
101-1101-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 822.00 31.00 186.00 0.00 636.00 22.63 
101-1101-72100 LONGEVITY 9,570.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,570.00 0.00 
101-1101-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 11,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,900.00 0.00 
101-1101-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1101-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 57,934.00 3,440.52 20,782.12 0.00 37,151.88 35.87 
101-1136-70200 ELECTED OFFICIALS 184,308.00 14,068.96 90,744.31 0.00 93,563.69 49.24 
101-1136-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 3,230,648.00 234,149.23 1,501,128.91 0.00 1,729,519.09 46.47 
101-1136-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 297,705.00 20,048.51 128,244.40 0.00 169,460.60 43.08 
101-1136-70716 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT 130,302.00 3,465.50 14,050.50 0.00 116,251.50 10.78 
101-1136-70900 OVERTIME 20,000.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 19,880.00 0.60 
101-1136-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 18,400.00 0.00 17,766.67 0.00 633.33 96.56 
101-1136-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 299,015.00 22,316.81 132,417.14 0.00 166,597.86 44.28 
101-1136-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 938,239.00 77,617.37 361,381.87 0.00 576,857.13 38.52 
101-1136-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 615,188.00 51,266.00 307,596.00 0.00 307,592.00 50.00 
101-1136-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 54,843.00 3,915.55 22,706.08 0.00 32,136.92 41.40 
101-1136-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 5,184.00 321.88 1,975.20 0.00 3,208.80 38.10 
101-1136-72100 LONGEVITY 90,185.00 4,669.72 39,886.38 0.00 50,298.62 44.23 
101-1136-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 89,232.00 9,280.00 27,000.62 0.00 62,231.38 30.26 
101-1136-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 617,375.00 51,448.00 308,688.00 0.00 308,687.00 50.00 
101-1136-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 342,826.00 27,010.02 159,575.09 0.00 183,250.91 46.55 
101-1171-70200 ELECTED OFFICIALS 126,610.00 9,664.78 62,337.69 0.00 64,272.31 49.24 
101-1171-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 367,231.00 27,011.00 169,903.64 0.00 197,327.36 46.27 
101-1171-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 50,000.00 2,080.00 13,680.00 0.00 36,320.00 27.36 
101-1171-70900 OVERTIME 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-1171-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 6/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2032)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2032,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2219)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2219,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2721)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2721,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3829)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3829,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3829,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3829,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3833)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3833,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3833,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3833,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5664)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5664,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4978)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4978,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4774)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4774,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4774,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4774,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5375)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5375,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5375,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5375,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5202)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5202,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3850)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3850,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3850,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3850,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3859)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3859,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3859,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3859,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3870)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3870,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3870,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3870,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3909)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3909,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1299)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1299,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1299,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1299,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3488)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3488,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3488,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3488,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3490)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3490,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3490,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3490,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4921)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4921,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4921,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4921,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3491)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3491,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3491,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3491,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,585)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(585,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,685)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(685,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(685,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(685,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3937)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3937,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4009)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4009,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4009,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4009,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4416)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4416,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5014)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5014,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,719)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(719,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3938)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3938,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1099)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1099,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1099,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1099,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3492)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3492,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3492,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3492,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3493)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3493,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3493,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3493,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3494)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3494,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3494,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3494,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3495)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3495,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3495,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3495,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4922)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4922,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4922,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4922,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3496)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3496,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,586)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(586,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,686)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(686,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(686,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(686,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3961)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3961,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3961,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3961,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3988)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3988,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3497)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3497,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3497,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3497,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5015)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5015,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,720)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(720,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3962)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3962,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3962,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3962,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3499)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3499,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3500)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3500,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3500,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3500,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3501)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3501,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3501,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3501,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4082)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4082,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4082,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4082,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4923)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4923,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4923,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4923,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-1171-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 43,216.00 3,100.00 18,820.90 0.00 24,395.10 43.55 
101-1171-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 142,503.00 7,234.65 30,020.66 0.00 112,482.34 21.07 
101-1171-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
101-1171-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 10,180.00 792.53 4,803.53 0.00 5,376.47 47.19 
101-1171-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 616.00 40.64 243.84 0.00 372.16 39.58 
101-1171-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 7,997.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,997.00 0.00 
101-1171-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 50,886.00 3,962.62 23,969.19 0.00 26,916.81 47.10 
101-1209-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 134,144.00 10,142.30 49,190.19 0.00 84,953.81 36.67 
101-1209-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 891,705.00 52,676.26 335,726.78 0.00 555,978.22 37.65 
101-1209-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 90,000.00 848.75 2,646.87 0.00 87,353.13 2.94 
101-1209-70900 OVERTIME 25,000.00 1,612.05 1,788.33 0.00 23,211.67 7.15 
101-1209-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 4,800.00 0.00 3,666.67 0.00 1,133.33 76.39 
101-1209-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 91,318.00 5,586.95 30,409.51 0.00 60,908.49 33.30 
101-1209-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 282,099.00 13,462.38 76,203.79 0.00 205,895.21 27.01 
101-1209-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 131,826.00 10,986.00 65,916.00 0.00 65,910.00 50.00 
101-1209-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 19,745.00 1,484.02 8,127.41 0.00 11,617.59 41.16 
101-1209-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,772.00 98.00 610.80 0.00 1,161.20 34.47 
101-1209-72100 LONGEVITY 18,166.00 3,012.48 4,917.52 0.00 13,248.48 27.07 
101-1209-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 26,705.00 3,757.03 5,588.78 0.00 21,116.22 20.93 
101-1209-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 280,625.00 23,385.00 140,310.00 0.00 140,315.00 50.00 
101-1209-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 98,703.00 7,420.02 40,637.83 0.00 58,065.17 41.17 
101-1209-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 
101-1210-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 146,140.00 11,049.38 71,268.43 0.00 74,871.57 48.77 
101-1210-70601 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS 591,818.00 33,268.32 195,722.60 0.00 396,095.40 33.07 
101-1210-70602 CLERICAL 306,744.00 22,866.56 147,440.43 0.00 159,303.57 48.07 
101-1210-70701 LAW CLERKS 50,000.00 2,057.25 20,393.75 0.00 29,606.25 40.79 
101-1210-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 120,000.00 3,309.12 45,504.14 0.00 74,495.86 37.92 
101-1210-70900 OVERTIME 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 
101-1210-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 4,000.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 800.00 80.00 
101-1210-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 98,720.00 5,426.67 37,814.17 0.00 60,905.83 38.30 
101-1210-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 232,318.00 10,563.26 72,524.48 0.00 159,793.52 31.22 
101-1210-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 87,884.00 7,324.00 43,944.00 0.00 43,940.00 50.00 
101-1210-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 15,853.00 869.34 5,486.78 0.00 10,366.22 34.61 
101-1210-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 2,766.00 77.62 426.96 0.00 2,339.04 15.44 
101-1210-72100 LONGEVITY 24,259.00 0.00 2,651.68 0.00 21,607.32 10.93 
101-1210-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 33,846.00 0.00 10,951.44 0.00 22,894.56 32.36 
101-1210-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1210-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 101,906.00 6,004.10 39,403.54 0.00 62,502.46 38.67 
101-1215-70200 ELECTED OFFICIALS 93,639.00 7,147.92 46,104.12 0.00 47,534.88 49.24 
101-1215-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 457,975.00 34,222.36 225,969.22 0.00 232,005.78 49.34 
101-1215-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 225,000.00 8,090.77 66,909.49 0.00 158,090.51 29.74 
101-1215-70900 OVERTIME 95,000.00 0.00 49,647.39 0.00 45,352.61 52.26 
101-1215-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1215-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 85,245.00 4,390.94 36,426.29 0.00 48,818.71 42.73 
101-1215-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 146,369.00 12,283.59 51,847.46 0.00 94,521.54 35.42 
101-1215-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 65,913.00 5,493.00 32,958.00 0.00 32,955.00 50.00 
101-1215-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 11,914.00 861.25 5,660.06 0.00 6,253.94 47.51 
101-1215-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,320.00 95.56 553.08 0.00 766.92 41.90 
101-1215-72100 LONGEVITY 12,800.00 2,839.48 2,839.48 0.00 9,960.52 22.18 
101-1215-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 20,977.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,977.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 7/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3502)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3502,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3502,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3502,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,587)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(587,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,687)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(687,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(687,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(687,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3914)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3914,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3914,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3914,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4151)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4151,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4151,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4151,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4997)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4997,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3915)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3915,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3915,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3915,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3505)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3505,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3505,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3505,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3506)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3506,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3506,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3506,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1825)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1825,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1825,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1825,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3507)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3507,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4924)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4924,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4924,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4924,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3508)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3508,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,588)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(588,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,693)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(693,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(693,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(693,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3924)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3924,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3924,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3924,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4019)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4019,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3509)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3509,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5018)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5018,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,725)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(725,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(725,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(725,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3925)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3925,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5312)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5312,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5312,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5312,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3510)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3510,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3510,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3510,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3511)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3511,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3511,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3511,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3512)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3512,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3512,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3512,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3513)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3513,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3513,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3513,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3514)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3514,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3514,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3514,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3515)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3515,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4925)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4925,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3516)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3516,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,589)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(589,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(589,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(589,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,692)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(692,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(692,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(692,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3926)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3926,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4015)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4015,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3517)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3517,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3517,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3517,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5017)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5017,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5017,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5017,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,724)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(724,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(724,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(724,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3927)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3927,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3518)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3518,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3518,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3518,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3519)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3519,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3519,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3519,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3520)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3520,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3520,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3520,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3521)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3521,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3521,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3521,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4926)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4926,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3522)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3522,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3522,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3522,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,590)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(590,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(590,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(590,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,688)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(688,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(688,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(688,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3928)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3928,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4018)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4018,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3523)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3523,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3523,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3523,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5006)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5006,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5006,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5006,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-1215-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 56,125.00 4,677.00 28,062.00 0.00 28,063.00 50.00 
101-1215-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 73,603.00 5,378.37 35,434.81 0.00 38,168.19 48.14 
101-1220-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 643,300.00 37,814.76 239,556.97 0.00 403,743.03 37.24 
101-1220-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 45,000.00 375.00 375.00 0.00 44,625.00 0.83 
101-1220-70900 OVERTIME 25,000.00 0.00 4,744.50 0.00 20,255.50 18.98 
101-1220-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 3,200.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 800.00 75.00 
101-1220-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 57,721.00 3,505.95 19,942.60 0.00 37,778.40 34.55 
101-1220-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 164,328.00 9,089.09 41,784.02 0.00 122,543.98 25.43 
101-1220-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 87,884.00 7,324.00 43,944.00 0.00 43,940.00 50.00 
101-1220-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 14,191.00 939.40 5,380.92 0.00 8,810.08 37.92 
101-1220-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 2,472.00 81.20 263.20 0.00 2,208.80 10.65 
101-1220-72100 LONGEVITY 13,186.00 3,400.00 6,800.00 0.00 6,386.00 51.57 
101-1220-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 21,693.00 2,754.09 9,832.86 0.00 11,860.14 45.33 
101-1220-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1220-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 70,942.00 4,696.91 26,904.62 0.00 44,037.38 37.92 
101-1220-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 6,375.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 5,775.00 9.41 
101-1221-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 3,150.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 2,700.00 14.29 
101-1223-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 142,376.00 10,764.76 69,432.88 0.00 72,943.12 48.77 
101-1223-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 1,127,562.00 81,591.40 526,820.89 0.00 600,741.11 46.72 
101-1223-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 40,000.00 1,085.76 10,133.76 0.00 29,866.24 25.33 
101-1223-70900 OVERTIME 40,000.00 2,562.40 12,187.43 0.00 27,812.57 30.47 
101-1223-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1223-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 113,524.00 8,652.95 52,674.80 0.00 60,849.20 46.40 
101-1223-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 286,604.00 18,269.09 116,324.71 0.00 170,279.29 40.59 
101-1223-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 109,855.00 9,155.00 54,930.00 0.00 54,925.00 50.00 
101-1223-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 15,307.00 1,358.12 7,591.11 0.00 7,715.89 49.59 
101-1223-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 3,988.00 298.66 1,784.22 0.00 2,203.78 44.74 
101-1223-72100 LONGEVITY 37,118.00 4,821.48 17,729.56 0.00 19,388.44 47.77 
101-1223-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 83,310.00 11,345.60 43,114.20 0.00 40,195.80 51.75 
101-1223-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1223-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 110,784.00 9,614.93 56,951.03 0.00 53,832.97 51.41 
101-1237-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 177,388.00 13,468.72 86,873.25 0.00 90,514.75 48.97 
101-1237-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 10,000.00 315.00 1,295.00 0.00 8,705.00 12.95 
101-1237-70900 OVERTIME 10,000.00 450.09 3,831.73 0.00 6,168.27 38.32 
101-1237-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
101-1237-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1237-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 16,420.00 1,322.67 7,849.86 0.00 8,570.14 47.81 
101-1237-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 46,016.00 2,137.73 15,610.84 0.00 30,405.16 33.92 
101-1237-71902 RETIREE INSURANCES 8,600,000.00 597,462.78 3,844,225.05 0.00 4,755,774.95 44.70 
101-1237-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 43,942.00 3,662.00 21,972.00 0.00 21,970.00 50.00 
101-1237-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 2,372.00 227.02 1,224.92 0.00 1,147.08 51.64 
101-1237-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 480.00 31.00 186.00 0.00 294.00 38.75 
101-1237-72100 LONGEVITY 6,800.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 50.00 
101-1237-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 8,126.00 0.00 6,887.80 0.00 1,238.20 84.76 
101-1237-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 20,462.00 1,731.88 10,255.09 0.00 10,206.91 50.12 
101-1238-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 258,338.00 19,645.04 126,710.50 0.00 131,627.50 49.05 
101-1238-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
101-1238-70900 OVERTIME 15,200.00 0.00 3,048.45 0.00 12,151.55 20.06 
101-1238-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 
101-1238-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 8/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,721)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(721,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3929)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3929,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3524)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3524,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3524,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3524,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1897)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1897,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3525)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3525,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3525,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3525,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4927)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4927,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3526)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3526,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3526,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3526,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,591)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(591,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,694)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(694,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(694,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(694,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3950)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3950,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3998)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3998,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3527)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3527,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3527,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3527,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4983)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4983,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4983,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4983,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,726)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(726,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3951)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3951,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1486)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1486,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1486,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1486,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1427)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1427,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3528)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3528,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3528,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3528,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3529)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3529,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3529,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3529,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3530)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3530,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3530,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3530,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3531)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3531,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3531,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3531,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4928)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4928,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3532)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3532,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,592)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(592,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,690)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(690,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(690,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(690,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3952)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3952,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3952,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3952,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4000)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4000,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4000,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4000,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3533)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3533,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3533,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3533,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4981)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4981,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,723)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(723,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(723,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(723,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3953)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3953,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3953,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3953,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3534)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3534,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3535)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3535,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3535,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3535,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4149)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4149,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4149,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4149,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2050)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2050,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2050,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2050,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4929)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4929,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3536)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3536,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3536,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3536,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,593)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(593,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(593,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(593,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,157)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(157,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(157,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(157,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,695)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(695,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3954)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3954,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3954,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3954,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4002)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4002,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3537)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3537,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3537,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3537,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5020)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5020,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3955)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3955,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3955,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3955,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3541)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3541,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3541,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3541,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3542)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3542,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3542,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3542,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3543)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3543,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3543,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3543,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3544)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3544,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3544,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3544,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4930)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4930,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-1238-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 23,663.00 1,456.21 10,124.27 0.00 13,538.73 42.79 
101-1238-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 68,914.00 4,149.54 28,112.28 0.00 40,801.72 40.79 
101-1238-71902 RETIREE INSURANCES 11,125,000.00 735,111.11 5,137,461.01 0.00 5,987,538.99 46.18 
101-1238-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 43,942.00 3,662.00 21,972.00 0.00 21,970.00 50.00 
101-1238-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 2,006.00 117.22 784.07 0.00 1,221.93 39.09 
101-1238-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 756.00 38.00 251.28 0.00 504.72 33.24 
101-1238-72100 LONGEVITY 10,200.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 6,800.00 33.33 
101-1238-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 11,833.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,833.00 0.00 
101-1238-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 56,125.00 4,677.00 28,062.00 0.00 28,063.00 50.00 
101-1238-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 40,637.00 2,653.72 18,486.84 0.00 22,150.16 45.49 
101-1253-70200 ELECTED OFFICIALS 93,639.00 7,147.92 46,104.12 0.00 47,534.88 49.24 
101-1253-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 648,231.00 36,945.98 252,129.96 0.00 396,101.04 38.90 
101-1253-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 40,000.00 1,039.50 8,807.00 0.00 31,193.00 22.02 
101-1253-70900 OVERTIME 6,000.00 889.50 3,131.04 0.00 2,868.96 52.18 
101-1253-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 3,200.00 0.00 2,833.33 0.00 366.67 88.54 
101-1253-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 64,553.00 3,455.12 24,798.04 0.00 39,754.96 38.42 
101-1253-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 208,729.00 11,056.43 76,252.26 0.00 132,476.74 36.53 
101-1253-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 109,855.00 9,155.00 54,930.00 0.00 54,925.00 50.00 
101-1253-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 16,077.00 587.82 3,789.53 0.00 12,287.47 23.57 
101-1253-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 672.00 37.26 223.56 0.00 448.44 33.27 
101-1253-72100 LONGEVITY 19,663.00 0.00 5,666.67 0.00 13,996.33 28.82 
101-1253-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 29,981.00 0.00 7,319.46 0.00 22,661.54 24.41 
101-1253-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1253-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 76,417.00 3,739.65 27,412.83 0.00 49,004.17 35.87 
101-1258-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 569,099.00 29,710.96 191,599.07 0.00 377,499.93 33.67 
101-1258-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 
101-1258-70900 OVERTIME 45,000.00 0.00 11,750.25 0.00 33,249.75 26.11 
101-1258-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,400.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 800.00 66.67 
101-1258-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 50,631.00 2,234.35 16,821.87 0.00 33,809.13 33.22 
101-1258-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 139,200.00 4,691.64 33,026.01 0.00 106,173.99 23.73 
101-1258-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 65,913.00 5,493.00 32,958.00 0.00 32,955.00 50.00 
101-1258-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 8,659.00 297.02 2,199.92 0.00 6,459.08 25.41 
101-1258-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,560.00 49.04 285.42 0.00 1,274.58 18.30 
101-1258-72100 LONGEVITY 11,711.00 0.00 11,710.40 0.00 0.60 99.99 
101-1258-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 26,067.00 0.00 4,278.48 0.00 21,788.52 16.41 
101-1258-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 70,966.00 3,357.54 25,051.40 0.00 45,914.60 35.30 
101-1265-70501 SUPERINTENDENT 111,099.00 8,400.00 54,180.00 0.00 56,919.00 48.77 
101-1265-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 1,051,384.00 65,396.26 407,587.29 0.00 643,796.71 38.77 
101-1265-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 25,000.00 2,880.00 10,400.00 0.00 14,600.00 41.60 
101-1265-70900 OVERTIME 36,000.00 546.09 2,583.65 0.00 33,416.35 7.18 
101-1265-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 8,000.00 0.00 6,400.00 0.00 1,600.00 80.00 
101-1265-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 98,542.00 6,231.87 37,251.50 0.00 61,290.50 37.80 
101-1265-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 458,800.00 21,605.73 118,005.86 0.00 340,794.14 25.72 
101-1265-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 153,797.00 12,816.00 76,896.00 0.00 76,901.00 50.00 
101-1265-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 22,200.00 1,347.71 7,904.56 0.00 14,295.44 35.61 
101-1265-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 4,824.00 220.02 1,306.08 0.00 3,517.92 27.07 
101-1265-72100 LONGEVITY 26,435.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 19,635.00 25.72 
101-1265-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 24,007.00 0.00 3,957.12 0.00 20,049.88 16.48 
101-1265-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 336,750.00 28,063.00 168,378.00 0.00 168,372.00 50.00 
101-1265-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 125,443.00 7,777.18 47,480.78 0.00 77,962.22 37.85 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 9/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3545)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3545,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3545,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3545,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,594)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(594,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(594,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(594,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1415)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1415,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1415,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1415,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(696,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5033)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5033,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3993)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3993,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3546)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3546,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3546,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3546,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5021)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5021,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5021,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5021,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,727)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(727,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(727,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(727,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3977)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3977,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3977,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3977,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3549)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3549,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3549,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3549,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3550)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3550,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3550,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3550,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3551)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3551,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3551,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3551,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3552)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3552,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3552,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3552,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4931)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4931,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3553)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3553,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3553,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3553,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,595)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(595,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,689)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(689,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(689,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(689,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3963)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3963,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3963,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3963,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3986)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3986,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3986,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3986,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3554)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3554,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3554,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3554,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5016)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5016,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5016,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5016,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,722)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(722,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3964)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3964,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3964,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3964,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3555)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3555,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3555,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3555,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3556)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3556,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3556,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3556,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3557)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3557,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3557,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3557,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4932)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4932,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3558)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3558,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3558,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3558,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,596)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(596,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,691)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(691,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(691,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(691,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3965)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3965,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3965,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3965,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3984)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3984,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3559)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3559,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3559,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3559,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4982)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4982,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3966)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3966,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3966,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3966,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3561)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3561,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3561,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3561,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3562)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3562,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3562,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3562,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4110)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4110,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4110,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4110,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3563)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3563,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3563,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3563,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1304)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1304,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1304,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1304,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3564)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3564,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3564,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3564,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,597)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(597,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,702)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(702,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3967)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3967,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3967,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3967,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3982)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3982,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3565)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3565,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3565,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3565,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4986)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4986,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4986,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4986,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,732)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(732,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(732,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(732,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3968)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3968,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3968,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3968,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-1294-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 85,000.00 0.00 62,581.00 0.00 22,419.00 73.62 
101-1301-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 150,381.00 11,370.00 73,336.50 0.00 77,044.50 48.77 
101-1301-70602 CLERICAL 3,072,965.00 187,496.24 1,222,324.66 0.00 1,850,640.34 39.78 
101-1301-70605 POLICEMEN 16,800,528.00 1,577,177.08 10,133,368.22 0.00 6,667,159.78 60.32 
101-1301-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 58,344.00 3,943.50 18,636.75 0.00 39,707.25 31.94 
101-1301-70707 CROSSING GUARDS 330,000.00 30,136.50 134,307.00 0.00 195,693.00 40.70 
101-1301-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 151,913.00 10,218.53 51,805.80 0.00 100,107.20 34.10 
101-1301-70905 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN 1,213,785.00 229,695.17 1,190,209.48 0.00 23,575.52 98.06 
101-1301-71000 SHIFT PREMIUM 387,000.00 616.42 83,983.31 0.00 303,016.69 21.70 
101-1301-71301 GUN ALLOWANCE 230,850.00 1,249.32 2,545.48 0.00 228,304.52 1.10 
101-1301-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 55,000.00 100.00 49,700.00 0.00 5,300.00 90.36 
101-1301-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 468,700.00 2,260.94 290,944.64 0.00 177,755.36 62.07 
101-1301-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 694,406.00 55,678.48 295,052.63 0.00 399,353.37 42.49 
101-1301-71700 HOLIDAY PAY 1,636,244.00 563,215.16 571,189.31 0.00 1,065,054.69 34.91 
101-1301-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 6,775,108.00 379,292.69 2,308,994.10 0.00 4,466,113.90 34.08 
101-1301-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 5,771,975.00 480,998.00 2,885,988.00 0.00 2,885,987.00 50.00 
101-1301-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 509,555.00 43,847.18 225,023.49 0.00 284,531.51 44.16 
101-1301-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 12,290.00 934.58 5,712.74 0.00 6,577.26 46.48 
101-1301-72100 LONGEVITY 319,242.00 6,403.33 181,398.96 0.00 137,843.04 56.82 
101-1301-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 54,933.00 1,263.50 19,113.55 0.00 35,819.45 34.79 
101-1301-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 10,757,125.00 896,427.00 5,377,135.76 0.00 5,379,989.24 49.99 
101-1301-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 337,990.00 24,239.86 125,521.67 0.00 212,468.33 37.14 
101-1336-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 144,998.00 10,963.04 70,711.61 0.00 74,286.39 48.77 
101-1336-70602 CLERICAL 295,896.00 22,109.84 142,430.04 0.00 153,465.96 48.14 
101-1336-70603 FIREMEN 10,277,465.00 944,317.02 6,147,336.78 0.00 4,130,128.22 59.81 
101-1336-70606 FIREFIGHTER CADETS 441,828.00 15,778.00 84,158.48 0.00 357,669.52 19.05 
101-1336-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 46,000.00 2,691.00 15,513.50 0.00 30,486.50 33.73 
101-1336-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 5,000.00 0.00 531.59 0.00 4,468.41 10.63 
101-1336-70903 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS 1,300,000.00 143,236.36 980,015.28 0.00 319,984.72 75.39 
101-1336-70906 OVERTIME - FF CADETS 5,000.00 2,946.28 2,946.28 0.00 2,053.72 58.93 
101-1336-71000 SHIFT PREMIUM 150,000.00 0.00 13,382.81 0.00 136,617.19 8.92 
101-1336-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 24,350.00 0.00 19,350.00 0.00 5,000.00 79.47 
101-1336-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 17,000.00 17,698.65 20,353.55 0.00 (3,353.55) 119.73 
101-1336-71304 FOOD ALLOWANCE 129,000.00 99,616.43 100,336.68 0.00 28,663.32 77.78 
101-1336-71306 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE 21,025.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 18,025.00 14.27 
101-1336-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 316,439.00 23,334.82 133,583.29 0.00 182,855.71 42.21 
101-1336-71700 HOLIDAY PAY 959,276.00 145,853.19 438,043.72 0.00 521,232.28 45.66 
101-1336-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 3,545,773.00 216,788.06 1,357,652.48 0.00 2,188,120.52 38.29 
101-1336-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 3,345,499.00 278,792.00 1,672,752.00 0.00 1,672,747.00 50.00 
101-1336-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 293,008.00 23,161.07 130,173.00 0.00 162,835.00 44.43 
101-1336-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 50,472.00 358.78 2,100.36 0.00 48,371.64 4.16 
101-1336-72100 LONGEVITY 159,766.00 4,080.00 62,730.37 0.00 97,035.63 39.26 
101-1336-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 20,197.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,197.00 0.00 
101-1336-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 5,875,250.00 489,604.00 2,937,624.00 0.00 2,937,626.00 50.00 
101-1336-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 58,641.00 3,813.27 26,113.30 0.00 32,527.70 44.53 
101-1371-70500 SUPERVISORY 131,357.00 9,307.70 18,959.80 0.00 112,397.20 14.43 
101-1371-70602 CLERICAL 370,518.00 15,980.30 101,756.45 0.00 268,761.55 27.46 
101-1371-70609 INSPECTORS 1,717,880.00 112,733.90 741,340.77 0.00 976,539.23 43.15 
101-1371-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 95,000.00 2,856.00 18,406.50 0.00 76,593.50 19.38 
101-1371-70705 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION 175,000.00 3,840.00 19,627.50 0.00 155,372.50 11.22 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 10/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1582)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1582,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1582,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1582,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3568)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3568,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3568,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3568,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3569)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3569,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3569,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3569,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3570)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3570,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3570,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3570,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3571)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3571,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3571,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3571,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1246)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1246,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1246,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1246,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3572)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3572,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3572,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3572,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3573)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3573,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3573,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3573,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3574)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3574,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3574,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3574,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3575)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3575,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3575,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3575,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3576)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3576,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3576,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3576,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1461)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1461,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1461,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1461,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3577)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3577,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3577,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3577,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3578)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3578,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3578,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3578,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,598)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(598,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,677)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(677,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3978)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3978,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3994)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3994,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3994,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3994,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3579)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3579,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3579,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3579,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5022)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5022,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5022,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5022,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,681)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(681,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(681,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(681,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3979)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3979,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3979,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3979,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3580)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3580,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3580,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3580,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3581)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3581,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3581,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3581,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3582)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3582,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3582,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3582,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4828)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4828,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4828,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4828,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5207)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5207,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5207,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5207,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3583)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3583,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1959)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1959,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4829)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4829,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4829,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4829,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3584)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3584,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3584,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3584,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1300)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1300,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1300,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1300,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3585)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3585,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3586)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3586,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3587)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3587,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3588)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3588,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3589)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3589,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3589,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3589,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,599)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(599,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(599,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(599,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,678)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(678,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(678,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(678,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3916)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3916,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3916,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3916,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4013)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4013,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4013,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4013,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3590)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3590,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3590,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3590,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5007)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5007,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,682)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(682,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(682,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(682,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3917)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3917,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3917,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3917,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3591)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3591,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3592)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3592,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3593)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3593,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3593,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3593,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3594)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3594,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3594,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3594,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3595)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3595,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-1371-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-1371-70909 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS 70,000.00 8,270.85 37,620.39 0.00 32,379.61 53.74 
101-1371-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 10,800.00 0.00 8,800.00 0.00 2,000.00 81.48 
101-1371-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 202,801.00 12,552.06 75,044.16 0.00 127,756.84 37.00 
101-1371-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 698,144.00 32,456.41 199,383.26 0.00 498,760.74 28.56 
101-1371-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 241,681.00 20,140.00 120,840.00 0.00 120,841.00 50.00 
101-1371-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 43,854.00 3,050.96 18,171.94 0.00 25,682.06 41.44 
101-1371-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 7,172.00 460.32 2,754.12 0.00 4,417.88 38.40 
101-1371-72100 LONGEVITY 34,691.00 0.00 23,288.14 0.00 11,402.86 67.13 
101-1371-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 37,367.00 11,954.52 29,443.94 0.00 7,923.06 78.80 
101-1371-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 224,500.00 18,708.00 112,248.00 0.00 112,252.00 50.00 
101-1371-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 246,014.00 16,124.78 96,421.55 0.00 149,592.45 39.19 
101-1371-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 32,000.00 555.00 5,256.00 0.00 26,744.00 16.43 
101-1400-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 119,737.00 9,053.12 58,392.62 0.00 61,344.38 48.77 
101-1400-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 448,321.00 32,403.86 209,908.85 0.00 238,412.15 46.82 
101-1400-70712 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
101-1400-70900 OVERTIME 9,000.00 1,607.00 3,116.00 0.00 5,884.00 34.62 
101-1400-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1400-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 48,010.00 3,769.42 21,813.70 0.00 26,196.30 45.44 
101-1400-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 192,922.00 6,621.22 48,522.08 0.00 144,399.92 25.15 
101-1400-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 43,942.00 3,662.00 21,972.00 0.00 21,970.00 50.00 
101-1400-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 9,971.00 823.48 4,605.95 0.00 5,365.05 46.19 
101-1400-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 2,600.00 191.46 1,148.76 0.00 1,451.24 44.18 
101-1400-72100 LONGEVITY 17,197.00 0.00 4,708.08 0.00 12,488.92 27.38 
101-1400-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 20,391.00 7,162.48 7,162.48 0.00 13,228.52 35.13 
101-1400-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 68,199.00 5,475.30 32,073.34 0.00 36,125.66 47.03 
101-1400-72500 MEETING ALLOWANCE 19,275.00 1,200.00 5,775.00 0.00 13,500.00 29.96 
101-1401-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 196,803.00 10,964.96 69,546.63 0.00 127,256.37 35.34 
101-1401-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 70,000.00 1,485.00 10,617.50 0.00 59,382.50 15.17 
101-1401-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,200.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 400.00 66.67 
101-1401-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 21,309.00 1,155.80 6,392.47 0.00 14,916.53 30.00 
101-1401-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 49,336.00 3,549.09 7,900.85 0.00 41,435.15 16.01 
101-1401-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 4,171.00 279.30 1,497.00 0.00 2,674.00 35.89 
101-1401-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 360.00 4.80 28.80 0.00 331.20 8.00 
101-1401-72100 LONGEVITY 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 
101-1401-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 4,099.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,099.00 0.00 
101-1401-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 20,851.00 1,396.50 7,484.67 0.00 13,366.33 35.90 
101-1410-72500 MEETING ALLOWANCE 16,200.00 600.00 3,975.00 0.00 12,225.00 24.54 
101-1421-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 140,909.00 10,653.84 68,717.27 0.00 72,191.73 48.77 
101-1421-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 238,114.00 18,310.33 81,509.42 0.00 156,604.58 34.23 
101-1421-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,600.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 400.00 75.00 
101-1421-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 30,759.00 2,204.47 11,619.54 0.00 19,139.46 37.78 
101-1421-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 95,338.00 5,828.63 32,839.65 0.00 62,498.35 34.45 
101-1421-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
101-1421-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 6,094.00 97.74 432.01 0.00 5,661.99 7.09 
101-1421-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,228.00 102.86 617.16 0.00 610.84 50.26 
101-1421-72100 LONGEVITY 8,020.00 0.00 1,219.34 0.00 6,800.66 15.20 
101-1421-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 13,367.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,367.00 0.00 
101-1421-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 40,203.00 2,896.43 15,264.64 0.00 24,938.36 37.97 
101-1422-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 437,880.00 25,807.60 161,684.10 0.00 276,195.90 36.92 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 11/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3596)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3596,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3597)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3597,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4933)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4933,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3598)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3598,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,600)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(600,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(600,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(600,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,700)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(700,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(700,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(700,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3969)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3969,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3969,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3969,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3990)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3990,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3599)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3599,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3599,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3599,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4987)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4987,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4987,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4987,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,730)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(730,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(730,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(730,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3970)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3970,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3970,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3970,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1102)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1102,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1102,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1102,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3600)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3600,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3600,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3600,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3601)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3601,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3601,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3601,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1836)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1836,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3602)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3602,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3602,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3602,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4934)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4934,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3603)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3603,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3603,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3603,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,601)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(601,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(601,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(601,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,703)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(703,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3930)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3930,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4021)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4021,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4021,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4021,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3604)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3604,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3604,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3604,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4984)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4984,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3931)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3931,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,19)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(19,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(19,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(19,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3606)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3606,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3606,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3606,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5032)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5032,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4935)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4935,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3607)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3607,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3607,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3607,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,602)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(602,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(602,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(602,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3932)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3932,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4152)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4152,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4212)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4212,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5019)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5019,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3933)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3933,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,14)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(14,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(14,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(14,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3611)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3611,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3611,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3611,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3612)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3612,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3612,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3612,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4936)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4936,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4936,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4936,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3614)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3614,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,603)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(603,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(603,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(603,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,698)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(698,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3934)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3934,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4020)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4020,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3615)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3615,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4985)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4985,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4985,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4985,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3935)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3935,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3617)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3617,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-1422-70609 INSPECTORS 649,431.00 5,508.24 35,528.15 0.00 613,902.85 5.47 
101-1422-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 36,000.00 3,600.00 23,100.00 0.00 12,900.00 64.17 
101-1422-70705 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION 655,000.00 42,836.00 264,584.00 0.00 390,416.00 40.39 
101-1422-70909 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS 250,000.00 0.00 5,808.87 0.00 244,191.13 2.32 
101-1422-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 7,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 4,000.00 44.44 
101-1422-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 157,126.00 5,966.81 38,017.60 0.00 119,108.40 24.20 
101-1422-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 569,423.00 8,141.07 59,985.78 0.00 509,437.22 10.53 
101-1422-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 27,264.00 646.59 4,298.37 0.00 22,965.63 15.77 
101-1422-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,660.00 24.70 137.40 0.00 1,522.60 8.28 
101-1422-72100 LONGEVITY 3,873.00 1,012.40 3,612.10 0.00 260.90 93.26 
101-1422-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 14,264.00 0.00 4,192.30 0.00 10,071.70 29.39 
101-1422-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 136,269.00 3,232.82 21,367.09 0.00 114,901.91 15.68 
101-1422-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 4,000.00 50.00 300.00 0.00 3,700.00 7.50 
101-1426-70605 POLICEMEN 110,035.00 8,199.52 52,886.90 0.00 57,148.10 48.06 
101-1426-70905 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN 8,000.00 0.00 205.00 0.00 7,795.00 2.56 
101-1426-71000 SHIFT PREMIUM 100.00 0.00 54.06 0.00 45.94 54.06 
101-1426-71301 GUN ALLOWANCE 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 0.00 
101-1426-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1426-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,100.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 850.00 59.52 
101-1426-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,983.00 169.26 840.79 0.00 1,142.21 42.40 
101-1426-71700 HOLIDAY PAY 7,140.00 2,859.86 2,859.86 0.00 4,280.14 40.05 
101-1426-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 25,191.00 1,790.96 12,255.32 0.00 12,935.68 48.65 
101-1426-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 43,163.00 3,597.00 21,582.00 0.00 21,581.00 50.00 
101-1426-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 0.00 
101-1426-72100 LONGEVITY 2,720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 0.00 
101-1426-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 0.00 
101-1426-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 41,375.00 3,448.00 20,688.00 0.00 20,687.00 50.00 
101-1430-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 206,472.00 9,682.79 70,922.52 0.00 135,549.48 34.35 
101-1430-70900 OVERTIME 7,000.00 747.44 5,860.36 0.00 1,139.64 83.72 
101-1430-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,500.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 100.00 93.33 
101-1430-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 17,381.00 785.41 5,865.67 0.00 11,515.33 33.75 
101-1430-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 69,466.00 2,397.84 16,627.93 0.00 52,838.07 23.94 
101-1430-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 43,942.00 3,662.00 21,972.00 0.00 21,970.00 50.00 
101-1430-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 4,544.00 212.77 1,594.03 0.00 2,949.97 35.08 
101-1430-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 360.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 310.00 13.89 
101-1430-72100 LONGEVITY 2,732.00 0.00 1,311.60 0.00 1,420.40 48.01 
101-1430-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 9,459.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,459.00 0.00 
101-1430-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 56,125.00 4,677.00 28,062.00 0.00 28,063.00 50.00 
101-1430-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 22,718.00 1,063.84 7,970.20 0.00 14,747.80 35.08 
101-1441-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 0.00 32,139.71 232,826.42 0.00 (232,826.42) 100.00 
101-1442-70604 MECHANICS 1,223,684.00 80,684.12 446,794.18 0.00 776,889.82 36.51 
101-1442-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 80,000.00 1,440.00 8,748.00 0.00 71,252.00 10.94 
101-1442-70900 OVERTIME 5,500.00 0.00 168.00 0.00 5,332.00 3.05 
101-1442-70904 OVERTIME - MECHANICS 100,000.00 3,194.99 29,366.71 0.00 70,633.29 29.37 
101-1442-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 6,400.00 0.00 4,400.00 0.00 2,000.00 68.75 
101-1442-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 112,383.00 6,353.78 36,716.50 0.00 75,666.50 32.67 
101-1442-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 408,972.00 14,884.27 96,943.16 0.00 312,028.84 23.70 
101-1442-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 175,768.00 14,647.00 87,882.00 0.00 87,886.00 50.00 
101-1442-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 22,261.00 1,396.57 7,787.39 0.00 14,473.61 34.98 
101-1442-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,660.00 100.06 562.56 0.00 1,097.44 33.89 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 12/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4211)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4211,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4211,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4211,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3618)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3618,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3618,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3618,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3619)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3619,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4058)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4058,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4058,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4058,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1334)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1334,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1334,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1334,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3620)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3620,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3620,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3620,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,604)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(604,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(604,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(604,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4052)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4052,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4052,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4052,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4422)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4422,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4422,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4422,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3622)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3622,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3622,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3622,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4988)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4988,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4053)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4053,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4053,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4053,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2186)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2186,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3624)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3624,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3624,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3624,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3625)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3625,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3625,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3625,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3626)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3626,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3626,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3626,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3627)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3627,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3628)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3628,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3628,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3628,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3629)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3629,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3629,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3629,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3630)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3630,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3631)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3631,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3631,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3631,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,605)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(605,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(605,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(605,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,680)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(680,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4186)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4186,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3632)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3632,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3632,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3632,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5024)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5024,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5024,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5024,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,683)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(683,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3633)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3633,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3633,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3633,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3635)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3635,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3635,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3635,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5121)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5121,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5121,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5121,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3636)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3636,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3636,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3636,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,606)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(606,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(606,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(606,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,697)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(697,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4218)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4218,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4218,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4218,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4004)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4004,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3637)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3637,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3637,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3637,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5023)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5023,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5023,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5023,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,728)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(728,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(728,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(728,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3947)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3947,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,607)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(607,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(607,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(607,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3639)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3639,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3639,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3639,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4187)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4187,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4194)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4194,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3640)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3640,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3640,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3640,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4976)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4976,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3641)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3641,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,608)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(608,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(608,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(608,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,701)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(701,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3948)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3948,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4005)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4005,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4005,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4005,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
101-1442-72100 LONGEVITY 26,565.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 23,165.00 12.80 
101-1442-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 26,688.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,688.00 0.00 
101-1442-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 168,375.00 14,031.00 84,186.00 0.00 84,189.00 50.00 
101-1442-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 152,854.00 8,764.38 50,941.09 0.00 101,912.91 33.33 
101-1447-70602 CLERICAL 65,940.00 5,130.72 33,324.85 0.00 32,615.15 50.54 
101-1447-70608 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS 406,679.00 30,972.40 177,724.32 0.00 228,954.68 43.70 
101-1447-70705 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION 148,000.00 3,395.00 26,742.50 0.00 121,257.50 18.07 
101-1447-70706 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER 80,000.00 0.00 1,422.00 0.00 78,578.00 1.78 
101-1447-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
101-1447-70908 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING 130,000.00 5,364.19 74,321.18 0.00 55,678.82 57.17 
101-1447-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1447-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 66,342.00 3,776.83 24,890.98 0.00 41,451.02 37.52 
101-1447-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 186,618.00 8,459.76 54,235.65 0.00 132,382.35 29.06 
101-1447-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 65,913.00 5,493.00 32,958.00 0.00 32,955.00 50.00 
101-1447-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 10,651.00 687.64 4,570.26 0.00 6,080.74 42.91 
101-1447-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,972.00 125.66 749.28 0.00 1,222.72 38.00 
101-1447-72100 LONGEVITY 11,462.00 3,400.00 6,800.00 0.00 4,662.00 59.33 
101-1447-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 21,648.00 1,933.92 7,201.20 0.00 14,446.80 33.26 
101-1447-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1447-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 75,750.00 5,298.29 33,684.79 0.00 42,065.21 44.47 
202-2463-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 496,480.00 41,983.63 184,666.32 0.00 311,813.68 37.20 
202-2463-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 33,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,750.00 0.00 
202-2463-70900 OVERTIME 54,291.00 1,993.32 4,982.15 0.00 49,308.85 9.18 
202-2463-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 1,034.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 (966.00) 193.42 
202-2463-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,585.00 0.00 8,800.00 0.00 (6,215.00) 340.43 
202-2463-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 724.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 724.00 0.00 
202-2463-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 48,070.00 3,089.51 14,084.50 0.00 33,985.50 29.30 
202-2463-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 178,673.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 178,673.00 0.00 
202-2463-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 107,922.00 8,994.00 53,964.00 0.00 53,958.00 50.00 
202-2463-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 12,486.00 413.94 1,822.72 0.00 10,663.28 14.60 
202-2463-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 403.00 225.90 1,358.04 0.00 (955.04) 336.98 
202-2463-72100 LONGEVITY 17,305.00 3,400.00 15,560.60 0.00 1,744.40 89.92 
202-2463-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 21,765.00 0.00 3,904.32 0.00 17,860.68 17.94 
202-2463-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 174,120.00 14,510.00 87,060.00 0.00 87,060.00 50.00 
202-2463-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 64,289.00 3,191.99 14,399.61 0.00 49,889.39 22.40 
202-2474-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 34,510.00 1,861.26 12,052.95 0.00 22,457.05 34.93 
202-2474-70900 OVERTIME 3,774.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,774.00 0.00 
202-2474-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 72.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.00 0.00 
202-2474-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.00 0.00 
202-2474-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
202-2474-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,160.00 153.44 934.03 0.00 2,225.97 29.56 
202-2474-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 12,419.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,419.00 0.00 
202-2474-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 7,502.00 625.00 3,750.00 0.00 3,752.00 49.99 
202-2474-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 900.00 41.21 249.47 0.00 650.53 27.72 
202-2474-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 28.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.00 0.00 
202-2474-72100 LONGEVITY 1,203.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,203.00 0.00 
202-2474-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 1,513.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,513.00 0.00 
202-2474-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 12,103.00 1,009.00 6,054.00 0.00 6,049.00 50.02 
202-2474-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 4,468.00 205.98 1,252.44 0.00 3,215.56 28.03 
202-2479-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 51,351.00 1,126.16 1,126.16 0.00 50,224.84 2.19 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 13/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3642)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3642,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4990)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4990,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,731)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(731,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(731,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(731,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3949)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3949,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3645)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3645,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3645,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3645,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3646)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3646,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3647)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3647,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3648)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3648,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3649)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3649,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3649,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3649,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3650)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3650,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4937)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4937,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3651)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3651,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3651,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3651,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,609)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(609,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(609,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(609,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,699)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(699,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(699,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(699,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3959)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3959,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4008)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4008,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4008,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4008,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3652)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3652,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5025)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5025,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,729)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(729,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3960)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3960,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3960,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3960,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1905)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1905,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3658)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3658,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3659)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3659,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3659,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3659,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3660)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3660,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4938)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4938,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2525)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2525,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2525,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2525,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3661)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3661,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3662)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3662,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3662,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3662,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,704)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(704,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4055)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4055,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4055,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4055,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3997)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3997,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1906)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1906,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4998)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4998,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,733)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(733,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1907)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1907,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1907,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1907,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3664)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3664,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3665)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3665,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3665,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3665,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4170)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4170,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4170,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4170,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5034)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5034,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4505)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4505,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4505,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4505,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3666)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3666,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3666,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3666,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3667)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3667,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,705)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(705,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(705,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(705,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4242)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4242,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4242,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4242,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4166)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4166,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4166,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4166,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3668)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3668,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3668,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3668,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4999)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4999,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4999,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4999,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,734)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(734,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4056)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4056,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4056,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4056,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3670)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3670,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3670,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3670,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
202-2479-70900 OVERTIME 5,615.00 4,315.28 4,315.28 0.00 1,299.72 76.85 
202-2479-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 107.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107.00 0.00 
202-2479-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 267.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 267.00 0.00 
202-2479-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 
202-2479-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,702.00 457.59 457.59 0.00 4,244.41 9.73 
202-2479-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 18,480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,480.00 0.00 
202-2479-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 11,163.00 930.00 5,580.00 0.00 5,583.00 49.99 
202-2479-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 1,339.00 50.89 50.89 0.00 1,288.11 3.80 
202-2479-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 42.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.00 0.00 
202-2479-72100 LONGEVITY 1,790.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,790.00 0.00 
202-2479-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 2,251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,251.00 0.00 
202-2479-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 18,009.00 1,501.00 9,006.00 0.00 9,003.00 50.01 
202-2479-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 6,650.00 462.12 462.12 0.00 6,187.88 6.95 
202-2483-70500 SUPERVISORY 109,343.00 4,455.04 28,570.60 0.00 80,772.40 26.13 
202-2483-70602 CLERICAL 106,151.00 4,757.96 30,790.36 0.00 75,360.64 29.01 
202-2483-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00 
202-2483-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
202-2483-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00) 100.00 
202-2483-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,000.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 400.00 60.00 
202-2483-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 19,728.00 774.79 4,911.32 0.00 14,816.68 24.90 
202-2483-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 51,452.00 1,107.48 1,107.48 0.00 50,344.52 2.15 
202-2483-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
202-2483-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 4,026.00 42.54 301.82 0.00 3,724.18 7.50 
202-2483-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 327.00 16.12 96.72 0.00 230.28 29.58 
202-2483-72100 LONGEVITY 7,870.00 0.00 4,469.46 0.00 3,400.54 56.79 
202-2483-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 9,871.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,871.00 0.00 
202-2483-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 27,461.00 1,254.81 8,083.48 0.00 19,377.52 29.44 
203-3463-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 1,203,590.00 68,883.68 528,941.91 0.00 674,648.09 43.95 
203-3463-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 41,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,250.00 0.00 
203-3463-70900 OVERTIME 131,615.00 2,784.18 39,642.17 0.00 91,972.83 30.12 
203-3463-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 2,507.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,507.00 0.00 
203-3463-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 6,267.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,267.00 0.00 
203-3463-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 1,755.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,755.00 0.00 
203-3463-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 113,350.00 5,781.21 45,206.60 0.00 68,143.40 39.88 
203-3463-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 433,147.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 433,147.00 0.00 
203-3463-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 261,632.00 21,803.00 130,818.00 0.00 130,814.00 50.00 
203-3463-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 29,310.00 893.44 7,299.85 0.00 22,010.15 24.91 
203-3463-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 978.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 978.00 0.00 
203-3463-72100 LONGEVITY 41,951.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,951.00 0.00 
203-3463-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 52,763.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,763.00 0.00 
203-3463-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 422,109.00 35,176.00 211,056.00 0.00 211,053.00 50.00 
203-3463-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 155,851.00 6,775.63 53,792.43 0.00 102,058.57 34.52 
203-3474-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 104,028.00 5,583.78 35,797.89 0.00 68,230.11 34.41 
203-3474-70900 OVERTIME 11,376.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,376.00 0.00 
203-3474-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 217.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 217.00 0.00 
203-3474-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 542.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 542.00 0.00 
203-3474-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 152.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 152.00 0.00 
203-3474-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 9,525.00 460.29 2,771.83 0.00 6,753.17 29.10 
203-3474-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 37,437.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,437.00 0.00 
203-3474-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 22,613.00 1,884.00 11,304.00 0.00 11,309.00 49.99 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 14/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3671)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3671,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3671,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3671,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4171)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4171,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4171,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4171,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5035)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5035,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4506)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4506,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4506,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4506,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3672)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3672,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3672,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3672,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3673)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3673,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3673,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3673,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,706)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(706,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4243)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4243,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4243,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4243,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4167)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4167,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4167,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4167,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3674)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3674,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3674,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3674,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5000)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5000,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5000,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5000,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,735)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(735,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4107)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4107,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4107,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4107,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3680)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3680,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3681)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3681,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3681,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3681,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5036)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5036,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3682)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3682,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3682,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3682,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5429)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5429,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5429,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5429,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4939)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4939,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3683)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3683,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3684)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3684,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3684,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3684,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,824)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(824,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(824,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(824,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3939)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3939,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3996)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3996,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3996,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3996,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3685)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3685,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3685,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3685,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5001)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5001,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5001,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5001,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3940)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3940,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1908)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1908,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1908,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1908,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3694)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3694,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3694,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3694,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3695)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3695,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3696,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5038)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5038,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4507)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4507,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3697)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3697,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3698)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3698,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,707)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(707,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(707,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(707,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4261)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4261,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4261,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4261,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4163)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4163,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4163,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4163,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1909)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1909,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5002)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5002,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,736)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(736,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1910)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1910,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1910,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1910,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3700)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3700,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3700,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3700,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3701)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3701,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4168)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4168,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4168,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4168,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5039)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5039,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4508)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4508,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3702)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3702,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3703)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3703,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,708)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(708,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
203-3474-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 2,713.00 123.55 744.39 0.00 1,968.61 27.44 
203-3474-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 85.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 0.00 
203-3474-72100 LONGEVITY 3,626.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,626.00 0.00 
203-3474-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 4,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,560.00 0.00 
203-3474-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 36,484.00 3,040.00 18,240.00 0.00 18,244.00 49.99 
203-3474-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 13,470.00 617.92 3,722.20 0.00 9,747.80 27.63 
203-3479-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 30,438.00 1,926.96 1,926.96 0.00 28,511.04 6.33 
203-3479-70900 OVERTIME 3,329.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,329.00 0.00 
203-3479-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 63.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.00 0.00 
203-3479-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 159.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.00 0.00 
203-3479-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 44.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 0.00 
203-3479-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,787.00 154.50 154.50 0.00 2,632.50 5.54 
203-3479-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 10,954.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,954.00 0.00 
203-3479-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 6,617.00 551.00 3,306.00 0.00 3,311.00 49.96 
203-3479-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 793.00 5.87 5.87 0.00 787.13 0.74 
203-3479-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 
203-3479-72100 LONGEVITY 1,061.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,061.00 0.00 
203-3479-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 1,334.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,334.00 0.00 
203-3479-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 10,675.00 890.00 5,340.00 0.00 5,335.00 50.02 
203-3479-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 3,941.00 189.65 189.65 0.00 3,751.35 4.81 
203-3483-70500 SUPERVISORY 109,343.00 4,455.04 28,570.60 0.00 80,772.40 26.13 
203-3483-70602 CLERICAL 106,151.00 4,757.96 30,790.33 0.00 75,360.67 29.01 
203-3483-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00 
203-3483-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
203-3483-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00) 100.00 
203-3483-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,000.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 400.00 60.00 
203-3483-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 19,728.00 774.75 4,911.01 0.00 14,816.99 24.89 
203-3483-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 51,452.00 1,107.48 1,107.48 0.00 50,344.52 2.15 
203-3483-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
203-3483-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 4,027.00 42.53 301.73 0.00 3,725.27 7.49 
203-3483-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 327.00 16.08 96.48 0.00 230.52 29.50 
203-3483-72100 LONGEVITY 7,869.00 0.00 4,469.46 0.00 3,399.54 56.80 
203-3483-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 9,871.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,871.00 0.00 
203-3483-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 27,461.00 1,254.79 8,083.33 0.00 19,377.67 29.44 
208-9208-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 128,239.00 9,695.92 60,343.68 0.00 67,895.32 47.06 
208-9208-70610 MAINTENANCE 299,737.00 18,634.56 111,280.08 0.00 188,456.92 37.13 
208-9208-70612 RECREATION SUPERVISION 412,913.00 24,596.44 152,180.51 0.00 260,732.49 36.86 
208-9208-70710 TEMPORARY - MAINTENANCE 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00 
208-9208-70713 TEMPORARY - RECREATION 980,000.00 87,415.18 630,586.75 0.00 349,413.25 64.35 
208-9208-70910 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 1,714.24 7,164.19 0.00 12,835.81 35.82 
208-9208-70912 OVERTIME - REC SUPV 5,000.00 698.78 5,659.02 0.00 (659.02) 113.18 
208-9208-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 2,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 (1,000.00) 140.00 
208-9208-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 4,400.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.00 800.00 81.82 
208-9208-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 151,465.00 10,458.10 69,353.56 0.00 82,111.44 45.79 
208-9208-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 375,936.00 17,258.63 98,846.93 0.00 277,089.07 26.29 
208-9208-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 241,681.00 20,140.00 120,840.00 0.00 120,841.00 50.00 
208-9208-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 14,087.00 874.77 4,948.03 0.00 9,138.97 35.12 
208-9208-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,380.00 84.50 507.00 0.00 873.00 36.74 
208-9208-72100 LONGEVITY 15,246.00 0.00 5,688.00 0.00 9,558.00 37.31 
208-9208-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 24,788.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,788.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 15/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4262)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4262,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4262,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4262,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4164)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4164,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4164,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4164,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3704)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3704,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5003)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5003,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,737)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(737,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4085)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4085,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4085,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4085,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3707)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3707,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3707,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3707,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3708)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3708,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4169)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4169,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4169,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4169,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5040)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5040,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5040,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5040,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4509)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4509,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3709)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3709,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3710)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3710,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,709)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(709,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4263)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4263,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4263,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4263,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4165)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4165,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4165,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4165,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3711)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3711,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5004)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5004,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,738)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(738,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(738,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(738,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4057)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4057,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4057,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4057,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3718)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3718,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3719)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3719,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5037)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5037,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3720)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3720,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5430)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5430,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4940)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4940,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3721)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3721,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3722)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3722,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,825)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(825,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(825,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(825,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3919)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3919,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3919,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3919,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4012)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4012,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4012,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4012,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3723)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3723,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3723,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3723,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5005)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5005,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5005,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5005,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3920)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3920,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3920,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3920,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2695)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2695,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1126)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1126,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1126,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1126,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3732)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3732,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3732,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3732,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3733)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3733,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1426)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1426,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3734)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3734,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4127)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4127,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3735)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3735,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4941)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4941,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4941,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4941,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3736)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3736,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,611)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(611,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(611,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(611,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,711)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(711,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3922)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3922,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3922,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3922,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4014)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4014,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3737)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3737,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5028)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5028,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5028,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5028,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
208-9208-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 168,375.00 14,031.00 84,186.00 0.00 84,189.00 50.00 
208-9208-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 103,446.00 6,554.15 40,477.20 0.00 62,968.80 39.13 
208-9210-70713 TEMPORARY - RECREATION 140,000.00 9,885.49 67,076.54 0.00 72,923.46 47.91 
208-9210-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 10,710.00 756.24 5,131.36 0.00 5,578.64 47.91 
208-9210-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 3,311.00 233.80 1,643.75 0.00 1,667.25 49.65 
226-9226-70501 SUPERINTENDENT 274,183.00 15,734.48 101,487.40 0.00 172,695.60 37.01 
226-9226-70602 CLERICAL 151,789.00 11,375.22 72,696.00 0.00 79,093.00 47.89 
226-9226-70611 RUBBISH WAGES 2,075,560.00 148,709.47 919,474.05 0.00 1,156,085.95 44.30 
226-9226-70711 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL 220,000.00 10,673.60 44,201.96 0.00 175,798.04 20.09 
226-9226-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 13,000.00 841.49 5,606.92 0.00 7,393.08 43.13 
226-9226-70911 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL 500,000.00 56,506.72 327,420.91 0.00 172,579.09 65.48 
226-9226-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
226-9226-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 16,200.00 0.00 12,400.00 0.00 3,800.00 76.54 
226-9226-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 255,777.00 18,659.70 112,528.86 0.00 143,248.14 43.99 
226-9226-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 1,165,791.00 52,743.26 345,776.62 0.00 820,014.38 29.66 
226-9226-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 483,362.00 40,280.00 241,680.00 0.00 241,682.00 50.00 
226-9226-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 55,274.00 3,927.76 23,877.06 0.00 31,396.94 43.20 
226-9226-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 3,812.00 228.48 1,382.52 0.00 2,429.48 36.27 
226-9226-72100 LONGEVITY 29,854.00 1,227.20 8,320.74 0.00 21,533.26 27.87 
226-9226-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 29,612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,612.00 0.00 
226-9226-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 561,250.00 46,771.00 280,626.00 0.00 280,624.00 50.00 
226-9226-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 305,656.00 22,107.99 134,711.81 0.00 170,944.19 44.07 
230-9230-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 424,918.00 27,900.84 184,037.03 0.00 240,880.97 43.31 
230-9230-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 45,000.00 2,560.00 18,640.00 0.00 26,360.00 41.42 
230-9230-70705 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION 200,000.00 7,776.00 43,065.00 0.00 156,935.00 21.53 
230-9230-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 10,000.00 0.00 2,156.33 0.00 7,843.67 21.56 
230-9230-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 (500.00) 100.00 
230-9230-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,400.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 400.00 83.33 
230-9230-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 54,226.00 3,057.87 19,575.18 0.00 34,650.82 36.10 
230-9230-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 158,566.00 5,736.74 46,151.55 0.00 112,414.45 29.11 
230-9230-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
230-9230-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 9,277.00 605.82 3,938.10 0.00 5,338.90 42.45 
230-9230-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 728.00 22.80 152.40 0.00 575.60 20.93 
230-9230-72100 LONGEVITY 9,182.00 0.00 3,824.92 0.00 5,357.08 41.66 
230-9230-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 17,229.00 2,390.71 5,848.29 0.00 11,380.71 33.94 
230-9230-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 46,375.00 3,029.15 19,690.61 0.00 26,684.39 42.46 
230-9230-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 7,800.00 0.00 310.00 0.00 7,490.00 3.97 
250-9250-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 454,695.00 33,910.24 215,797.28 0.00 238,897.72 47.46 
250-9250-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 300,000.00 8,438.35 41,219.30 0.00 258,780.70 13.74 
250-9250-70900 OVERTIME 7,613.00 42.92 5,839.36 0.00 1,773.64 76.70 
250-9250-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 3,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 500.00 85.71 
250-9250-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,400.00 0.00 2,750.00 0.00 (350.00) 114.58 
250-9250-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 60,853.00 3,183.79 20,686.66 0.00 40,166.34 33.99 
250-9250-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 202,635.00 4,709.08 34,688.96 0.00 167,946.04 17.12 
250-9250-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 65,913.00 5,493.00 32,958.00 0.00 32,955.00 50.00 
250-9250-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 9,910.00 567.04 3,845.87 0.00 6,064.13 38.81 
250-9250-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 720.00 6.26 37.56 0.00 682.44 5.22 
250-9250-72100 LONGEVITY 9,552.00 0.00 6,999.82 0.00 2,552.18 73.28 
250-9250-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 17,585.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,585.00 0.00 
250-9250-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 56,125.00 4,677.00 28,062.00 0.00 28,063.00 50.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 16/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,740)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(740,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(740,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(740,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3923)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3923,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3923,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3923,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3738)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3738,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3738,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3738,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3739)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3739,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,612)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(612,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(612,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(612,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3745)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3745,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3745,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3745,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3746)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3746,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3746,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3746,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3747)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3747,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3749)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3749,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3750)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3750,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3752)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3752,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3752,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3752,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2047)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2047,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2047,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2047,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4942)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4942,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3753)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3753,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3753,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3753,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,613)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(613,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(613,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(613,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,713)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(713,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(713,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(713,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3971)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3971,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3971,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3971,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3991)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3991,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3754)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3754,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4991)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4991,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,742)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(742,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(742,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(742,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3972)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3972,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3972,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3972,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3756)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3756,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3756,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3756,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3757)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3757,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3758)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3758,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3758,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3758,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3759)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3759,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5431)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5431,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5431,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5431,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4943)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4943,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3760)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3760,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,614)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(614,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,714)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(714,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3973)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3973,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3973,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3973,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3992)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3992,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3761)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3761,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4989)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4989,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3974)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3974,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,18)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(18,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(18,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(18,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3764)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3764,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3765)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3765,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4129)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4129,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3766)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3766,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4944)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4944,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4944,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4944,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3767)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3767,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3767,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3767,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,615)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(615,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,712)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(712,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(712,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(712,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3975)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3975,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3975,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3975,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3989)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3989,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3768)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3768,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3768,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3768,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5027)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5027,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5027,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5027,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,741)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(741,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(741,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(741,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
250-9250-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 49,920.00 3,395.33 23,427.55 0.00 26,492.45 46.93 
259-9259-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 19,427.62 5,000.00 31,928.01 0.00 (12,500.39) 164.34 
259-9259-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,482.60 374.86 2,381.90 0.00 (899.30) 160.66 
259-9259-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 12,296.20 535.50 4,392.05 0.00 7,904.15 35.72 
259-9259-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 363.53 100.00 638.55 0.00 (275.02) 175.65 
259-9259-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 1,817.62 500.00 3,192.79 0.00 (1,375.17) 175.66 
271-9271-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 119,737.00 9,053.12 58,392.62 0.00 61,344.38 48.77 
271-9271-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 1,579,539.00 105,059.50 680,558.81 0.00 898,980.19 43.09 
271-9271-70714 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP 300,000.00 19,044.60 125,284.56 0.00 174,715.44 41.76 
271-9271-70900 OVERTIME 20,000.00 0.00 84.42 0.00 19,915.58 0.42 
271-9271-71000 SHIFT PREMIUM 15,500.00 0.00 2,184.57 0.00 13,315.43 14.09 
271-9271-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 25,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 88.00 
271-9271-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 9,600.00 0.00 8,400.00 0.00 1,200.00 87.50 
271-9271-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 165,605.00 11,098.66 71,029.54 0.00 94,575.46 42.89 
271-9271-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 491,803.00 29,346.05 163,069.43 0.00 328,733.57 33.16 
271-9271-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 175,468.00 14,647.00 87,882.00 0.00 87,586.00 50.08 
271-9271-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 28,387.00 1,894.73 11,948.45 0.00 16,438.55 42.09 
271-9271-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 2,428.00 143.30 851.82 0.00 1,576.18 35.08 
271-9271-72100 LONGEVITY 47,166.00 3,400.00 25,869.82 0.00 21,296.18 54.85 
271-9271-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 38,926.00 2,315.52 15,465.35 0.00 23,460.65 39.73 
271-9271-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 336,750.00 28,063.00 168,378.00 0.00 168,372.00 50.00 
271-9271-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 179,656.00 11,276.88 73,259.90 0.00 106,396.10 40.78 
281-9666-70600-LH1905 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 2,897.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,897.25 0.00 
281-9666-72501-LH1905 FEES & PER DIEM 1,608.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,608.37 0.00 
281-9666-72502-LH1905 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS 9,019.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,019.47 0.00 
281-9666-72503-LH1905 TRANSPORTATION 970.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 970.25 0.00 
281-9706-70600-LH1902 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 197,221.10 0.00 4,680.74 0.00 192,540.36 2.37 
281-9706-72502-LH1902 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS 147,718.27 0.00 2,565.64 0.00 145,152.63 1.74 
494-9494-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 190,938.00 14,228.32 91,772.66 0.00 99,165.34 48.06 
494-9494-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 50,000.00 153.00 1,485.00 0.00 48,515.00 2.97 
494-9494-70705 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION 75,000.00 2,312.00 14,212.00 0.00 60,788.00 18.95 
494-9494-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
494-9494-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
494-9494-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 25,536.00 1,248.23 8,269.15 0.00 17,266.85 32.38 
494-9494-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 95,325.00 1,819.71 13,340.84 0.00 81,984.16 14.00 
494-9494-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
494-9494-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 4,176.00 284.56 1,897.80 0.00 2,278.20 45.45 
494-9494-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
494-9494-72100 LONGEVITY 6,296.00 0.00 2,319.32 0.00 3,976.68 36.84 
494-9494-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 8,746.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,746.00 0.00 
494-9494-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 20,879.00 1,422.82 9,489.13 0.00 11,389.87 45.45 
495-9495-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 
495-9495-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,250.00 0.00 
536-9536-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 279,621.00 17,138.80 108,923.29 0.00 170,697.71 38.95 
536-9536-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
536-9536-70900 OVERTIME 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
536-9536-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 100.00 
536-9536-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,600.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 400.00 75.00 
536-9536-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 25,856.00 1,266.06 8,508.20 0.00 17,347.80 32.91 
536-9536-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 97,050.00 6,962.40 48,676.80 0.00 48,373.20 50.16 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 17/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3976)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3976,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4729)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4729,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4630)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4630,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2463)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2463,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2463,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2463,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4795)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4795,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4794)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4794,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4794,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4794,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3775)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3775,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3775,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3775,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3776)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3776,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3776,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3776,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3777)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3777,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3778)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3778,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3779)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3779,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3779,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3779,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1978)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1978,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4946)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4946,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3780)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3780,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3780,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3780,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,616)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(616,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(616,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(616,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,710)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(710,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3956)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3956,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3956,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3956,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4007)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4007,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3781)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3781,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3781,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3781,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4992)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4992,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,739)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(739,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3957)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3957,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3957,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3957,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4711)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4711,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2430)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2430,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4710)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4710,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2431)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2431,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2431,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2431,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4703)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4703,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4702)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4702,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1195)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1195,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1195,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1195,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4161)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4161,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4161,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4161,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4952)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4952,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4952,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4952,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5208)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5208,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5208,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5208,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4947)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4947,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3841)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3841,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3841,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3841,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,617)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(617,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,715)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(715,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3945)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3945,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3945,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3945,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4718)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4718,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3842)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3842,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3842,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3842,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5029)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5029,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3946)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3946,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4112)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4112,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4112,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4112,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,618)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(618,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(618,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(618,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3851)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3851,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3852)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3852,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3852,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3852,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3853)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3853,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3853,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3853,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5432)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5432,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5432,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5432,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4948)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4948,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3854)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3854,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3854,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3854,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,619)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(619,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
536-9536-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
536-9536-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 6,760.00 342.78 2,302.45 0.00 4,457.55 34.06 
536-9536-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
536-9536-72100 LONGEVITY 5,892.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,892.00 0.00 
536-9536-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 12,808.00 0.00 3,498.00 0.00 9,310.00 27.31 
536-9536-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 33,794.00 1,713.88 11,512.13 0.00 22,281.87 34.07 
537-9537-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 299,848.00 22,520.66 144,548.36 0.00 155,299.64 48.21 
537-9537-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 25,000.00 0.00 4,968.75 0.00 20,031.25 19.88 
537-9537-70900 OVERTIME 10,000.00 2,249.19 9,775.47 0.00 224.53 97.75 
537-9537-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 (500.00) 100.00 
537-9537-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
537-9537-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 26,913.00 1,822.85 12,401.47 0.00 14,511.53 46.08 
537-9537-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 119,889.00 4,612.89 30,332.51 0.00 89,556.49 25.30 
537-9537-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 7,037.00 495.40 3,266.26 0.00 3,770.74 46.42 
537-9537-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,320.00 99.14 594.84 0.00 725.16 45.06 
537-9537-72100 LONGEVITY 1,156.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,156.00 0.00 
537-9537-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 13,736.00 0.00 6,484.76 0.00 7,251.24 47.21 
537-9537-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 35,176.00 2,477.01 16,330.97 0.00 18,845.03 46.43 
592-1540-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 2,945,492.00 176,419.30 1,081,906.96 0.00 1,863,585.04 36.73 
592-1540-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 208,000.00 12,360.00 78,383.50 0.00 129,616.50 37.68 
592-1540-70900 OVERTIME 120,000.00 10,458.94 46,086.49 0.00 73,913.51 38.41 
592-1540-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 22,500.00 30.00 13,825.20 2,520.00 6,154.80 72.65 
592-1540-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 15,200.00 0.00 12,033.33 0.00 3,166.67 79.17 
592-1540-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 256,617.00 15,172.43 93,020.63 0.00 163,596.37 36.25 
592-1540-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 951,012.00 6,421.37 53,954.47 0.00 897,057.53 5.67 
592-1540-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 351,561.00 29,297.00 175,782.00 0.00 175,779.00 50.00 
592-1540-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 55,604.00 3,196.65 19,339.79 0.00 36,264.21 34.78 
592-1540-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 3,688.00 292.28 1,990.40 0.00 1,697.60 53.97 
592-1540-72100 LONGEVITY 62,916.00 0.00 17,780.72 0.00 45,135.28 28.26 
592-1540-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 1,234,750.00 102,896.00 617,376.00 0.00 617,374.00 50.00 
592-1540-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 314,937.00 17,115.47 104,554.19 0.00 210,382.81 33.20 
592-1560-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 1,880,447.00 91,010.27 691,074.99 0.00 1,189,372.01 36.75 
592-1560-70900 OVERTIME 120,000.00 3,882.17 63,020.63 0.00 56,979.37 52.52 
592-1560-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 11,000.00 0.00 11,958.34 0.00 (958.34) 108.71 
592-1560-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 8,400.00 0.00 7,266.66 0.00 1,133.34 86.51 
592-1560-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 159,139.00 7,811.64 59,580.68 0.00 99,558.32 37.44 
592-1560-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 416,577.00 10,596.63 31,182.48 0.00 385,394.52 7.49 
592-1560-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 153,797.00 12,816.00 76,896.00 0.00 76,901.00 50.00 
592-1560-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 36,121.00 1,793.56 12,985.65 0.00 23,135.35 35.95 
592-1560-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,968.00 153.14 991.70 0.00 976.30 50.39 
592-1560-72100 LONGEVITY 51,284.00 0.00 14,426.72 0.00 36,857.28 28.13 
592-1560-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 392,872.00 32,739.00 196,434.00 0.00 196,438.00 50.00 
592-1560-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 209,188.00 10,053.73 72,389.34 0.00 136,798.66 34.60 
592-1580-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 3,661,478.00 254,576.77 1,567,582.42 0.00 2,093,895.58 42.81 
592-1580-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 
592-1580-70900 OVERTIME 300,000.00 17,244.94 102,549.08 0.00 197,450.92 34.18 
592-1580-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 65,500.00 1,602.00 14,292.00 8,283.00 42,925.00 34.47 
592-1580-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 16,400.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00 2,400.00 85.37 
592-1580-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 58,000.00 40,500.00 40,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 69.83 
592-1580-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 327,080.00 26,511.06 136,468.48 0.00 190,611.52 41.72 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 18/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,716)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(716,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(716,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(716,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3943)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3943,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4003)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4003,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3855)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3855,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3855,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3855,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5030)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5030,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3942)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3942,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4897)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4897,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3860)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3860,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3860,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3860,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4122)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4122,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4122,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4122,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5652)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5652,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4974)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4974,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3861)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3861,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3861,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3861,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,620)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(620,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(620,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(620,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4898)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4898,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5294)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5294,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5294,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5294,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5295)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5295,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5295,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5295,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5031)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5031,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4899)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4899,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3873)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3873,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3873,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3873,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3874)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3874,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3874,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3874,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3875)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3875,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3875,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3875,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,428)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(428,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(428,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(428,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4949)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4949,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3876)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3876,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3876,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3876,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1733)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1733,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3877)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3877,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3877,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3877,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3878)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3878,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3879)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3879,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3879,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3879,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3880)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3880,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3880,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3880,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3881)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3881,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3881,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3881,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3882)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3882,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3882,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3882,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3884)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3884,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3884,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3884,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3886)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3886,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3886,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3886,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,429)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(429,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(429,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(429,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4950)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4950,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3887)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3887,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3887,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3887,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1734)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1734,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3888)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3888,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3888,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3888,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3889)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3889,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3889,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3889,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3890)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3890,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3890,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3890,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3891)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3891,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3891,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3891,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3892)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3892,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3892,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3892,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3893)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3893,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3893,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3893,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1399)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1399,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1399,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1399,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3896)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3896,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3896,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3896,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3897)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3897,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,430)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(430,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4951)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4951,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3898)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3898,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3899)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3899,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

PERSONNEL SERVICES
592-1580-71700 HOLIDAY PAY 95,772.00 29,698.29 33,887.02 0.00 61,884.98 35.38 
592-1580-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 950,259.00 13,943.17 74,819.71 0.00 875,439.29 7.87 
592-1580-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 549,275.00 45,773.00 274,638.00 0.00 274,637.00 50.00 
592-1580-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 62,938.00 4,582.62 23,819.10 0.00 39,118.90 37.85 
592-1580-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 4,966.00 352.06 2,053.78 0.00 2,912.22 41.36 
592-1580-72100 LONGEVITY 76,877.00 3,400.00 43,016.26 0.00 33,860.74 55.95 
592-1580-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 673,500.00 56,125.00 336,750.00 0.00 336,750.00 50.00 
592-1580-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 455,887.00 39,308.22 201,620.15 0.00 254,266.85 44.23 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 174,345,631.28 13,111,845.87 78,435,342.07 10,803.00 95,899,486.21 44.99 

SUPPLIES
101-1101-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,950.00 0.00 647.11 5,352.89 950.00 86.33 
101-1136-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 115,000.00 5,065.29 43,499.88 27,950.25 43,549.87 62.13 
101-1171-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 15,000.00 438.07 2,672.76 9,984.64 2,342.60 84.38 
101-1209-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 15,000.00 930.79 6,416.17 6,973.87 1,609.96 89.27 
101-1210-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,000.00 718.70 6,375.55 758.11 10,866.34 39.63 
101-1215-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 40,000.00 1,773.69 3,253.84 12,805.45 23,940.71 40.15 
101-1220-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 17,000.00 912.48 3,117.03 8,330.08 5,552.89 67.34 
101-1221-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1221-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
101-1223-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 26,000.00 1,251.26 7,206.69 12,894.26 5,899.05 77.31 
101-1237-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
101-1238-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 0.00 
101-1253-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,100.00 2,216.37 6,476.45 5,889.45 5,734.10 68.32 
101-1258-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 20,000.00 0.00 1,734.16 7,586.70 10,679.14 46.60 
101-1265-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 100,000.00 412.38 11,302.29 54,294.71 34,403.00 65.60 
101-1265-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 115,000.00 1,010.04 15,717.42 61,486.42 37,796.16 67.13 
101-1301-72401 UNIFORMS 96,960.00 12,990.81 36,887.15 50,594.71 9,478.14 90.22 
101-1301-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 167,314.00 3,309.74 23,490.76 24,218.12 119,605.12 28.51 
101-1301-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 195,795.00 3,246.17 42,637.60 67,721.72 85,435.68 56.36 
101-1301-75100 GAS & OIL 500,000.00 23,147.82 182,020.19 0.00 317,979.81 36.40 
101-1311-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 18.47 300.00 681.53 31.85 
101-1336-72401 UNIFORMS 103,200.00 1,384.82 87,765.07 1,055.86 14,379.07 86.07 
101-1336-72701 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES 262,000.00 5,686.27 70,081.80 27,529.03 164,389.17 37.26 
101-1336-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 450,500.00 22,492.45 163,526.21 126,376.41 160,597.38 64.35 
101-1336-75100 GAS & OIL 235,000.00 11,823.66 82,036.64 709.80 152,253.56 35.21 
101-1371-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 39,000.00 602.67 11,694.63 22,260.58 5,044.79 87.06 
101-1400-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 17,860.00 495.60 7,409.08 5,474.56 4,976.36 72.14 
101-1401-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 210.00 4,290.00 4.67 
101-1410-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,470.00 1,436.53 1,436.53 0.00 33.47 97.72 
101-1421-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,000.00 127.32 834.49 3,115.38 50.13 98.75 
101-1422-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 11,925.00 378.75 2,540.38 6,438.19 2,946.43 75.29 
101-1422-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 65,000.00 111.91 4,283.14 6,954.86 53,762.00 17.29 
101-1426-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 
101-1430-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,000.00 0.00 1,918.93 3,920.38 160.69 97.32 
101-1442-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 410,700.00 8,913.92 122,967.68 137,700.93 150,031.39 63.47 
101-1442-75100 GAS & OIL 305,000.00 11,362.50 70,954.62 7,512.29 226,533.09 25.73 
101-1447-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 30,000.00 0.00 6,248.63 10,541.48 13,209.89 55.97 
101-1779-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 14.98 0.00 85.02 14.98 
101-1780-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 19/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3900)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3900,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3900,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3900,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1735)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1735,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3901)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3901,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3901,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3901,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3902)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3902,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3902,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3902,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3903)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3903,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3903,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3903,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3904)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3904,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3904,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3904,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3905)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3905,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3906)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3906,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1019)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1019,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,861)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(861,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(861,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(861,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,889)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(889,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(889,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(889,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,945)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(945,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(945,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(945,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,901)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(901,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(901,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(901,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,908)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(908,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(908,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(908,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,866)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(866,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(866,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(866,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1017)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1017,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1017,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1017,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1015)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1015,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,857)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(857,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(857,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(857,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1145)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1145,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1145,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1145,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1146)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1146,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1146,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1146,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,158)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(158,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(158,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(158,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,942)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(942,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,870)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(870,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(870,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(870,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,869)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(869,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(869,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(869,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,977)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(977,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(977,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(977,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,930)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(930,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,931)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(931,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,793)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(793,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(793,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(793,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1075)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1075,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1075,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1075,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,911)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(911,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(911,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(911,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,966)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(966,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(966,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(966,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,761)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(761,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,792)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(792,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(792,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(792,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,943)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(943,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,862)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(862,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(862,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(862,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1033)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1033,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1110)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1110,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1110,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1110,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,865)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(865,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,868)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(868,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(868,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(868,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1349)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1349,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1349,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1349,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,928)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(928,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,993)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(993,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,759)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(759,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,790)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(790,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(790,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(790,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,957)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(957,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(957,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(957,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2115)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2115,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1151)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1151,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1151,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1151,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

SUPPLIES
101-1780-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
101-1793-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500.00 124.13 124.13 275.87 100.00 80.00 
101-1794-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
101-1795-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,520.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 820.00 46.05 
101-1796-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 
101-1797-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.00 
202-2463-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 200,000.00 0.00 4,122.86 0.00 195,877.14 2.06 
202-2474-78601 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS 65,000.00 410.00 867.00 0.00 64,133.00 1.33 
202-2479-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 315,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315,000.00 0.00 
203-3463-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 200,000.00 0.00 12,142.68 0.00 187,857.32 6.07 
203-3474-78601 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS 65,000.00 409.99 1,427.99 0.00 63,572.01 2.20 
203-3479-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 255,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255,000.00 0.00 
208-9208-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 17,700.00 490.25 4,946.78 2,417.99 10,335.23 41.61 
208-9208-72703 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 
208-9208-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,000.00 855.00 2,018.02 0.00 7,981.98 20.18 
208-9208-76000 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES 60,000.00 861.72 34,193.92 11,044.96 14,761.12 75.40 
208-9208-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 115,000.00 11,811.63 35,801.51 25,221.60 53,976.89 53.06 
208-9210-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
208-9210-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
226-9226-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 35,000.00 1,595.27 3,244.43 3,102.97 28,652.60 18.14 
226-9226-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 65,000.00 873.77 4,158.14 7,017.02 53,824.84 17.19 
226-9226-75100 GAS & OIL 505,000.00 21,710.00 172,393.65 75,116.70 257,489.65 49.01 
230-9230-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20,000.00 269.96 4,839.58 9,160.42 6,000.00 70.00 
250-9250-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00 221.88 416.26 883.74 2,200.00 37.14 
250-9250-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 30,000.00 2,072.48 11,928.83 922.09 17,149.08 42.84 
250-9250-74001 TAPES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
259-9259-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,445.66 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 445.66 69.17 
271-9271-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 90,000.00 960.82 11,844.06 43,731.48 34,424.46 61.75 
271-9271-72702 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE 20,000.00 136.51 4,243.47 10,548.46 5,208.07 73.96 
494-9494-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
495-9495-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
536-9536-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 338.81 1,236.19 425.00 78.75 
536-9536-76001 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES 2,500.00 178.71 390.38 525.61 1,584.01 36.64 
536-9536-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 10,000.00 8.42 688.44 5,259.72 4,051.84 59.48 
537-9537-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,000.00 0.00 1,082.73 4,842.27 75.00 98.75 
537-9537-76001 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES 7,500.00 356.30 827.13 1,299.05 5,373.82 28.35 
537-9537-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 30,000.00 0.00 2,173.61 4,778.09 23,048.30 23.17 
592-1540-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 515,000.00 23,455.88 139,605.61 512,319.92 (136,925.53) 126.59 
592-1540-78700 MATERIALS 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 
592-1540-78900 METER REPLACEMENT 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 
592-1560-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,000.00 328.24 1,739.41 14,154.84 (5,894.25) 158.94 
592-1580-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 70,000.00 2,897.20 22,968.95 46,830.15 200.90 99.71 
592-1580-74300 CHEMICALS 300,000.00 6,153.72 126,106.57 137,477.62 36,415.81 87.86 

SUPPLIES 6,711,257.66 198,421.89 1,631,821.28 1,637,607.89 3,441,828.49 24.31 

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
101-1101-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 277,650.00 0.00 118,037.68 44,786.24 114,826.08 58.64 
101-1101-80102 COURT REPORTER 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 
101-1101-80200 POSTAGE 2,000.00 0.00 210.99 0.00 1,789.01 10.55 
101-1101-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,100.00 27.27 163.37 0.00 936.63 14.85 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 20/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1090)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1090,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1090,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1090,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1034)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1034,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1795)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1795,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1035)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1035,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1095)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1095,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1095,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1095,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5210)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5210,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5210,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5210,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,844)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(844,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(844,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(844,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,845)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(845,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(845,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(845,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3675)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3675,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,847)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(847,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,848)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(848,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(848,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(848,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3713)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3713,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3713,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3713,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,920)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(920,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(920,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(920,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1022)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1022,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1022,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1022,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1002)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1002,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,888)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(888,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(888,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(888,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,904)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(904,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(904,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(904,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1077)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1077,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1077,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1077,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1898)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1898,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,873)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(873,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(873,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(873,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1348)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1348,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1348,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1348,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,787)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(787,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(787,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(787,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,890)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(890,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(890,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(890,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,972)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(972,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(972,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(972,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,921)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(921,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(921,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(921,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1136)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1136,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1136,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1136,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1229)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1229,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1229,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1229,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,876)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(876,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(876,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(876,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,536)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(536,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(536,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(536,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1039)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1039,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5236)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5236,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5236,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5236,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,934)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(934,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,979)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(979,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(979,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(979,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,929)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(929,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,939)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(939,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,984)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(984,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,937)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(937,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,426)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(426,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3883)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3883,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1267)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1267,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1267,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1267,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,427)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(427,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,17)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(17,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(17,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(17,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,910)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(910,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(910,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(910,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1038)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1038,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1503)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1503,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1503,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1503,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,757)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(757,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1468)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1468,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1468,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1468,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
101-1101-86100 MILEAGE 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 
101-1101-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 56.00 3,944.00 1.40 
101-1136-74007 SCAO CLEAN SLATE OT 68,819.00 3,562.75 5,017.79 0.00 63,801.21 7.29 
101-1136-80008 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN 45,000.00 2,339.82 14,639.58 0.00 30,360.42 32.53 
101-1136-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 142,230.00 12,468.36 66,897.98 27,910.56 47,421.46 66.66 
101-1136-80103 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD 115,000.00 1,410.00 34,396.81 0.00 80,603.19 29.91 
101-1136-80137 CONT SERV - DATA PROC 486,784.00 0.00 0.00 65,784.00 421,000.00 13.51 
101-1136-80200 POSTAGE 125,000.00 0.69 125,077.28 1,800.00 (1,877.28) 101.50 
101-1136-80202 BANK SERVICE CHARGES 16,500.00 1,564.74 7,306.48 0.00 9,193.52 44.28 
101-1136-81900 TRANSCRIPTS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
101-1136-82210 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE 15,000.00 150.00 1,232.59 5,863.28 7,904.13 47.31 
101-1136-82240 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY25 EXP 300,087.00 20,213.19 23,041.88 68,958.12 208,087.00 30.66 
101-1136-82241 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY25 EXP 44,000.00 600.00 1,350.00 10,650.00 32,000.00 27.27 
101-1136-82248 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 EXP 131,930.00 0.00 55,361.76 218.00 76,350.24 42.13 
101-1136-82249 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 EXP 8,739.00 0.00 2,190.00 0.00 6,549.00 25.06 
101-1136-83500 WITNESS & JURY FEES 15,000.00 731.00 3,568.80 0.00 11,431.20 23.79 
101-1136-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 42,195.00 2,889.08 21,213.66 2,436.26 18,545.08 56.05 
101-1136-86100 MILEAGE 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 
101-1136-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
101-1136-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 115,000.00 13,162.37 48,057.59 0.00 66,942.41 41.79 
101-1136-94200 BUILDING RENTAL 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1136-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 12,240.00 1,031.00 5,326.00 255.00 6,659.00 45.60 
101-1136-96259 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE 150,000.00 123,769.06 123,769.06 0.00 26,230.94 82.51 
101-1171-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 8,000.00 1,789.58 3,507.45 5,503.36 (1,010.81) 112.64 
101-1171-80200 POSTAGE 5,000.00 70.51 182.85 0.00 4,817.15 3.66 
101-1171-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 0.00 112.40 0.00 2,387.60 4.50 
101-1171-95801 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS 13,000.00 0.00 95.00 10,417.00 2,488.00 80.86 
101-1209-80106 SOFTWARE SERVICES 44,100.00 0.00 16,433.91 8,120.13 19,545.96 55.68 
101-1209-80200 POSTAGE 41,500.00 2,822.38 4,160.36 0.00 37,339.64 10.02 
101-1209-80401 BOARD OF REVIEW 7,000.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 6,500.00 7.14 
101-1209-82602 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 224,000.00 5,895.60 91,942.48 17,632.87 114,424.65 48.92 
101-1209-83300 TAX ROLL PREPARATION 21,000.00 0.00 862.71 5,892.33 14,244.96 32.17 
101-1209-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 250.00 0.00 (75.00) 0.00 325.00 (30.00)
101-1209-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 65.28 458.03 871.50 1,170.47 53.18 
101-1209-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 7,500.00 1,375.00 3,425.00 0.00 4,075.00 45.67 
101-1210-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 27,000.00 0.00 2,775.48 5,802.44 18,422.08 31.77 
101-1210-80200 POSTAGE 1,700.00 43.00 217.43 0.00 1,482.57 12.79 
101-1210-82600 LEGAL FEES 14,000.00 430.05 1,037.26 97.75 12,864.99 8.11 
101-1210-86100 MILEAGE 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 
101-1210-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 56,000.00 1,516.01 13,309.96 17,120.04 25,570.00 54.34 
101-1215-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 60,000.00 206.00 14,617.06 9,389.21 35,993.73 40.01 
101-1215-80200 POSTAGE 114,000.00 366.35 46,361.50 0.00 67,638.50 40.67 
101-1215-80400 ELECTION WAGES 573,825.00 400.00 252,999.85 0.00 320,825.15 44.09 
101-1215-80600 ELECTION EXPENSE 378,000.00 1,750.00 56,476.42 220,142.86 101,380.72 73.18 
101-1215-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 0.00 460.65 0.00 2,539.35 15.36 
101-1215-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 50,000.00 934.00 19,788.50 19,331.50 10,880.00 78.24 
101-1215-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 3,500.00 12.50 
101-1220-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 156,800.00 1,394.00 16,240.98 84,383.97 56,175.05 64.17 
101-1220-80114 ARBITRATION EXPENSE 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
101-1220-80127 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C. 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 21/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1487)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1487,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1133)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1133,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1133,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1133,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5355)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5355,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5355,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5355,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,499)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(499,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,852)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(852,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(852,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(852,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,8)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(8,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(8,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(8,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,855)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(855,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(855,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(855,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,778)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(778,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,156)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(156,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(156,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(156,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,989)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(989,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,898)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(898,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1214)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1214,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1214,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1214,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1215)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1215,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1215,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1215,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1153)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1153,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1153,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1153,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1154)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1154,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1154,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1154,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1428)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1428,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1428,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1428,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,854)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(854,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(854,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(854,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1482)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1482,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1482,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1482,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1171)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1171,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1171,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1171,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1444)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1444,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1444,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1444,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3498)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3498,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3498,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3498,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,947)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(947,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4628)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4628,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4628,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4628,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1042)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1042,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1042,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1042,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,766)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(766,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5328)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5328,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5328,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5328,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1377)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1377,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1377,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1377,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,944)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(944,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(944,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(944,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,748)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(748,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(748,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(748,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,20)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(20,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(20,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(20,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,907)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(907,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(907,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(907,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,949)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(949,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1235)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1235,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1235,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1235,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,795)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(795,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1103)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1103,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1103,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1103,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,909)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(909,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,749)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(749,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,903)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(903,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(903,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(903,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1462)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1462,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1462,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1462,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,902)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(902,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(902,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(902,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,970)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(970,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(970,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(970,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,754)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(754,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1364)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1364,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1364,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1364,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,978)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(978,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1504)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1504,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1504,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1504,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,896)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(896,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(896,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(896,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1007)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1007,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,881)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(881,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(881,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(881,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,987)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(987,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(987,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(987,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1016)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1016,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1016,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1016,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
101-1220-80200 POSTAGE 2,000.00 69.93 1,161.68 167.96 670.36 66.48 
101-1220-82800 MEDICAL SERVICES 160,750.00 8,085.00 30,899.00 0.00 129,851.00 19.22 
101-1220-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 64,500.00 5,100.00 11,250.00 30,750.00 22,500.00 65.12 
101-1220-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
101-1221-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 8,000.00 65.22 
101-1221-80200 POSTAGE 200.00 0.00 22.97 0.00 177.03 11.49 
101-1223-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 17,000.00 0.00 449.35 1,258.64 15,292.01 10.05 
101-1223-80200 POSTAGE 1,000.00 6.90 180.88 0.00 819.12 18.09 
101-1237-80200 POSTAGE 1,000.00 36.17 162.19 0.00 837.81 16.22 
101-1237-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,000.00 46.71 286.45 0.00 713.55 28.65 
101-1237-96904 REIMB ACT 55 (210,084.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (210,084.00) 0.00 
101-1237-96905 VEBA REIMBURSEMENT (10,037,722.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,037,722.00) 0.00 
101-1237-96910 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,300,000.00 518,870.70 518,870.70 0.00 781,129.30 39.91 
101-1238-80200 POSTAGE 5,016.00 14.08 104.45 0.00 4,911.55 2.08 
101-1238-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,000.00 35.03 214.82 0.00 785.18 21.48 
101-1238-96904 REIMB ACT 55 (556,548.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (556,548.00) 0.00 
101-1238-96905 VEBA REIMBURSEMENT (12,250,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12,250,000.00) 0.00 
101-1238-96910 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,125,000.00 543,044.80 542,171.30 0.00 582,828.70 48.19 
101-1253-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 50,600.00 1,246.75 26,947.72 2,750.00 20,902.28 58.69 
101-1253-80200 POSTAGE 100,000.00 (3,231.18) 65,893.24 0.00 34,106.76 65.89 
101-1253-83600 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION 23,000.00 0.00 7,226.47 8,773.53 7,000.00 69.57 
101-1258-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 560,400.00 37,640.50 171,585.18 39,888.79 348,926.03 37.74 
101-1258-80106 SOFTWARE SERVICES 27,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,800.00 0.00 
101-1265-80110 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT 220,000.00 15,416.04 75,172.86 104,805.48 40,021.66 81.81 
101-1265-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 810.00 0.00 (250.00) 0.00 1,060.00 (30.86)
101-1265-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 10,000.00 296.76 2,079.33 0.00 7,920.67 20.79 
101-1294-80104 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION 545,445.00 0.00 345,904.00 199,541.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1294-80105 INDEPENDENT AUDIT 106,950.00 17,550.00 94,550.00 0.00 12,400.00 88.41 
101-1294-80194 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY 850,000.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 849,999.00 0.00 
101-1294-80301 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS 19,264.00 0.00 20,330.83 0.00 (1,066.83) 105.54 
101-1294-82602 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 782,450.00 81.28 200,511.62 1,965.91 579,972.47 25.88 
101-1294-82603 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-CITY PROJECT MG 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
101-1294-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 80,000.00 2,400.11 14,428.44 0.00 65,571.56 18.04 
101-1294-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 50,000.00 1,171.29 25,582.10 0.00 24,417.90 51.16 
101-1294-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,134.96 28,865.04 3.78 
101-1294-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 3,900,000.00 32,934.70 2,670,751.33 4,323.46 1,224,925.21 68.59 
101-1294-91200 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1294-91304 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX 62,250.00 0.00 14,587.38 0.00 47,662.62 23.43 
101-1294-92001 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT 15,000.00 1,301.77 4,752.93 0.00 10,247.07 31.69 
101-1294-92002 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR 295,000.00 30,974.56 124,941.37 0.00 170,058.63 42.35 
101-1294-96632 TRANSFER TO EQUIP DEBT FUND 302 1,428,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,428,000.00 0.00 
101-1301-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,932,822.00 4,312.89 664,780.53 237,977.28 1,030,064.19 46.71 
101-1301-80200 POSTAGE 7,000.00 470.07 3,036.27 0.00 3,963.73 43.38 
101-1301-81001 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
101-1301-81200 PRISONER FOOD 60,000.00 1,059.84 15,693.66 34,131.22 10,175.12 83.04 
101-1301-81300 CRIME PREVENTION 5,000.00 0.00 3,539.95 0.00 1,460.05 70.80 
101-1301-82401 INSTRUCTION 118,611.00 3,335.45 52,330.23 9,220.00 57,060.77 51.89 
101-1301-82402 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP 37,500.00 2,640.00 21,268.00 2,000.00 14,232.00 62.05 
101-1301-82404 POLICE ACADEMY TRAINING 68,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,400.00 0.00 
101-1301-82405 POLICE MCOLES CPE TRAINING 112,500.00 42,545.99 44,224.38 3,785.07 64,490.55 42.68 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 22/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,763)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(763,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1010)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1010,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1010,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1010,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1583)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1583,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1293)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1293,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1293,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1293,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,770)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(770,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(770,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(770,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1014)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1014,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,756)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(756,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(756,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(756,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,753)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(753,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(753,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(753,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1531)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1531,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1531,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1531,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3539)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3539,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3539,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3539,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3540)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3540,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3540,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3540,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,15)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(15,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(15,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(15,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,771)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(771,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1532)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1532,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3547)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3547,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3547,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3547,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3548)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3548,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3548,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3548,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,16)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(16,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(16,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(16,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,973)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(973,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(973,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(973,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,781)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(781,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(781,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(781,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,960)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(960,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(960,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(960,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,913)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(913,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(913,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(913,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1177)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1177,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1177,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1177,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,871)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(871,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(871,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(871,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1236)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1236,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1236,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1236,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,794)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(794,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(794,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(794,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,946)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(946,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1508)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1508,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1109)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1109,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1109,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1109,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1610)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1610,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1610,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1610,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1072)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1072,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1072,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1072,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5377)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5377,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5377,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5377,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1097)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1097,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1097,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1097,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1018)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1018,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,893)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(893,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(893,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(893,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,658)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(658,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1675)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1675,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1667)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1667,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1445)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1445,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1445,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1445,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1446)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1446,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1446,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1446,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5379)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5379,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5379,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5379,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,975)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(975,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(975,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(975,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,769)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(769,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(769,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(769,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1708)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1708,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,950)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(950,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1346)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1346,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1346,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1346,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,999)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(999,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(999,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(999,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,982)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(982,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5392)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5392,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5392,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5392,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5440)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5440,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5440,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5440,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
101-1301-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 294,649.00 12,116.67 23,557.09 108,946.91 162,145.00 44.97 
101-1301-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 30,250.00 0.00 8,047.02 19,944.98 2,258.00 92.54 
101-1301-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 18,000.00 0.00 6,753.22 2,475.00 8,771.78 51.27 
101-1301-88002 EXPLORERS 11,000.00 0.00 892.80 4,107.20 6,000.00 45.45 
101-1301-88003 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE 15,100.00 (20.00) 2,987.25 707.75 11,405.00 24.47 
101-1301-88004 WELLNESS PROGRAM 7,000.00 1,678.00 1,678.00 0.00 5,322.00 23.97 
101-1301-88012 CERT EXPENSES 7,500.00 40.02 240.10 0.00 7,259.90 3.20 
101-1301-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 250,000.00 24,625.83 88,395.86 0.00 161,604.14 35.36 
101-1301-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 70,450.00 7,315.58 30,282.69 37,555.81 2,611.50 96.29 
101-1311-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,800.00 0.00 600.00 1,200.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1311-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 10,000.00 0.00 2,442.13 334.00 7,223.87 27.76 
101-1311-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 2,000.00 125.42 361.30 0.00 1,638.70 18.07 
101-1336-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 686,180.00 1,920.61 154,549.36 148,683.26 382,947.38 44.19 
101-1336-80101 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK 89,000.00 0.00 8,657.50 2,662.50 77,680.00 12.72 
101-1336-82401 INSTRUCTION 391,062.00 59,484.26 246,251.69 50,962.52 93,847.79 76.00 
101-1336-82800 MEDICAL SERVICES 46,300.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 45,800.00 1.08 
101-1336-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 104,000.00 5,683.70 41,320.07 24,216.94 38,462.99 63.02 
101-1336-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 160,000.00 9,043.30 49,309.72 0.00 110,690.28 30.82 
101-1336-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 251,000.00 2,923.04 48,146.41 40,643.59 162,210.00 35.37 
101-1336-93100 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR 30,000.00 2,500.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 50.00 
101-1336-94100 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION 60,000.00 5,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 50.00 
101-1336-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 33,450.00 564.29 2,142.29 150.00 31,157.71 6.85 
101-1371-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 151,500.00 4,522.40 42,230.99 28,600.49 80,668.52 46.75 
101-1371-80106 SOFTWARE SERVICES 17,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,360.00 0.00 
101-1371-80141 TITLE SEARCH 15,000.00 170.00 1,130.00 1,870.00 12,000.00 20.00 
101-1371-80142 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
101-1371-80200 POSTAGE 7,500.00 118.10 1,852.25 0.00 5,647.75 24.70 
101-1371-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 24,300.00 200.94 (697.18) 0.00 24,997.18 (2.87)
101-1371-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 38,000.00 1,259.43 8,387.61 1,382.50 28,229.89 25.71 
101-1371-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 24,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,715.00 0.00 
101-1400-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 279,275.00 800.00 93,222.50 53,402.50 132,650.00 52.50 
101-1400-80200 POSTAGE 8,000.00 21.21 2,683.35 0.00 5,316.65 33.54 
101-1400-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
101-1400-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 16,000.00 0.00 792.00 3,000.00 12,208.00 23.70 
101-1400-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 20,950.00 0.00 20,444.56 0.00 505.44 97.59 
101-1401-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25,000.00 0.00 10,386.68 8,273.32 6,340.00 74.64 
101-1401-80200 POSTAGE 2,500.00 0.00 169.64 0.00 2,330.36 6.79 
101-1401-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 33.26 71.62 0.00 1,428.38 4.77 
101-1401-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-1401-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-1410-80102 COURT REPORTER 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
101-1410-80200 POSTAGE 6,000.00 397.07 1,207.75 0.00 4,792.25 20.13 
101-1410-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 0.00 
101-1421-80200 POSTAGE 2,000.00 94.29 423.97 0.00 1,576.03 21.20 
101-1421-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,722.00 75.68 238.84 0.00 1,483.16 13.87 
101-1421-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 
101-1422-80107 WEED MOWING 350,000.00 22,120.50 130,518.77 154,069.48 65,411.75 81.31 
101-1422-80108 RODENT CONTROL 375,000.00 22,002.00 146,582.00 208,418.00 20,000.00 94.67 
101-1422-80200 POSTAGE 5,000.00 90.41 982.00 0.00 4,018.00 19.64 
101-1422-82216 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 23/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,976)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(976,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,959)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(959,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1013)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1013,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1013,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1013,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1070)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1070,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1070,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1070,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1124)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1124,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1124,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1124,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1370)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1370,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1370,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1370,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1172)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1172,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1172,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1172,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1447)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1447,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1447,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1447,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,932)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(932,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1074)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1074,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1074,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1074,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1076)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1076,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1076,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1076,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1456)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1456,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1456,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1456,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,948)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(948,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,965)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(965,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(965,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(965,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,971)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(971,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(971,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(971,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1069)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1069,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1069,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1069,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1115)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1115,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1441)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1441,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1441,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1441,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,967)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(967,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(967,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(967,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1575)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1575,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1575,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1575,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1576)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1576,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1576,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1576,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1083)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1083,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1083,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1083,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1277)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1277,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1277,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1277,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1073)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1073,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1073,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1073,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,885)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(885,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1067)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1067,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,750)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(750,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1237)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1237,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1237,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1237,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,791)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(791,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(791,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(791,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5321)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5321,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5321,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5321,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,863)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(863,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(863,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(863,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,768)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(768,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(768,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(768,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5201)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5201,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,880)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(880,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(880,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(880,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1104)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1104,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1104,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1104,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1106)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1106,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1106,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1106,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,780)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(780,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(780,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(780,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2722)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2722,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1060)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1060,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1060,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1060,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1190)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1190,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1190,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1190,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1232)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1232,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1232,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1232,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,777)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(777,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1199)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1199,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1199,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1199,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,772)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(772,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(772,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(772,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1238)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1238,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1238,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1238,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4677)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4677,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,853)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(853,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(853,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(853,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,867)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(867,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(867,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(867,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,776)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(776,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(776,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(776,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1885)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1885,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
101-1422-82217 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 
101-1422-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 4,500.00 474.60 1,521.00 0.00 2,979.00 33.80 
101-1422-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 55,000.00 2,209.03 19,142.18 0.00 35,857.82 34.80 
101-1422-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 20,000.00 0.00 1,934.00 2,066.00 16,000.00 20.00 
101-1422-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 6,500.00 662.83 3,267.05 0.00 3,232.95 50.26 
101-1426-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 15,000.00 0.00 6,677.25 8,322.75 0.00 100.00 
101-1426-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 1,800.00 139.30 715.90 0.00 1,084.10 39.77 
101-1430-80500 ANIMAL COLLECTION 156,000.00 1,003.50 45,833.34 51,206.66 58,960.00 62.21 
101-1430-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 6,000.00 60.23 1,669.02 0.00 4,330.98 27.82 
101-1442-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 903,201.00 73,010.21 409,727.68 18,227.61 475,245.71 47.38 
101-1442-81400 TREE MAINTENANCE 1,007,500.00 37,210.00 466,945.01 83,307.99 457,247.00 54.62 
101-1442-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 12,600.00 327.75 3,795.61 0.00 8,804.39 30.12 
101-1442-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,750,000.00 137,833.06 660,944.68 562,445.43 526,609.89 69.91 
101-1442-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 140,000.00 4,389.47 23,516.53 0.00 116,483.47 16.80 
101-1442-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 142,250.00 225.00 5,049.80 40,300.20 96,900.00 31.88 
101-1442-96202 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS 78,275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,275.00 0.00 
101-1442-96203 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS 88,274.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,274.00 0.00 
101-1447-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 232,775.00 380.00 98,155.00 2,735.36 131,884.64 43.34 
101-1447-80106 SOFTWARE SERVICES 14,200.00 0.00 0.00 10,652.52 3,547.48 75.02 
101-1447-80119 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS 173,800.00 8,350.00 19,886.31 4,240.16 149,673.53 13.88 
101-1447-80200 POSTAGE 800.00 12.42 191.47 0.00 608.53 23.93 
101-1447-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 5,256.00 327.66 983.99 0.00 4,272.01 18.72 
101-1447-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 1,022.35 9,700.71 319.25 14,980.04 40.08 
101-1447-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 13,250.00 80.00 691.15 0.00 12,558.85 5.22 
101-1447-96592 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER 175,653.00 14,638.00 87,828.00 0.00 87,825.00 50.00 
101-1448-92600 STREET LIGHTING 3,700,000.00 284,649.58 1,415,812.54 5,000.00 2,279,187.46 38.40 
101-1610-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 2,000.00 0.00 846.96 125.00 1,028.04 48.60 
101-1779-80200 POSTAGE 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 
101-1779-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 0.00 
101-1779-96137 APPRECIATION RECEPTION 4,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,850.00 0.00 
101-1780-80200 POSTAGE 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
101-1780-82403 EDUCATION 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
101-1780-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
101-1780-96138 VACCINATION FAIR 3,000.00 0.00 1,017.60 1,000.40 982.00 67.27 
101-1780-96139 DOG PARK 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
101-1780-96145 CHIPPING CLINIC 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
101-1780-96149 SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-1780-96150 COMMUNITY OUTREACH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1793-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,500.00 0.00 4,925.00 0.00 4,575.00 51.84 
101-1793-80200 POSTAGE 350.00 16.56 208.17 0.00 141.83 59.48 
101-1793-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 200.00 3.90 23.34 0.00 176.66 11.67 
101-1793-86100 MILEAGE 800.00 0.00 218.19 0.00 581.81 27.27 
101-1793-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 1,000.00 35.66 218.50 0.00 781.50 21.85 
101-1793-96102 SCHOOL PROGRAM 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
101-1793-96103 AWARDS 6,000.00 0.00 3,453.30 910.24 1,636.46 72.73 
101-1793-96104 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN 6,000.00 0.00 504.56 45.44 5,450.00 9.17 
101-1793-96105 INSTALLATION DINNER 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
101-1793-96123 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00 
101-1793-96134 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,965.00 21,035.00 19.10 
101-1794-80140 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM 16,500.00 0.00 7,400.00 200.00 8,900.00 46.06 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 24/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4571)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4571,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4571,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4571,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1239)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1239,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1239,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1239,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1274)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1274,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1274,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1274,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,925)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(925,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2683)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2683,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,994)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(994,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(994,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(994,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1439)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1439,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1439,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1439,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,985)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(985,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(985,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(985,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3638)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3638,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3638,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3638,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,860)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(860,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(860,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(860,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,878)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(878,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1081)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1081,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1081,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1081,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,673)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(673,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(673,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(673,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1458)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1458,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1458,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1458,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,874)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(874,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(874,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(874,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3643)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3643,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3644)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3644,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3644,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3644,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1219)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1219,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1129)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1129,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1061)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1061,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1061,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1061,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,760)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(760,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1240)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1240,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1240,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1240,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,789)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(789,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(789,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(789,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1092)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1092,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1092,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1092,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,745)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(745,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(745,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(745,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1105)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1105,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1105,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1105,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,775)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(775,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(775,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(775,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5329)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5329,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5329,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5329,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5330)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5330,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5330,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5330,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1086)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1086,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1086,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1086,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2048)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2048,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2048,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2048,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1113)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1113,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1113,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1113,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1417)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1417,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1087)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1087,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1087,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1087,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1094)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1094,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1094,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1094,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1088)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1088,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1088,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1088,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1357)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1357,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1357,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1357,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1374)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1374,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1374,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1374,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1063)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1063,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1063,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1063,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,779)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(779,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(779,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(779,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1469)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1469,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1469,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1469,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1502)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1502,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1502,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1502,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1459)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1459,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1459,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1459,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1130)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1130,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1130,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1130,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1031)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1031,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1127)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1127,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1108)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1108,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1108,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1108,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1140)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1140,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1140,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1140,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1100)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1100,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1100,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1100,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,988)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(988,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
101-1794-96110 SUMMER PROGRAM 21,500.00 0.00 17,308.00 2,000.00 2,192.00 89.80 
101-1794-96115 WINTER PROGRAM 2,500.00 500.00 500.00 250.00 1,750.00 30.00 
101-1795-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 300.00 3.90 23.34 0.00 276.66 7.78 
101-1795-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 
101-1795-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 363.00 0.00 98.00 0.00 265.00 27.00 
101-1795-96135 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 
101-1795-96140 MUSEUM EXPENSE 11,180.00 0.00 0.00 2,450.00 8,730.00 21.91 
101-1795-96148 HALL OF FAME 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
101-1796-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 49,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,075.44 41,924.56 14.44 
101-1796-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-1796-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 3,300.00 160.66 768.34 0.00 2,531.66 23.28 
101-1796-96135 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 
101-1796-96141 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 
101-1797-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
202-2463-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 455,600.00 1,281.68 26,021.58 44,760.30 384,818.12 15.54 
202-2463-80205 JOINT SEALING 345,000.00 0.00 (11,924.98) 0.00 356,924.98 (3.46)
202-2463-80206 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS 600,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 
202-2463-80207 BRIDGE REPAIRS 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
202-2463-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 305,000.00 0.00 60,633.11 0.00 244,366.89 19.88 
202-2463-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 93,961.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,961.00 0.00 
202-2474-80120 TRAFFIC SIGNALS 409,473.00 1,425.00 4,275.00 0.00 405,198.00 1.04 
202-2474-80121 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP 375,000.00 32,461.72 95,648.14 0.00 279,351.86 25.51 
202-2474-80123 PAVEMENT MARKING 275,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00 0.00 
202-2474-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28,000.00 0.00 1,962.00 0.00 26,038.00 7.01 
202-2474-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 6,531.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,531.00 0.00 
202-2479-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
202-2479-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 
202-2479-94501 SALT DOME RENTAL 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
202-2479-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 9,718.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,718.00 0.00 
202-2483-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 758,200.00 63,183.00 379,098.00 0.00 379,102.00 50.00 
202-2483-96592 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER 46,861.00 3,905.00 23,430.00 0.00 23,431.00 50.00 
202-2483-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES (110,210.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (110,210.00) 0.00 
202-2484-96603 LOCAL STREETS 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
202-2484-96656 TRANS TO MTF 2023 DEBT #356 1,676,000.00 0.00 505,750.00 0.00 1,170,250.00 30.18 
202-2484-96657 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357 925,500.00 0.00 270,500.00 0.00 655,000.00 29.23 
202-2484-96658 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358 303,717.00 0.00 300,189.40 0.00 3,527.60 98.84 
202-2484-96659 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359 169,082.00 0.00 160,765.63 0.00 8,316.37 95.08 
202-2484-96660 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360 1,102,018.00 0.00 133,758.75 0.00 968,259.25 12.14 
202-2484-96661 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361 1,258,201.00 0.00 276,850.00 0.00 981,351.00 22.00 
203-3463-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 700,000.00 2,400.50 45,896.95 55,310.05 598,793.00 14.46 
203-3463-80205 JOINT SEALING 177,050.00 0.00 77,050.00 0.00 100,000.00 43.52 
203-3463-80206 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS 591,052.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 591,052.00 0.00 
203-3463-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 950,000.00 0.00 586,046.70 0.00 363,953.30 61.69 
203-3463-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 227,785.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 227,785.00 0.00 
203-3474-80121 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP 85,000.00 11,322.04 45,126.66 0.00 39,873.34 53.09 
203-3474-80123 PAVEMENT MARKING 95,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 
203-3474-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28,000.00 0.00 4,169.25 0.00 23,830.75 14.89 
203-3474-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 19,688.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,688.00 0.00 
203-3479-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 
203-3479-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 155,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155,000.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 25/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,906)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(906,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1058)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1058,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1058,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1058,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1470)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1470,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1470,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1470,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1096)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1096,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1096,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1096,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1062)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1062,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1062,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1062,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1200)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1200,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1200,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1200,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1089)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1089,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1089,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1089,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1125)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1125,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1125,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1125,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1032)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1032,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1141)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1141,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1141,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1141,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1457)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1457,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1457,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1457,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1227)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1227,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1227,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1227,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1722)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1722,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5211)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5211,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5211,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5211,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,899)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(899,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1541)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1541,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1541,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1541,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1568)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1568,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1568,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1568,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1865)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1865,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,838)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(838,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3663)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3663,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3663,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3663,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1810)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1810,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1810,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1810,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1448)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1448,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1448,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1448,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1617)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1617,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,839)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(839,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(839,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(839,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3669)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3669,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3676)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3676,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3676,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3676,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3677)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3677,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3678)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3678,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3678,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3678,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3679)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3679,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,670)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(670,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(670,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(670,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,746)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(746,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(746,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(746,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3687)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3687,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3687,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3687,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3688)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3688,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3688,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3688,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2698)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2698,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1515)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1515,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1585)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1585,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1595)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1595,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1658)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1658,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2538)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2538,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2538,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2538,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,900)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(900,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(900,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(900,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1545)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1545,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1545,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1545,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1570)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1570,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1570,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1570,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,841)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(841,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(841,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(841,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3699)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3699,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3699,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3699,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1449)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1449,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1449,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1449,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1619)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1619,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,842)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(842,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(842,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(842,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3706)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3706,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3714)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3714,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3715)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3715,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
203-3479-94501 SALT DOME RENTAL 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
203-3479-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 5,761.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,761.00 0.00 
203-3483-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 324,800.00 27,067.00 162,402.00 0.00 162,398.00 50.00 
203-3483-96592 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER 46,861.00 3,905.00 23,430.00 0.00 23,431.00 50.00 
203-3483-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES (253,234.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (253,234.00) 0.00 
204-9204-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 306,100.00 25,508.00 153,048.00 0.00 153,052.00 50.00 
208-9208-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 902,750.00 129,309.02 453,000.30 86,884.31 362,865.39 59.80 
208-9208-80116 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 
208-9208-80200 POSTAGE 12,000.00 2,522.08 5,288.17 0.00 6,711.83 44.07 
208-9208-81400 TREE MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
208-9208-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 39,350.00 1,143.63 6,298.49 9,532.91 23,518.60 40.23 
208-9208-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 45,000.00 1,990.91 20,109.10 0.00 24,890.90 44.69 
208-9208-88011 MARKETING/PROMOTIONS - PROGRAM ADVER 90,000.00 1,007.26 17,508.79 1,281.21 71,210.00 20.88 
208-9208-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 175,400.00 14,616.00 87,696.00 0.00 87,704.00 50.00 
208-9208-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 500,000.00 45,174.09 187,894.13 0.00 312,105.87 37.58 
208-9208-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 149,614.00 0.00 23,231.33 51,384.46 74,998.21 49.87 
208-9208-94400 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV 5,000.00 0.00 4,300.00 600.00 100.00 98.00 
208-9208-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 148,000.00 12,333.00 73,998.00 0.00 74,002.00 50.00 
208-9208-96126 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES 70,000.00 4,207.29 22,513.55 19,424.75 28,061.70 59.91 
208-9208-96127 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE 40,000.00 0.00 8,160.00 60.00 31,780.00 20.55 
208-9208-96146 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE 15,000.00 127.36 1,143.36 7,622.64 6,234.00 58.44 
208-9208-96470 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT 250,838.00 0.00 238,940.11 0.00 11,897.89 95.26 
208-9210-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 15,000.00 402.00 1,164.00 836.00 13,000.00 13.33 
208-9210-80200 POSTAGE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 
208-9210-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
208-9210-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 1,001.18 8,620.24 4,800.00 11,579.76 53.68 
208-9210-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 21,100.00 1,758.00 10,548.00 0.00 10,552.00 49.99 
208-9210-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 18,000.00 713.69 3,139.07 0.00 14,860.93 17.44 
208-9210-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 0.00 4,369.53 4,000.00 6,630.47 55.80 
208-9210-94401 BUS RENTAL 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
226-9226-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 16,000.00 458.74 3,563.00 5,464.40 6,972.60 56.42 
226-9226-80109 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO 55,000.00 0.00 27,861.00 0.00 27,139.00 50.66 
226-9226-80112 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL 2,500,000.00 72,617.26 880,597.32 0.00 1,619,402.68 35.22 
226-9226-80113 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS 23,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,500.00 0.00 
226-9226-80115 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST 1,000,000.00 58,895.14 358,553.80 248,963.61 392,482.59 60.75 
226-9226-80200 POSTAGE 2,500.00 79.73 137.37 0.00 2,362.63 5.49 
226-9226-80213 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS 94,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94,000.00 0.00 
226-9226-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 13,500.00 308.12 799.34 3,137.66 9,563.00 29.16 
226-9226-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 844,000.00 70,117.00 420,702.00 0.00 423,298.00 49.85 
226-9226-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 33.33 
226-9226-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 173,400.00 14,450.00 86,700.00 0.00 86,700.00 50.00 
226-9226-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 40,000.00 2,850.56 12,165.32 0.00 27,834.68 30.41 
226-9226-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 623.76 4,957.74 8,042.26 12,000.00 52.00 
226-9226-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 477,000.00 39,750.00 238,500.00 0.00 238,500.00 50.00 
226-9226-99400 LEASE PRINCIPAL 1,132,191.00 0.00 1,132,190.70 0.00 0.30 100.00 
226-9226-99401 LEASE INTEREST 76,258.00 0.00 76,257.69 0.00 0.31 100.00 
230-9230-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 10,000.00 0.00 3,109.44 0.00 6,890.56 31.09 
230-9230-80200 POSTAGE 14,000.00 802.46 6,866.71 0.00 7,133.29 49.05 
230-9230-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,600.00 56.90 170.72 0.00 1,429.28 10.67 
230-9230-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 383.07 2,674.85 724.00 16,601.15 16.99 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 26/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3716)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3716,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3716,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3716,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3717)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3717,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3717,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3717,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,671)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(671,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(671,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(671,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,747)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(747,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3725)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3725,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3725,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3725,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,672)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(672,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(672,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(672,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,918)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(918,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(918,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(918,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1332)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1332,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1332,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1332,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,767)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(767,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(767,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(767,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,964)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(964,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(964,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(964,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,177)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(177,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(177,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(177,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,674)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(674,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(674,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(674,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,892)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(892,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(892,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(892,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,652)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(652,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1440)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1440,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1440,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1440,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,915)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(915,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(915,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(915,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,962)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(962,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(962,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(962,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,661)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(661,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,917)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(917,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(917,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(917,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,974)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(974,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,980)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(980,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(980,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(980,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1636)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1636,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1636,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1636,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1023)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1023,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1023,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1023,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3740)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3740,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3740,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3740,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1243)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1243,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1243,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1243,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,788)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(788,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(788,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(788,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,653)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(653,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(653,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(653,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1465)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1465,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1465,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1465,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1270)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1270,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1270,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1270,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1806)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1806,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1806,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1806,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,875)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(875,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(875,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(875,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1098)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1098,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1098,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1098,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1479)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1479,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1479,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1479,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1552)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1552,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1552,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1552,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1024)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1024,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1024,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1024,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,774)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(774,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(774,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(774,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1551)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1551,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1551,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1551,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1266)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1266,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1266,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1266,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,675)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(675,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1173)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1173,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1173,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1173,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5322)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5322,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5322,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5322,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1442)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1442,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1442,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1442,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,872)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(872,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(872,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(872,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5323)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5323,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5323,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5323,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2396)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2396,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2396,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2396,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2397)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2397,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2397,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2397,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1268)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1268,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1268,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1268,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,773)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(773,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(773,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(773,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1241)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1241,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1241,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1241,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,784)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(784,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(784,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(784,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
230-9230-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 95,800.00 7,983.00 47,898.00 0.00 47,902.00 50.00 
250-9250-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 75,000.00 5,360.22 22,948.71 23,233.59 28,817.70 61.58 
250-9250-80147 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE 60,000.00 0.00 21,908.36 0.00 38,091.64 36.51 
250-9250-80200 POSTAGE 110,000.00 4.31 13,534.06 0.00 96,465.94 12.30 
250-9250-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 9,000.00 120.77 723.49 1,461.08 6,815.43 24.27 
250-9250-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 4,000.00 226.94 1,269.31 0.00 2,730.69 31.73 
250-9250-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 
250-9250-88006 SETS & DESIGN 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
250-9250-88007 WEB SITE 27,000.00 0.00 10,938.00 7,500.00 8,562.00 68.29 
250-9250-88008 CITY CALENDAR 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 36,203.10 18,796.90 65.82 
250-9250-88009 MUSIC LIBRARY 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
250-9250-88010 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE 25,000.00 19.99 4,116.11 980.01 19,903.88 20.38 
250-9250-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 50,600.00 4,216.00 25,296.00 0.00 25,304.00 49.99 
250-9250-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 115,000.00 10,850.60 39,270.21 0.00 75,729.79 34.15 
250-9250-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 13,835.00 0.00 0.00 775.00 13,060.00 5.60 
250-9250-96470 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT 358,339.00 0.00 341,343.05 0.00 16,995.95 95.26 
259-9259-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 11,868.75 0.00 1,301.25 0.00 10,567.50 10.96 
259-9259-80301 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS 600.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.41 0.00 
259-9259-82601 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS 2,711,451.50 125,764.00 522,379.15 0.00 2,189,072.35 19.27 
260-9260-82211 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES 113,525.00 10,703.00 80,598.00 0.00 32,927.00 71.00 
261-9261-82212 FED TREASURY FORFEITURE EXP 62,000.00 0.00 35,652.00 0.00 26,348.00 57.50 
261-9261-82214 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP 403,119.00 1,888.25 248,192.80 74,269.20 80,657.00 79.99 
261-9261-82215 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP 739,000.00 13,805.95 447,167.36 100,051.21 191,781.43 74.05 
262-9262-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 52,500.00 0.00 20,806.78 15,575.60 16,117.62 69.30 
271-9271-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 364,200.00 19,771.04 110,130.81 118,647.66 135,421.53 62.82 
271-9271-80117 COOPERATIVE SERVICES 225,000.00 0.00 101,482.72 0.00 123,517.28 45.10 
271-9271-80130 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 
271-9271-80200 POSTAGE 3,000.00 0.69 15.87 200.00 2,784.13 7.20 
271-9271-80301 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
271-9271-82201 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS 18,600.00 791.59 4,153.42 0.00 14,446.58 22.33 
271-9271-82202 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT 108,000.00 7,508.31 28,827.84 0.00 79,172.16 26.69 
271-9271-82207 PERIODICALS 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 
271-9271-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 17,700.00 509.62 3,019.88 1,063.33 13,616.79 23.07 
271-9271-86100 MILEAGE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 
271-9271-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 62.53 693.25 0.00 2,306.75 23.11 
271-9271-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 15,000.00 210.00 4,838.09 180.00 9,981.91 33.45 
271-9271-88011 MARKETING/PROMOTIONS - PROGRAM ADVER 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
271-9271-90200 BOOK BINDING 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
271-9271-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 50,600.00 4,216.00 25,296.00 0.00 25,304.00 49.99 
271-9271-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 250,000.00 21,643.63 85,034.92 0.00 164,965.08 34.01 
271-9271-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 47,000.00 0.00 10,704.21 10,896.51 25,399.28 45.96 
271-9271-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 285,400.00 23,783.00 142,698.00 0.00 142,702.00 50.00 
271-9271-96470 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT 107,503.00 0.00 102,402.91 0.00 5,100.09 95.26 
273-9441-80100-CD2410 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 164,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,000.00 0.00 
273-9441-80183-CD2311 STREET PROGRAM 331,996.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 330,296.00 0.51 
273-9441-80183-CD2411 STREET PROGRAM 169,759.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 169,759.00 0.00 
273-9666-80111-CD2314 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9666-80111-CD2413 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
273-9666-88102-CD2412 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 
273-9666-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0.00 38.03 459.00 0.00 (459.00) 100.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 27/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,669)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(669,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,914)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(914,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(914,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(914,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,887)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(887,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(887,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(887,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,752)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(752,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(752,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(752,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1116)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1116,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1116,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1116,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,676)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(676,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(676,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(676,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1138)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1138,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1138,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1138,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1047)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1047,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1047,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1047,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1030)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1030,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1078)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1078,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1078,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1078,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1134)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1134,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1134,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1134,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1049)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1049,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1049,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1049,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,654)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(654,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(654,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(654,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1450)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1450,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1450,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1450,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1179)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1179,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1179,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1179,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1637)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1637,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1637,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1637,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1263)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1263,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1263,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1263,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4631)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4631,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4631,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4631,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,990)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(990,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1142)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1142,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,998)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(998,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,494)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(494,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(494,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(494,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,926)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(926,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,877)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(877,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(877,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(877,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1139)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1139,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1139,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1139,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1496)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1496,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,765)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(765,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1614)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1614,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1079)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1079,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1079,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1079,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1143)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1143,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1143,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1143,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1004)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1004,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1117)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1117,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1117,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1117,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1499)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1499,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1726)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1726,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1029)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1029,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5356)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5356,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5356,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5356,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3782)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3782,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3782,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3782,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,655)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(655,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(655,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(655,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1443)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1443,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1443,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1443,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,968)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(968,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(968,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(968,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,660)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(660,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1650)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1650,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5427)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5427,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1368)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1368,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1368,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1368,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5403)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5403,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5403,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5403,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5292)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5292,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5292,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5292,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5406)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5406,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5406,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5406,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5405)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5405,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5405,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5405,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,751)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(751,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(751,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(751,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
273-9666-95000-CD2213 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 3,811.21 0.00 3,811.21 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9666-95000-CD2313 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 208,624.00 25,808.71 165,705.86 6,984.23 35,933.91 82.78 
273-9666-95000-CD2412 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 207,939.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 207,939.00 0.00 
273-9706-80134 DELIVERY COSTS 0.00 27.58 292.40 0.00 (292.40) 100.00 
273-9706-80134-CD2302 DELIVERY COSTS 105,200.65 14,920.51 75,974.18 6,960.00 22,266.47 78.83 
273-9706-80134-CD2402 DELIVERY COSTS 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 
273-9707-80118-CD2201 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 35,750.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,750.30 0.00 
273-9707-80118-CD2401 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 
273-9707-88102-CD2201 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 64,130.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,130.60 0.00 
273-9707-88102-CD2301 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 47,133.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,133.97 0.00 
273-9707-88102-CD2401 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 
273-9707-88203-CD2002 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 4,330.70 0.00 4,330.70 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9707-88203-CD2102 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 592.70 0.00 592.70 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9757-80100-CD2112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 101,111.00 0.00 101,111.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9757-80100-CD2211 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 93,167.34 93,167.34 93,167.34 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9850-80156-CD2304 CHORE SERVICES 40,000.00 8,576.00 26,024.00 0.00 13,976.00 65.06 
273-9850-80156-CD2404 CHORE SERVICES 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 
273-9850-80157-CD2407 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 
273-9850-80158-CD2406 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 
273-9850-80192-CD2403 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 
273-9850-80198-CD2305 HOMELESS PREVENTION 8,431.36 0.00 8,431.36 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9850-80198-CD2405 HOMELESS PREVENTION 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 
273-9850-80199-CD2409 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOM 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
273-9850-80232-CD2408 CHILD ADVOCACY 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 
276-9476-80197-HA2102 ENTITLEMENT 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 
276-9777-95000-HA2103 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 307,237.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 307,237.00 0.00 
276-9850-80198-HA2101 HOMELESS PREVENTION 741,010.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 741,010.00 0.00 
277-9474-80149-HM2101 CHDO RESERVE 84,771.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,771.00 0.00 
277-9474-80149-HM2201 CHDO RESERVE 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 
277-9474-80149-HM2301 CHDO RESERVE 81,564.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 81,564.60 0.00 
277-9474-80149-HM2401 CHDO RESERVE 67,735.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,735.80 0.00 
277-9474-88102-HM1901 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 24,830.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,830.40 0.00 
277-9476-80197-HM1803 ENTITLEMENT 13,037.00 143,329.15 143,329.15 0.00 (130,292.15) 1,099.40 
277-9476-80197-HM1902 ENTITLEMENT 342,346.00 75,552.17 75,552.17 0.00 266,793.83 22.07 
277-9476-80197-HM2003 ENTITLEMENT 377,875.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 377,875.00 0.00 
277-9476-80197-HM2103 ENTITLEMENT 413,851.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 413,851.00 0.00 
277-9476-80197-HM2203 ENTITLEMENT 367,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 367,375.00 0.00 
277-9476-80197-HM2303 ENTITLEMENT 257,823.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257,823.00 0.00 
277-9476-80197-HM2403 ENTITLEMENT 213,679.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 213,679.00 0.00 
277-9476-88102-HM2103 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 40,412.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,412.50 0.00 
277-9476-88102-HM2203 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 0.00 137,696.68 137,696.68 0.00 (137,696.68) 100.00 
277-9476-88102-HM2303 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 137,697.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 137,697.00 0.00 
277-9476-88203 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 490.00 0.00 (490.00) 100.00 
277-9476-88203-HM2403 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 (1,600.00) 0.00 
277-9476-88204-HM2203 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
277-9707-80118-HM1702 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 6,522.65 0.00 6,521.90 0.00 0.75 99.99 
277-9707-80118-HM1802 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 14,920.77 12,372.90 13,492.50 0.00 1,428.27 90.43 
277-9707-80118-HM2002 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
277-9707-80118-HM2102 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
277-9707-80118-HM2202 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 0.00 21,872.10 49,492.10 0.00 (49,492.10) 100.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 28/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1360)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1360,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1360,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1360,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1365)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1365,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1365,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1365,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5404)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5404,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5404,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5404,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,905)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(905,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1372)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1372,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1372,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1372,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5395)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5395,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5395,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5395,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2669)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2669,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5393)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5393,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5393,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5393,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2638)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2638,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2638,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2638,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2726)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2726,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5394)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5394,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5394,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5394,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2578)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2578,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2578,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2578,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2759)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2759,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1315)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1315,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1315,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1315,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1347)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1347,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1347,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1347,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2718)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2718,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5397)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5397,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5397,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5397,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5400)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5400,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5400,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5400,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5399)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5399,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5399,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5399,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5396)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5396,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5396,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5396,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2706)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2706,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5398)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5398,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5398,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5398,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5402)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5402,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5402,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5402,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5401)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5401,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5401,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5401,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5346)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5346,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5346,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5346,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5342)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5342,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5342,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5342,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5344)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5344,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5344,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5344,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4878)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4878,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5061)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5061,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5061,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5061,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5300)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5300,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5300,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5300,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5407)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5407,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5407,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5407,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4583)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4583,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2410)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2410,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2410,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2410,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4585)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4585,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4763)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4763,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4885)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4885,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5070)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5070,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5070,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5070,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5302)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5302,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5302,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5302,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5412)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5412,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5412,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5412,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2615)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2615,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5069)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5069,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5069,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5069,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5303)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5303,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5303,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5303,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1055)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1055,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1055,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1055,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5413)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5413,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5413,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5413,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5084)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5084,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5084,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5084,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2747)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2747,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2760)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2760,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2623)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2623,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2623,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2623,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4883)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4883,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5067)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5067,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
277-9707-80118-HM2302 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 150,000.00 21,581.00 24,034.93 0.00 125,965.07 16.02 
277-9707-80118-HM2402 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 
277-9707-88102-HM2002 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 5,050.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,050.09 0.00 
277-9707-88102-HM2102 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 126,605.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,605.25 0.00 
277-9707-88102-HM2302 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 75,000.00 49,477.00 91,334.07 0.00 (16,334.07) 121.78 
277-9707-88102-HM2402 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 289,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289,800.00 0.00 
277-9777-88102-HM2204 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 34,420.77 0.00 1,374.95 0.00 33,045.82 3.99 
277-9777-88102-HM2304 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 23,633.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,633.00 0.00 
277-9777-88102-HM2404 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 32,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,200.00 0.00 
277-9777-95000-HM1903 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 44,616.28 0.00 45,865.63 0.00 (1,249.35) 102.80 
277-9777-95000-HM2005 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 132,117.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 132,117.33 0.00 
277-9777-95000-HM2105 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 49,006.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,006.42 0.00 
277-9777-95000-HM2204 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 58,874.90 0.00 267.50 550.00 58,057.40 1.39 
277-9777-95000-HM2304 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 54,376.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,376.00 0.00 
277-9777-95000-HM2404 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 45,157.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,157.20 0.00 
278-9778-80100-WA2303 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80132-WA2407 REHAB/ACQUISITION 406,439.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 406,439.00 0.00 
278-9778-80136-WA2207 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80136-WA2306 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80136-WA2406 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80138-WA2201 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY 32,114.14 2,569.83 2,569.83 0.00 29,544.31 8.00 
278-9778-80138-WA2301 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY 42,273.90 0.00 32,559.67 0.00 9,714.23 77.02 
278-9778-80138-WA2401 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80139-WA2206 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE 7,649.26 0.00 7,649.26 0.00 0.00 100.00 
278-9778-80139-WA2305 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE 19,256.15 4,938.00 16,167.72 0.00 3,088.43 83.96 
278-9778-80139-WA2405 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80236-WA2302 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST. 149,345.49 31,307.58 141,295.64 0.00 8,049.85 94.61 
278-9778-80236-WA2402 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST. 412,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 412,500.00 0.00 
278-9778-80237-WA2203 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST. 673,283.72 16,800.00 306,622.15 0.00 366,661.57 45.54 
278-9778-80237-WA2303 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST. 645,738.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 645,738.86 0.00 
278-9778-80237-WA2403 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST. 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-95000-WA2205 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 31,189.13 0.00 7,575.70 0.00 23,613.43 24.29 
278-9778-95000-WA2304 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 41,376.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,376.00 0.00 
278-9778-95000-WA2404 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 42,338.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,338.00 0.00 
281-9666-80105-LH1905 INDEPENDENT AUDIT 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 0.00 
281-9706-80141-LH1903 TITLE SEARCH 195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195.00 0.00 
281-9706-80177-LH1903 MOLD TESTING 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 
281-9706-80179-LH1903 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS 11,845.50 0.00 3,025.00 250.00 8,570.50 27.65 
281-9706-80233-LH1903 RELOCATION COSTS 4,500.00 0.00 872.00 0.00 3,628.00 19.38 
281-9706-86100-LH1903 MILEAGE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
281-9706-88203-LH1902 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 6,617.13 0.00 720.06 0.00 5,897.07 10.88 
281-9707-80118-LH1901 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 165,245.30 0.00 49,395.60 0.00 115,849.70 29.89 
281-9707-80228-LH1901 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB 162,538.00 0.00 24,206.00 0.00 138,332.00 14.89 
281-9707-88203-LH1901 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 85,253.70 0.00 565.00 0.00 84,688.70 0.66 
281-9850-80100-LH1904 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 14,973.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,973.46 0.00 
281-9850-82403-LH1904 EDUCATION 3,008.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,008.05 0.00 
302-9302-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 853,583.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 853,583.00 0.00 
302-9302-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 572,917.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 572,917.00 0.00 
302-9302-99800 AGENT FEES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
356-9356-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 665,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 665,000.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 29/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2762)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2762,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2762,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2762,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5410)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5410,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5410,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5410,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2478)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2478,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2478,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2478,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2642)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2642,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2761)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2761,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5411)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5411,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5411,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5411,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2733)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2733,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5306)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5306,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5306,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5306,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5417)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5417,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5373)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5373,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5373,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5373,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5372)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5372,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5372,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5372,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5371)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5371,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5371,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5371,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1375)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1375,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1375,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1375,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5305)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5305,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5305,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5305,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5416)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5416,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5299)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5299,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5299,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5299,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5426)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5426,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5059)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5059,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5059,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5059,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5298)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5298,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5298,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5298,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5425)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5425,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5425,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5425,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2654)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2654,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2654,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2654,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2709)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2709,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5418)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5418,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5418,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5418,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2657)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2657,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2657,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2657,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2710)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2710,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5423)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5423,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5423,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5423,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2708)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2708,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5419)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5419,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5419,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5419,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2734)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2734,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5296)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5296,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5296,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5296,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5421)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5421,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5421,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5421,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5313)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5313,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5313,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5313,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5297)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5297,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5297,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5297,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5422)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5422,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5422,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5422,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4709)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4709,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1262)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1262,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1262,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1262,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4705)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4705,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4705,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4705,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1261)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1261,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1261,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1261,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2754)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2754,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4708)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4708,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4704)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4704,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2579)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2579,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2579,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2579,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2624)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2624,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2624,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2624,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2757)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2757,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1233)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1233,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1233,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1233,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1328)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1328,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1328,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1328,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5660)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5660,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5661)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5661,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5662)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5662,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5662,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5662,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2727)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2727,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2727,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2727,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
356-9356-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 1,010,500.00 0.00 505,250.00 0.00 505,250.00 50.00 
356-9356-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
357-9357-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 385,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 385,000.00 0.00 
357-9357-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 540,000.00 0.00 270,000.00 0.00 270,000.00 50.00 
357-9357-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
358-9358-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 294,531.00 0.00 294,530.47 0.00 0.53 100.00 
358-9358-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 8,686.00 0.00 5,299.75 0.00 3,386.25 61.01 
358-9358-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 359.18 0.00 140.82 71.84 
359-9359-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
359-9359-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 18,582.00 0.00 10,265.63 0.00 8,316.37 55.25 
359-9359-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
360-9360-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 835,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 835,000.00 0.00 
360-9360-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 266,518.00 0.00 133,258.75 0.00 133,259.25 50.00 
360-9360-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
361-9361-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 705,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 705,000.00 0.00 
361-9361-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 552,701.00 0.00 276,350.00 0.00 276,351.00 50.00 
361-9361-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
385-9385-99001 MAINTENANCE FEES 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
386-9386-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 0.00 0.00 632,633.59 0.00 (632,633.59) 100.00 
386-9386-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 0.00 0.00 49,804.39 0.00 (49,804.39) 100.00 
386-9386-99800 AGENT FEES 0.00 0.00 248.09 0.00 (248.09) 100.00 
391-9391-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 1,345,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,345,000.00 0.00 
391-9391-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 13,107.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,107.00 0.00 
391-9391-99800 AGENT FEES 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
392-9392-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 655,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 655,000.00 0.00 
392-9392-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 1,001,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,001,750.00 0.00 
392-9392-99800 AGENT FEES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
393-9393-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 2,850,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,850,000.00 0.00 
393-9393-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 249,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 249,000.00 0.00 
393-9393-99800 AGENT FEES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
394-9394-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 1,220,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,220,000.00 0.00 
394-9394-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 158,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 158,100.00 0.00 
394-9394-99800 AGENT FEES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
402-9402-80129 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS 111,173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111,173.00 0.00 
492-9492-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 6,750.00 0.00 (6,750.00) 100.00 
494-9494-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 750,000.00 6,136.68 197,294.38 249,554.53 303,151.09 59.58 
494-9494-80200 POSTAGE 5,000.00 1.38 219.59 0.00 4,780.41 4.39 
494-9494-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 700.00 23.35 143.22 0.00 556.78 20.46 
494-9494-86100 MILEAGE 1,000.00 121.82 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
494-9494-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 10,000.00 0.00 4,075.48 455.00 5,469.52 45.30 
494-9494-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 3,000.00 1,056.94 2,761.26 598.04 (359.30) 111.98 
494-9494-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 444,600.00 37,050.00 222,300.00 0.00 222,300.00 50.00 
494-9494-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 12,000.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 5,300.00 55.83 
494-9494-95808 8 MILE VISION/ACTION PLAN 7,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,200.00 0.00 
494-9494-96123 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
494-9494-96301 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND 1,658,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,658,020.00 0.00 
494-9494-96391 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391 1,358,607.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,358,107.00 0.04 
494-9494-96392 TRANS TO 2023 DDA GEN OB #392 1,657,750.00 0.00 375.00 0.00 1,657,375.00 0.02 
494-9494-96393 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT # 3,099,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,099,500.00 0.00 
494-9494-96394 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394 1,378,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,378,600.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 30/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2696,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2743)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2743,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2743,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2743,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1712)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1712,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1712,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1712,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1656)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1656,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1517)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1517,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1517,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1517,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1587)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1587,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1588)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1588,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1643)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1643,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1597)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1597,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1598)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1598,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1627)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1627,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1711)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1711,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1660)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1660,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1789)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1789,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1789,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1789,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2592)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2592,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2567)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2567,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2567,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2567,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2539)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2539,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2539,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2539,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1785)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1785,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1785,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1785,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2033)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2033,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2034)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2034,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2107)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2107,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2107,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2107,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3827)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3827,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3827,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3827,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3828)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3828,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3828,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3828,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2220)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2220,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2220,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2220,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5234)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5234,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5234,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5234,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5235)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5235,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5235,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5235,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2720)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2720,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3830)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3830,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3830,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3830,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3831)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3831,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3831,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3831,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3832)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3832,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3832,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3832,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3834)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3834,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3834,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3834,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3835)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3835,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3835,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3835,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3836)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3836,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5667)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5667,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4326)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4326,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4326,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4326,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,836)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(836,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,758)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(758,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(758,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(758,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1534)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1534,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3845)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3845,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3845,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3845,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1234)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1234,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1234,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1234,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1352)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1352,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1352,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1352,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,663)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(663,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(663,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(663,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1128)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1128,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1128,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1128,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5314)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5314,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5314,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5314,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1043)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1043,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1043,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1043,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5370)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5370,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5370,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5370,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2218)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2218,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2218,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2218,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2719)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2719,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3847)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3847,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3848)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3848,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3848,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3848,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
494-9494-96495 TRANSFER TO TIFA 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 
495-9495-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 150,000.00 193.42 85,891.13 0.00 64,108.87 57.26 
495-9495-80200 POSTAGE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
495-9495-80204 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM 150,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 16.67 
495-9495-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
495-9495-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 50,000.00 445.76 1,445.76 0.00 48,554.24 2.89 
495-9495-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 250.00 192.97 192.97 0.00 57.03 77.19 
495-9495-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
536-9536-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 153,250.00 8,032.60 44,514.03 84,450.16 24,285.81 84.15 
536-9536-80200 POSTAGE 500.00 19.02 137.08 0.00 362.92 27.42 
536-9536-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 10,000.00 803.48 4,212.84 422.16 5,365.00 46.35 
536-9536-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 41.65 0.00 458.35 8.33 
536-9536-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 190,000.00 10,768.06 69,121.89 0.00 120,878.11 36.38 
536-9536-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 61,500.00 691.84 68,695.15 12,568.64 (19,763.79) 132.14 
536-9536-96807 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX 30,196.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,196.00 0.00 
537-9537-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 308,400.00 11,992.22 120,446.06 125,389.24 62,564.70 79.71 
537-9537-80200 POSTAGE 1,500.00 6.73 158.22 0.00 1,341.78 10.55 
537-9537-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 9,500.00 941.88 4,833.69 1,266.46 3,399.85 64.21 
537-9537-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
537-9537-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 29,100.00 2,425.00 14,550.00 0.00 14,550.00 50.00 
537-9537-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 125,000.00 10,324.76 47,235.71 0.00 77,764.29 37.79 
537-9537-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 171,500.00 997.67 33,069.90 41,616.97 96,813.13 43.55 
537-9537-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 501,658.00 41,804.00 250,824.00 0.00 250,834.00 50.00 
592-1540-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 911,799.00 38,527.60 302,069.04 138,357.54 471,372.42 48.30 
592-1540-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 26,000.00 1,312.49 14,867.83 0.00 11,132.17 57.18 
592-1540-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 430,000.00 27,258.40 163,550.40 10,995.00 255,454.60 40.59 
592-1540-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 120,000.00 1,580.18 24,193.07 0.00 95,806.93 20.16 
592-1540-97500 FACILITY MAINTENANCE 420,000.00 2,315.44 23,758.88 38,681.12 357,560.00 14.87 
592-1560-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 400,000.00 5,197.37 58,272.78 11,036.05 330,691.17 17.33 
592-1560-80105 INDEPENDENT AUDIT 20,200.00 2,600.00 20,200.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
592-1560-80200 POSTAGE 310,000.00 7,669.92 162,144.46 3,027.12 144,828.42 53.28 
592-1560-80300 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
592-1560-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 12,000.00 1,007.69 3,871.44 0.00 8,128.56 32.26 
592-1560-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 0.00 
592-1560-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 600,000.00 50,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 50.00 
592-1560-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 1,000.00 63.20 263.27 0.00 736.73 26.33 
592-1560-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 3,052,000.00 254,333.00 1,525,998.00 0.00 1,526,002.00 50.00 
592-1580-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 230,000.00 693.12 92,710.44 27,632.00 109,657.56 52.32 
592-1580-81800 ASH REMOVAL 300,000.00 0.00 54,346.54 20,653.46 225,000.00 25.00 
592-1580-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 65,000.00 3,263.01 9,716.22 22,712.20 32,571.58 49.89 
592-1580-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 100,497.00 6,814.60 43,432.70 18,578.65 38,485.65 61.70 
592-1580-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 900,000.00 47,316.77 276,087.23 0.00 623,912.77 30.68 
592-1580-96201 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES 28,000.00 6,500.00 17,621.50 0.00 10,378.50 62.93 
701-9701-80001 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED 0.00 253,309.70 21,462,172.10 0.00 (21,462,172.10) 100.00 
701-9701-80002 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS 0.00 128,691.95 5,812,348.07 0.00 (5,812,348.07) 100.00 
701-9701-80003 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS 0.00 145,990.85 7,249,261.52 0.00 (7,249,261.52) 100.00 
701-9701-80004 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS 0.00 201,505.01 8,260,887.63 0.00 (8,260,887.63) 100.00 
701-9701-80005 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS 0.00 98,392.25 8,245,716.10 0.00 (8,245,716.10) 100.00 
701-9701-80006 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS 0.00 35,506.65 1,671,439.45 0.00 (1,671,439.45) 100.00 
701-9701-80007 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX 0.00 418,736.09 17,339,986.76 0.00 (17,339,986.76) 100.00 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 31/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5376)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5376,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5376,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5376,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1403)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1403,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1403,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1403,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4113)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4113,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4113,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4113,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4201)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4201,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1883)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1883,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4573)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4573,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4573,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4573,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1466)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1466,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1466,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1466,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4097)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4097,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4097,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4097,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,927)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(927,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,762)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(762,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(762,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(762,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,995)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(995,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(995,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(995,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,785)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(785,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(785,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(785,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1467)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1467,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1467,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1467,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,933)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(933,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3857)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3857,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3857,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3857,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,935)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(935,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,764)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(764,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,997)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(997,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1320)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1320,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1320,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1320,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,657)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(657,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(657,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(657,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1432)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1432,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1432,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1432,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,936)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(936,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(936,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(936,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,665)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(665,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(665,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(665,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,879)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(879,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(879,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(879,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1093)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1093,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1093,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1093,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,6)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(6,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(6,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(6,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1736)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1736,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,963)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(963,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(963,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(963,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,489)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(489,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(489,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(489,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1765)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1765,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,782)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(782,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(782,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(782,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2565)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2565,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2565,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2565,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1242)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1242,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1242,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1242,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1749)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1749,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3894)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3894,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3894,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3894,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1737)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1737,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3895)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3895,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3895,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3895,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1003)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1003,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1057)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1057,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1057,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1057,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1224)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1224,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1224,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1224,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,981)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(981,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1739)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1739,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1174)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1174,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1174,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1174,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4030)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4030,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4031)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4031,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4032)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4032,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4033)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4033,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4034)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4034,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4035)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4035,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4038)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4038,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
701-9701-80009 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG 0.00 68,825.77 3,952,380.36 0.00 (3,952,380.36) 100.00 
701-9701-80010 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE 0.00 234,659.44 14,982,704.64 0.00 (14,982,704.64) 100.00 
701-9701-80011 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX 0.00 103,884.44 25,613,385.94 0.00 (25,613,385.94) 100.00 
701-9701-80013 PD MACOMB CO - LATE FEES 0.00 2,130.74 9,866.48 0.00 (9,866.48) 100.00 
701-9701-96204 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV 0.00 713,702.00 4,282,212.00 0.00 (4,282,212.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96208 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV 0.00 329,500.00 1,977,000.00 0.00 (1,977,000.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96226 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV 0.00 988,860.00 5,933,160.00 0.00 (5,933,160.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96271 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV 0.00 452,056.00 2,712,336.00 0.00 (2,712,336.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96301 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 7,364,593.00 44,187,558.00 0.00 (44,187,558.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96494 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND 0.00 690,312.00 4,141,872.00 0.00 (4,141,872.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96500 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES 0.00 0.00 120,891.02 0.00 (120,891.02) 100.00 
801-9801-96700 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS 0.00 1,210.00 42,288.00 33,864.72 (76,152.72) 100.00 
802-9802-80182 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 0.00 429.29 429.29 0.00 (429.29) 100.00 

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 84,999,658.24 16,631,474.67 209,603,394.46 4,846,416.06 (129,450,152.28 246.59 

CAPITAL OUTLAY
101-1101-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 8,329.00 0.00 1,671.00 83.29 
101-1136-98200 BOOKS 14,500.00 322.34 5,436.68 2,563.32 6,500.00 55.17 
101-1171-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 17,000.00 0.00 16,796.00 0.00 204.00 98.80 
101-1209-98400 EQUIPMENT 40,000.00 0.00 29,452.25 0.00 10,547.75 73.63 
101-1215-98100 VEHICLES 53,549.00 0.00 50,243.00 0.00 3,306.00 93.83 
101-1220-98001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 
101-1258-98001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 306,347.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,347.00 0.00 
101-1265-98408 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE 68,500.00 0.00 10,724.00 0.00 57,776.00 15.66 
101-1294-98500 ARPA EXPENDITURES 288,136.00 0.00 18,596.00 0.00 269,540.00 6.45 
101-1301-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 175,000.00 1,139.28 51,314.32 13,479.04 110,206.64 37.02 
101-1301-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 143,316.00 0.00 5,872.83 223.62 137,219.55 4.25 
101-1301-98402 POLICE EQUIPMENT 487,358.00 26,694.52 51,898.73 44,127.80 391,331.47 19.70 
101-1301-98414 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 300,000.00 0.00 11,332.75 0.00 288,667.25 3.78 
101-1301-98479 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE 12,924.00 0.00 2,104.05 0.00 10,819.95 16.28 
101-1301-98486 2023 JAG GRANT EXPENSE 27,064.00 0.00 14,650.88 0.00 12,413.12 54.13 
101-1301-98500 ARPA EXPENDITURES 6,460,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,460,000.00 0.00 
101-1301-98504 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 0.00 
101-1336-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 3,505,523.00 0.00 454,129.20 165,321.86 2,886,071.94 17.67 
101-1336-98401 FIRE EQUIPMENT 1,216,199.00 25,893.49 316,838.41 164,391.59 734,969.00 39.57 
101-1336-98469 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1336-98500 ARPA EXPENDITURES 3,540,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,540,000.00 0.00 
101-1336-98507 MI LEO - FF TURNOUT GEAR 455,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 455,000.00 0.00 
101-1371-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 107,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,000.00 0.00 
101-1371-98100 VEHICLES 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 86,637.00 33,363.00 72.20 
101-1422-98400 EQUIPMENT 45,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,300.00 0.00 
101-1442-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,183,760.00 86,356.10 183,760.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 15.52 
101-1442-98103 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT 497,224.00 0.00 20,328.34 61,065.00 415,830.66 16.37 
101-1447-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
101-1447-98100 VEHICLES 115,000.00 0.00 54,718.00 4,459.11 55,822.89 51.46 
101-1447-98400 EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 4,059.42 1,500.00 4,440.58 55.59 
101-1797-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
202-2451-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 11,312,937.00 278,564.65 439,698.13 0.00 10,873,238.87 3.89 
203-3451-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 983,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 983,500.00 0.00 
204-9204-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 18,983,170.00 172,978.67 4,534,407.66 0.00 14,448,762.34 23.89 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 32/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4037)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4037,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4036)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4036,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4029)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4029,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2054)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2054,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2054,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2054,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,804)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(804,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(804,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(804,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,806)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(806,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(806,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(806,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,808)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(808,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(808,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(808,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,810)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(810,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(810,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(810,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,802)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(802,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(802,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(802,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3980)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3980,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3980,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3980,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1434)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1434,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1434,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1434,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,856)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(856,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(856,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(856,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1507)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1507,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1191)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1191,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1191,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1191,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,883)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(883,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1373)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1373,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1373,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1373,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1182)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1182,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1182,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1182,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1376)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1376,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1376,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1376,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1358)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1358,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1358,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1358,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1194)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1194,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1071)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1071,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1071,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1071,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2591)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2591,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1114)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1114,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1114,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1114,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1059)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1059,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1059,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1059,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,938)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(938,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1025)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1025,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1020)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1020,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1362)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1362,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1362,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1362,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4993)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4993,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1311)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1311,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1311,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1311,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1101)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1101,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1101,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1101,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,912)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(912,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(912,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(912,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1341)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1341,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1341,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1341,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5010)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5010,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5010,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5010,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5642)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5642,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1202)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1202,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1065)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1065,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1065,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1065,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1186)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1186,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1245)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1245,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1245,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1245,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1152)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1152,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,958)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(958,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(958,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(958,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1204)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1204,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1204,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1204,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1187)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1187,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5212)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5212,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1281)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1281,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1281,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1281,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2548)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2548,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2548,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2548,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1820)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1820,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

CAPITAL OUTLAY
208-9208-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,054,294.00 725.00 4,806.25 40,502.36 1,008,985.39 4.30 
208-9208-98100 VEHICLES 84,000.00 0.00 59,850.00 16,213.33 7,936.67 90.55 
208-9208-98411 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION 60,000.00 0.00 47,373.00 815.00 11,812.00 80.31 
208-9208-98462 COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT GRANT 1,500,000.00 0.00 598,749.32 597,469.90 303,780.78 79.75 
208-9208-98500 ARPA EXPENDITURES 2,200,000.00 200,747.09 536,677.57 686,285.46 977,036.97 55.59 
226-9226-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 0.00 26,955.81 2,812.42 231.77 99.23 
226-9226-98100 VEHICLES 1,524,382.00 0.00 794,382.00 0.00 730,000.00 52.11 
226-9226-98400 EQUIPMENT 118,118.00 0.00 76,004.92 42,112.76 0.32 100.00 
230-9230-98100 VEHICLES 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 57,758.00 22,242.00 72.20 
250-9250-98100 VEHICLES 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 
250-9250-98412 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT 211,250.00 0.00 0.00 11,250.00 200,000.00 5.33 
271-9271-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 142,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,306.00 133,694.00 5.85 
271-9271-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 56,000.00 0.00 2,540.00 0.00 53,460.00 4.54 
271-9271-98100 VEHICLES 64,000.00 0.00 56,475.50 0.00 7,524.50 88.24 
271-9271-98200 BOOKS 326,000.00 28,388.62 110,376.40 0.00 215,623.60 33.86 
271-9271-98500 ARPA EXPENDITURES 2,000,000.00 21,509.84 82,342.04 300.00 1,917,357.96 4.13 
281-9666-98001-LH1905 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 374.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.85 0.00 
402-9402-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 14,981,882.00 516,837.30 3,049,438.87 6,427,304.23 5,505,138.90 63.25 
410-9410-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 591,000.00 3,000.40 78,546.01 28,239.63 484,214.36 18.07 
433-9433-97450 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 1,094,579.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,094,579.00 0.00 
434-9434-97450 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 4,717,681.00 0.00 668,526.38 0.00 4,049,154.62 14.17 
437-9437-97450 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 2,561,238.00 0.00 (432,985.11) 0.00 2,994,223.11 (16.91)
438-9438-97450 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 0.00 8,080.40 1,135,045.13 0.00 (1,135,045.13) 100.00 
493-9493-97450 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 0.00 107,550.00 3,455,679.48 0.00 (3,455,679.48) 100.00 
494-9494-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 17,750,969.00 63,803.84 3,842,171.55 2,547,181.62 11,361,615.83 35.99 
495-9495-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 231,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 231,150.00 0.00 
536-9536-98408 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE 37,405.00 0.00 1,588.00 719.82 35,097.18 6.17 
536-9536-98422 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES 21,250.00 787.00 3,948.20 2,051.80 15,250.00 28.24 
537-9537-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
537-9537-98408 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE 351,785.00 9,158.00 4,083.41 0.00 347,701.59 1.16 
537-9537-98422 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES 63,750.00 0.00 10,296.05 3,703.95 49,750.00 21.96 
592-9044-97001 CONTRACTS AWARDED 21,035,000.00 1,172,022.22 8,796,863.47 0.00 12,238,136.53 41.82 
592-9044-97003 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS-WATER 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 
592-9047-98040 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT 2,447,582.00 3,325.00 348,428.50 692,453.85 1,406,699.65 42.53 
592-9047-98080 EQUIPMENT - WWTP 8,246,336.00 418,533.26 1,741,216.64 985,020.93 5,520,098.43 33.06 
592-9072-99604 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL 7,467,836.00 1,115,000.00 2,662,835.94 0.00 4,805,000.06 35.66 
592-9072-99605 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST 4,437,678.00 774,056.25 1,786,413.99 0.00 2,651,264.01 40.26 
592-9072-99606 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL 1,387,091.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,387,091.00 0.00 
592-9072-99607 SRF BOND INTEREST 64,314.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,314.00 0.00 
592-9072-99611 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL 745,391.00 0.00 745,391.30 0.00 (0.30) 100.00 
592-9072-99613 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST 65,203.00 0.00 65,202.70 0.00 0.30 100.00 
592-9072-99700 OTHER COSTS 4,500.00 250.00 3,762.64 0.00 737.36 83.61 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 149,095,158.85 5,035,723.27 36,647,675.61 13,094,269.40 99,353,213.84 24.58 

OTHER REVENUES
592-0080-46000 UNMETERED WATER SALES 10,000.00 80.00 2,549.96 0.00 7,450.04 25.50 
592-0080-46103 WATER SERVICE CHARGE 1,163,040.00 96,129.46 579,118.84 0.00 583,921.16 49.79 
592-0080-46300 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE 90,000.00 7,500.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 50.00 
592-0080-47000 PENALTIES 900,000.00 92,700.20 419,808.58 0.00 480,191.42 46.65 
592-0080-47100 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 350,000.00 11,783.82 89,150.98 0.00 260,849.02 25.47 

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 33/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1163)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1163,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1163,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1163,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1330)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1330,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1330,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1330,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1056)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1056,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1056,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1056,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1371)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1371,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1371,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1371,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1369)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1369,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1369,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1369,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1080)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1080,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1080,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1080,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,897)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(897,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1150)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1150,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1150,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1150,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1162)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1162,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1162,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1162,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2067)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2067,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,916)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(916,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(916,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(916,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1068)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1068,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1068,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1068,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,992)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(992,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1336)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1336,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1336,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1336,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1036)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1036,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2650)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2650,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1251)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1251,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1251,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1251,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5646)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5646,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,882)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(882,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(882,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(882,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1633)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1633,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1633,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1633,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4955)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4955,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4955,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4955,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2630)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2630,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2679)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2679,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1840)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1840,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1840,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1840,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1275)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1275,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1275,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1275,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5237)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5237,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5237,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5237,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1037)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1037,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,983)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(983,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(983,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(983,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,953)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(953,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(953,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(953,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1084)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1084,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1084,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1084,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,951)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(951,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1750)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1750,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1851)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1851,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1091)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1091,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1091,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1091,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,940)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(940,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1847)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1847,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1766)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1766,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1763)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1763,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1764)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1764,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1778)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1778,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1939)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1939,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1751)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1751,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1751,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1751,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,411)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(411,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(411,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(411,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3863)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3863,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3863,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3863,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3864)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3864,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3864,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3864,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1761)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1761,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,412)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(412,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(412,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(412,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

OTHER REVENUES
592-0080-47200 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE 70,470.00 5,872.50 41,107.50 0.00 29,362.50 58.33 
592-0080-47401 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 
592-0080-47402 METER REPAIRS 15,010.00 668.25 3,737.25 0.00 11,272.75 24.90 
592-0080-47404 OUTSIDE SERVICE 10,000.00 0.00 5,634.74 0.00 4,365.26 56.35 
592-0080-47405 METER SALES 55,000.00 1,233.00 16,174.54 0.00 38,825.46 29.41 
592-0080-47406 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION 20,000.00 2,349.83 9,492.22 0.00 10,507.78 47.46 
592-0080-47408 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES 407,486.00 25,994.46 207,093.20 0.00 200,392.80 50.82 

OTHER REVENUES 3,106,006.00 244,311.52 1,418,867.81 0.00 1,687,138.19 45.68 

WATER SALES
592-0080-46101 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL 27,887,100.00 1,867,905.74 13,310,214.63 0.00 14,576,885.37 47.73 

WATER SALES 27,887,100.00 1,867,905.74 13,310,214.63 0.00 14,576,885.37 47.73 

TREATMENT CHARGES
592-0080-47407 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES 1,024,918.00 156,397.34 562,482.76 0.00 462,435.24 54.88 
592-0080-47410 WWTP-OTHER INCOME 304,390.00 22,448.00 148,244.86 0.00 156,145.14 48.70 
592-0080-47501 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE 22,106,000.00 1,559,423.53 10,342,546.47 0.00 11,763,453.53 46.79 
592-0080-47502 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE 2,729,750.00 224,590.89 1,351,344.45 0.00 1,378,405.55 49.50 
592-0080-47503 STATE MANDATED FEE 5,355,100.00 378,744.21 2,587,487.08 0.00 2,767,612.92 48.32 

TREATMENT CHARGES 31,520,158.00 2,341,603.97 14,992,105.62 0.00 16,528,052.38 47.56 

OPERATING EXPENSE
592-1537-92700 WATER PURCHASES 11,502,000.00 903,305.37 3,782,934.01 0.00 7,719,065.99 32.89 
592-1537-95100 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 
592-1540-80250 DIRT REMOVAL 200,000.00 18,450.00 69,050.00 80,950.00 50,000.00 75.00 
592-1540-80251 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT 1,200,000.00 0.00 83,669.09 0.00 1,116,330.91 6.97 
592-1540-80253 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES 101,350.00 20,860.42 40,815.42 252,085.00 (191,550.42) 289.00 
592-1540-80254 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS 360,000.00 71,515.00 87,895.00 65,105.00 207,000.00 42.50 
592-1560-96160 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE 38,000.00 0.00 28,130.59 0.00 9,869.41 74.03 
592-1580-80252 ODOR CONTROL 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
592-1580-92005 ELECTRIC POWER 1,240,000.00 159,528.93 579,668.23 9,561.67 650,770.10 47.52 
592-1580-93001 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 750,000.00 48,845.55 285,591.29 595,637.23 (131,228.52) 117.50 
592-1580-93020 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY 270,000.00 6,966.77 58,944.97 201,459.99 9,595.04 96.45 

OPERATING EXPENSE 15,811,350.00 1,229,472.04 5,016,698.60 1,204,798.89 9,589,852.51 31.73 

Unclassified
101-0080-50514 OHSP - SPECIAL ENFORCEMENTS 60,563.68 24,571.80 24,571.80 0.00 35,991.88 40.57 
101-1301-82237 OHSP - SPECIAL ENFORCEMENTS 60,563.68 0.00 10,483.22 0.00 50,080.46 17.31 
592-1540-80255 DWSRF GRANT EXPENSES 0.00 262.30 262.30 0.00 (262.30) 100.00 

Unclassified 0.00 (24,309.50) (13,826.28) 0.00 13,826.28 100.00 

Report Totals:

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 423,851,811.71 55,810,284.28 419,977,231.27 0.00 3,874,580.44 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 431,023,619.71 36,207,200.04 331,345,677.54 20,793,895.24 78,884,046.93 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: (7,171,808.00) 19,603,084.24 88,631,553.73 (20,793,895.24) (75,009,466.49)

02/05/2025 11:19 AM Page: 34/34

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3865)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3865,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2082)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2082,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2082,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2082,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,493)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(493,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(493,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(493,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2701)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2701,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,492)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(492,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(492,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(492,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3866)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3866,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3866,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3866,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3867)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3867,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3867,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3867,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3862)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3862,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3862,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3862,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,416)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(416,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,423)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(423,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(423,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(423,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3868)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3868,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3868,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3868,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3869)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3869,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3869,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3869,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4334)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4334,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4334,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4334,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1748)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1748,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1748,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1748,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1777)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1777,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1011)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1011,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1011,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1011,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1230)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1230,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1230,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1230,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1345)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1345,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1345,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1345,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1206)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1206,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1206,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1206,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1771)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1771,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1051)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1051,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1051,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1051,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,991)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(991,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1249)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1249,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1249,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1249,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5656)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5656,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4798)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4798,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4798,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4798,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2648)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2648,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
101-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 0.00 928.69 0.00 (928.69) 100.00 
101-0080-40301 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER 35,316,679.00 2,943,057.00 17,690,867.16 0.00 17,625,811.84 50.09 
101-0080-40303 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION 23,463,742.00 1,955,312.00 11,751,138.05 0.00 11,712,603.95 50.08 
101-0080-40305 PROPERTY TAX: EMS 1,174,727.00 97,894.00 588,446.02 0.00 586,280.98 50.09 
101-0080-40306 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE 3,939,998.00 328,333.00 1,973,625.50 0.00 1,966,372.50 50.09 
101-0080-40307 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE 3,939,998.00 328,333.00 1,973,625.50 0.00 1,966,372.50 50.09 
101-0080-40311 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER. 19,825,339.00 1,652,112.00 9,930,929.43 0.00 9,894,409.57 50.09 
101-0080-40400 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX 30,196.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,196.00 0.00 
101-0080-40500 TRAILER PARK TAXES 2,804.00 0.00 1,980.00 0.00 824.00 70.61 
101-0080-43701 IF TAX: CHARTER 287,903.00 23,992.00 143,952.00 0.00 143,951.00 50.00 
101-0080-43703 IF TAX: P&F PENSION 191,279.00 15,940.00 95,640.00 0.00 95,639.00 50.00 
101-0080-43705 IF TAX: EMS 9,576.00 798.00 4,788.00 0.00 4,788.00 50.00 
101-0080-43706 IF TAX: POLICE 32,119.00 2,677.00 16,062.00 0.00 16,057.00 50.01 
101-0080-43707 IF TAX: FIRE 32,119.00 2,677.00 16,062.00 0.00 16,057.00 50.01 
101-0080-43711 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP 161,615.00 13,468.00 80,808.00 0.00 80,807.00 50.00 
101-0080-44500 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES 450,000.00 (2,314.33) 10,039.31 0.00 439,960.69 2.23 
101-0080-47600 MECHANICAL PERMITS 500,000.00 25,190.00 206,033.00 0.00 293,967.00 41.21 
101-0080-47800 BUILDING PERMITS 1,900,000.00 35,590.00 377,190.00 0.00 1,522,810.00 19.85 
101-0080-47900 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 745,000.00 43,065.32 252,581.84 0.00 492,418.16 33.90 
101-0080-48000 MARIJUANA LICENSES 1,400,000.00 90,000.00 586,498.00 0.00 813,502.00 41.89 
101-0080-48100 PLUMBING PERMITS 410,000.00 8,835.00 71,396.00 0.00 338,604.00 17.41 
101-0080-48200 PLAN REVIEW FEES 440,000.00 40,482.00 171,533.00 0.00 268,467.00 38.98 
101-0080-48300 ANIMAL LICENSES 25,000.00 370.00 3,789.80 0.00 21,210.20 15.16 
101-0080-48400 SIDEWALK PERMITS 20,000.00 (40.80) 2,586.90 0.00 17,413.10 12.93 
101-0080-48500 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS 400,000.00 30,434.56 191,963.14 0.00 208,036.86 47.99 
101-0080-48600 ZONING PERMITS 190,000.00 10,008.00 82,624.80 0.00 107,375.20 43.49 
101-0080-48700 DEMOLITION PERMITS 0.00 1,150.00 7,852.00 0.00 (7,852.00) 100.00 
101-0080-48800 DAY CARE REGISTRATION 0.00 15.00 15.00 0.00 (15.00) 100.00 
101-0080-50514 OHSP - SPECIAL ENFORCEMENTS 60,563.68 24,571.80 24,571.80 0.00 35,991.88 40.57 
101-0080-52800 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-53601 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN 195,000.00 0.00 41,038.11 0.00 153,961.89 21.05 
101-0080-53603 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP 875,000.00 0.00 181,434.34 0.00 693,565.66 20.74 
101-0080-53604 COMM DEV REIMB 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-53686 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY25 REV 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-53687 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY25 REV 44,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-53697 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 REV 0.00 0.00 76,745.12 0.00 (76,745.12) 100.00 
101-0080-54300 MI LEO - FF ENHANCEMENT GRANT 455,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 455,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-54405 POLICE MCOLES CPE TRAINING 112,500.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 0.00 (112,500.00) 200.00 
101-0080-54750 SCAO CLEAN SLATE OT 0.00 0.00 3,811.82 0.00 (3,811.82) 100.00 
101-0080-56620 MATS GRANT 0.00 22,192.28 36,489.27 0.00 (36,489.27) 100.00 
101-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 5,349,462.00 0.00 3,822,073.19 0.00 1,527,388.81 71.45 
101-0080-57502 SALES TAXES 18,802,582.00 2,952,264.00 6,192,264.00 0.00 12,610,318.00 32.93 
101-0080-57504 LIQUOR LICENSES 80,000.00 1,848.00 6,523.00 0.00 73,477.00 8.15 
101-0080-58100 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT 575,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 575,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-60800 BOARD OF APPEALS 40,000.00 1,360.00 10,995.00 0.00 29,005.00 27.49 
101-0080-60900 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY 1,578,605.00 36.95 88.42 0.00 1,578,516.58 0.01 
101-0080-61100 CITY CLERK 175,000.00 7,620.60 38,311.60 0.00 136,688.40 21.89 
101-0080-62100 SITE PLANS FEES 45,000.00 1,600.00 34,880.00 0.00 10,120.00 77.51 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 1/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,117)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(117,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(117,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(117,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,796)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(796,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(796,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(796,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,797)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(797,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(797,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(797,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,798)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(798,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(798,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(798,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,799)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(799,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(799,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(799,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,800)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(800,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(800,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(800,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,801)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(801,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(801,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(801,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3471)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3471,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3471,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3471,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,118)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(118,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(118,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(118,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,811)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(811,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(811,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(811,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,812)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(812,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(812,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(812,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,813)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(813,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(813,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(813,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,814)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(814,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(814,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(814,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,815)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(815,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(815,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(815,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,816)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(816,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(816,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(816,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,476)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(476,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(476,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(476,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,119)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(119,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(119,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(119,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,120)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(120,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(120,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(120,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,121)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(121,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(121,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(121,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1409)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1409,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1409,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1409,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,122)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(122,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(122,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(122,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,123)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(123,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(123,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(123,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,124)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(124,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(124,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(124,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,125)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(125,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(125,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(125,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,126)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(126,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(126,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(126,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,127)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(127,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,448)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(448,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(448,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(448,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,445)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(445,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(445,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(445,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5656)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5656,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,538)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(538,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(538,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(538,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1729)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1729,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,509)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(509,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1913)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1913,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1913,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1913,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4088)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4088,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4088,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4088,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4081)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4081,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4081,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4081,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4515)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4515,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5641)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5641,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5439)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5439,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5439,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5439,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5354)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5354,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5354,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5354,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3981)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3981,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3480)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3480,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3480,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3480,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,131)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(131,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(131,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(131,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,132)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(132,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(132,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(132,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,516)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(516,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,133)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(133,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(133,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(133,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,134)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(134,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(134,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(134,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,24)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(24,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(24,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(24,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,136)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(136,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(136,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(136,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
101-0080-62200 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES 30,000.00 500.00 10,500.00 0.00 19,500.00 35.00 
101-0080-62300 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
101-0080-62700 FORESTRY - TREE PLANTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00) 100.00 
101-0080-62900 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN 182,896.00 0.00 45,724.00 0.00 137,172.00 25.00 
101-0080-62910 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT 132,000.00 0.00 226,897.31 0.00 (94,897.31) 171.89 
101-0080-63100 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS 555,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 375,000.00 32.43 
101-0080-63200 PROBATION FEES 250,000.00 19,324.10 99,966.47 0.00 150,033.53 39.99 
101-0080-63400 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES 80,000.00 0.00 19,312.50 0.00 60,687.50 24.14 
101-0080-63404 FORECLOSURE FEE 70,000.00 6,000.00 27,625.00 0.00 42,375.00 39.46 
101-0080-63700 TOWING ADMIN FEE 180,000.00 25,095.00 79,765.00 0.00 100,235.00 44.31 
101-0080-63800 POLICE FEES 250,000.00 38,244.30 228,786.83 0.00 21,213.17 91.51 
101-0080-63900 FIRE REVENUES 15,000.00 385.00 27,250.60 0.00 (12,250.60) 181.67 
101-0080-63901 EMS REVENUE 4,200,000.00 0.00 1,689,238.55 0.00 2,510,761.45 40.22 
101-0080-64100 WEED CUTTING 175,000.00 0.00 79,501.10 0.00 95,498.90 45.43 
101-0080-65800 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES 3,500,000.00 358,936.80 2,186,860.05 0.00 1,313,139.95 62.48 
101-0080-65802 DRUG COURT REVENUE 50,000.00 4,500.00 17,200.00 0.00 32,800.00 34.40 
101-0080-65804 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT 0.00 4,930.00 25,830.00 0.00 (25,830.00) 100.00 
101-0080-65805 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE 150,000.00 23,950.00 167,840.00 0.00 (17,840.00) 111.89 
101-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 3,000,000.00 (193,231.74) 1,341,313.21 0.00 1,658,686.79 44.71 
101-0080-66700 COURT BUILDING RENTAL 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-0080-66801 LEASE PROCEEDS 0.00 31,585.77 31,585.77 0.00 (31,585.77) 100.00 
101-0080-67300 SALE OF EQUIPMENT 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-67350 SALE OF PROPERTY 850,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 848,500.00 0.18 
101-0080-67700 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 6,003,400.00 500,281.00 3,001,686.00 0.00 3,001,714.00 50.00 
101-0080-67701 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES 700,284.00 58,356.00 350,136.00 0.00 350,148.00 50.00 
101-0080-67802 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR 453,000.00 0.00 62,595.11 0.00 390,404.89 13.82 
101-0080-67803 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST 1,133,000.00 0.00 590,215.95 0.00 542,784.05 52.09 
101-0080-67804 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 250,000.00 1,031.13 35,712.11 0.00 214,287.89 14.28 
101-0080-67907 DONATIONS 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-67913 TELECOM LEASES 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-67920 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS 0.00 1,108.14 2,638.01 0.00 (2,638.01) 100.00 
101-0080-67921 SNOW REMOVALS 0.00 150.00 531.25 0.00 (531.25) 100.00 
101-0080-67923 BLIGHT BUSTERS 0.00 7,312.50 21,587.50 0.00 (21,587.50) 100.00 
101-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 1,658,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,658,000.00 0.00 
101-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 8,424,613.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,424,613.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 166,434,499.68 11,772,329.38 67,734,179.13 0.00 98,700,320.55 40.70 

  Revenues 166,434,499.68 11,772,329.38 67,734,179.13 0.00 98,700,320.55 40.70 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1101 COUNCIL
101-1101-70200 ELECTED OFFICIALS 219,884.00 18,072.60 110,243.56 0.00 109,640.44 50.14 
101-1101-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 331,315.00 14,720.94 95,068.03 0.00 236,246.97 28.69 
101-1101-70900 OVERTIME 5,000.00 0.00 96.81 0.00 4,903.19 1.94 
101-1101-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,600.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 50.00 
101-1101-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 44,325.00 2,526.71 15,264.34 0.00 29,060.66 34.44 
101-1101-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 247,073.00 10,962.35 66,545.97 0.00 180,527.03 26.93 
101-1101-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 65,913.00 5,493.00 32,958.00 0.00 32,955.00 50.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 2/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,137)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(137,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(137,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(137,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,138)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(138,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(138,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(138,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,165)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(165,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(165,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(165,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,139)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(139,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(139,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(139,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,532)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(532,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,129)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(129,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,140)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(140,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(140,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(140,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,141)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(141,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(141,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(141,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,142)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(142,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,420)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(420,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(420,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(420,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,143)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(143,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(143,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(143,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,144)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(144,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(144,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(144,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,453)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(453,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(453,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(453,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1715)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1715,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,145)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(145,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(145,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(145,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,147)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(147,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(147,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(147,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,149)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(149,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(149,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(149,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,150)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(150,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(150,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(150,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,629)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(629,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(629,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(629,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3481)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3481,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3481,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3481,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,511)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(511,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(511,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(511,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,153)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(153,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(153,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(153,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,154)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(154,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(154,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(154,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,664)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(664,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,744)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(744,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(744,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(744,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,840)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(840,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(840,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(840,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,843)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(843,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(843,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(843,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3483)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3483,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3483,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3483,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,155)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(155,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(155,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(155,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3484)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3484,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3484,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3484,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3485)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3485,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3485,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3485,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,417)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(417,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,418)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(418,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(418,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(418,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,446)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(446,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(446,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(446,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5369)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5369,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5369,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5369,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3487)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3487,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1299)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1299,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1299,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1299,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3488)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3488,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3488,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3488,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3490)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3490,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3490,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3490,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4921)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4921,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4921,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4921,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3491)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3491,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3491,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3491,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,585)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(585,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,685)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(685,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(685,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(685,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1101 COUNCIL
101-1101-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 11,592.00 688.13 4,156.52 0.00 7,435.48 35.86 
101-1101-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 822.00 31.00 186.00 0.00 636.00 22.63 
101-1101-72100 LONGEVITY 9,570.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,570.00 0.00 
101-1101-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 11,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,900.00 0.00 
101-1101-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1101-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 57,934.00 3,440.52 20,782.12 0.00 37,151.88 35.87 
101-1101-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,950.00 0.00 647.11 5,352.89 950.00 86.33 
101-1101-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 277,650.00 0.00 118,037.68 44,786.24 114,826.08 58.64 
101-1101-80102 COURT REPORTER 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 
101-1101-80200 POSTAGE 2,000.00 0.00 210.99 0.00 1,789.01 10.55 
101-1101-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,100.00 27.27 163.37 0.00 936.63 14.85 
101-1101-86100 MILEAGE 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 
101-1101-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 56.00 3,944.00 1.40 
101-1101-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 8,329.00 0.00 1,671.00 83.29 

    Total Dept 1101 - COUNCIL 1,422,528.00 65,316.52 529,613.50 50,195.13 842,719.37 37.23 

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
101-1136-70200 ELECTED OFFICIALS 184,308.00 14,068.96 90,744.31 0.00 93,563.69 49.24 
101-1136-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 3,230,648.00 234,149.23 1,501,128.91 0.00 1,729,519.09 46.47 
101-1136-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 297,705.00 20,048.51 128,244.40 0.00 169,460.60 43.08 
101-1136-70716 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT 130,302.00 3,465.50 14,050.50 0.00 116,251.50 10.78 
101-1136-70900 OVERTIME 20,000.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 19,880.00 0.60 
101-1136-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 18,400.00 0.00 17,766.67 0.00 633.33 96.56 
101-1136-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 299,015.00 22,316.81 132,417.14 0.00 166,597.86 44.28 
101-1136-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 938,239.00 77,617.37 361,381.87 0.00 576,857.13 38.52 
101-1136-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 615,188.00 51,266.00 307,596.00 0.00 307,592.00 50.00 
101-1136-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 54,843.00 3,915.55 22,706.08 0.00 32,136.92 41.40 
101-1136-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 5,184.00 321.88 1,975.20 0.00 3,208.80 38.10 
101-1136-72100 LONGEVITY 90,185.00 4,669.72 39,886.38 0.00 50,298.62 44.23 
101-1136-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 89,232.00 9,280.00 27,000.62 0.00 62,231.38 30.26 
101-1136-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 617,375.00 51,448.00 308,688.00 0.00 308,687.00 50.00 
101-1136-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 342,826.00 27,010.02 159,575.09 0.00 183,250.91 46.55 
101-1136-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 115,000.00 5,065.29 43,499.88 27,950.25 43,549.87 62.13 
101-1136-74007 SCAO CLEAN SLATE OT 68,819.00 3,562.75 5,017.79 0.00 63,801.21 7.29 
101-1136-80008 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN 45,000.00 2,339.82 14,639.58 0.00 30,360.42 32.53 
101-1136-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 142,230.00 12,468.36 66,897.98 27,910.56 47,421.46 66.66 
101-1136-80103 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD 115,000.00 1,410.00 34,396.81 0.00 80,603.19 29.91 
101-1136-80137 CONT SERV - DATA PROC 486,784.00 0.00 0.00 65,784.00 421,000.00 13.51 
101-1136-80200 POSTAGE 125,000.00 0.69 125,077.28 1,800.00 (1,877.28) 101.50 
101-1136-80202 BANK SERVICE CHARGES 16,500.00 1,564.74 7,306.48 0.00 9,193.52 44.28 
101-1136-81900 TRANSCRIPTS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
101-1136-82210 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE 15,000.00 150.00 1,232.59 5,863.28 7,904.13 47.31 
101-1136-82240 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY25 EXP 300,087.00 20,213.19 23,041.88 68,958.12 208,087.00 30.66 
101-1136-82241 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY25 EXP 44,000.00 600.00 1,350.00 10,650.00 32,000.00 27.27 
101-1136-82248 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 EXP 131,930.00 0.00 55,361.76 218.00 76,350.24 42.13 
101-1136-82249 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 EXP 8,739.00 0.00 2,190.00 0.00 6,549.00 25.06 
101-1136-83500 WITNESS & JURY FEES 15,000.00 731.00 3,568.80 0.00 11,431.20 23.79 
101-1136-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 42,195.00 2,889.08 21,213.66 2,436.26 18,545.08 56.05 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 3/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3937)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3937,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4009)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4009,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4009,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4009,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4416)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4416,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5014)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5014,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,719)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(719,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3938)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3938,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1019)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1019,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1038)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1038,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1503)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1503,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1503,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1503,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,757)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(757,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1468)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1468,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1468,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1468,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1487)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1487,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1133)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1133,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1133,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1133,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1191)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1191,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1191,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1191,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1099)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1099,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1099,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1099,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3492)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3492,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3492,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3492,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3493)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3493,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3493,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3493,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3494)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3494,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3494,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3494,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3495)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3495,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3495,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3495,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4922)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4922,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4922,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4922,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3496)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3496,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,586)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(586,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,686)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(686,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(686,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(686,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3961)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3961,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3961,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3961,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3988)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3988,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3497)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3497,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3497,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3497,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5015)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5015,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,720)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(720,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3962)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3962,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3962,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3962,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,861)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(861,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(861,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(861,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5355)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5355,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5355,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5355,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,499)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(499,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,852)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(852,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(852,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(852,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,8)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(8,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(8,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(8,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,855)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(855,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(855,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(855,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,778)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(778,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,156)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(156,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(156,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(156,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,989)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(989,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,898)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(898,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1214)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1214,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1214,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1214,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1215)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1215,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1215,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1215,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1153)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1153,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1153,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1153,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1154)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1154,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1154,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1154,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1428)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1428,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1428,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1428,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,854)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(854,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(854,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(854,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
101-1136-86100 MILEAGE 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 
101-1136-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
101-1136-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 115,000.00 13,162.37 48,057.59 0.00 66,942.41 41.79 
101-1136-94200 BUILDING RENTAL 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1136-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 12,240.00 1,031.00 5,326.00 255.00 6,659.00 45.60 
101-1136-96259 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE 150,000.00 123,769.06 123,769.06 0.00 26,230.94 82.51 
101-1136-98200 BOOKS 14,500.00 322.34 5,436.68 2,563.32 6,500.00 55.17 

    Total Dept 1136 - 37TH DISTRICT COURT 9,149,674.00 708,857.24 3,950,664.99 214,388.79 4,984,620.22 43.18 

Department: 1171 MAYOR
101-1171-70200 ELECTED OFFICIALS 126,610.00 9,664.78 62,337.69 0.00 64,272.31 49.24 
101-1171-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 367,231.00 27,011.00 169,903.64 0.00 197,327.36 46.27 
101-1171-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 50,000.00 2,080.00 13,680.00 0.00 36,320.00 27.36 
101-1171-70900 OVERTIME 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-1171-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1171-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 43,216.00 3,100.00 18,820.90 0.00 24,395.10 43.55 
101-1171-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 142,503.00 7,234.65 30,020.66 0.00 112,482.34 21.07 
101-1171-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
101-1171-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 10,180.00 792.53 4,803.53 0.00 5,376.47 47.19 
101-1171-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 616.00 40.64 243.84 0.00 372.16 39.58 
101-1171-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 7,997.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,997.00 0.00 
101-1171-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 50,886.00 3,962.62 23,969.19 0.00 26,916.81 47.10 
101-1171-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 15,000.00 438.07 2,672.76 9,984.64 2,342.60 84.38 
101-1171-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 8,000.00 1,789.58 3,507.45 5,503.36 (1,010.81) 112.64 
101-1171-80200 POSTAGE 5,000.00 70.51 182.85 0.00 4,817.15 3.66 
101-1171-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 0.00 112.40 0.00 2,387.60 4.50 
101-1171-95801 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS 13,000.00 0.00 95.00 10,417.00 2,488.00 80.86 
101-1171-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 17,000.00 0.00 16,796.00 0.00 204.00 98.80 

    Total Dept 1171 - MAYOR 888,710.00 58,015.38 360,131.91 25,905.00 502,673.09 40.52 

Department: 1209 ASSESSING
101-1209-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 134,144.00 10,142.30 49,190.19 0.00 84,953.81 36.67 
101-1209-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 891,705.00 52,676.26 335,726.78 0.00 555,978.22 37.65 
101-1209-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 90,000.00 848.75 2,646.87 0.00 87,353.13 2.94 
101-1209-70900 OVERTIME 25,000.00 1,612.05 1,788.33 0.00 23,211.67 7.15 
101-1209-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 4,800.00 0.00 3,666.67 0.00 1,133.33 76.39 
101-1209-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 91,318.00 5,586.95 30,409.51 0.00 60,908.49 33.30 
101-1209-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 282,099.00 13,462.38 76,203.79 0.00 205,895.21 27.01 
101-1209-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 131,826.00 10,986.00 65,916.00 0.00 65,910.00 50.00 
101-1209-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 19,745.00 1,484.02 8,127.41 0.00 11,617.59 41.16 
101-1209-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,772.00 98.00 610.80 0.00 1,161.20 34.47 
101-1209-72100 LONGEVITY 18,166.00 3,012.48 4,917.52 0.00 13,248.48 27.07 
101-1209-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 26,705.00 3,757.03 5,588.78 0.00 21,116.22 20.93 
101-1209-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 280,625.00 23,385.00 140,310.00 0.00 140,315.00 50.00 
101-1209-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 98,703.00 7,420.02 40,637.83 0.00 58,065.17 41.17 
101-1209-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 
101-1209-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 15,000.00 930.79 6,416.17 6,973.87 1,609.96 89.27 
101-1209-80106 SOFTWARE SERVICES 44,100.00 0.00 16,433.91 8,120.13 19,545.96 55.68 
101-1209-80200 POSTAGE 41,500.00 2,822.38 4,160.36 0.00 37,339.64 10.02 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 4/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1482)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1482,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1482,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1482,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1171)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1171,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1171,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1171,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1444)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1444,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1444,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1444,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3498)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3498,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3498,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3498,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,947)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(947,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4628)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4628,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4628,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4628,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,883)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(883,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3499)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3499,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3500)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3500,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3500,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3500,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3501)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3501,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3501,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3501,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4082)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4082,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4082,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4082,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4923)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4923,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4923,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4923,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3502)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3502,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3502,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3502,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,587)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(587,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,687)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(687,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(687,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(687,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3914)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3914,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3914,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3914,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4151)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4151,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4151,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4151,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4997)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4997,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3915)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3915,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3915,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3915,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,889)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(889,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(889,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(889,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1042)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1042,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1042,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1042,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,766)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(766,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5328)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5328,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5328,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5328,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1377)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1377,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1377,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1377,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1373)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1373,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1373,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1373,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3505)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3505,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3505,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3505,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3506)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3506,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3506,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3506,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1825)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1825,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1825,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1825,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3507)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3507,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4924)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4924,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4924,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4924,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3508)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3508,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,588)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(588,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,693)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(693,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(693,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(693,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3924)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3924,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3924,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3924,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4019)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4019,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3509)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3509,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5018)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5018,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,725)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(725,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(725,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(725,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3925)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3925,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5312)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5312,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5312,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5312,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,945)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(945,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(945,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(945,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,944)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(944,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(944,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(944,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,748)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(748,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(748,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(748,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1209 ASSESSING
101-1209-80401 BOARD OF REVIEW 7,000.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 6,500.00 7.14 
101-1209-82602 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 224,000.00 5,895.60 91,942.48 17,632.87 114,424.65 48.92 
101-1209-83300 TAX ROLL PREPARATION 21,000.00 0.00 862.71 5,892.33 14,244.96 32.17 
101-1209-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 250.00 0.00 (75.00) 0.00 325.00 (30.00)
101-1209-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 65.28 458.03 871.50 1,170.47 53.18 
101-1209-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 7,500.00 1,375.00 3,425.00 0.00 4,075.00 45.67 
101-1209-98400 EQUIPMENT 40,000.00 0.00 29,452.25 0.00 10,547.75 73.63 

    Total Dept 1209 - ASSESSING 2,504,958.00 145,560.29 919,316.39 39,490.70 1,546,150.91 36.70 

Department: 1210 LEGAL
101-1210-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 146,140.00 11,049.38 71,268.43 0.00 74,871.57 48.77 
101-1210-70601 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS 591,818.00 33,268.32 195,722.60 0.00 396,095.40 33.07 
101-1210-70602 CLERICAL 306,744.00 22,866.56 147,440.43 0.00 159,303.57 48.07 
101-1210-70701 LAW CLERKS 50,000.00 2,057.25 20,393.75 0.00 29,606.25 40.79 
101-1210-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 120,000.00 3,309.12 45,504.14 0.00 74,495.86 37.92 
101-1210-70900 OVERTIME 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 
101-1210-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 4,000.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 800.00 80.00 
101-1210-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 98,720.00 5,426.67 37,814.17 0.00 60,905.83 38.30 
101-1210-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 232,318.00 10,563.26 72,524.48 0.00 159,793.52 31.22 
101-1210-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 87,884.00 7,324.00 43,944.00 0.00 43,940.00 50.00 
101-1210-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 15,853.00 869.34 5,486.78 0.00 10,366.22 34.61 
101-1210-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 2,766.00 77.62 426.96 0.00 2,339.04 15.44 
101-1210-72100 LONGEVITY 24,259.00 0.00 2,651.68 0.00 21,607.32 10.93 
101-1210-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 33,846.00 0.00 10,951.44 0.00 22,894.56 32.36 
101-1210-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1210-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 101,906.00 6,004.10 39,403.54 0.00 62,502.46 38.67 
101-1210-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,000.00 718.70 6,375.55 758.11 10,866.34 39.63 
101-1210-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 27,000.00 0.00 2,775.48 5,802.44 18,422.08 31.77 
101-1210-80200 POSTAGE 1,700.00 43.00 217.43 0.00 1,482.57 12.79 
101-1210-82600 LEGAL FEES 14,000.00 430.05 1,037.26 97.75 12,864.99 8.11 
101-1210-86100 MILEAGE 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 
101-1210-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 56,000.00 1,516.01 13,309.96 17,120.04 25,570.00 54.34 

    Total Dept 1210 - LEGAL 2,053,404.00 114,877.38 776,572.08 23,778.34 1,253,053.58 37.82 

Department: 1215 CLERK
101-1215-70200 ELECTED OFFICIALS 93,639.00 7,147.92 46,104.12 0.00 47,534.88 49.24 
101-1215-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 457,975.00 34,222.36 225,969.22 0.00 232,005.78 49.34 
101-1215-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 225,000.00 8,090.77 66,909.49 0.00 158,090.51 29.74 
101-1215-70900 OVERTIME 95,000.00 0.00 49,647.39 0.00 45,352.61 52.26 
101-1215-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1215-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 85,245.00 4,390.94 36,426.29 0.00 48,818.71 42.73 
101-1215-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 146,369.00 12,283.59 51,847.46 0.00 94,521.54 35.42 
101-1215-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 65,913.00 5,493.00 32,958.00 0.00 32,955.00 50.00 
101-1215-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 11,914.00 861.25 5,660.06 0.00 6,253.94 47.51 
101-1215-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,320.00 95.56 553.08 0.00 766.92 41.90 
101-1215-72100 LONGEVITY 12,800.00 2,839.48 2,839.48 0.00 9,960.52 22.18 
101-1215-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 20,977.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,977.00 0.00 
101-1215-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 56,125.00 4,677.00 28,062.00 0.00 28,063.00 50.00 
101-1215-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 73,603.00 5,378.37 35,434.81 0.00 38,168.19 48.14 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 5/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,20)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(20,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(20,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(20,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,907)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(907,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(907,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(907,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,949)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(949,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1235)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1235,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1235,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1235,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,795)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(795,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1103)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1103,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1103,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1103,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1182)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1182,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1182,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1182,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3510)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3510,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3510,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3510,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3511)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3511,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3511,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3511,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3512)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3512,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3512,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3512,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3513)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3513,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3513,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3513,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3514)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3514,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3514,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3514,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3515)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3515,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4925)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4925,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3516)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3516,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,589)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(589,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(589,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(589,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,692)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(692,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(692,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(692,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3926)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3926,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4015)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4015,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3517)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3517,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3517,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3517,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5017)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5017,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5017,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5017,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,724)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(724,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(724,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(724,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3927)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3927,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,901)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(901,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(901,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(901,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,909)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(909,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,749)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(749,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,903)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(903,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(903,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(903,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1462)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1462,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1462,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1462,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,902)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(902,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(902,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(902,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3518)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3518,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3518,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3518,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3519)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3519,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3519,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3519,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3520)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3520,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3520,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3520,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3521)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3521,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3521,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3521,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4926)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4926,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3522)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3522,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3522,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3522,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,590)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(590,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(590,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(590,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,688)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(688,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(688,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(688,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3928)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3928,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4018)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4018,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3523)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3523,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3523,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3523,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5006)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5006,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5006,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5006,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,721)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(721,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3929)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3929,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1215 CLERK
101-1215-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 40,000.00 1,773.69 3,253.84 12,805.45 23,940.71 40.15 
101-1215-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 60,000.00 206.00 14,617.06 9,389.21 35,993.73 40.01 
101-1215-80200 POSTAGE 114,000.00 366.35 46,361.50 0.00 67,638.50 40.67 
101-1215-80400 ELECTION WAGES 573,825.00 400.00 252,999.85 0.00 320,825.15 44.09 
101-1215-80600 ELECTION EXPENSE 378,000.00 1,750.00 56,476.42 220,142.86 101,380.72 73.18 
101-1215-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 0.00 460.65 0.00 2,539.35 15.36 
101-1215-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 50,000.00 934.00 19,788.50 19,331.50 10,880.00 78.24 
101-1215-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 3,500.00 12.50 
101-1215-98100 VEHICLES 53,549.00 0.00 50,243.00 0.00 3,306.00 93.83 

    Total Dept 1215 - CLERK 2,625,054.00 90,910.28 1,029,412.22 262,169.02 1,333,472.76 39.21 

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES
101-1220-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 643,300.00 37,814.76 239,556.97 0.00 403,743.03 37.24 
101-1220-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 45,000.00 375.00 375.00 0.00 44,625.00 0.83 
101-1220-70900 OVERTIME 25,000.00 0.00 4,744.50 0.00 20,255.50 18.98 
101-1220-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 3,200.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 800.00 75.00 
101-1220-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 57,721.00 3,505.95 19,942.60 0.00 37,778.40 34.55 
101-1220-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 164,328.00 9,089.09 41,784.02 0.00 122,543.98 25.43 
101-1220-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 87,884.00 7,324.00 43,944.00 0.00 43,940.00 50.00 
101-1220-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 14,191.00 939.40 5,380.92 0.00 8,810.08 37.92 
101-1220-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 2,472.00 81.20 263.20 0.00 2,208.80 10.65 
101-1220-72100 LONGEVITY 13,186.00 3,400.00 6,800.00 0.00 6,386.00 51.57 
101-1220-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 21,693.00 2,754.09 9,832.86 0.00 11,860.14 45.33 
101-1220-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1220-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 70,942.00 4,696.91 26,904.62 0.00 44,037.38 37.92 
101-1220-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 6,375.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 5,775.00 9.41 
101-1220-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 17,000.00 912.48 3,117.03 8,330.08 5,552.89 67.34 
101-1220-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 156,800.00 1,394.00 16,240.98 84,383.97 56,175.05 64.17 
101-1220-80114 ARBITRATION EXPENSE 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
101-1220-80127 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C. 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 0.00 
101-1220-80200 POSTAGE 2,000.00 69.93 1,161.68 167.96 670.36 66.48 
101-1220-82800 MEDICAL SERVICES 160,750.00 8,085.00 30,899.00 0.00 129,851.00 19.22 
101-1220-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 64,500.00 5,100.00 11,250.00 30,750.00 22,500.00 65.12 
101-1220-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
101-1220-98001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1220 - HUMAN RESOURCES 1,802,092.00 94,895.81 521,321.38 123,632.01 1,157,138.61 28.93 

Department: 1221 CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE
101-1221-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 3,150.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 2,700.00 14.29 
101-1221-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1221-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
101-1221-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 8,000.00 65.22 
101-1221-80200 POSTAGE 200.00 0.00 22.97 0.00 177.03 11.49 

    Total Dept 1221 - CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE 29,150.00 0.00 472.97 15,800.00 12,877.03 1.62 

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER
101-1223-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 142,376.00 10,764.76 69,432.88 0.00 72,943.12 48.77 
101-1223-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 1,127,562.00 81,591.40 526,820.89 0.00 600,741.11 46.72 
101-1223-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 40,000.00 1,085.76 10,133.76 0.00 29,866.24 25.33 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 6/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,908)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(908,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(908,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(908,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,970)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(970,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(970,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(970,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,754)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(754,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1364)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1364,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1364,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1364,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,978)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(978,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1504)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1504,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1504,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1504,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,896)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(896,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(896,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(896,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1007)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1007,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1376)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1376,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1376,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1376,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3524)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3524,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3524,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3524,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1897)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1897,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3525)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3525,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3525,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3525,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4927)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4927,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3526)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3526,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3526,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3526,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,591)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(591,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,694)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(694,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(694,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(694,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3950)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3950,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3998)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3998,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3527)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3527,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3527,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3527,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4983)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4983,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4983,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4983,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,726)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(726,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3951)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3951,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1486)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1486,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1486,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1486,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,866)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(866,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(866,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(866,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,881)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(881,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(881,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(881,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,987)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(987,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(987,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(987,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1016)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1016,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1016,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1016,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,763)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(763,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1010)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1010,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1010,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1010,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1583)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1583,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1358)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1358,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1358,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1358,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1427)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1427,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1017)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1017,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1017,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1017,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1015)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1015,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1015,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1293)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1293,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1293,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1293,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,770)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(770,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(770,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(770,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3528)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3528,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3528,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3528,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3529)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3529,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3529,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3529,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3530)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3530,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3530,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3530,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1223 CONTROLLER
101-1223-70900 OVERTIME 40,000.00 2,562.40 12,187.43 0.00 27,812.57 30.47 
101-1223-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1223-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 113,524.00 8,652.95 52,674.80 0.00 60,849.20 46.40 
101-1223-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 286,604.00 18,269.09 116,324.71 0.00 170,279.29 40.59 
101-1223-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 109,855.00 9,155.00 54,930.00 0.00 54,925.00 50.00 
101-1223-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 15,307.00 1,358.12 7,591.11 0.00 7,715.89 49.59 
101-1223-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 3,988.00 298.66 1,784.22 0.00 2,203.78 44.74 
101-1223-72100 LONGEVITY 37,118.00 4,821.48 17,729.56 0.00 19,388.44 47.77 
101-1223-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 83,310.00 11,345.60 43,114.20 0.00 40,195.80 51.75 
101-1223-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1223-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 110,784.00 9,614.93 56,951.03 0.00 53,832.97 51.41 
101-1223-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 26,000.00 1,251.26 7,206.69 12,894.26 5,899.05 77.31 
101-1223-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 17,000.00 0.00 449.35 1,258.64 15,292.01 10.05 
101-1223-80200 POSTAGE 1,000.00 6.90 180.88 0.00 819.12 18.09 

    Total Dept 1223 - CONTROLLER 2,271,878.00 170,132.31 1,038,835.51 14,152.90 1,218,889.59 45.73 

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT
101-1237-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 177,388.00 13,468.72 86,873.25 0.00 90,514.75 48.97 
101-1237-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 10,000.00 315.00 1,295.00 0.00 8,705.00 12.95 
101-1237-70900 OVERTIME 10,000.00 450.09 3,831.73 0.00 6,168.27 38.32 
101-1237-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
101-1237-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1237-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 16,420.00 1,322.67 7,849.86 0.00 8,570.14 47.81 
101-1237-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 46,016.00 2,137.73 15,610.84 0.00 30,405.16 33.92 
101-1237-71902 RETIREE INSURANCES 8,600,000.00 597,462.78 3,844,225.05 0.00 4,755,774.95 44.70 
101-1237-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 43,942.00 3,662.00 21,972.00 0.00 21,970.00 50.00 
101-1237-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 2,372.00 227.02 1,224.92 0.00 1,147.08 51.64 
101-1237-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 480.00 31.00 186.00 0.00 294.00 38.75 
101-1237-72100 LONGEVITY 6,800.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 50.00 
101-1237-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 8,126.00 0.00 6,887.80 0.00 1,238.20 84.76 
101-1237-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 20,462.00 1,731.88 10,255.09 0.00 10,206.91 50.12 
101-1237-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
101-1237-80200 POSTAGE 1,000.00 36.17 162.19 0.00 837.81 16.22 
101-1237-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,000.00 46.71 286.45 0.00 713.55 28.65 
101-1237-96904 REIMB ACT 55 (210,084.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (210,084.00) 0.00 
101-1237-96905 VEBA REIMBURSEMENT (10,037,722.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10,037,722.00) 0.00 
101-1237-96910 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,300,000.00 518,870.70 518,870.70 0.00 781,129.30 39.91 

    Total Dept 1237 - CITY RETIREMENT 0.00 1,143,162.47 4,523,730.88 0.00 (4,523,730.88) 100.00 

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
101-1238-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 258,338.00 19,645.04 126,710.50 0.00 131,627.50 49.05 
101-1238-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
101-1238-70900 OVERTIME 15,200.00 0.00 3,048.45 0.00 12,151.55 20.06 
101-1238-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 
101-1238-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1238-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 23,663.00 1,456.21 10,124.27 0.00 13,538.73 42.79 
101-1238-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 68,914.00 4,149.54 28,112.28 0.00 40,801.72 40.79 
101-1238-71902 RETIREE INSURANCES 11,125,000.00 735,111.11 5,137,461.01 0.00 5,987,538.99 46.18 
101-1238-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 43,942.00 3,662.00 21,972.00 0.00 21,970.00 50.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 7/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3531)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3531,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3531,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3531,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4928)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4928,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3532)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3532,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,592)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(592,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,690)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(690,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(690,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(690,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3952)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3952,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3952,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3952,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4000)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4000,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4000,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4000,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3533)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3533,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3533,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3533,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4981)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4981,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,723)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(723,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(723,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(723,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3953)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3953,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3953,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3953,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,857)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(857,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(857,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(857,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1014)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1014,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,756)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(756,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(756,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(756,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3534)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3534,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3535)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3535,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3535,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3535,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4149)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4149,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4149,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4149,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2050)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2050,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2050,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2050,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4929)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4929,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3536)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3536,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3536,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3536,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,593)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(593,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(593,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(593,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,157)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(157,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(157,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(157,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,695)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(695,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3954)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3954,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3954,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3954,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4002)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4002,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3537)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3537,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3537,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3537,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5020)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5020,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3955)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3955,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3955,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3955,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1145)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1145,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1145,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1145,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,753)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(753,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(753,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(753,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1531)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1531,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1531,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1531,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3539)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3539,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3539,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3539,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3540)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3540,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3540,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3540,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,15)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(15,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(15,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(15,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3541)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3541,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3541,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3541,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3542)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3542,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3542,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3542,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3543)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3543,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3543,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3543,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3544)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3544,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3544,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3544,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4930)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4930,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3545)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3545,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3545,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3545,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,594)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(594,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(594,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(594,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1415)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1415,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1415,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1415,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(696,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
101-1238-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 2,006.00 117.22 784.07 0.00 1,221.93 39.09 
101-1238-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 756.00 38.00 251.28 0.00 504.72 33.24 
101-1238-72100 LONGEVITY 10,200.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 6,800.00 33.33 
101-1238-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 11,833.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,833.00 0.00 
101-1238-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 56,125.00 4,677.00 28,062.00 0.00 28,063.00 50.00 
101-1238-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 40,637.00 2,653.72 18,486.84 0.00 22,150.16 45.49 
101-1238-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 0.00 
101-1238-80200 POSTAGE 5,016.00 14.08 104.45 0.00 4,911.55 2.08 
101-1238-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,000.00 35.03 214.82 0.00 785.18 21.48 
101-1238-96904 REIMB ACT 55 (556,548.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (556,548.00) 0.00 
101-1238-96905 VEBA REIMBURSEMENT (12,250,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12,250,000.00) 0.00 
101-1238-96910 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,125,000.00 543,044.80 542,171.30 0.00 582,828.70 48.19 

    Total Dept 1238 - POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT 0.00 1,314,603.75 5,922,103.27 0.00 (5,922,103.27) 100.00 

Department: 1253 TREASURER
101-1253-70200 ELECTED OFFICIALS 93,639.00 7,147.92 46,104.12 0.00 47,534.88 49.24 
101-1253-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 648,231.00 36,945.98 252,129.96 0.00 396,101.04 38.90 
101-1253-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 40,000.00 1,039.50 8,807.00 0.00 31,193.00 22.02 
101-1253-70900 OVERTIME 6,000.00 889.50 3,131.04 0.00 2,868.96 52.18 
101-1253-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 3,200.00 0.00 2,833.33 0.00 366.67 88.54 
101-1253-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 64,553.00 3,455.12 24,798.04 0.00 39,754.96 38.42 
101-1253-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 208,729.00 11,056.43 76,252.26 0.00 132,476.74 36.53 
101-1253-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 109,855.00 9,155.00 54,930.00 0.00 54,925.00 50.00 
101-1253-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 16,077.00 587.82 3,789.53 0.00 12,287.47 23.57 
101-1253-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 672.00 37.26 223.56 0.00 448.44 33.27 
101-1253-72100 LONGEVITY 19,663.00 0.00 5,666.67 0.00 13,996.33 28.82 
101-1253-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 29,981.00 0.00 7,319.46 0.00 22,661.54 24.41 
101-1253-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1253-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 76,417.00 3,739.65 27,412.83 0.00 49,004.17 35.87 
101-1253-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,100.00 2,216.37 6,476.45 5,889.45 5,734.10 68.32 
101-1253-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 50,600.00 1,246.75 26,947.72 2,750.00 20,902.28 58.69 
101-1253-80200 POSTAGE 100,000.00 (3,231.18) 65,893.24 0.00 34,106.76 65.89 
101-1253-83600 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION 23,000.00 0.00 7,226.47 8,773.53 7,000.00 69.57 

    Total Dept 1253 - TREASURER 1,620,967.00 83,640.12 676,065.68 17,412.98 927,488.34 41.71 

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS
101-1258-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 569,099.00 29,710.96 191,599.07 0.00 377,499.93 33.67 
101-1258-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 
101-1258-70900 OVERTIME 45,000.00 0.00 11,750.25 0.00 33,249.75 26.11 
101-1258-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,400.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 800.00 66.67 
101-1258-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 50,631.00 2,234.35 16,821.87 0.00 33,809.13 33.22 
101-1258-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 139,200.00 4,691.64 33,026.01 0.00 106,173.99 23.73 
101-1258-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 65,913.00 5,493.00 32,958.00 0.00 32,955.00 50.00 
101-1258-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 8,659.00 297.02 2,199.92 0.00 6,459.08 25.41 
101-1258-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,560.00 49.04 285.42 0.00 1,274.58 18.30 
101-1258-72100 LONGEVITY 11,711.00 0.00 11,710.40 0.00 0.60 99.99 
101-1258-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 26,067.00 0.00 4,278.48 0.00 21,788.52 16.41 
101-1258-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 70,966.00 3,357.54 25,051.40 0.00 45,914.60 35.30 
101-1258-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 20,000.00 0.00 1,734.16 7,586.70 10,679.14 46.60 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 8/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5033)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5033,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3993)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3993,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3546)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3546,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3546,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3546,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5021)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5021,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5021,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5021,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,727)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(727,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(727,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(727,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3977)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3977,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3977,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3977,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1146)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1146,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1146,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1146,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,771)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(771,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1532)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1532,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1532,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3547)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3547,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3547,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3547,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3548)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3548,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3548,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3548,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,16)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(16,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(16,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(16,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3549)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3549,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3549,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3549,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3550)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3550,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3550,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3550,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3551)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3551,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3551,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3551,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3552)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3552,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3552,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3552,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4931)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4931,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3553)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3553,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3553,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3553,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,595)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(595,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,689)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(689,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(689,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(689,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3963)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3963,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3963,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3963,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3986)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3986,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3986,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3986,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3554)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3554,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3554,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3554,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5016)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5016,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5016,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5016,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,722)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(722,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3964)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3964,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3964,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3964,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,158)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(158,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(158,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(158,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,973)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(973,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(973,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(973,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,781)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(781,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(781,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(781,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,960)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(960,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(960,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(960,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3555)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3555,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3555,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3555,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3556)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3556,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3556,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3556,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3557)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3557,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3557,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3557,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4932)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4932,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3558)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3558,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3558,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3558,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,596)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(596,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,691)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(691,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(691,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(691,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3965)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3965,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3965,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3965,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3984)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3984,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3559)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3559,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3559,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3559,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4982)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4982,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3966)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3966,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3966,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3966,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,942)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(942,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS
101-1258-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 560,400.00 37,640.50 171,585.18 39,888.79 348,926.03 37.74 
101-1258-80106 SOFTWARE SERVICES 27,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,800.00 0.00 
101-1258-98001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 306,347.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,347.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1258 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS 1,913,253.00 83,474.05 504,600.16 47,475.49 1,361,177.35 26.37 

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
101-1265-70501 SUPERINTENDENT 111,099.00 8,400.00 54,180.00 0.00 56,919.00 48.77 
101-1265-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 1,051,384.00 65,396.26 407,587.29 0.00 643,796.71 38.77 
101-1265-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 25,000.00 2,880.00 10,400.00 0.00 14,600.00 41.60 
101-1265-70900 OVERTIME 36,000.00 546.09 2,583.65 0.00 33,416.35 7.18 
101-1265-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 8,000.00 0.00 6,400.00 0.00 1,600.00 80.00 
101-1265-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 98,542.00 6,231.87 37,251.50 0.00 61,290.50 37.80 
101-1265-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 458,800.00 21,605.73 118,005.86 0.00 340,794.14 25.72 
101-1265-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 153,797.00 12,816.00 76,896.00 0.00 76,901.00 50.00 
101-1265-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 22,200.00 1,347.71 7,904.56 0.00 14,295.44 35.61 
101-1265-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 4,824.00 220.02 1,306.08 0.00 3,517.92 27.07 
101-1265-72100 LONGEVITY 26,435.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 19,635.00 25.72 
101-1265-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 24,007.00 0.00 3,957.12 0.00 20,049.88 16.48 
101-1265-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 336,750.00 28,063.00 168,378.00 0.00 168,372.00 50.00 
101-1265-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 125,443.00 7,777.18 47,480.78 0.00 77,962.22 37.85 
101-1265-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 100,000.00 412.38 11,302.29 54,294.71 34,403.00 65.60 
101-1265-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 115,000.00 1,010.04 15,717.42 61,486.42 37,796.16 67.13 
101-1265-80110 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT 220,000.00 15,416.04 75,172.86 104,805.48 40,021.66 81.81 
101-1265-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 810.00 0.00 (250.00) 0.00 1,060.00 (30.86)
101-1265-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 10,000.00 296.76 2,079.33 0.00 7,920.67 20.79 
101-1265-98408 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE 68,500.00 0.00 10,724.00 0.00 57,776.00 15.66 

    Total Dept 1265 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,996,591.00 172,419.08 1,063,876.74 220,586.61 1,712,127.65 35.50 

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
101-1294-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 85,000.00 0.00 62,581.00 0.00 22,419.00 73.62 
101-1294-80104 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION 545,445.00 0.00 345,904.00 199,541.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1294-80105 INDEPENDENT AUDIT 106,950.00 17,550.00 94,550.00 0.00 12,400.00 88.41 
101-1294-80194 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY 850,000.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 849,999.00 0.00 
101-1294-80301 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS 19,264.00 0.00 20,330.83 0.00 (1,066.83) 105.54 
101-1294-82602 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 782,450.00 81.28 200,511.62 1,965.91 579,972.47 25.88 
101-1294-82603 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-CITY PROJECT MG 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
101-1294-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 80,000.00 2,400.11 14,428.44 0.00 65,571.56 18.04 
101-1294-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 50,000.00 1,171.29 25,582.10 0.00 24,417.90 51.16 
101-1294-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,134.96 28,865.04 3.78 
101-1294-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 3,900,000.00 32,934.70 2,670,751.33 4,323.46 1,224,925.21 68.59 
101-1294-91200 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1294-91304 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX 62,250.00 0.00 14,587.38 0.00 47,662.62 23.43 
101-1294-92001 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT 15,000.00 1,301.77 4,752.93 0.00 10,247.07 31.69 
101-1294-92002 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR 295,000.00 30,974.56 124,941.37 0.00 170,058.63 42.35 
101-1294-96632 TRANSFER TO EQUIP DEBT FUND 302 1,428,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,428,000.00 0.00 
101-1294-98500 ARPA EXPENDITURES 288,136.00 0.00 18,596.00 0.00 269,540.00 6.45 

    Total Dept 1294 - ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE 8,837,495.00 86,414.71 3,847,518.00 206,965.33 4,783,011.67 43.54 

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 9/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,913)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(913,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(913,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(913,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1177)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1177,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1177,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1177,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1194)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1194,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3561)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3561,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3561,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3561,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3562)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3562,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3562,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3562,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4110)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4110,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4110,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4110,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3563)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3563,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3563,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3563,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1304)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1304,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1304,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1304,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3564)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3564,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3564,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3564,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,597)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(597,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,702)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(702,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3967)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3967,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3967,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3967,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3982)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3982,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3565)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3565,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3565,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3565,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4986)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4986,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4986,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4986,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,732)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(732,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(732,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(732,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3968)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3968,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3968,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3968,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,870)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(870,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(870,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(870,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,869)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(869,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(869,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(869,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,871)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(871,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(871,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(871,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1236)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1236,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1236,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1236,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,794)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(794,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(794,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(794,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1071)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1071,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1071,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1071,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1582)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1582,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1582,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1582,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,946)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(946,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1508)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1508,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1109)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1109,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1109,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1109,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1610)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1610,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1610,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1610,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1072)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1072,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1072,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1072,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5377)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5377,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5377,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5377,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1097)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1097,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1097,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1097,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1018)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1018,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1018,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,893)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(893,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(893,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(893,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,658)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(658,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1675)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1675,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1667)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1667,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1445)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1445,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1445,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1445,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1446)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1446,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1446,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1446,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5379)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5379,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5379,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5379,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2591)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2591,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
101-1301-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 150,381.00 11,370.00 73,336.50 0.00 77,044.50 48.77 
101-1301-70602 CLERICAL 3,072,965.00 187,496.24 1,222,324.66 0.00 1,850,640.34 39.78 
101-1301-70605 POLICEMEN 16,800,528.00 1,577,177.08 10,133,368.22 0.00 6,667,159.78 60.32 
101-1301-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 58,344.00 3,943.50 18,636.75 0.00 39,707.25 31.94 
101-1301-70707 CROSSING GUARDS 330,000.00 30,136.50 134,307.00 0.00 195,693.00 40.70 
101-1301-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 151,913.00 10,218.53 51,805.80 0.00 100,107.20 34.10 
101-1301-70905 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN 1,213,785.00 229,695.17 1,190,209.48 0.00 23,575.52 98.06 
101-1301-71000 SHIFT PREMIUM 387,000.00 616.42 83,983.31 0.00 303,016.69 21.70 
101-1301-71301 GUN ALLOWANCE 230,850.00 1,249.32 2,545.48 0.00 228,304.52 1.10 
101-1301-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 55,000.00 100.00 49,700.00 0.00 5,300.00 90.36 
101-1301-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 468,700.00 2,260.94 290,944.64 0.00 177,755.36 62.07 
101-1301-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 694,406.00 55,678.48 295,052.63 0.00 399,353.37 42.49 
101-1301-71700 HOLIDAY PAY 1,636,244.00 563,215.16 571,189.31 0.00 1,065,054.69 34.91 
101-1301-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 6,775,108.00 379,292.69 2,308,994.10 0.00 4,466,113.90 34.08 
101-1301-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 5,771,975.00 480,998.00 2,885,988.00 0.00 2,885,987.00 50.00 
101-1301-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 509,555.00 43,847.18 225,023.49 0.00 284,531.51 44.16 
101-1301-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 12,290.00 934.58 5,712.74 0.00 6,577.26 46.48 
101-1301-72100 LONGEVITY 319,242.00 6,403.33 181,398.96 0.00 137,843.04 56.82 
101-1301-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 54,933.00 1,263.50 19,113.55 0.00 35,819.45 34.79 
101-1301-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 10,757,125.00 896,427.00 5,377,135.76 0.00 5,379,989.24 49.99 
101-1301-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 337,990.00 24,239.86 125,521.67 0.00 212,468.33 37.14 
101-1301-72401 UNIFORMS 96,960.00 12,990.81 36,887.15 50,594.71 9,478.14 90.22 
101-1301-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 167,314.00 3,309.74 23,490.76 24,218.12 119,605.12 28.51 
101-1301-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 195,795.00 3,246.17 42,637.60 67,721.72 85,435.68 56.36 
101-1301-75100 GAS & OIL 500,000.00 23,147.82 182,020.19 0.00 317,979.81 36.40 
101-1301-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,932,822.00 4,312.89 664,780.53 237,977.28 1,030,064.19 46.71 
101-1301-80200 POSTAGE 7,000.00 470.07 3,036.27 0.00 3,963.73 43.38 
101-1301-81001 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
101-1301-81200 PRISONER FOOD 60,000.00 1,059.84 15,693.66 34,131.22 10,175.12 83.04 
101-1301-81300 CRIME PREVENTION 5,000.00 0.00 3,539.95 0.00 1,460.05 70.80 
101-1301-82237 OHSP - SPECIAL ENFORCEMENTS 60,563.68 0.00 10,483.22 0.00 50,080.46 17.31 
101-1301-82401 INSTRUCTION 118,611.00 3,335.45 52,330.23 9,220.00 57,060.77 51.89 
101-1301-82402 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP 37,500.00 2,640.00 21,268.00 2,000.00 14,232.00 62.05 
101-1301-82404 POLICE ACADEMY TRAINING 68,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,400.00 0.00 
101-1301-82405 POLICE MCOLES CPE TRAINING 112,500.00 42,545.99 44,224.38 3,785.07 64,490.55 42.68 
101-1301-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 294,649.00 12,116.67 23,557.09 108,946.91 162,145.00 44.97 
101-1301-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 30,250.00 0.00 8,047.02 19,944.98 2,258.00 92.54 
101-1301-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 18,000.00 0.00 6,753.22 2,475.00 8,771.78 51.27 
101-1301-88002 EXPLORERS 11,000.00 0.00 892.80 4,107.20 6,000.00 45.45 
101-1301-88003 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE 15,100.00 (20.00) 2,987.25 707.75 11,405.00 24.47 
101-1301-88004 WELLNESS PROGRAM 7,000.00 1,678.00 1,678.00 0.00 5,322.00 23.97 
101-1301-88012 CERT EXPENSES 7,500.00 40.02 240.10 0.00 7,259.90 3.20 
101-1301-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 250,000.00 24,625.83 88,395.86 0.00 161,604.14 35.36 
101-1301-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 70,450.00 7,315.58 30,282.69 37,555.81 2,611.50 96.29 
101-1301-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 175,000.00 1,139.28 51,314.32 13,479.04 110,206.64 37.02 
101-1301-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 143,316.00 0.00 5,872.83 223.62 137,219.55 4.25 
101-1301-98402 POLICE EQUIPMENT 487,358.00 26,694.52 51,898.73 44,127.80 391,331.47 19.70 
101-1301-98414 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 300,000.00 0.00 11,332.75 0.00 288,667.25 3.78 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 10/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3568)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3568,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3568,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3568,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3569)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3569,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3569,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3569,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3570)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3570,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3570,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3570,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3571)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3571,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3571,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3571,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1246)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1246,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1246,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1246,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3572)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3572,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3572,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3572,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3573)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3573,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3573,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3573,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3574)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3574,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3574,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3574,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3575)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3575,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3575,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3575,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3576)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3576,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3576,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3576,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1461)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1461,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1461,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1461,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3577)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3577,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3577,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3577,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3578)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3578,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3578,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3578,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,598)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(598,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,677)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(677,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3978)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3978,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3994)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3994,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3994,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3994,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3579)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3579,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3579,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3579,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5022)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5022,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5022,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5022,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,681)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(681,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(681,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(681,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3979)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3979,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3979,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3979,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,977)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(977,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(977,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(977,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,930)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(930,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,931)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(931,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,793)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(793,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(793,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(793,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,975)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(975,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(975,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(975,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,769)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(769,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(769,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(769,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1708)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1708,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,950)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(950,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1346)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1346,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1346,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1346,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4798)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4798,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4798,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4798,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,999)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(999,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(999,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(999,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,982)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(982,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(982,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5392)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5392,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5392,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5392,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5440)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5440,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5440,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5440,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,976)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(976,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,959)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(959,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1013)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1013,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1013,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1013,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1070)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1070,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1070,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1070,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1124)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1124,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1124,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1124,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1370)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1370,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1370,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1370,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1172)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1172,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1172,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1172,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1447)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1447,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1447,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1447,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,932)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(932,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1114)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1114,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1114,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1114,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1059)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1059,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1059,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1059,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,938)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(938,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1025)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1025,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
101-1301-98479 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE 12,924.00 0.00 2,104.05 0.00 10,819.95 16.28 
101-1301-98486 2023 JAG GRANT EXPENSE 27,064.00 0.00 14,650.88 0.00 12,413.12 54.13 
101-1301-98500 ARPA EXPENDITURES 6,460,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,460,000.00 0.00 
101-1301-98504 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT 61,483,223.68 4,677,212.16 26,646,691.58 661,216.23 34,175,315.87 43.34 

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION
101-1311-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 18.47 300.00 681.53 31.85 
101-1311-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,800.00 0.00 600.00 1,200.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1311-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 10,000.00 0.00 2,442.13 334.00 7,223.87 27.76 
101-1311-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 2,000.00 125.42 361.30 0.00 1,638.70 18.07 

    Total Dept 1311 - CRIME COMMISSION 14,800.00 125.42 3,421.90 1,834.00 9,544.10 23.12 

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
101-1336-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 144,998.00 10,963.04 70,711.61 0.00 74,286.39 48.77 
101-1336-70602 CLERICAL 295,896.00 22,109.84 142,430.04 0.00 153,465.96 48.14 
101-1336-70603 FIREMEN 10,277,465.00 944,317.02 6,147,336.78 0.00 4,130,128.22 59.81 
101-1336-70606 FIREFIGHTER CADETS 441,828.00 15,778.00 84,158.48 0.00 357,669.52 19.05 
101-1336-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 46,000.00 2,691.00 15,513.50 0.00 30,486.50 33.73 
101-1336-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 5,000.00 0.00 531.59 0.00 4,468.41 10.63 
101-1336-70903 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS 1,300,000.00 143,236.36 980,015.28 0.00 319,984.72 75.39 
101-1336-70906 OVERTIME - FF CADETS 5,000.00 2,946.28 2,946.28 0.00 2,053.72 58.93 
101-1336-71000 SHIFT PREMIUM 150,000.00 0.00 13,382.81 0.00 136,617.19 8.92 
101-1336-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 24,350.00 0.00 19,350.00 0.00 5,000.00 79.47 
101-1336-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 17,000.00 17,698.65 20,353.55 0.00 (3,353.55) 119.73 
101-1336-71304 FOOD ALLOWANCE 129,000.00 99,616.43 100,336.68 0.00 28,663.32 77.78 
101-1336-71306 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE 21,025.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 18,025.00 14.27 
101-1336-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 316,439.00 23,334.82 133,583.29 0.00 182,855.71 42.21 
101-1336-71700 HOLIDAY PAY 959,276.00 145,853.19 438,043.72 0.00 521,232.28 45.66 
101-1336-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 3,545,773.00 216,788.06 1,357,652.48 0.00 2,188,120.52 38.29 
101-1336-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 3,345,499.00 278,792.00 1,672,752.00 0.00 1,672,747.00 50.00 
101-1336-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 293,008.00 23,161.07 130,173.00 0.00 162,835.00 44.43 
101-1336-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 50,472.00 358.78 2,100.36 0.00 48,371.64 4.16 
101-1336-72100 LONGEVITY 159,766.00 4,080.00 62,730.37 0.00 97,035.63 39.26 
101-1336-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 20,197.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,197.00 0.00 
101-1336-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 5,875,250.00 489,604.00 2,937,624.00 0.00 2,937,626.00 50.00 
101-1336-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 58,641.00 3,813.27 26,113.30 0.00 32,527.70 44.53 
101-1336-72401 UNIFORMS 103,200.00 1,384.82 87,765.07 1,055.86 14,379.07 86.07 
101-1336-72701 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES 262,000.00 5,686.27 70,081.80 27,529.03 164,389.17 37.26 
101-1336-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 450,500.00 22,492.45 163,526.21 126,376.41 160,597.38 64.35 
101-1336-75100 GAS & OIL 235,000.00 11,823.66 82,036.64 709.80 152,253.56 35.21 
101-1336-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 686,180.00 1,920.61 154,549.36 148,683.26 382,947.38 44.19 
101-1336-80101 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK 89,000.00 0.00 8,657.50 2,662.50 77,680.00 12.72 
101-1336-82401 INSTRUCTION 391,062.00 59,484.26 246,251.69 50,962.52 93,847.79 76.00 
101-1336-82800 MEDICAL SERVICES 46,300.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 45,800.00 1.08 
101-1336-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 104,000.00 5,683.70 41,320.07 24,216.94 38,462.99 63.02 
101-1336-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 160,000.00 9,043.30 49,309.72 0.00 110,690.28 30.82 
101-1336-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 251,000.00 2,923.04 48,146.41 40,643.59 162,210.00 35.37 
101-1336-93100 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR 30,000.00 2,500.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 50.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 11/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1020)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1020,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1362)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1362,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1362,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1362,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4993)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4993,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1311)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1311,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1311,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1311,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1075)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1075,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1075,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1075,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1074)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1074,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1074,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1074,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1076)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1076,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1076,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1076,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1456)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1456,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1456,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1456,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3580)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3580,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3580,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3580,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3581)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3581,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3581,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3581,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3582)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3582,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3582,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3582,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4828)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4828,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4828,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4828,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5207)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5207,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5207,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5207,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3583)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3583,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1959)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1959,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4829)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4829,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4829,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4829,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3584)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3584,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3584,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3584,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1300)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1300,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1300,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1300,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3585)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3585,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3586)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3586,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3587)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3587,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3588)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3588,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3589)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3589,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3589,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3589,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,599)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(599,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(599,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(599,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,678)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(678,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(678,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(678,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3916)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3916,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3916,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3916,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4013)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4013,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4013,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4013,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3590)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3590,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3590,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3590,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5007)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5007,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,682)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(682,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(682,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(682,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3917)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3917,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3917,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3917,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,911)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(911,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(911,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(911,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,966)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(966,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(966,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(966,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,761)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(761,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,792)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(792,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(792,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(792,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,948)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(948,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,965)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(965,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(965,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(965,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,971)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(971,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(971,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(971,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1069)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1069,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1069,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1069,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1115)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1115,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1441)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1441,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1441,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1441,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,967)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(967,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(967,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(967,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1575)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1575,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1575,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1575,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
101-1336-94100 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION 60,000.00 5,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 50.00 
101-1336-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 33,450.00 564.29 2,142.29 150.00 31,157.71 6.85 
101-1336-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 3,505,523.00 0.00 454,129.20 165,321.86 2,886,071.94 17.67 
101-1336-98401 FIRE EQUIPMENT 1,216,199.00 25,893.49 316,838.41 164,391.59 734,969.00 39.57 
101-1336-98469 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1336-98500 ARPA EXPENDITURES 3,540,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,540,000.00 0.00 
101-1336-98507 MI LEO - FF TURNOUT GEAR 455,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 455,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT 39,500,297.00 2,599,541.70 16,130,593.49 1,153,203.36 22,216,500.15 40.84 

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS
101-1371-70500 SUPERVISORY 131,357.00 9,307.70 18,959.80 0.00 112,397.20 14.43 
101-1371-70602 CLERICAL 370,518.00 15,980.30 101,756.45 0.00 268,761.55 27.46 
101-1371-70609 INSPECTORS 1,717,880.00 112,733.90 741,340.77 0.00 976,539.23 43.15 
101-1371-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 95,000.00 2,856.00 18,406.50 0.00 76,593.50 19.38 
101-1371-70705 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION 175,000.00 3,840.00 19,627.50 0.00 155,372.50 11.22 
101-1371-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-1371-70909 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS 70,000.00 8,270.85 37,620.39 0.00 32,379.61 53.74 
101-1371-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 10,800.00 0.00 8,800.00 0.00 2,000.00 81.48 
101-1371-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 202,801.00 12,552.06 75,044.16 0.00 127,756.84 37.00 
101-1371-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 698,144.00 32,456.41 199,383.26 0.00 498,760.74 28.56 
101-1371-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 241,681.00 20,140.00 120,840.00 0.00 120,841.00 50.00 
101-1371-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 43,854.00 3,050.96 18,171.94 0.00 25,682.06 41.44 
101-1371-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 7,172.00 460.32 2,754.12 0.00 4,417.88 38.40 
101-1371-72100 LONGEVITY 34,691.00 0.00 23,288.14 0.00 11,402.86 67.13 
101-1371-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 37,367.00 11,954.52 29,443.94 0.00 7,923.06 78.80 
101-1371-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 224,500.00 18,708.00 112,248.00 0.00 112,252.00 50.00 
101-1371-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 246,014.00 16,124.78 96,421.55 0.00 149,592.45 39.19 
101-1371-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 32,000.00 555.00 5,256.00 0.00 26,744.00 16.43 
101-1371-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 39,000.00 602.67 11,694.63 22,260.58 5,044.79 87.06 
101-1371-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 151,500.00 4,522.40 42,230.99 28,600.49 80,668.52 46.75 
101-1371-80106 SOFTWARE SERVICES 17,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,360.00 0.00 
101-1371-80141 TITLE SEARCH 15,000.00 170.00 1,130.00 1,870.00 12,000.00 20.00 
101-1371-80142 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
101-1371-80200 POSTAGE 7,500.00 118.10 1,852.25 0.00 5,647.75 24.70 
101-1371-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 24,300.00 200.94 (697.18) 0.00 24,997.18 (2.87)
101-1371-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 38,000.00 1,259.43 8,387.61 1,382.50 28,229.89 25.71 
101-1371-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 24,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,715.00 0.00 
101-1371-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 107,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,000.00 0.00 
101-1371-98100 VEHICLES 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 86,637.00 33,363.00 72.20 

    Total Dept 1371 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS 4,913,154.00 275,864.34 1,693,960.82 140,750.57 3,078,442.61 34.48 

Department: 1400 PLANNING
101-1400-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 119,737.00 9,053.12 58,392.62 0.00 61,344.38 48.77 
101-1400-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 448,321.00 32,403.86 209,908.85 0.00 238,412.15 46.82 
101-1400-70712 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
101-1400-70900 OVERTIME 9,000.00 1,607.00 3,116.00 0.00 5,884.00 34.62 
101-1400-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1400-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 48,010.00 3,769.42 21,813.70 0.00 26,196.30 45.44 
101-1400-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 192,922.00 6,621.22 48,522.08 0.00 144,399.92 25.15 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 12/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1576)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1576,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1576,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1576,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1083)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1083,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1083,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1083,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1101)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1101,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1101,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1101,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,912)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(912,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(912,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(912,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1341)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1341,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1341,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1341,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5010)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5010,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5010,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5010,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5642)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5642,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3591)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3591,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3591,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3592)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3592,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3593)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3593,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3593,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3593,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3594)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3594,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3594,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3594,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3595)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3595,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3596)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3596,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3597)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3597,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4933)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4933,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3598)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3598,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,600)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(600,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(600,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(600,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,700)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(700,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(700,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(700,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3969)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3969,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3969,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3969,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3990)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3990,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3599)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3599,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3599,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3599,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4987)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4987,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4987,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4987,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,730)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(730,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(730,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(730,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3970)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3970,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3970,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3970,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1102)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1102,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1102,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1102,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,943)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(943,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1277)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1277,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1277,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1277,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1073)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1073,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1073,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1073,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,885)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(885,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1067)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1067,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,750)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(750,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1237)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1237,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1237,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1237,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,791)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(791,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(791,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(791,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5321)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5321,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5321,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5321,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1202)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1202,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1065)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1065,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1065,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1065,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3600)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3600,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3600,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3600,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3601)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3601,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3601,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3601,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1836)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1836,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3602)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3602,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3602,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3602,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4934)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4934,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3603)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3603,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3603,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3603,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,601)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(601,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(601,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(601,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1400 PLANNING
101-1400-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 43,942.00 3,662.00 21,972.00 0.00 21,970.00 50.00 
101-1400-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 9,971.00 823.48 4,605.95 0.00 5,365.05 46.19 
101-1400-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 2,600.00 191.46 1,148.76 0.00 1,451.24 44.18 
101-1400-72100 LONGEVITY 17,197.00 0.00 4,708.08 0.00 12,488.92 27.38 
101-1400-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 20,391.00 7,162.48 7,162.48 0.00 13,228.52 35.13 
101-1400-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 68,199.00 5,475.30 32,073.34 0.00 36,125.66 47.03 
101-1400-72500 MEETING ALLOWANCE 19,275.00 1,200.00 5,775.00 0.00 13,500.00 29.96 
101-1400-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 17,860.00 495.60 7,409.08 5,474.56 4,976.36 72.14 
101-1400-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 279,275.00 800.00 93,222.50 53,402.50 132,650.00 52.50 
101-1400-80200 POSTAGE 8,000.00 21.21 2,683.35 0.00 5,316.65 33.54 
101-1400-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
101-1400-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 16,000.00 0.00 792.00 3,000.00 12,208.00 23.70 
101-1400-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 20,950.00 0.00 20,444.56 0.00 505.44 97.59 

    Total Dept 1400 - PLANNING 1,354,950.00 73,286.15 546,550.35 61,877.06 746,522.59 40.34 

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
101-1401-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 196,803.00 10,964.96 69,546.63 0.00 127,256.37 35.34 
101-1401-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 70,000.00 1,485.00 10,617.50 0.00 59,382.50 15.17 
101-1401-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,200.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 400.00 66.67 
101-1401-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 21,309.00 1,155.80 6,392.47 0.00 14,916.53 30.00 
101-1401-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 49,336.00 3,549.09 7,900.85 0.00 41,435.15 16.01 
101-1401-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 4,171.00 279.30 1,497.00 0.00 2,674.00 35.89 
101-1401-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 360.00 4.80 28.80 0.00 331.20 8.00 
101-1401-72100 LONGEVITY 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 
101-1401-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 4,099.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,099.00 0.00 
101-1401-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 20,851.00 1,396.50 7,484.67 0.00 13,366.33 35.90 
101-1401-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 210.00 4,290.00 4.67 
101-1401-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25,000.00 0.00 10,386.68 8,273.32 6,340.00 74.64 
101-1401-80200 POSTAGE 2,500.00 0.00 169.64 0.00 2,330.36 6.79 
101-1401-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 33.26 71.62 0.00 1,428.38 4.77 
101-1401-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-1401-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1401 - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE 415,029.00 18,868.71 114,895.86 8,483.32 291,649.82 27.68 

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
101-1410-72500 MEETING ALLOWANCE 16,200.00 600.00 3,975.00 0.00 12,225.00 24.54 
101-1410-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,470.00 1,436.53 1,436.53 0.00 33.47 97.72 
101-1410-80102 COURT REPORTER 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
101-1410-80200 POSTAGE 6,000.00 397.07 1,207.75 0.00 4,792.25 20.13 
101-1410-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1410 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 27,510.00 2,433.60 6,619.28 0.00 20,890.72 24.06 

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
101-1421-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 140,909.00 10,653.84 68,717.27 0.00 72,191.73 48.77 
101-1421-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 238,114.00 18,310.33 81,509.42 0.00 156,604.58 34.23 
101-1421-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,600.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 400.00 75.00 
101-1421-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 30,759.00 2,204.47 11,619.54 0.00 19,139.46 37.78 
101-1421-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 95,338.00 5,828.63 32,839.65 0.00 62,498.35 34.45 
101-1421-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 13/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,703)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(703,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3930)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3930,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3930,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4021)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4021,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4021,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4021,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3604)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3604,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3604,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3604,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4984)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4984,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3931)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3931,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3931,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,19)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(19,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(19,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(19,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,862)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(862,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(862,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(862,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,863)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(863,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(863,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(863,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,768)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(768,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(768,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(768,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5201)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5201,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,880)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(880,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(880,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(880,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1104)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1104,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1104,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1104,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3606)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3606,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3606,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3606,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5032)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5032,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4935)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4935,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3607)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3607,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3607,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3607,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,602)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(602,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(602,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(602,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3932)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3932,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3932,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4152)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4152,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4212)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4212,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5019)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5019,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5019,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3933)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3933,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1033)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1033,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1106)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1106,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1106,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1106,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,780)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(780,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(780,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(780,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2722)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2722,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1060)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1060,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1060,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1060,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1190)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1190,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1190,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1190,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,14)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(14,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(14,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(14,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1110)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1110,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1110,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1110,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1232)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1232,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1232,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1232,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,777)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(777,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1199)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1199,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1199,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1199,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3611)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3611,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3611,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3611,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3612)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3612,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3612,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3612,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4936)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4936,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4936,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4936,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3614)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3614,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,603)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(603,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(603,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(603,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,698)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(698,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
101-1421-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 6,094.00 97.74 432.01 0.00 5,661.99 7.09 
101-1421-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,228.00 102.86 617.16 0.00 610.84 50.26 
101-1421-72100 LONGEVITY 8,020.00 0.00 1,219.34 0.00 6,800.66 15.20 
101-1421-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 13,367.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,367.00 0.00 
101-1421-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 40,203.00 2,896.43 15,264.64 0.00 24,938.36 37.97 
101-1421-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,000.00 127.32 834.49 3,115.38 50.13 98.75 
101-1421-80200 POSTAGE 2,000.00 94.29 423.97 0.00 1,576.03 21.20 
101-1421-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,722.00 75.68 238.84 0.00 1,483.16 13.87 
101-1421-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1421 - PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR 606,075.00 42,222.59 225,902.33 3,115.38 377,057.29 37.27 

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
101-1422-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 437,880.00 25,807.60 161,684.10 0.00 276,195.90 36.92 
101-1422-70609 INSPECTORS 649,431.00 5,508.24 35,528.15 0.00 613,902.85 5.47 
101-1422-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 36,000.00 3,600.00 23,100.00 0.00 12,900.00 64.17 
101-1422-70705 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION 655,000.00 42,836.00 264,584.00 0.00 390,416.00 40.39 
101-1422-70909 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS 250,000.00 0.00 5,808.87 0.00 244,191.13 2.32 
101-1422-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 7,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 4,000.00 44.44 
101-1422-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 157,126.00 5,966.81 38,017.60 0.00 119,108.40 24.20 
101-1422-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 569,423.00 8,141.07 59,985.78 0.00 509,437.22 10.53 
101-1422-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 27,264.00 646.59 4,298.37 0.00 22,965.63 15.77 
101-1422-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,660.00 24.70 137.40 0.00 1,522.60 8.28 
101-1422-72100 LONGEVITY 3,873.00 1,012.40 3,612.10 0.00 260.90 93.26 
101-1422-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 14,264.00 0.00 4,192.30 0.00 10,071.70 29.39 
101-1422-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 136,269.00 3,232.82 21,367.09 0.00 114,901.91 15.68 
101-1422-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 4,000.00 50.00 300.00 0.00 3,700.00 7.50 
101-1422-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 11,925.00 378.75 2,540.38 6,438.19 2,946.43 75.29 
101-1422-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 65,000.00 111.91 4,283.14 6,954.86 53,762.00 17.29 
101-1422-80107 WEED MOWING 350,000.00 22,120.50 130,518.77 154,069.48 65,411.75 81.31 
101-1422-80108 RODENT CONTROL 375,000.00 22,002.00 146,582.00 208,418.00 20,000.00 94.67 
101-1422-80200 POSTAGE 5,000.00 90.41 982.00 0.00 4,018.00 19.64 
101-1422-82216 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
101-1422-82217 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 
101-1422-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 4,500.00 474.60 1,521.00 0.00 2,979.00 33.80 
101-1422-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 55,000.00 2,209.03 19,142.18 0.00 35,857.82 34.80 
101-1422-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 20,000.00 0.00 1,934.00 2,066.00 16,000.00 20.00 
101-1422-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 6,500.00 662.83 3,267.05 0.00 3,232.95 50.26 
101-1422-98400 EQUIPMENT 45,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,300.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1422 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 3,917,615.00 144,876.26 936,586.28 377,946.53 2,603,082.19 23.91 

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE
101-1426-70605 POLICEMEN 110,035.00 8,199.52 52,886.90 0.00 57,148.10 48.06 
101-1426-70905 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN 8,000.00 0.00 205.00 0.00 7,795.00 2.56 
101-1426-71000 SHIFT PREMIUM 100.00 0.00 54.06 0.00 45.94 54.06 
101-1426-71301 GUN ALLOWANCE 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 0.00 
101-1426-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1426-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,100.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 850.00 59.52 
101-1426-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,983.00 169.26 840.79 0.00 1,142.21 42.40 
101-1426-71700 HOLIDAY PAY 7,140.00 2,859.86 2,859.86 0.00 4,280.14 40.05 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 14/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3934)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3934,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4020)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4020,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4020,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3615)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3615,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4985)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4985,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4985,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4985,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3935)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3935,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,865)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(865,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,772)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(772,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(772,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(772,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1238)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1238,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1238,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1238,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4677)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4677,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3617)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3617,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4211)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4211,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4211,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4211,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3618)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3618,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3618,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3618,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3619)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3619,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4058)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4058,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4058,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4058,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1334)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1334,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1334,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1334,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3620)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3620,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3620,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3620,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,604)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(604,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(604,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(604,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4052)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4052,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4052,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4052,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4422)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4422,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4422,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4422,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3622)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3622,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3622,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3622,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4988)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4988,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4053)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4053,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4053,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4053,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2186)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2186,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,868)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(868,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(868,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(868,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1349)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1349,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1349,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1349,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,853)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(853,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(853,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(853,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,867)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(867,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(867,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(867,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,776)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(776,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(776,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(776,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1885)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1885,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4571)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4571,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4571,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4571,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1239)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1239,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1239,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1239,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1274)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1274,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1274,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1274,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,925)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(925,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(925,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2683)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2683,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1186)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1186,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3624)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3624,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3624,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3624,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3625)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3625,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3625,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3625,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3626)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3626,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3626,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3626,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3627)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3627,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3628)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3628,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3628,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3628,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3629)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3629,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3629,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3629,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3630)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3630,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3631)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3631,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3631,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3631,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE
101-1426-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 25,191.00 1,790.96 12,255.32 0.00 12,935.68 48.65 
101-1426-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 43,163.00 3,597.00 21,582.00 0.00 21,581.00 50.00 
101-1426-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 0.00 
101-1426-72100 LONGEVITY 2,720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 0.00 
101-1426-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 0.00 
101-1426-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 41,375.00 3,448.00 20,688.00 0.00 20,687.00 50.00 
101-1426-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 
101-1426-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 15,000.00 0.00 6,677.25 8,322.75 0.00 100.00 
101-1426-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 1,800.00 139.30 715.90 0.00 1,084.10 39.77 

    Total Dept 1426 - CIVIL DEFENSE 267,937.00 20,203.90 120,615.08 8,322.75 138,999.17 45.02 

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL
101-1430-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 206,472.00 9,682.79 70,922.52 0.00 135,549.48 34.35 
101-1430-70900 OVERTIME 7,000.00 747.44 5,860.36 0.00 1,139.64 83.72 
101-1430-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,500.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 100.00 93.33 
101-1430-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 17,381.00 785.41 5,865.67 0.00 11,515.33 33.75 
101-1430-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 69,466.00 2,397.84 16,627.93 0.00 52,838.07 23.94 
101-1430-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 43,942.00 3,662.00 21,972.00 0.00 21,970.00 50.00 
101-1430-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 4,544.00 212.77 1,594.03 0.00 2,949.97 35.08 
101-1430-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 360.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 310.00 13.89 
101-1430-72100 LONGEVITY 2,732.00 0.00 1,311.60 0.00 1,420.40 48.01 
101-1430-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 9,459.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,459.00 0.00 
101-1430-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 56,125.00 4,677.00 28,062.00 0.00 28,063.00 50.00 
101-1430-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 22,718.00 1,063.84 7,970.20 0.00 14,747.80 35.08 
101-1430-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,000.00 0.00 1,918.93 3,920.38 160.69 97.32 
101-1430-80500 ANIMAL COLLECTION 156,000.00 1,003.50 45,833.34 51,206.66 58,960.00 62.21 
101-1430-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 6,000.00 60.23 1,669.02 0.00 4,330.98 27.82 

    Total Dept 1430 - ANIMAL CONTROL 609,699.00 24,292.82 211,057.60 55,127.04 343,514.36 34.62 

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
101-1441-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 0.00 32,139.71 232,826.42 0.00 (232,826.42) 100.00 

    Total Dept 1441 - STREET MAINTENANCE DIV 0.00 32,139.71 232,826.42 0.00 (232,826.42) 100.00 

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE
101-1442-70604 MECHANICS 1,223,684.00 80,684.12 446,794.18 0.00 776,889.82 36.51 
101-1442-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 80,000.00 1,440.00 8,748.00 0.00 71,252.00 10.94 
101-1442-70900 OVERTIME 5,500.00 0.00 168.00 0.00 5,332.00 3.05 
101-1442-70904 OVERTIME - MECHANICS 100,000.00 3,194.99 29,366.71 0.00 70,633.29 29.37 
101-1442-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 6,400.00 0.00 4,400.00 0.00 2,000.00 68.75 
101-1442-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 112,383.00 6,353.78 36,716.50 0.00 75,666.50 32.67 
101-1442-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 408,972.00 14,884.27 96,943.16 0.00 312,028.84 23.70 
101-1442-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 175,768.00 14,647.00 87,882.00 0.00 87,886.00 50.00 
101-1442-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 22,261.00 1,396.57 7,787.39 0.00 14,473.61 34.98 
101-1442-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,660.00 100.06 562.56 0.00 1,097.44 33.89 
101-1442-72100 LONGEVITY 26,565.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 23,165.00 12.80 
101-1442-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 26,688.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,688.00 0.00 
101-1442-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 168,375.00 14,031.00 84,186.00 0.00 84,189.00 50.00 
101-1442-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 152,854.00 8,764.38 50,941.09 0.00 101,912.91 33.33 
101-1442-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 410,700.00 8,913.92 122,967.68 137,700.93 150,031.39 63.47 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 15/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,605)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(605,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(605,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(605,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,680)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(680,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4186)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4186,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3632)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3632,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3632,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3632,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5024)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5024,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5024,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5024,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,683)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(683,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,928)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(928,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(928,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,994)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(994,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(994,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(994,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1439)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1439,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1439,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1439,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3633)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3633,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3633,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3633,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3635)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3635,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3635,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3635,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5121)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5121,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5121,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5121,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3636)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3636,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3636,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3636,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,606)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(606,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(606,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(606,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,697)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(697,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4218)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4218,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4218,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4218,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4004)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4004,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3637)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3637,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3637,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3637,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5023)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5023,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5023,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5023,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,728)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(728,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(728,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(728,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3947)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3947,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,993)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(993,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(993,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,985)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(985,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(985,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(985,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3638)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3638,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3638,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3638,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,607)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(607,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(607,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(607,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3639)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3639,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3639,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3639,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4187)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4187,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4194)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4194,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3640)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3640,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3640,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3640,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4976)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4976,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3641)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3641,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,608)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(608,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(608,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(608,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,701)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(701,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3948)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3948,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4005)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4005,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4005,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4005,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3642)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3642,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4990)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4990,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,731)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(731,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(731,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(731,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3949)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3949,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,759)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(759,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE
101-1442-75100 GAS & OIL 305,000.00 11,362.50 70,954.62 7,512.29 226,533.09 25.73 
101-1442-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 903,201.00 73,010.21 409,727.68 18,227.61 475,245.71 47.38 
101-1442-81400 TREE MAINTENANCE 1,007,500.00 37,210.00 466,945.01 83,307.99 457,247.00 54.62 
101-1442-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 12,600.00 327.75 3,795.61 0.00 8,804.39 30.12 
101-1442-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,750,000.00 137,833.06 660,944.68 562,445.43 526,609.89 69.91 
101-1442-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 140,000.00 4,389.47 23,516.53 0.00 116,483.47 16.80 
101-1442-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 142,250.00 225.00 5,049.80 40,300.20 96,900.00 31.88 
101-1442-96202 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS 78,275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,275.00 0.00 
101-1442-96203 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS 88,274.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,274.00 0.00 
101-1442-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,183,760.00 86,356.10 183,760.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 15.52 
101-1442-98103 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT 497,224.00 0.00 20,328.34 61,065.00 415,830.66 16.37 

    Total Dept 1442 - D P W GARAGE 9,029,894.00 505,124.18 2,825,885.54 910,559.45 5,293,449.01 31.29 

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
101-1447-70602 CLERICAL 65,940.00 5,130.72 33,324.85 0.00 32,615.15 50.54 
101-1447-70608 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS 406,679.00 30,972.40 177,724.32 0.00 228,954.68 43.70 
101-1447-70705 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION 148,000.00 3,395.00 26,742.50 0.00 121,257.50 18.07 
101-1447-70706 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER 80,000.00 0.00 1,422.00 0.00 78,578.00 1.78 
101-1447-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
101-1447-70908 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING 130,000.00 5,364.19 74,321.18 0.00 55,678.82 57.17 
101-1447-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
101-1447-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 66,342.00 3,776.83 24,890.98 0.00 41,451.02 37.52 
101-1447-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 186,618.00 8,459.76 54,235.65 0.00 132,382.35 29.06 
101-1447-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 65,913.00 5,493.00 32,958.00 0.00 32,955.00 50.00 
101-1447-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 10,651.00 687.64 4,570.26 0.00 6,080.74 42.91 
101-1447-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,972.00 125.66 749.28 0.00 1,222.72 38.00 
101-1447-72100 LONGEVITY 11,462.00 3,400.00 6,800.00 0.00 4,662.00 59.33 
101-1447-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 21,648.00 1,933.92 7,201.20 0.00 14,446.80 33.26 
101-1447-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 112,250.00 9,354.00 56,124.00 0.00 56,126.00 50.00 
101-1447-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 75,750.00 5,298.29 33,684.79 0.00 42,065.21 44.47 
101-1447-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 30,000.00 0.00 6,248.63 10,541.48 13,209.89 55.97 
101-1447-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 232,775.00 380.00 98,155.00 2,735.36 131,884.64 43.34 
101-1447-80106 SOFTWARE SERVICES 14,200.00 0.00 0.00 10,652.52 3,547.48 75.02 
101-1447-80119 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS 173,800.00 8,350.00 19,886.31 4,240.16 149,673.53 13.88 
101-1447-80200 POSTAGE 800.00 12.42 191.47 0.00 608.53 23.93 
101-1447-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 5,256.00 327.66 983.99 0.00 4,272.01 18.72 
101-1447-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 1,022.35 9,700.71 319.25 14,980.04 40.08 
101-1447-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 13,250.00 80.00 691.15 0.00 12,558.85 5.22 
101-1447-96592 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER 175,653.00 14,638.00 87,828.00 0.00 87,825.00 50.00 
101-1447-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
101-1447-98100 VEHICLES 115,000.00 0.00 54,718.00 4,459.11 55,822.89 51.46 
101-1447-98400 EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 4,059.42 1,500.00 4,440.58 55.59 

    Total Dept 1447 - ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS 2,207,359.00 108,201.84 819,611.69 34,447.88 1,353,299.43 37.13 

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING
101-1448-92600 STREET LIGHTING 3,700,000.00 284,649.58 1,415,812.54 5,000.00 2,279,187.46 38.40 

    Total Dept 1448 - HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING 3,700,000.00 284,649.58 1,415,812.54 5,000.00 2,279,187.46 38.27 

Department: 1610 COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 16/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,790)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(790,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(790,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(790,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,860)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(860,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(860,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(860,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,878)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(878,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1081)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1081,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1081,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1081,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,673)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(673,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(673,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(673,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1458)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1458,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1458,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1458,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,874)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(874,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(874,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(874,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3643)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3643,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3644)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3644,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3644,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3644,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1245)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1245,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1245,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1245,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1152)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1152,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3645)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3645,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3645,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3645,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3646)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3646,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3647)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3647,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3648)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3648,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3649)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3649,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3649,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3649,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3650)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3650,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4937)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4937,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3651)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3651,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3651,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3651,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,609)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(609,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(609,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(609,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,699)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(699,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(699,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(699,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3959)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3959,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3959,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4008)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4008,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4008,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4008,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3652)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3652,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5025)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5025,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,729)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(729,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3960)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3960,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3960,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3960,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,957)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(957,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(957,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(957,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1219)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1219,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1129)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1129,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1061)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1061,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1061,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1061,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,760)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(760,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1240)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1240,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1240,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1240,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,789)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(789,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(789,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(789,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1092)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1092,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1092,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1092,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,745)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(745,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(745,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(745,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,958)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(958,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(958,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(958,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1204)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1204,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1204,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1204,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1187)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1187,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1105)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1105,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1105,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1105,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1610 COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS
101-1610-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 2,000.00 0.00 846.96 125.00 1,028.04 48.60 

    Total Dept 1610 - COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS 2,000.00 0.00 846.96 125.00 1,028.04 42.35 

Department: 1779 COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS
101-1779-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 14.98 0.00 85.02 14.98 
101-1779-80200 POSTAGE 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 
101-1779-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 0.00 
101-1779-96137 APPRECIATION RECEPTION 4,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,850.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1779 - COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS 6,040.00 0.00 14.98 0.00 6,025.02 0.25 

Department: 1780 ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION
101-1780-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 
101-1780-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
101-1780-80200 POSTAGE 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
101-1780-82403 EDUCATION 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
101-1780-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
101-1780-96138 VACCINATION FAIR 3,000.00 0.00 1,017.60 1,000.40 982.00 67.27 
101-1780-96139 DOG PARK 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
101-1780-96145 CHIPPING CLINIC 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
101-1780-96149 SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-1780-96150 COMMUNITY OUTREACH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 100.00 

    Total Dept 1780 - ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION 19,900.00 0.00 1,017.60 3,000.40 15,882.00 5.11 

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION
101-1793-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500.00 124.13 124.13 275.87 100.00 80.00 
101-1793-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,500.00 0.00 4,925.00 0.00 4,575.00 51.84 
101-1793-80200 POSTAGE 350.00 16.56 208.17 0.00 141.83 59.48 
101-1793-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 200.00 3.90 23.34 0.00 176.66 11.67 
101-1793-86100 MILEAGE 800.00 0.00 218.19 0.00 581.81 27.27 
101-1793-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 1,000.00 35.66 218.50 0.00 781.50 21.85 
101-1793-96102 SCHOOL PROGRAM 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
101-1793-96103 AWARDS 6,000.00 0.00 3,453.30 910.24 1,636.46 72.73 
101-1793-96104 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN 6,000.00 0.00 504.56 45.44 5,450.00 9.17 
101-1793-96105 INSTALLATION DINNER 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
101-1793-96123 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00 
101-1793-96134 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,965.00 21,035.00 19.10 

    Total Dept 1793 - BEAUTIFICATION 54,200.00 180.25 9,675.19 6,196.55 38,328.26 17.85 

Department: 1794 CULTURAL COMMISSION
101-1794-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
101-1794-80140 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM 16,500.00 0.00 7,400.00 200.00 8,900.00 46.06 
101-1794-96110 SUMMER PROGRAM 21,500.00 0.00 17,308.00 2,000.00 2,192.00 89.80 
101-1794-96115 WINTER PROGRAM 2,500.00 500.00 500.00 250.00 1,750.00 30.00 

    Total Dept 1794 - CULTURAL COMMISSION 40,600.00 500.00 25,208.00 2,450.00 12,942.00 62.09 

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION
101-1795-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,520.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 820.00 46.05 
101-1795-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 300.00 3.90 23.34 0.00 276.66 7.78 
101-1795-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 
101-1795-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 363.00 0.00 98.00 0.00 265.00 27.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 17/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,775)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(775,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(775,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(775,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2115)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2115,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5329)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5329,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5329,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5329,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5330)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5330,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5330,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5330,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1086)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1086,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1086,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1086,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1151)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1151,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1151,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1151,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1090)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1090,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1090,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1090,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2048)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2048,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2048,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2048,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1113)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1113,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1113,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1113,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1417)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1417,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1087)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1087,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1087,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1087,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1094)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1094,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1094,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1094,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1088)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1088,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1088,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1088,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1357)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1357,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1357,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1357,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1374)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1374,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1374,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1374,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1034)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1034,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1063)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1063,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1063,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1063,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,779)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(779,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(779,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(779,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1469)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1469,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1469,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1469,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1502)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1502,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1502,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1502,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1459)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1459,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1459,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1459,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1130)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1130,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1130,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1130,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1031)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1031,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1127)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1127,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1108)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1108,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1108,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1108,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1140)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1140,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1140,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1140,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1100)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1100,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1100,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1100,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1795)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1795,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,988)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(988,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(988,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,906)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(906,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1058)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1058,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1058,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1058,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1035)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1035,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1470)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1470,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1470,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1470,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1096)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1096,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1096,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1096,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1062)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1062,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1062,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1062,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION
101-1795-96135 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 
101-1795-96140 MUSEUM EXPENSE 11,180.00 0.00 0.00 2,450.00 8,730.00 21.91 
101-1795-96148 HALL OF FAME 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1795 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION 18,363.00 3.90 121.34 3,150.00 15,091.66 0.66 

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
101-1796-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 
101-1796-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 49,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,075.44 41,924.56 14.44 
101-1796-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
101-1796-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 3,300.00 160.66 768.34 0.00 2,531.66 23.28 
101-1796-96135 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 
101-1796-96141 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1796 - VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM 76,100.00 160.66 768.34 7,075.44 68,256.22 1.01 

Department: 1797 VETERANS ADVISORY & MEMORIAL COMMISSION
101-1797-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.00 
101-1797-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
101-1797-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1797 - VETERANS ADVISORY & MEMORIAL
COMMISSION

54,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 0.00 

  Expenditures 166,434,499.68 13,142,167.16 77,632,918.85 4,705,833.26 84,095,747.57 46.64 

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 166,434,499.68 11,772,329.38 67,734,179.13 0.00 98,700,320.55 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 166,434,499.68 13,142,167.16 77,632,918.85 4,705,833.26 84,095,747.57 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (1,369,837.78) (9,898,739.72) (4,705,833.26) 14,604,572.98 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 18/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1200)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1200,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1200,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1200,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1089)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1089,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1089,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1089,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1125)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1125,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1125,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1125,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1095)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1095,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1095,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1095,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1032)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1032,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1141)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1141,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1141,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1141,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1457)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1457,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1457,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1457,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1227)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1227,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1227,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1227,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1722)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1722,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5210)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5210,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5210,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5210,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5211)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5211,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5211,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5211,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5212)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5212,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
202-0080-54900 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX 13,920,116.00 1,071,795.37 4,591,504.90 0.00 9,328,611.10 32.98 
202-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 250,000.00 0.00 270,278.67 0.00 (20,278.67) 108.11 
202-0080-67904 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE) 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 
202-0080-69501 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND 78,275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,275.00 0.00 
202-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 9,621,518.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,621,518.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 23,882,409.00 1,071,795.37 4,861,783.57 0.00 19,020,625.43 20.36 

  Revenues 23,882,409.00 1,071,795.37 4,861,783.57 0.00 19,020,625.43 20.36 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION
202-2451-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 11,312,937.00 278,564.65 439,698.13 0.00 10,873,238.87 3.89 

    Total Dept 2451 - CONSTRUCTION 11,312,937.00 278,564.65 439,698.13 0.00 10,873,238.87 3.89 

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
202-2463-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 496,480.00 41,983.63 184,666.32 0.00 311,813.68 37.20 
202-2463-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 33,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,750.00 0.00 
202-2463-70900 OVERTIME 54,291.00 1,993.32 4,982.15 0.00 49,308.85 9.18 
202-2463-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 1,034.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 (966.00) 193.42 
202-2463-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,585.00 0.00 8,800.00 0.00 (6,215.00) 340.43 
202-2463-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 724.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 724.00 0.00 
202-2463-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 48,070.00 3,089.51 14,084.50 0.00 33,985.50 29.30 
202-2463-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 178,673.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 178,673.00 0.00 
202-2463-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 107,922.00 8,994.00 53,964.00 0.00 53,958.00 50.00 
202-2463-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 12,486.00 413.94 1,822.72 0.00 10,663.28 14.60 
202-2463-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 403.00 225.90 1,358.04 0.00 (955.04) 336.98 
202-2463-72100 LONGEVITY 17,305.00 3,400.00 15,560.60 0.00 1,744.40 89.92 
202-2463-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 21,765.00 0.00 3,904.32 0.00 17,860.68 17.94 
202-2463-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 174,120.00 14,510.00 87,060.00 0.00 87,060.00 50.00 
202-2463-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 64,289.00 3,191.99 14,399.61 0.00 49,889.39 22.40 
202-2463-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 200,000.00 0.00 4,122.86 0.00 195,877.14 2.06 
202-2463-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 455,600.00 1,281.68 26,021.58 44,760.30 384,818.12 15.54 
202-2463-80205 JOINT SEALING 345,000.00 0.00 (11,924.98) 0.00 356,924.98 (3.46)
202-2463-80206 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS 600,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 
202-2463-80207 BRIDGE REPAIRS 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
202-2463-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 305,000.00 0.00 60,633.11 0.00 244,366.89 19.88 
202-2463-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 93,961.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,961.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 2463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 3,223,458.00 79,083.97 471,454.83 44,760.30 2,707,242.87 14.63 

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
202-2474-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 34,510.00 1,861.26 12,052.95 0.00 22,457.05 34.93 
202-2474-70900 OVERTIME 3,774.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,774.00 0.00 
202-2474-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 72.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.00 0.00 
202-2474-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.00 0.00 
202-2474-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
202-2474-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,160.00 153.44 934.03 0.00 2,225.97 29.56 
202-2474-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 12,419.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,419.00 0.00 
202-2474-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 7,502.00 625.00 3,750.00 0.00 3,752.00 49.99 
202-2474-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 900.00 41.21 249.47 0.00 650.53 27.72 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 19/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,90)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(90,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(90,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(90,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2095)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2095,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2095,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2095,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,512)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(512,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(512,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(512,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3655)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3655,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3655,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3655,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3656)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3656,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1281)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1281,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1281,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1281,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1905)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1905,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3658)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3658,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3659)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3659,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3659,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3659,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3660)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3660,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4938)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4938,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4938,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2525)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2525,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2525,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2525,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3661)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3661,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3662)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3662,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3662,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3662,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,704)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(704,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4055)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4055,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4055,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4055,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3997)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3997,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1906)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1906,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4998)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4998,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,733)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(733,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1907)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1907,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1907,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1907,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,844)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(844,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(844,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(844,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,899)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(899,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1541)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1541,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1541,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1541,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1568)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1568,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1568,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1568,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1865)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1865,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,838)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(838,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3663)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3663,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3663,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3663,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3664)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3664,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3665)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3665,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3665,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3665,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4170)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4170,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4170,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4170,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5034)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5034,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4505)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4505,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4505,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4505,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3666)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3666,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3666,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3666,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3667)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3667,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,705)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(705,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(705,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(705,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4242)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4242,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4242,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4242,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
202-2474-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 28.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.00 0.00 
202-2474-72100 LONGEVITY 1,203.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,203.00 0.00 
202-2474-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 1,513.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,513.00 0.00 
202-2474-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 12,103.00 1,009.00 6,054.00 0.00 6,049.00 50.02 
202-2474-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 4,468.00 205.98 1,252.44 0.00 3,215.56 28.03 
202-2474-78601 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS 65,000.00 410.00 867.00 0.00 64,133.00 1.33 
202-2474-80120 TRAFFIC SIGNALS 409,473.00 1,425.00 4,275.00 0.00 405,198.00 1.04 
202-2474-80121 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP 375,000.00 32,461.72 95,648.14 0.00 279,351.86 25.51 
202-2474-80123 PAVEMENT MARKING 275,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00 0.00 
202-2474-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28,000.00 0.00 1,962.00 0.00 26,038.00 7.01 
202-2474-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 6,531.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,531.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 2474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES 1,240,886.00 38,192.61 127,045.03 0.00 1,113,840.97 10.24 

Department: 2479 SNOW & ICE CONTROL
202-2479-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 51,351.00 1,126.16 1,126.16 0.00 50,224.84 2.19 
202-2479-70900 OVERTIME 5,615.00 4,315.28 4,315.28 0.00 1,299.72 76.85 
202-2479-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 107.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107.00 0.00 
202-2479-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 267.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 267.00 0.00 
202-2479-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 
202-2479-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,702.00 457.59 457.59 0.00 4,244.41 9.73 
202-2479-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 18,480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,480.00 0.00 
202-2479-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 11,163.00 930.00 5,580.00 0.00 5,583.00 49.99 
202-2479-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 1,339.00 50.89 50.89 0.00 1,288.11 3.80 
202-2479-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 42.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.00 0.00 
202-2479-72100 LONGEVITY 1,790.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,790.00 0.00 
202-2479-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 2,251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,251.00 0.00 
202-2479-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 18,009.00 1,501.00 9,006.00 0.00 9,003.00 50.01 
202-2479-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 6,650.00 462.12 462.12 0.00 6,187.88 6.95 
202-2479-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 315,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315,000.00 0.00 
202-2479-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
202-2479-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 
202-2479-94501 SALT DOME RENTAL 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
202-2479-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 9,718.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,718.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 2479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL 594,059.00 8,843.04 23,498.04 0.00 570,560.96 3.96 

Department: 2483 ADMIN & ENGINEERING
202-2483-70500 SUPERVISORY 109,343.00 4,455.04 28,570.60 0.00 80,772.40 26.13 
202-2483-70602 CLERICAL 106,151.00 4,757.96 30,790.36 0.00 75,360.64 29.01 
202-2483-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00 
202-2483-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
202-2483-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00) 100.00 
202-2483-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,000.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 400.00 60.00 
202-2483-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 19,728.00 774.79 4,911.32 0.00 14,816.68 24.90 
202-2483-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 51,452.00 1,107.48 1,107.48 0.00 50,344.52 2.15 
202-2483-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
202-2483-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 4,026.00 42.54 301.82 0.00 3,724.18 7.50 
202-2483-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 327.00 16.12 96.72 0.00 230.28 29.58 
202-2483-72100 LONGEVITY 7,870.00 0.00 4,469.46 0.00 3,400.54 56.79 
202-2483-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 9,871.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,871.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 20/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4166)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4166,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4166,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4166,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3668)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3668,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3668,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3668,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4999)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4999,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4999,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4999,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,734)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(734,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4056)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4056,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4056,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4056,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,845)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(845,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(845,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(845,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1810)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1810,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1810,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1810,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1448)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1448,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1448,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1448,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1617)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1617,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,839)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(839,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(839,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(839,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3669)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3669,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3670)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3670,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3670,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3670,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3671)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3671,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3671,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3671,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4171)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4171,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4171,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4171,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5035)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5035,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4506)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4506,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4506,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4506,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3672)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3672,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3672,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3672,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3673)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3673,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3673,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3673,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,706)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(706,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4243)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4243,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4243,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4243,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4167)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4167,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4167,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4167,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3674)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3674,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3674,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3674,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5000)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5000,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5000,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5000,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,735)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(735,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4107)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4107,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4107,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4107,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3675)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3675,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3676)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3676,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3676,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3676,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3677)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3677,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3677,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3678)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3678,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3678,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3678,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3679)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3679,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3680)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3680,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3681)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3681,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3681,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3681,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5036)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5036,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3682)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3682,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3682,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3682,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5429)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5429,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5429,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5429,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4939)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4939,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3683)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3683,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3683,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3684)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3684,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3684,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3684,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,824)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(824,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(824,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(824,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3939)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3939,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3996)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3996,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3996,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3996,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3685)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3685,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3685,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3685,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5001)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5001,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5001,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5001,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 2483 ADMIN & ENGINEERING
202-2483-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 27,461.00 1,254.81 8,083.48 0.00 19,377.52 29.44 
202-2483-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 758,200.00 63,183.00 379,098.00 0.00 379,102.00 50.00 
202-2483-96592 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER 46,861.00 3,905.00 23,430.00 0.00 23,431.00 50.00 
202-2483-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES (110,210.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (110,210.00) 0.00 

    Total Dept 2483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING 1,076,551.00 81,327.74 492,695.24 0.00 583,855.76 45.77 

Department: 2484 TRANSFERS TO
202-2484-96603 LOCAL STREETS 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
202-2484-96656 TRANS TO MTF 2023 DEBT #356 1,676,000.00 0.00 505,750.00 0.00 1,170,250.00 30.18 
202-2484-96657 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357 925,500.00 0.00 270,500.00 0.00 655,000.00 29.23 
202-2484-96658 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358 303,717.00 0.00 300,189.40 0.00 3,527.60 98.84 
202-2484-96659 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359 169,082.00 0.00 160,765.63 0.00 8,316.37 95.08 
202-2484-96660 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360 1,102,018.00 0.00 133,758.75 0.00 968,259.25 12.14 
202-2484-96661 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361 1,258,201.00 0.00 276,850.00 0.00 981,351.00 22.00 

    Total Dept 2484 - TRANSFERS TO 6,434,518.00 0.00 2,647,813.78 0.00 3,786,704.22 41.15 

  Expenditures 23,882,409.00 486,012.01 4,202,205.05 44,760.30 19,635,443.65 17.60 

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG:

TOTAL REVENUES 23,882,409.00 1,071,795.37 4,861,783.57 0.00 19,020,625.43 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,882,409.00 486,012.01 4,202,205.05 44,760.30 19,635,443.65 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 585,783.36 659,578.52 (44,760.30) (614,818.22)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 21/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3940)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3940,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,670)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(670,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(670,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(670,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,746)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(746,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(746,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(746,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3687)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3687,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3687,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3687,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3688)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3688,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3688,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3688,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2698)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2698,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1515)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1515,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1515,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1585)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1585,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1595)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1595,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1595,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1658)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1658,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1658,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2538)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2538,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2538,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2538,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
203-0080-54900 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX 4,644,780.00 357,843.35 1,532,980.71 0.00 3,111,799.29 33.00 
203-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 150,000.00 0.00 115,182.22 0.00 34,817.78 76.79 
203-0080-67905 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM 550,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550,000.00 0.00 
203-0080-69501 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND 88,274.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,274.00 0.00 
203-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 1,844,532.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,844,532.00 0.00 
203-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 8,277,586.00 357,843.35 2,648,162.93 0.00 5,629,423.07 31.99 

  Revenues 8,277,586.00 357,843.35 2,648,162.93 0.00 5,629,423.07 31.99 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 3451 CONSTRUCTION
203-3451-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 983,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 983,500.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 3451 - CONSTRUCTION 983,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 983,500.00 0.00 

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
203-3463-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 1,203,590.00 68,883.68 528,941.91 0.00 674,648.09 43.95 
203-3463-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 41,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,250.00 0.00 
203-3463-70900 OVERTIME 131,615.00 2,784.18 39,642.17 0.00 91,972.83 30.12 
203-3463-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 2,507.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,507.00 0.00 
203-3463-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 6,267.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,267.00 0.00 
203-3463-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 1,755.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,755.00 0.00 
203-3463-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 113,350.00 5,781.21 45,206.60 0.00 68,143.40 39.88 
203-3463-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 433,147.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 433,147.00 0.00 
203-3463-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 261,632.00 21,803.00 130,818.00 0.00 130,814.00 50.00 
203-3463-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 29,310.00 893.44 7,299.85 0.00 22,010.15 24.91 
203-3463-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 978.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 978.00 0.00 
203-3463-72100 LONGEVITY 41,951.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,951.00 0.00 
203-3463-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 52,763.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,763.00 0.00 
203-3463-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 422,109.00 35,176.00 211,056.00 0.00 211,053.00 50.00 
203-3463-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 155,851.00 6,775.63 53,792.43 0.00 102,058.57 34.52 
203-3463-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 200,000.00 0.00 12,142.68 0.00 187,857.32 6.07 
203-3463-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 700,000.00 2,400.50 45,896.95 55,310.05 598,793.00 14.46 
203-3463-80205 JOINT SEALING 177,050.00 0.00 77,050.00 0.00 100,000.00 43.52 
203-3463-80206 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS 591,052.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 591,052.00 0.00 
203-3463-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 950,000.00 0.00 586,046.70 0.00 363,953.30 61.69 
203-3463-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 227,785.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 227,785.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 3463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 5,743,962.00 144,497.64 1,737,893.29 55,310.05 3,950,758.66 30.26 

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
203-3474-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 104,028.00 5,583.78 35,797.89 0.00 68,230.11 34.41 
203-3474-70900 OVERTIME 11,376.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,376.00 0.00 
203-3474-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 217.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 217.00 0.00 
203-3474-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 542.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 542.00 0.00 
203-3474-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 152.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 152.00 0.00 
203-3474-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 9,525.00 460.29 2,771.83 0.00 6,753.17 29.10 
203-3474-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 37,437.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,437.00 0.00 
203-3474-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 22,613.00 1,884.00 11,304.00 0.00 11,309.00 49.99 
203-3474-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 2,713.00 123.55 744.39 0.00 1,968.61 27.44 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 22/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,91)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(91,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(91,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(91,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2096)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2096,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2096,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2096,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3690)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3690,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3690,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3690,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3691)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3691,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3691,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3691,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3692)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3692,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3692,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3692,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3693)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3693,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3693,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3693,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2548)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2548,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2548,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2548,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1908)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1908,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1908,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1908,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3694)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3694,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3694,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3694,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3695)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3695,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3696,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5038)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5038,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4507)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4507,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3697)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3697,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3698)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3698,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3698,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,707)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(707,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(707,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(707,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4261)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4261,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4261,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4261,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4163)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4163,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4163,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4163,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1909)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1909,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5002)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5002,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,736)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(736,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1910)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1910,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1910,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1910,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,847)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(847,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,900)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(900,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(900,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(900,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1545)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1545,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1545,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1545,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1570)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1570,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1570,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1570,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,841)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(841,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(841,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(841,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3699)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3699,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3699,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3699,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3700)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3700,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3700,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3700,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3701)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3701,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4168)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4168,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4168,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4168,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5039)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5039,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4508)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4508,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4508,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3702)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3702,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3703)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3703,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,708)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(708,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4262)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4262,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4262,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4262,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
203-3474-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 85.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 0.00 
203-3474-72100 LONGEVITY 3,626.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,626.00 0.00 
203-3474-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 4,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,560.00 0.00 
203-3474-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 36,484.00 3,040.00 18,240.00 0.00 18,244.00 49.99 
203-3474-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 13,470.00 617.92 3,722.20 0.00 9,747.80 27.63 
203-3474-78601 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS 65,000.00 409.99 1,427.99 0.00 63,572.01 2.20 
203-3474-80121 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP 85,000.00 11,322.04 45,126.66 0.00 39,873.34 53.09 
203-3474-80123 PAVEMENT MARKING 95,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 
203-3474-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28,000.00 0.00 4,169.25 0.00 23,830.75 14.89 
203-3474-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 19,688.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,688.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 3474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES 539,516.00 23,441.57 123,304.21 0.00 416,211.79 22.85 

Department: 3479 SNOW & ICE CONTROL
203-3479-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 30,438.00 1,926.96 1,926.96 0.00 28,511.04 6.33 
203-3479-70900 OVERTIME 3,329.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,329.00 0.00 
203-3479-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 63.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.00 0.00 
203-3479-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 159.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.00 0.00 
203-3479-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 44.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 0.00 
203-3479-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,787.00 154.50 154.50 0.00 2,632.50 5.54 
203-3479-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 10,954.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,954.00 0.00 
203-3479-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 6,617.00 551.00 3,306.00 0.00 3,311.00 49.96 
203-3479-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 793.00 5.87 5.87 0.00 787.13 0.74 
203-3479-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 
203-3479-72100 LONGEVITY 1,061.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,061.00 0.00 
203-3479-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 1,334.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,334.00 0.00 
203-3479-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 10,675.00 890.00 5,340.00 0.00 5,335.00 50.02 
203-3479-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 3,941.00 189.65 189.65 0.00 3,751.35 4.81 
203-3479-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 255,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255,000.00 0.00 
203-3479-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 
203-3479-94500 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 155,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155,000.00 0.00 
203-3479-94501 SALT DOME RENTAL 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
203-3479-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES 5,761.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,761.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 3479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL 510,481.00 3,717.98 13,422.98 0.00 497,058.02 2.63 

Department: 3483 ADMIN & ENGINEERING
203-3483-70500 SUPERVISORY 109,343.00 4,455.04 28,570.60 0.00 80,772.40 26.13 
203-3483-70602 CLERICAL 106,151.00 4,757.96 30,790.33 0.00 75,360.67 29.01 
203-3483-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00 
203-3483-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
203-3483-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00) 100.00 
203-3483-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,000.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 400.00 60.00 
203-3483-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 19,728.00 774.75 4,911.01 0.00 14,816.99 24.89 
203-3483-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 51,452.00 1,107.48 1,107.48 0.00 50,344.52 2.15 
203-3483-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
203-3483-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 4,027.00 42.53 301.73 0.00 3,725.27 7.49 
203-3483-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 327.00 16.08 96.48 0.00 230.52 29.50 
203-3483-72100 LONGEVITY 7,869.00 0.00 4,469.46 0.00 3,399.54 56.80 
203-3483-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 9,871.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,871.00 0.00 
203-3483-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 27,461.00 1,254.79 8,083.33 0.00 19,377.67 29.44 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 23/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4164)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4164,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4164,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4164,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3704)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3704,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5003)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5003,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,737)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(737,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4085)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4085,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4085,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4085,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,848)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(848,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(848,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(848,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1449)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1449,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1449,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1449,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1619)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1619,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,842)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(842,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(842,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(842,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3706)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3706,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3707)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3707,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3707,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3707,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3708)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3708,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4169)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4169,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4169,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4169,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5040)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5040,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5040,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5040,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4509)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4509,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4509,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3709)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3709,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3710)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3710,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,709)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(709,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4263)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4263,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4263,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4263,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4165)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4165,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4165,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4165,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3711)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3711,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5004)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5004,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,738)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(738,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(738,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(738,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4057)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4057,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4057,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4057,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3713)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3713,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3713,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3713,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3714)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3714,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3715)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3715,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3716)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3716,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3716,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3716,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3717)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3717,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3717,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3717,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3718)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3718,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3719)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3719,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5037)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5037,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3720)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3720,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5430)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5430,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4940)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4940,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3721)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3721,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3722)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3722,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3722,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,825)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(825,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(825,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(825,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3919)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3919,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3919,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3919,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4012)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4012,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4012,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4012,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3723)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3723,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3723,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3723,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5005)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5005,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5005,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5005,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3920)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3920,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3920,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3920,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 3483 ADMIN & ENGINEERING
203-3483-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 324,800.00 27,067.00 162,402.00 0.00 162,398.00 50.00 
203-3483-96592 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER 46,861.00 3,905.00 23,430.00 0.00 23,431.00 50.00 
203-3483-96901 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES (253,234.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (253,234.00) 0.00 

    Total Dept 3483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING 500,127.00 45,211.63 275,998.42 0.00 224,128.58 55.19 

  Expenditures 8,277,586.00 216,868.82 2,150,618.90 55,310.05 6,071,657.05 25.98 

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG:

TOTAL REVENUES 8,277,586.00 357,843.35 2,648,162.93 0.00 5,629,423.07 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,277,586.00 216,868.82 2,150,618.90 55,310.05 6,071,657.05 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 140,974.53 497,544.03 (55,310.05) (442,233.98)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 24/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,671)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(671,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(671,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(671,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,747)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(747,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3725)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3725,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3725,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3725,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
204-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 0.00 92.45 0.00 (92.45) 100.00 
204-0080-40310 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL 8,495,168.00 707,931.00 4,255,512.78 0.00 4,239,655.22 50.09 
204-0080-43710 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE 69,253.00 5,771.00 34,626.00 0.00 34,627.00 50.00 
204-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 450,000.00 0.00 428,033.93 0.00 21,966.07 95.12 
204-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 400,000.00 35,931.06 240,503.20 0.00 159,496.80 60.13 
204-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 9,874,849.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,874,849.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 19,289,270.00 749,633.06 4,958,768.36 0.00 14,330,501.64 25.71 

  Revenues 19,289,270.00 749,633.06 4,958,768.36 0.00 14,330,501.64 25.71 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP
204-9204-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 306,100.00 25,508.00 153,048.00 0.00 153,052.00 50.00 
204-9204-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 18,983,170.00 172,978.67 4,534,407.66 0.00 14,448,762.34 23.89 

    Total Dept 9204 - 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP 19,289,270.00 198,486.67 4,687,455.66 0.00 14,601,814.34 24.30 

  Expenditures 19,289,270.00 198,486.67 4,687,455.66 0.00 14,601,814.34 24.30 

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M:

TOTAL REVENUES 19,289,270.00 749,633.06 4,958,768.36 0.00 14,330,501.64 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,289,270.00 198,486.67 4,687,455.66 0.00 14,601,814.34 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 551,146.39 271,312.70 0.00 (271,312.70)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 25/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,475)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(475,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(475,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(475,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,803)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(803,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(803,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(803,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,817)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(817,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(817,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(817,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3728)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3728,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3728,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3728,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,641)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(641,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(641,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3729)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3729,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,672)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(672,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(672,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(672,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1820)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1820,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
208-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 0.00 42.68 0.00 (42.68) 100.00 
208-0080-40308 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION 3,922,032.00 326,836.00 1,964,628.07 0.00 1,957,403.93 50.09 
208-0080-43708 IF TAX : RECREATION 31,973.00 2,664.00 15,984.00 0.00 15,989.00 49.99 
208-0080-52800 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA 2,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,200,000.00 0.00 
208-0080-56605 MDOT - RECREATION 74,285.00 0.00 56,660.25 0.00 17,624.75 76.27 
208-0080-56607 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT 191,612.00 0.00 63,338.00 0.00 128,274.00 33.06 
208-0080-56608 COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT GRANT 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 
208-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 385,000.00 0.00 197,614.95 0.00 187,385.05 51.33 
208-0080-65101 RECREATION FEES 175,000.00 516.00 109,988.80 0.00 65,011.20 62.85 
208-0080-65102 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES 15,000.00 1,055.00 1,055.00 0.00 13,945.00 7.03 
208-0080-65103 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES 925,000.00 12,519.25 153,204.27 0.00 771,795.73 16.56 
208-0080-65104 BINGO FEES 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 
208-0080-65106 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE 40,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 2.50 
208-0080-65108 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 
208-0080-65110 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE 70,000.00 60.00 220.00 0.00 69,780.00 0.31 
208-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 93,000.00 5,977.81 60,460.51 0.00 32,539.49 65.01 
208-0080-66801 LEASE PROCEEDS 0.00 3,750.00 19,397.50 0.00 (19,397.50) 100.00 
208-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 
208-0080-67913 TELECOM LEASES 68,136.00 33,155.08 68,136.08 0.00 (0.08) 100.00 
208-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 1,195,772.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,195,772.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 10,914,660.00 386,533.14 2,711,730.11 0.00 8,202,929.89 24.84 

  Revenues 10,914,660.00 386,533.14 2,711,730.11 0.00 8,202,929.89 24.84 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
208-9208-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 128,239.00 9,695.92 60,343.68 0.00 67,895.32 47.06 
208-9208-70610 MAINTENANCE 299,737.00 18,634.56 111,280.08 0.00 188,456.92 37.13 
208-9208-70612 RECREATION SUPERVISION 412,913.00 24,596.44 152,180.51 0.00 260,732.49 36.86 
208-9208-70710 TEMPORARY - MAINTENANCE 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00 
208-9208-70713 TEMPORARY - RECREATION 980,000.00 87,415.18 630,586.75 0.00 349,413.25 64.35 
208-9208-70910 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 1,714.24 7,164.19 0.00 12,835.81 35.82 
208-9208-70912 OVERTIME - REC SUPV 5,000.00 698.78 5,659.02 0.00 (659.02) 113.18 
208-9208-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 2,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 (1,000.00) 140.00 
208-9208-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 4,400.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.00 800.00 81.82 
208-9208-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 151,465.00 10,458.10 69,353.56 0.00 82,111.44 45.79 
208-9208-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 375,936.00 17,258.63 98,846.93 0.00 277,089.07 26.29 
208-9208-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 241,681.00 20,140.00 120,840.00 0.00 120,841.00 50.00 
208-9208-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 14,087.00 874.77 4,948.03 0.00 9,138.97 35.12 
208-9208-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,380.00 84.50 507.00 0.00 873.00 36.74 
208-9208-72100 LONGEVITY 15,246.00 0.00 5,688.00 0.00 9,558.00 37.31 
208-9208-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 24,788.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,788.00 0.00 
208-9208-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 168,375.00 14,031.00 84,186.00 0.00 84,189.00 50.00 
208-9208-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 103,446.00 6,554.15 40,477.20 0.00 62,968.80 39.13 
208-9208-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 17,700.00 490.25 4,946.78 2,417.99 10,335.23 41.61 
208-9208-72703 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 
208-9208-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,000.00 855.00 2,018.02 0.00 7,981.98 20.18 
208-9208-76000 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES 60,000.00 861.72 34,193.92 11,044.96 14,761.12 75.40 
208-9208-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 115,000.00 11,811.63 35,801.51 25,221.60 53,976.89 53.06 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 26/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,161)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(161,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(161,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(161,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,805)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(805,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(805,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(805,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,818)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(818,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(818,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(818,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5041)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5041,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5041,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5041,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,162)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(162,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(162,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(162,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,164)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(164,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(164,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(164,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5326)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5326,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5326,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5326,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3730)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3730,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3730,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3730,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,167)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(167,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(167,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(167,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,168)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(168,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(168,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(168,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,169)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(169,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(169,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(169,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,170)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(170,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(170,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(170,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,456)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(456,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(456,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(456,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,173)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(173,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(173,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(173,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,174)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(174,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(174,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(174,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,642)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(642,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,152)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(152,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(152,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,175)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(175,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(175,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(175,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4054)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4054,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4054,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4054,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3731)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3731,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3731,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3731,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2695)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2695,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2695,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1126)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1126,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1126,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1126,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3732)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3732,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3732,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3732,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3733)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3733,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1426)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1426,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3734)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3734,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4127)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4127,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4127,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3735)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3735,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4941)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4941,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4941,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4941,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3736)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3736,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,611)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(611,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(611,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(611,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,711)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(711,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3922)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3922,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3922,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3922,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4014)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4014,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4014,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3737)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3737,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5028)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5028,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5028,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5028,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,740)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(740,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(740,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(740,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3923)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3923,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3923,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3923,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,920)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(920,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(920,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(920,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1022)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1022,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1022,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1022,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1002)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1002,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1002,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,888)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(888,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(888,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(888,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,904)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(904,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(904,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(904,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
208-9208-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 902,750.00 129,309.02 453,000.30 86,884.31 362,865.39 59.80 
208-9208-80116 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 
208-9208-80200 POSTAGE 12,000.00 2,522.08 5,288.17 0.00 6,711.83 44.07 
208-9208-81400 TREE MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
208-9208-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 39,350.00 1,143.63 6,298.49 9,532.91 23,518.60 40.23 
208-9208-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 45,000.00 1,990.91 20,109.10 0.00 24,890.90 44.69 
208-9208-88011 MARKETING/PROMOTIONS - PROGRAM ADVER 90,000.00 1,007.26 17,508.79 1,281.21 71,210.00 20.88 
208-9208-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 175,400.00 14,616.00 87,696.00 0.00 87,704.00 50.00 
208-9208-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 500,000.00 45,174.09 187,894.13 0.00 312,105.87 37.58 
208-9208-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 149,614.00 0.00 23,231.33 51,384.46 74,998.21 49.87 
208-9208-94400 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV 5,000.00 0.00 4,300.00 600.00 100.00 98.00 
208-9208-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 148,000.00 12,333.00 73,998.00 0.00 74,002.00 50.00 
208-9208-96126 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES 70,000.00 4,207.29 22,513.55 19,424.75 28,061.70 59.91 
208-9208-96127 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE 40,000.00 0.00 8,160.00 60.00 31,780.00 20.55 
208-9208-96146 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE 15,000.00 127.36 1,143.36 7,622.64 6,234.00 58.44 
208-9208-96470 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT 250,838.00 0.00 238,940.11 0.00 11,897.89 95.26 
208-9208-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,054,294.00 725.00 4,806.25 40,502.36 1,008,985.39 4.30 
208-9208-98100 VEHICLES 84,000.00 0.00 59,850.00 16,213.33 7,936.67 90.55 
208-9208-98411 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION 60,000.00 0.00 47,373.00 815.00 11,812.00 80.31 
208-9208-98462 COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT GRANT 1,500,000.00 0.00 598,749.32 597,469.90 303,780.78 79.75 
208-9208-98500 ARPA EXPENDITURES 2,200,000.00 200,747.09 536,677.57 686,285.46 977,036.97 55.59 

    Total Dept 9208 - RECREATION EXPENDITURES 10,658,339.00 640,077.60 3,873,658.65 1,556,760.88 5,227,919.47 36.34 

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
208-9210-70713 TEMPORARY - RECREATION 140,000.00 9,885.49 67,076.54 0.00 72,923.46 47.91 
208-9210-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 10,710.00 756.24 5,131.36 0.00 5,578.64 47.91 
208-9210-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 3,311.00 233.80 1,643.75 0.00 1,667.25 49.65 
208-9210-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
208-9210-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
208-9210-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 15,000.00 402.00 1,164.00 836.00 13,000.00 13.33 
208-9210-80200 POSTAGE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 
208-9210-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
208-9210-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 1,001.18 8,620.24 4,800.00 11,579.76 53.68 
208-9210-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 21,100.00 1,758.00 10,548.00 0.00 10,552.00 49.99 
208-9210-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 18,000.00 713.69 3,139.07 0.00 14,860.93 17.44 
208-9210-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 0.00 4,369.53 4,000.00 6,630.47 55.80 
208-9210-94401 BUS RENTAL 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9210 - TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES 256,321.00 14,750.40 101,692.49 9,636.00 144,992.51 39.67 

  Expenditures 10,914,660.00 654,828.00 3,975,351.14 1,566,396.88 5,372,911.98 36.42 

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE:

TOTAL REVENUES 10,914,660.00 386,533.14 2,711,730.11 0.00 8,202,929.89 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,914,660.00 654,828.00 3,975,351.14 1,566,396.88 5,372,911.98 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (268,294.86) (1,263,621.03) (1,566,396.88) 2,830,017.91 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 27/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,918)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(918,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(918,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(918,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1332)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1332,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1332,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1332,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,767)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(767,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(767,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(767,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,964)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(964,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(964,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(964,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,177)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(177,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(177,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(177,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,674)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(674,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(674,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(674,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,892)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(892,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(892,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(892,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,652)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(652,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1440)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1440,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1440,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1440,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,915)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(915,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(915,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(915,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,962)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(962,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(962,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(962,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,661)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(661,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,917)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(917,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(917,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(917,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,974)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(974,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,980)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(980,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(980,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(980,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1636)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1636,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1636,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1636,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1163)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1163,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1163,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1163,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1330)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1330,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1330,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1330,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1056)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1056,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1056,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1056,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1371)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1371,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1371,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1371,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1369)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1369,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1369,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1369,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3738)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3738,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3738,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3738,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3739)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3739,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,612)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(612,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(612,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(612,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1077)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1077,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1077,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1077,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1898)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1898,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1023)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1023,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1023,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1023,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3740)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3740,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3740,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3740,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1243)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1243,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1243,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1243,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,788)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(788,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(788,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(788,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,653)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(653,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(653,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(653,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1465)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1465,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1465,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1465,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1270)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1270,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1270,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1270,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1806)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1806,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1806,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1806,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
226-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 0.00 128.09 0.00 (128.09) 100.00 
226-0080-40304 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION 11,770,373.00 980,864.00 5,895,789.09 0.00 5,874,583.91 50.09 
226-0080-43704 IF TAX: SANITATION 95,953.00 7,996.00 47,976.00 0.00 47,977.00 50.00 
226-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 600,000.00 0.00 593,037.18 0.00 6,962.82 98.84 
226-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 120,000.00 35,111.26 227,538.26 0.00 (107,538.26) 189.62 
226-0080-66800 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES 145,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 0.00 
226-0080-66801 LEASE PROCEEDS 52,305.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,305.00 0.00 
226-0080-67901 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS 80,000.00 2,448.76 16,492.78 0.00 63,507.22 20.62 
226-0080-67910 SANITATION RECYCLING REV 35,000.00 1,154.82 21,840.42 0.00 13,159.58 62.40 
226-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 1,996,838.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,996,838.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 14,895,469.00 1,027,574.84 6,802,801.82 0.00 8,092,667.18 45.67 

  Revenues 14,895,469.00 1,027,574.84 6,802,801.82 0.00 8,092,667.18 45.67 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES
226-9226-70501 SUPERINTENDENT 274,183.00 15,734.48 101,487.40 0.00 172,695.60 37.01 
226-9226-70602 CLERICAL 151,789.00 11,375.22 72,696.00 0.00 79,093.00 47.89 
226-9226-70611 RUBBISH WAGES 2,075,560.00 148,709.47 919,474.05 0.00 1,156,085.95 44.30 
226-9226-70711 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL 220,000.00 10,673.60 44,201.96 0.00 175,798.04 20.09 
226-9226-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 13,000.00 841.49 5,606.92 0.00 7,393.08 43.13 
226-9226-70911 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL 500,000.00 56,506.72 327,420.91 0.00 172,579.09 65.48 
226-9226-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
226-9226-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 16,200.00 0.00 12,400.00 0.00 3,800.00 76.54 
226-9226-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 255,777.00 18,659.70 112,528.86 0.00 143,248.14 43.99 
226-9226-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 1,165,791.00 52,743.26 345,776.62 0.00 820,014.38 29.66 
226-9226-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 483,362.00 40,280.00 241,680.00 0.00 241,682.00 50.00 
226-9226-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 55,274.00 3,927.76 23,877.06 0.00 31,396.94 43.20 
226-9226-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 3,812.00 228.48 1,382.52 0.00 2,429.48 36.27 
226-9226-72100 LONGEVITY 29,854.00 1,227.20 8,320.74 0.00 21,533.26 27.87 
226-9226-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 29,612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,612.00 0.00 
226-9226-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 561,250.00 46,771.00 280,626.00 0.00 280,624.00 50.00 
226-9226-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 305,656.00 22,107.99 134,711.81 0.00 170,944.19 44.07 
226-9226-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 35,000.00 1,595.27 3,244.43 3,102.97 28,652.60 18.14 
226-9226-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 65,000.00 873.77 4,158.14 7,017.02 53,824.84 17.19 
226-9226-75100 GAS & OIL 505,000.00 21,710.00 172,393.65 75,116.70 257,489.65 49.01 
226-9226-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 16,000.00 458.74 3,563.00 5,464.40 6,972.60 56.42 
226-9226-80109 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO 55,000.00 0.00 27,861.00 0.00 27,139.00 50.66 
226-9226-80112 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL 2,500,000.00 72,617.26 880,597.32 0.00 1,619,402.68 35.22 
226-9226-80113 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS 23,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,500.00 0.00 
226-9226-80115 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST 1,000,000.00 58,895.14 358,553.80 248,963.61 392,482.59 60.75 
226-9226-80200 POSTAGE 2,500.00 79.73 137.37 0.00 2,362.63 5.49 
226-9226-80213 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS 94,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94,000.00 0.00 
226-9226-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 13,500.00 308.12 799.34 3,137.66 9,563.00 29.16 
226-9226-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 844,000.00 70,117.00 420,702.00 0.00 423,298.00 49.85 
226-9226-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 33.33 
226-9226-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 173,400.00 14,450.00 86,700.00 0.00 86,700.00 50.00 
226-9226-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 40,000.00 2,850.56 12,165.32 0.00 27,834.68 30.41 
226-9226-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 623.76 4,957.74 8,042.26 12,000.00 52.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 28/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,179)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(179,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(179,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(179,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,807)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(807,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(807,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(807,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,819)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(819,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(819,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(819,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3743)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3743,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3743,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3743,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,643)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(643,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,180)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(180,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(180,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(180,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,478)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(478,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(478,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(478,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,487)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(487,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(487,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,182)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(182,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(182,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(182,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3744)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3744,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3744,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3744,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3745)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3745,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3745,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3745,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3746)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3746,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3746,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3746,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3747)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3747,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3749)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3749,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3750)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3750,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3752)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3752,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3752,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3752,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2047)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2047,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2047,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2047,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4942)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4942,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3753)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3753,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3753,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3753,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,613)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(613,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(613,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(613,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,713)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(713,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(713,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(713,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3971)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3971,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3971,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3971,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3991)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3991,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3754)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3754,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4991)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4991,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,742)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(742,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(742,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(742,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3972)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3972,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3972,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3972,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,873)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(873,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(873,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(873,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1348)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1348,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1348,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1348,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,787)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(787,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(787,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(787,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,875)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(875,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(875,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(875,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1098)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1098,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1098,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1098,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1479)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1479,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1479,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1479,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1552)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1552,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1552,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1552,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1024)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1024,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1024,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1024,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,774)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(774,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(774,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(774,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1551)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1551,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1551,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1551,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1266)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1266,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1266,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1266,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,675)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(675,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(675,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1173)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1173,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1173,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1173,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5322)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5322,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5322,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5322,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1442)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1442,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1442,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1442,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,872)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(872,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(872,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(872,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES
226-9226-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 477,000.00 39,750.00 238,500.00 0.00 238,500.00 50.00 
226-9226-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 0.00 26,955.81 2,812.42 231.77 99.23 
226-9226-98100 VEHICLES 1,524,382.00 0.00 794,382.00 0.00 730,000.00 52.11 
226-9226-98400 EQUIPMENT 118,118.00 0.00 76,004.92 42,112.76 0.32 100.00 
226-9226-99400 LEASE PRINCIPAL 1,132,191.00 0.00 1,132,190.70 0.00 0.30 100.00 
226-9226-99401 LEASE INTEREST 76,258.00 0.00 76,257.69 0.00 0.31 100.00 

    Total Dept 9226 - SANITATION EXPENDITURES 14,895,469.00 714,115.72 6,953,815.08 396,769.80 7,544,884.12 46.68 

  Expenditures 14,895,469.00 714,115.72 6,953,815.08 396,769.80 7,544,884.12 46.68 

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV:

TOTAL REVENUES 14,895,469.00 1,027,574.84 6,802,801.82 0.00 8,092,667.18 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,895,469.00 714,115.72 6,953,815.08 396,769.80 7,544,884.12 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 313,459.12 (151,013.26) (396,769.80) 547,783.06 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 29/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5323)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5323,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5323,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5323,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1080)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1080,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1080,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1080,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,897)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(897,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1150)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1150,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1150,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1150,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2396)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2396,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2396,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2396,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2397)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2397,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2397,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2397,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
230-0080-63401 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES 1,050,000.00 78,975.00 548,975.00 0.00 501,025.00 52.28 
230-0080-63402 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE 35,000.00 0.00 10,440.00 0.00 24,560.00 29.83 
230-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 90,000.00 11,020.37 70,762.14 0.00 19,237.86 78.62 
230-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 74,072.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,072.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 1,249,072.00 89,995.37 630,177.14 0.00 618,894.86 50.45 

  Revenues 1,249,072.00 89,995.37 630,177.14 0.00 618,894.86 50.45 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
230-9230-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 424,918.00 27,900.84 184,037.03 0.00 240,880.97 43.31 
230-9230-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 45,000.00 2,560.00 18,640.00 0.00 26,360.00 41.42 
230-9230-70705 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION 200,000.00 7,776.00 43,065.00 0.00 156,935.00 21.53 
230-9230-70902 OVERTIME - CLERICAL 10,000.00 0.00 2,156.33 0.00 7,843.67 21.56 
230-9230-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 (500.00) 100.00 
230-9230-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,400.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 400.00 83.33 
230-9230-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 54,226.00 3,057.87 19,575.18 0.00 34,650.82 36.10 
230-9230-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 158,566.00 5,736.74 46,151.55 0.00 112,414.45 29.11 
230-9230-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
230-9230-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 9,277.00 605.82 3,938.10 0.00 5,338.90 42.45 
230-9230-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 728.00 22.80 152.40 0.00 575.60 20.93 
230-9230-72100 LONGEVITY 9,182.00 0.00 3,824.92 0.00 5,357.08 41.66 
230-9230-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 17,229.00 2,390.71 5,848.29 0.00 11,380.71 33.94 
230-9230-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 46,375.00 3,029.15 19,690.61 0.00 26,684.39 42.46 
230-9230-72501 FEES & PER DIEM 7,800.00 0.00 310.00 0.00 7,490.00 3.97 
230-9230-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20,000.00 269.96 4,839.58 9,160.42 6,000.00 70.00 
230-9230-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 10,000.00 0.00 3,109.44 0.00 6,890.56 31.09 
230-9230-80200 POSTAGE 14,000.00 802.46 6,866.71 0.00 7,133.29 49.05 
230-9230-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 1,600.00 56.90 170.72 0.00 1,429.28 10.67 
230-9230-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 383.07 2,674.85 724.00 16,601.15 16.99 
230-9230-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 95,800.00 7,983.00 47,898.00 0.00 47,902.00 50.00 
230-9230-98100 VEHICLES 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 57,758.00 22,242.00 72.20 

    Total Dept 9230 - RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES 1,249,072.00 64,406.32 426,434.71 67,642.42 754,994.87 34.14 

  Expenditures 1,249,072.00 64,406.32 426,434.71 67,642.42 754,994.87 34.14 

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,249,072.00 89,995.37 630,177.14 0.00 618,894.86 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,249,072.00 64,406.32 426,434.71 67,642.42 754,994.87 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 25,589.05 203,742.43 (67,642.42) (136,100.01)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 30/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,184)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(184,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(184,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(184,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,135)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(135,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(135,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(135,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,644)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(644,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(644,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(644,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3755)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3755,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3755,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3755,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3756)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3756,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3756,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3756,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3757)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3757,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3758)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3758,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3758,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3758,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3759)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3759,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5431)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5431,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5431,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5431,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4943)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4943,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3760)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3760,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,614)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(614,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,714)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(714,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3973)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3973,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3973,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3973,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3992)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3992,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3761)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3761,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4989)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4989,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3974)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3974,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,18)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(18,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(18,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(18,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,890)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(890,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(890,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(890,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1268)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1268,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1268,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1268,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,773)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(773,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(773,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(773,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1241)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1241,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1241,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1241,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,784)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(784,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(784,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(784,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,669)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(669,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1162)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1162,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1162,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1162,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
250-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 75,000.00 5,495.95 39,416.37 0.00 35,583.63 52.56 
250-0080-66801 LEASE PROCEEDS 12,000.00 0.00 10,917.50 0.00 1,082.50 90.98 
250-0080-66810 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES 1,655,890.00 0.00 328,275.81 0.00 1,327,614.19 19.82 
250-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 
250-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 693,355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 693,355.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 2,436,445.00 5,495.95 378,609.68 0.00 2,057,835.32 15.54 

  Revenues 2,436,445.00 5,495.95 378,609.68 0.00 2,057,835.32 15.54 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE
250-9250-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 454,695.00 33,910.24 215,797.28 0.00 238,897.72 47.46 
250-9250-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 300,000.00 8,438.35 41,219.30 0.00 258,780.70 13.74 
250-9250-70900 OVERTIME 7,613.00 42.92 5,839.36 0.00 1,773.64 76.70 
250-9250-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 3,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 500.00 85.71 
250-9250-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,400.00 0.00 2,750.00 0.00 (350.00) 114.58 
250-9250-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 60,853.00 3,183.79 20,686.66 0.00 40,166.34 33.99 
250-9250-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 202,635.00 4,709.08 34,688.96 0.00 167,946.04 17.12 
250-9250-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 65,913.00 5,493.00 32,958.00 0.00 32,955.00 50.00 
250-9250-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 9,910.00 567.04 3,845.87 0.00 6,064.13 38.81 
250-9250-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 720.00 6.26 37.56 0.00 682.44 5.22 
250-9250-72100 LONGEVITY 9,552.00 0.00 6,999.82 0.00 2,552.18 73.28 
250-9250-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 17,585.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,585.00 0.00 
250-9250-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 56,125.00 4,677.00 28,062.00 0.00 28,063.00 50.00 
250-9250-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 49,920.00 3,395.33 23,427.55 0.00 26,492.45 46.93 
250-9250-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00 221.88 416.26 883.74 2,200.00 37.14 
250-9250-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 30,000.00 2,072.48 11,928.83 922.09 17,149.08 42.84 
250-9250-74001 TAPES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
250-9250-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 75,000.00 5,360.22 22,948.71 23,233.59 28,817.70 61.58 
250-9250-80147 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE 60,000.00 0.00 21,908.36 0.00 38,091.64 36.51 
250-9250-80200 POSTAGE 110,000.00 4.31 13,534.06 0.00 96,465.94 12.30 
250-9250-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 9,000.00 120.77 723.49 1,461.08 6,815.43 24.27 
250-9250-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 4,000.00 226.94 1,269.31 0.00 2,730.69 31.73 
250-9250-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 
250-9250-88006 SETS & DESIGN 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
250-9250-88007 WEB SITE 27,000.00 0.00 10,938.00 7,500.00 8,562.00 68.29 
250-9250-88008 CITY CALENDAR 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 36,203.10 18,796.90 65.82 
250-9250-88009 MUSIC LIBRARY 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
250-9250-88010 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE 25,000.00 19.99 4,116.11 980.01 19,903.88 20.38 
250-9250-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 50,600.00 4,216.00 25,296.00 0.00 25,304.00 49.99 
250-9250-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 115,000.00 10,850.60 39,270.21 0.00 75,729.79 34.15 
250-9250-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 13,835.00 0.00 0.00 775.00 13,060.00 5.60 
250-9250-96470 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT 358,339.00 0.00 341,343.05 0.00 16,995.95 95.26 
250-9250-98100 VEHICLES 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 
250-9250-98412 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT 211,250.00 0.00 0.00 11,250.00 200,000.00 5.33 

    Total Dept 9250 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE 2,436,445.00 87,516.20 913,004.75 83,208.61 1,440,231.64 37.47 

  Expenditures 2,436,445.00 87,516.20 913,004.75 83,208.61 1,440,231.64 37.47 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 31/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,645)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(645,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(645,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(645,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,458)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(458,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(458,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(458,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,185)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(185,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(185,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(185,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,186)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(186,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(186,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3763)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3763,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3764)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3764,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3765)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3765,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4129)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4129,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4129,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3766)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3766,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4944)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4944,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4944,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4944,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3767)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3767,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3767,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3767,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,615)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(615,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,712)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(712,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(712,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(712,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3975)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3975,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3975,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3975,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3989)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3989,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3989,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3768)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3768,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3768,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3768,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5027)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5027,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5027,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5027,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,741)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(741,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(741,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(741,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3976)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3976,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3976,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,972)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(972,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(972,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(972,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,921)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(921,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(921,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(921,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1136)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1136,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1136,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1136,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,914)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(914,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(914,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(914,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,887)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(887,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(887,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(887,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,752)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(752,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(752,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(752,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1116)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1116,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1116,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1116,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,676)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(676,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(676,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(676,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1138)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1138,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1138,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1138,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1047)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1047,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1047,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1047,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1030)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1030,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1078)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1078,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1078,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1078,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1134)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1134,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1134,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1134,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1049)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1049,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1049,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1049,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,654)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(654,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(654,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(654,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1450)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1450,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1450,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1450,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1179)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1179,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1179,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1179,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1637)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1637,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1637,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1637,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2067)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2067,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,916)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(916,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(916,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(916,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS
Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS:

TOTAL REVENUES 2,436,445.00 5,495.95 378,609.68 0.00 2,057,835.32 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,436,445.00 87,516.20 913,004.75 83,208.61 1,440,231.64 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (82,020.25) (534,395.07) (83,208.61) 617,603.68 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 32/78



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
259-0080-53901 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT 0.00 508,962.48 779,840.63 0.00 (779,840.63) 100.00 
259-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 10,096.04 62,598.10 0.00 (62,598.10) 100.00 
259-0080-69501 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND 0.00 123,769.06 123,769.06 0.00 (123,769.06) 100.00 
259-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 2,760,753.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,760,753.89 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 2,760,753.89 642,827.58 966,207.79 0.00 1,794,546.10 35.00 

  Revenues 2,760,753.89 642,827.58 966,207.79 0.00 1,794,546.10 35.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
259-9259-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 19,427.62 5,000.00 31,928.01 0.00 (12,500.39) 164.34 
259-9259-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,482.60 374.86 2,381.90 0.00 (899.30) 160.66 
259-9259-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 12,296.20 535.50 4,392.05 0.00 7,904.15 35.72 
259-9259-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 363.53 100.00 638.55 0.00 (275.02) 175.65 
259-9259-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 1,817.62 500.00 3,192.79 0.00 (1,375.17) 175.66 
259-9259-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,445.66 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 445.66 69.17 
259-9259-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 11,868.75 0.00 1,301.25 0.00 10,567.50 10.96 
259-9259-80301 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS 600.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.41 0.00 
259-9259-82601 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS 2,711,451.50 125,764.00 522,379.15 0.00 2,189,072.35 19.27 

    Total Dept 9259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES 2,760,753.89 132,274.36 566,213.70 1,000.00 2,193,540.19 20.51 

  Expenditures 2,760,753.89 132,274.36 566,213.70 1,000.00 2,193,540.19 20.51 

Fund 259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 2,760,753.89 642,827.58 966,207.79 0.00 1,794,546.10 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,760,753.89 132,274.36 566,213.70 1,000.00 2,193,540.19 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 510,553.22 399,994.09 (1,000.00) (398,994.09)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 33/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4625)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4625,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4625,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4625,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,851)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(851,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4626)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4626,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4626,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4626,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4627)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4627,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4729)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4729,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4729,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4630)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4630,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2463)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2463,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2463,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2463,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4795)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4795,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4795,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4794)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4794,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4794,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4794,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1229)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1229,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1229,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1229,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1263)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1263,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1263,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1263,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4631)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4631,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4631,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4631,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
260-0080-66000 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS 50,000.00 0.00 20,611.77 0.00 29,388.23 41.22 
260-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 10,000.00 1,483.36 10,791.62 0.00 (791.62) 107.92 
260-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 53,525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,525.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 113,525.00 1,483.36 31,403.39 0.00 82,121.61 27.66 

  Revenues 113,525.00 1,483.36 31,403.39 0.00 82,121.61 27.66 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9260 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES
260-9260-82211 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES 113,525.00 10,703.00 80,598.00 0.00 32,927.00 71.00 

    Total Dept 9260 - VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES 113,525.00 10,703.00 80,598.00 0.00 32,927.00 71.00 

  Expenditures 113,525.00 10,703.00 80,598.00 0.00 32,927.00 71.00 

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION:

TOTAL REVENUES 113,525.00 1,483.36 31,403.39 0.00 82,121.61 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 113,525.00 10,703.00 80,598.00 0.00 32,927.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (9,219.64) (49,194.61) 0.00 49,194.61 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 34/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,187)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(187,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(187,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,646)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(646,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3769)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3769,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3769,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3769,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,990)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(990,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(990,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
261-0080-66100 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE 200,000.00 17,164.33 184,464.23 0.00 15,535.77 92.23 
261-0080-66102 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES 425,000.00 0.00 64,911.34 0.00 360,088.66 15.27 
261-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 80,000.00 4,137.06 31,425.76 0.00 48,574.24 39.28 
261-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 499,119.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 499,119.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 1,204,119.00 21,301.39 280,801.33 0.00 923,317.67 23.32 

  Revenues 1,204,119.00 21,301.39 280,801.33 0.00 923,317.67 23.32 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
261-9261-82212 FED TREASURY FORFEITURE EXP 62,000.00 0.00 35,652.00 0.00 26,348.00 57.50 
261-9261-82214 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP 403,119.00 1,888.25 248,192.80 74,269.20 80,657.00 79.99 
261-9261-82215 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP 739,000.00 13,805.95 447,167.36 100,051.21 191,781.43 74.05 

    Total Dept 9261 - DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES 1,204,119.00 15,694.20 731,012.16 174,320.41 298,786.43 60.71 

  Expenditures 1,204,119.00 15,694.20 731,012.16 174,320.41 298,786.43 60.71 

Fund 261 - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,204,119.00 21,301.39 280,801.33 0.00 923,317.67 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,204,119.00 15,694.20 731,012.16 174,320.41 298,786.43 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 5,607.19 (450,210.83) (174,320.41) 624,531.24 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 35/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,189)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(189,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(189,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(189,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,188)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(188,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(188,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(188,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,647)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(647,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3770)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3770,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3770,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3770,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1142)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1142,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,998)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(998,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(998,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,494)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(494,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(494,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(494,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
262-0080-54400 POLICE TRAINING 50,000.00 0.00 44,925.75 0.00 5,074.25 89.85 
262-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 2,500.00 350.25 2,047.98 0.00 452.02 81.92 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 52,500.00 350.25 46,973.73 0.00 5,526.27 89.47 

  Revenues 52,500.00 350.25 46,973.73 0.00 5,526.27 89.47 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
262-9262-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 52,500.00 0.00 20,806.78 15,575.60 16,117.62 69.30 

    Total Dept 9262 - POLICE TRAINING EXPEND 52,500.00 0.00 20,806.78 15,575.60 16,117.62 39.63 

  Expenditures 52,500.00 0.00 20,806.78 15,575.60 16,117.62 39.63 

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 52,500.00 350.25 46,973.73 0.00 5,526.27 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 52,500.00 0.00 20,806.78 15,575.60 16,117.62 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 350.25 26,166.95 (15,575.60) (10,591.35)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 36/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3771)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3771,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,648)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(648,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,926)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(926,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(926,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
271-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 0.00 58.56 0.00 (58.56) 100.00 
271-0080-40302 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY 5,380,815.00 448,401.00 2,695,027.28 0.00 2,685,787.72 50.09 
271-0080-43702 IF TAX: LIBRARY 43,865.00 3,655.00 21,930.00 0.00 21,935.00 49.99 
271-0080-52800 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 
271-0080-54200 STATE AID 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 
271-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 275,000.00 0.00 271,130.19 0.00 3,869.81 98.59 
271-0080-62611 COPY MACHINE REVENUE 30,000.00 1,967.21 13,610.76 0.00 16,389.24 45.37 
271-0080-62613 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES 2,000.00 0.00 206.08 0.00 1,793.92 10.30 
271-0080-62615 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE 7,000.00 114.00 988.33 0.00 6,011.67 14.12 
271-0080-65105 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE 1,000.00 100.00 600.00 0.00 400.00 60.00 
271-0080-65600 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 
271-0080-65700 LIBRARY FINES 25,000.00 533.15 4,894.26 0.00 20,105.74 19.58 
271-0080-65900 LOST BOOK REVENUE 11,000.00 480.44 5,060.09 0.00 5,939.91 46.00 
271-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 200,000.00 30,517.68 192,672.23 0.00 7,327.77 96.34 
271-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 10,500.00 326.15 6,071.28 0.00 4,428.72 57.82 
271-0080-67907 DONATIONS 0.00 1.25 88.60 0.00 (88.60) 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 8,151,180.00 486,095.88 3,212,337.66 0.00 4,938,842.34 39.41 

  Revenues 8,151,180.00 486,095.88 3,212,337.66 0.00 4,938,842.34 39.41 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
271-9271-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 119,737.00 9,053.12 58,392.62 0.00 61,344.38 48.77 
271-9271-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 1,579,539.00 105,059.50 680,558.81 0.00 898,980.19 43.09 
271-9271-70714 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP 300,000.00 19,044.60 125,284.56 0.00 174,715.44 41.76 
271-9271-70900 OVERTIME 20,000.00 0.00 84.42 0.00 19,915.58 0.42 
271-9271-71000 SHIFT PREMIUM 15,500.00 0.00 2,184.57 0.00 13,315.43 14.09 
271-9271-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 25,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 88.00 
271-9271-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 9,600.00 0.00 8,400.00 0.00 1,200.00 87.50 
271-9271-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 165,605.00 11,098.66 71,029.54 0.00 94,575.46 42.89 
271-9271-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 491,803.00 29,346.05 163,069.43 0.00 328,733.57 33.16 
271-9271-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 175,468.00 14,647.00 87,882.00 0.00 87,586.00 50.08 
271-9271-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 28,387.00 1,894.73 11,948.45 0.00 16,438.55 42.09 
271-9271-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 2,428.00 143.30 851.82 0.00 1,576.18 35.08 
271-9271-72100 LONGEVITY 47,166.00 3,400.00 25,869.82 0.00 21,296.18 54.85 
271-9271-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 38,926.00 2,315.52 15,465.35 0.00 23,460.65 39.73 
271-9271-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 336,750.00 28,063.00 168,378.00 0.00 168,372.00 50.00 
271-9271-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 179,656.00 11,276.88 73,259.90 0.00 106,396.10 40.78 
271-9271-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 90,000.00 960.82 11,844.06 43,731.48 34,424.46 61.75 
271-9271-72702 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE 20,000.00 136.51 4,243.47 10,548.46 5,208.07 73.96 
271-9271-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 364,200.00 19,771.04 110,130.81 118,647.66 135,421.53 62.82 
271-9271-80117 COOPERATIVE SERVICES 225,000.00 0.00 101,482.72 0.00 123,517.28 45.10 
271-9271-80130 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 
271-9271-80200 POSTAGE 3,000.00 0.69 15.87 200.00 2,784.13 7.20 
271-9271-80301 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
271-9271-82201 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS 18,600.00 791.59 4,153.42 0.00 14,446.58 22.33 
271-9271-82202 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT 108,000.00 7,508.31 28,827.84 0.00 79,172.16 26.69 
271-9271-82207 PERIODICALS 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 
271-9271-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 17,700.00 509.62 3,019.88 1,063.33 13,616.79 23.07 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 37/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,194)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(194,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(194,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,809)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(809,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(809,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(809,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,820)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(820,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4838)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4838,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,195)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(195,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(195,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(195,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3773)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3773,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3773,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3773,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,196)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(196,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(196,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(196,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,198)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(198,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(198,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(198,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,454)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(454,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(454,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(454,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,496)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(496,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,534)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(534,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,200)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(200,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(200,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(200,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,201)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(201,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,649)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(649,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(649,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(649,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,202)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(202,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,203)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(203,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(203,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(203,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3775)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3775,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3775,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3775,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3776)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3776,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3776,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3776,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3777)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3777,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3778)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3778,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3779)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3779,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3779,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3779,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1978)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1978,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4946)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4946,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3780)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3780,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3780,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3780,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,616)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(616,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(616,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(616,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,710)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(710,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3956)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3956,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3956,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3956,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4007)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4007,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4007,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3781)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3781,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3781,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3781,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4992)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4992,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,739)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(739,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3957)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3957,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3957,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3957,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,876)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(876,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(876,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(876,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,536)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(536,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(536,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(536,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,877)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(877,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(877,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(877,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1139)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1139,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1139,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1139,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1496)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1496,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1496,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,765)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(765,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1614)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1614,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1614,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1079)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1079,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1079,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1079,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1143)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1143,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1143,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1143,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1004)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1004,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1004,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1117)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1117,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1117,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1117,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
271-9271-86100 MILEAGE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 
271-9271-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 62.53 693.25 0.00 2,306.75 23.11 
271-9271-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 15,000.00 210.00 4,838.09 180.00 9,981.91 33.45 
271-9271-88011 MARKETING/PROMOTIONS - PROGRAM ADVER 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
271-9271-90200 BOOK BINDING 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
271-9271-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 50,600.00 4,216.00 25,296.00 0.00 25,304.00 49.99 
271-9271-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 250,000.00 21,643.63 85,034.92 0.00 164,965.08 34.01 
271-9271-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 47,000.00 0.00 10,704.21 10,896.51 25,399.28 45.96 
271-9271-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 285,400.00 23,783.00 142,698.00 0.00 142,702.00 50.00 
271-9271-96470 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT 107,503.00 0.00 102,402.91 0.00 5,100.09 95.26 
271-9271-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 142,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,306.00 133,694.00 5.85 
271-9271-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 56,000.00 0.00 2,540.00 0.00 53,460.00 4.54 
271-9271-98100 VEHICLES 64,000.00 0.00 56,475.50 0.00 7,524.50 88.24 
271-9271-98200 BOOKS 326,000.00 28,388.62 110,376.40 0.00 215,623.60 33.86 
271-9271-98500 ARPA EXPENDITURES 2,000,000.00 21,509.84 82,342.04 300.00 1,917,357.96 4.13 

    Total Dept 9271 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES 7,875,968.00 364,834.56 2,401,778.68 193,873.44 5,280,315.88 30.50 

  Expenditures 7,875,968.00 364,834.56 2,401,778.68 193,873.44 5,280,315.88 30.50 

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE:

TOTAL REVENUES 8,151,180.00 486,095.88 3,212,337.66 0.00 4,938,842.34 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,875,968.00 364,834.56 2,401,778.68 193,873.44 5,280,315.88 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 275,212.00 121,261.32 810,558.98 (193,873.44) (341,473.54)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 38/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1499)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1499,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1499,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1726)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1726,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1029)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1029,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5356)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5356,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5356,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5356,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3782)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3782,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3782,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3782,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,655)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(655,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(655,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(655,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1443)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1443,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1443,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1443,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,968)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(968,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(968,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(968,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,660)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(660,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1650)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1650,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1068)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1068,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1068,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1068,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,992)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(992,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(992,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1336)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1336,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1336,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1336,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1036)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1036,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2650)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2650,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
273-0080-53100 DRAWDOWN 1,042,198.00 0.00 209,309.49 0.00 832,888.51 20.08 
273-0080-53102 PROGRAM INCOME 1,157,231.91 5,728.07 86,158.55 0.00 1,071,073.36 7.45 
273-0080-66500 INTEREST EARNED 37,547.92 33.01 168.05 0.00 37,379.87 0.45 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 2,236,977.83 5,761.08 295,636.09 0.00 1,941,341.74 13.22 

  Revenues 2,236,977.83 5,761.08 295,636.09 0.00 1,941,341.74 13.22 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9441 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
273-9441-80100-CD2410 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 164,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,000.00 0.00 
273-9441-80183-CD2311 STREET PROGRAM 331,996.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 330,296.00 0.51 
273-9441-80183-CD2411 STREET PROGRAM 169,759.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 169,759.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9441 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 665,755.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 664,055.00 0.26 

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
273-9666-80111-CD2314 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9666-80111-CD2413 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
273-9666-88102-CD2412 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 
273-9666-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0.00 38.03 459.00 0.00 (459.00) 100.00 
273-9666-95000-CD2213 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 3,811.21 0.00 3,811.21 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9666-95000-CD2313 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 208,624.00 25,808.71 165,705.86 6,984.23 35,933.91 82.78 
273-9666-95000-CD2412 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 207,939.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 207,939.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 451,374.21 25,846.74 170,476.07 6,984.23 273,913.91 37.77 

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY
273-9706-80134 DELIVERY COSTS 0.00 27.58 292.40 0.00 (292.40) 100.00 
273-9706-80134-CD2302 DELIVERY COSTS 105,200.65 14,920.51 75,974.18 6,960.00 22,266.47 78.83 
273-9706-80134-CD2402 DELIVERY COSTS 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY 215,200.65 14,948.09 76,266.58 6,960.00 131,974.07 35.44 

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS
273-9707-80118-CD2201 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 35,750.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,750.30 0.00 
273-9707-80118-CD2401 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 
273-9707-88102-CD2201 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 64,130.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,130.60 0.00 
273-9707-88102-CD2301 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 47,133.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,133.97 0.00 
273-9707-88102-CD2401 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 
273-9707-88203-CD2002 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 4,330.70 0.00 4,330.70 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9707-88203-CD2102 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 592.70 0.00 592.70 0.00 0.00 100.00 

    Total Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS 421,938.27 0.00 4,923.40 0.00 417,014.87 1.17 

Department: 9757 PARK IMPROVEMENTS
273-9757-80100-CD2112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 101,111.00 0.00 101,111.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9757-80100-CD2211 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 93,167.34 93,167.34 93,167.34 0.00 0.00 100.00 

    Total Dept 9757 - PARK IMPROVEMENTS 194,278.34 93,167.34 194,278.34 0.00 0.00 100.00 

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
273-9850-80156-CD2304 CHORE SERVICES 40,000.00 8,576.00 26,024.00 0.00 13,976.00 65.06 
273-9850-80156-CD2404 CHORE SERVICES 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 
273-9850-80157-CD2407 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 
273-9850-80158-CD2406 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 39/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,206)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(206,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(206,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(206,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,207)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(207,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(207,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(207,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5196)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5196,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5196,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5196,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5427)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5427,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1368)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1368,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1368,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1368,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5403)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5403,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5403,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5403,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5292)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5292,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5292,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5292,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5406)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5406,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5406,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5406,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5405)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5405,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5405,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5405,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,751)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(751,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(751,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(751,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1360)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1360,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1360,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1360,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1365)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1365,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1365,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1365,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5404)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5404,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5404,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5404,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,905)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(905,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1372)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1372,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1372,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1372,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5395)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5395,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5395,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5395,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2669)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2669,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2669,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5393)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5393,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5393,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5393,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2638)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2638,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2638,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2638,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2726)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2726,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2726,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5394)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5394,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5394,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5394,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2578)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2578,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2578,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2578,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2759)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2759,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2759,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1315)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1315,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1315,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1315,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1347)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1347,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1347,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1347,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2718)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2718,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5397)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5397,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5397,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5397,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5400)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5400,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5400,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5400,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5399)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5399,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5399,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5399,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
273-9850-80192-CD2403 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 
273-9850-80198-CD2305 HOMELESS PREVENTION 8,431.36 0.00 8,431.36 0.00 0.00 100.00 
273-9850-80198-CD2405 HOMELESS PREVENTION 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 
273-9850-80199-CD2409 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOM 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
273-9850-80232-CD2408 CHILD ADVOCACY 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES 288,431.36 8,576.00 34,455.36 0.00 253,976.00 11.95 

  Expenditures 2,236,977.83 142,538.17 482,099.75 13,944.23 1,740,933.85 21.55 

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 2,236,977.83 5,761.08 295,636.09 0.00 1,941,341.74 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,236,977.83 142,538.17 482,099.75 13,944.23 1,740,933.85 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (136,777.09) (186,463.66) (13,944.23) 200,407.89 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 40/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5396)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5396,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5396,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5396,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2706)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2706,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2706,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5398)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5398,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5398,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5398,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5402)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5402,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5402,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5402,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5401)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5401,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5401,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5401,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 276 HOME ARP
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
276-0080-53100 DRAWDOWN 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 

  Revenues 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
276-9476-80197-HA2102 ENTITLEMENT 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 

Department: 9777 PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
276-9777-95000-HA2103 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 307,237.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 307,237.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION 307,237.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 307,237.00 0.00 

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
276-9850-80198-HA2101 HOMELESS PREVENTION 741,010.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 741,010.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES 741,010.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 741,010.00 0.00 

  Expenditures 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 0.00 

Fund 276 - HOME ARP:

TOTAL REVENUES 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,048,247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,048,247.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 41/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5349)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5349,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5349,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5349,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5346)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5346,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5346,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5346,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5342)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5342,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5342,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5342,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5344)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5344,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5344,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5344,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
277-0080-53100 DRAWDOWN 451,572.00 0.00 92,639.29 0.00 358,932.71 20.51 
277-0080-53102 PROGRAM INCOME 3,378,725.96 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 3,373,725.96 0.15 
277-0080-66500 INTEREST EARNED 0.00 438.88 3,416.65 0.00 (3,416.65) 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 3,830,297.96 438.88 101,055.94 0.00 3,729,242.02 2.64 

  Revenues 3,830,297.96 438.88 101,055.94 0.00 3,729,242.02 2.64 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9474 CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
277-9474-80149-HM2101 CHDO RESERVE 84,771.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,771.00 0.00 
277-9474-80149-HM2201 CHDO RESERVE 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 
277-9474-80149-HM2301 CHDO RESERVE 81,564.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 81,564.60 0.00 
277-9474-80149-HM2401 CHDO RESERVE 67,735.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,735.80 0.00 
277-9474-88102-HM1901 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 24,830.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,830.40 0.00 

    Total Dept 9474 - CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 358,901.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 358,901.80 0.00 

Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
277-9476-80197-HM1803 ENTITLEMENT 13,037.00 143,329.15 143,329.15 0.00 (130,292.15) 1,099.40 
277-9476-80197-HM1902 ENTITLEMENT 342,346.00 75,552.17 75,552.17 0.00 266,793.83 22.07 
277-9476-80197-HM2003 ENTITLEMENT 377,875.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 377,875.00 0.00 
277-9476-80197-HM2103 ENTITLEMENT 413,851.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 413,851.00 0.00 
277-9476-80197-HM2203 ENTITLEMENT 367,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 367,375.00 0.00 
277-9476-80197-HM2303 ENTITLEMENT 257,823.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257,823.00 0.00 
277-9476-80197-HM2403 ENTITLEMENT 213,679.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 213,679.00 0.00 
277-9476-88102-HM2103 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 40,412.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,412.50 0.00 
277-9476-88102-HM2203 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 0.00 137,696.68 137,696.68 0.00 (137,696.68) 100.00 
277-9476-88102-HM2303 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 137,697.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 137,697.00 0.00 
277-9476-88203 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 490.00 0.00 (490.00) 100.00 
277-9476-88203-HM2403 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 (1,600.00) 0.00 
277-9476-88204-HM2203 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT 2,189,095.50 356,578.00 357,068.00 1,600.00 1,830,427.50 16.31 

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS
277-9707-80118-HM1702 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 6,522.65 0.00 6,521.90 0.00 0.75 99.99 
277-9707-80118-HM1802 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 14,920.77 12,372.90 13,492.50 0.00 1,428.27 90.43 
277-9707-80118-HM2002 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
277-9707-80118-HM2102 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
277-9707-80118-HM2202 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 0.00 21,872.10 49,492.10 0.00 (49,492.10) 100.00 
277-9707-80118-HM2302 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 150,000.00 21,581.00 24,034.93 0.00 125,965.07 16.02 
277-9707-80118-HM2402 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 
277-9707-88102-HM2002 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 5,050.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,050.09 0.00 
277-9707-88102-HM2102 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 126,605.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,605.25 0.00 
277-9707-88102-HM2302 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 75,000.00 49,477.00 91,334.07 0.00 (16,334.07) 121.78 
277-9707-88102-HM2402 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 289,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289,800.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS 807,898.76 120,303.00 199,875.50 0.00 608,023.26 24.74 

Department: 9777 PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
277-9777-88102-HM2204 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 34,420.77 0.00 1,374.95 0.00 33,045.82 3.99 
277-9777-88102-HM2304 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 23,633.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,633.00 0.00 
277-9777-88102-HM2404 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE 32,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,200.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 42/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,208)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(208,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(208,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(208,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,209)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(209,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(209,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(209,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5198)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5198,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5198,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5198,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4878)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4878,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5061)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5061,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5061,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5061,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5300)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5300,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5300,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5300,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5407)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5407,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5407,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5407,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4583)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4583,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4583,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2410)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2410,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2410,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2410,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4585)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4585,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4585,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4763)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4763,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4885)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4885,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4885,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5070)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5070,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5070,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5070,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5302)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5302,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5302,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5302,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5412)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5412,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5412,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5412,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2615)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2615,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2615,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5069)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5069,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5069,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5069,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5303)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5303,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5303,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5303,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1055)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1055,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1055,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1055,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5413)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5413,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5413,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5413,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5084)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5084,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5084,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5084,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2747)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2747,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2747,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2760)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2760,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2623)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2623,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2623,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2623,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4883)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4883,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5067)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5067,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5067,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2762)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2762,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2762,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2762,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5410)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5410,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5410,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5410,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2478)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2478,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2478,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2478,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2642)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2642,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2642,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2761)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2761,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5411)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5411,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5411,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5411,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2733)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2733,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5306)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5306,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5306,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5306,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5417)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5417,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5417,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9777 PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
277-9777-95000-HM1903 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 44,616.28 0.00 45,865.63 0.00 (1,249.35) 102.80 
277-9777-95000-HM2005 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 132,117.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 132,117.33 0.00 
277-9777-95000-HM2105 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 49,006.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,006.42 0.00 
277-9777-95000-HM2204 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 58,874.90 0.00 267.50 550.00 58,057.40 1.39 
277-9777-95000-HM2304 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 54,376.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,376.00 0.00 
277-9777-95000-HM2404 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 45,157.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,157.20 0.00 

    Total Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION 474,401.90 0.00 47,508.08 550.00 426,343.82 10.01 

  Expenditures 3,830,297.96 476,881.00 604,451.58 2,150.00 3,223,696.38 15.78 

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.:

TOTAL REVENUES 3,830,297.96 438.88 101,055.94 0.00 3,729,242.02 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,830,297.96 476,881.00 604,451.58 2,150.00 3,223,696.38 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (476,442.12) (503,395.64) (2,150.00) 505,545.64 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 43/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5373)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5373,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5373,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5373,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5372)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5372,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5372,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5372,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5371)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5371,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5371,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5371,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1375)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1375,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1375,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1375,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5305)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5305,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5305,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5305,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5416)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5416,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
278-0080-53100 DRAWDOWN 1,411,277.00 0.00 453,968.44 0.00 957,308.56 32.17 
278-0080-53102 PROGRAM INCOME 1,812,226.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,812,226.65 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 3,223,503.65 0.00 453,968.44 0.00 2,769,535.21 14.08 

  Revenues 3,223,503.65 0.00 453,968.44 0.00 2,769,535.21 14.08 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
278-9778-80100-WA2303 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80132-WA2407 REHAB/ACQUISITION 406,439.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 406,439.00 0.00 
278-9778-80136-WA2207 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80136-WA2306 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80136-WA2406 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80138-WA2201 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY 32,114.14 2,569.83 2,569.83 0.00 29,544.31 8.00 
278-9778-80138-WA2301 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY 42,273.90 0.00 32,559.67 0.00 9,714.23 77.02 
278-9778-80138-WA2401 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80139-WA2206 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE 7,649.26 0.00 7,649.26 0.00 0.00 100.00 
278-9778-80139-WA2305 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE 19,256.15 4,938.00 16,167.72 0.00 3,088.43 83.96 
278-9778-80139-WA2405 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-80236-WA2302 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST. 149,345.49 31,307.58 141,295.64 0.00 8,049.85 94.61 
278-9778-80236-WA2402 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST. 412,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 412,500.00 0.00 
278-9778-80237-WA2203 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST. 673,283.72 16,800.00 306,622.15 0.00 366,661.57 45.54 
278-9778-80237-WA2303 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST. 645,738.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 645,738.86 0.00 
278-9778-80237-WA2403 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST. 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 
278-9778-95000-WA2205 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 31,189.13 0.00 7,575.70 0.00 23,613.43 24.29 
278-9778-95000-WA2304 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 41,376.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,376.00 0.00 
278-9778-95000-WA2404 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 42,338.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,338.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9778 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP 3,223,503.65 55,615.41 514,439.97 0.00 2,709,063.68 15.96 

  Expenditures 3,223,503.65 55,615.41 514,439.97 0.00 2,709,063.68 15.96 

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES:

TOTAL REVENUES 3,223,503.65 0.00 453,968.44 0.00 2,769,535.21 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,223,503.65 55,615.41 514,439.97 0.00 2,709,063.68 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (55,615.41) (60,471.53) 0.00 60,471.53 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 44/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3820)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3820,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3820,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,212)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(212,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(212,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5299)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5299,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5299,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5299,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5426)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5426,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5059)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5059,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5059,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5059,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5298)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5298,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5298,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5298,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5425)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5425,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5425,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5425,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2654)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2654,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2654,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2654,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2709)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2709,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5418)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5418,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5418,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5418,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2657)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2657,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2657,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2657,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2710)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2710,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5423)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5423,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5423,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5423,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2708)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2708,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5419)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5419,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5419,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5419,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2734)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2734,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5296)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5296,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5296,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5296,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5421)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5421,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5421,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5421,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5313)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5313,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5313,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5313,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5297)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5297,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5297,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5297,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5422)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5422,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5422,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5422,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
281-0080-53101 HEALTHY HOMES SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT 201 195,138.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195,138.00 0.00 
281-0080-53119 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019 555,595.08 0.00 96,973.13 0.00 458,621.95 17.45 
281-0080-53203 MATCH 74,942.62 0.00 720.06 0.00 74,222.56 0.96 
281-0080-66500 INTEREST EARNED 350.00 0.51 13.47 0.00 336.53 3.85 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 826,025.70 0.51 97,706.66 0.00 728,319.04 11.83 

  Revenues 826,025.70 0.51 97,706.66 0.00 728,319.04 11.83 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
281-9666-70600-LH1905 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 2,897.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,897.25 0.00 
281-9666-72501-LH1905 FEES & PER DIEM 1,608.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,608.37 0.00 
281-9666-72502-LH1905 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS 9,019.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,019.47 0.00 
281-9666-72503-LH1905 TRANSPORTATION 970.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 970.25 0.00 
281-9666-80105-LH1905 INDEPENDENT AUDIT 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 0.00 
281-9666-98001-LH1905 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 374.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.85 0.00 

    Total Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 19,910.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,910.19 0.00 

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY
281-9706-70600-LH1902 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 197,221.10 0.00 4,680.74 0.00 192,540.36 2.37 
281-9706-72502-LH1902 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS 147,718.27 0.00 2,565.64 0.00 145,152.63 1.74 
281-9706-80141-LH1903 TITLE SEARCH 195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195.00 0.00 
281-9706-80177-LH1903 MOLD TESTING 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 
281-9706-80179-LH1903 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS 11,845.50 0.00 3,025.00 250.00 8,570.50 27.65 
281-9706-80233-LH1903 RELOCATION COSTS 4,500.00 0.00 872.00 0.00 3,628.00 19.38 
281-9706-86100-LH1903 MILEAGE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
281-9706-88203-LH1902 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 6,617.13 0.00 720.06 0.00 5,897.07 10.88 

    Total Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY 375,097.00 0.00 11,863.44 250.00 362,983.56 3.16 

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS
281-9707-80118-LH1901 REHAB PROJECT COSTS 165,245.30 0.00 49,395.60 0.00 115,849.70 29.89 
281-9707-80228-LH1901 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB 162,538.00 0.00 24,206.00 0.00 138,332.00 14.89 
281-9707-88203-LH1901 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE 85,253.70 0.00 565.00 0.00 84,688.70 0.66 

    Total Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS 413,037.00 0.00 74,166.60 0.00 338,870.40 17.96 

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
281-9850-80100-LH1904 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 14,973.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,973.46 0.00 
281-9850-82403-LH1904 EDUCATION 3,008.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,008.05 0.00 

    Total Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES 17,981.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,981.51 0.00 

  Expenditures 826,025.70 0.00 86,030.04 250.00 739,745.66 10.41 

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT:

TOTAL REVENUES 826,025.70 0.51 97,706.66 0.00 728,319.04 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 826,025.70 0.00 86,030.04 250.00 739,745.66 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.51 11,676.62 (250.00) (11,426.62)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 45/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4680)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4680,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4680,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4679)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4679,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4714)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4714,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4714,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5197)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5197,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5197,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5197,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4711)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4711,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2430)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2430,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4710)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4710,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4710,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2431)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2431,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2431,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2431,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4709)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4709,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4709,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1251)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1251,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1251,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1251,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4703)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4703,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4703,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4702)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4702,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4702,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1262)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1262,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1262,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1262,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4705)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4705,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4705,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4705,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1261)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1261,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1261,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1261,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2754)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2754,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2754,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4708)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4708,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4708,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4704)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4704,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4704,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2579)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2579,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2579,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2579,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2624)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2624,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2624,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2624,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2757)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2757,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2757,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1233)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1233,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1233,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1233,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1328)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1328,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1328,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1328,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 284 OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
284-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 8,454.51 52,898.11 0.00 (52,898.11) 100.00 
284-0080-68500 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT 0.00 0.00 78,542.13 0.00 (78,542.13) 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 0.00 8,454.51 131,440.24 0.00 (131,440.24) 100.00 

  Revenues 0.00 8,454.51 131,440.24 0.00 (131,440.24) 100.00 

Fund 284 - OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 8,454.51 131,440.24 0.00 (131,440.24)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 8,454.51 131,440.24 0.00 (131,440.24)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 46/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5384)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5384,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5384,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5384,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,507)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(507,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 302 2024 EQUIP DEBT FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
302-0080-69501 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND 1,428,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,428,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 1,428,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,428,000.00 0.00 

  Revenues 1,428,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,428,000.00 0.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9302 2024 CAPITAL EQ/IMPROVEMENT DEBT
302-9302-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 853,583.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 853,583.00 0.00 
302-9302-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 572,917.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 572,917.00 0.00 
302-9302-99800 AGENT FEES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9302 - 2024 CAPITAL EQ/IMPROVEMENT DEBT 1,428,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,428,000.00 0.00 

  Expenditures 1,428,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,428,000.00 0.00 

Fund 302 - 2024 EQUIP DEBT FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,428,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,428,000.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,428,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,428,000.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 47/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5666)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5666,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5666,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5666,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5660)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5660,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5661)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5661,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5661,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5662)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5662,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5662,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5662,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 356 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
356-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 1,676,000.00 0.00 505,750.00 0.00 1,170,250.00 30.18 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 1,676,000.00 0.00 505,750.00 0.00 1,170,250.00 30.18 

  Revenues 1,676,000.00 0.00 505,750.00 0.00 1,170,250.00 30.18 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9356 2023 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE
356-9356-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 665,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 665,000.00 0.00 
356-9356-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 1,010,500.00 0.00 505,250.00 0.00 505,250.00 50.00 
356-9356-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

    Total Dept 9356 - 2023 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE 1,676,000.00 0.00 505,750.00 0.00 1,170,250.00 30.18 

  Expenditures 1,676,000.00 0.00 505,750.00 0.00 1,170,250.00 30.18 

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,676,000.00 0.00 505,750.00 0.00 1,170,250.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,676,000.00 0.00 505,750.00 0.00 1,170,250.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 48/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2697)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2697,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2697,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2727)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2727,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2727,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2727,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2696)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2696,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2696,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2743)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2743,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2743,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2743,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 357 2022 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
357-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 925,500.00 0.00 270,500.00 0.00 655,000.00 29.23 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 925,500.00 0.00 270,500.00 0.00 655,000.00 29.23 

  Revenues 925,500.00 0.00 270,500.00 0.00 655,000.00 29.23 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9357 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE
357-9357-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 385,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 385,000.00 0.00 
357-9357-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 540,000.00 0.00 270,000.00 0.00 270,000.00 50.00 
357-9357-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

    Total Dept 9357 - 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE 925,500.00 0.00 270,500.00 0.00 655,000.00 29.23 

  Expenditures 925,500.00 0.00 270,500.00 0.00 655,000.00 29.23 

Fund 357 - 2022 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT:

TOTAL REVENUES 925,500.00 0.00 270,500.00 0.00 655,000.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 925,500.00 0.00 270,500.00 0.00 655,000.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 49/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1516)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1516,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1516,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1712)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1712,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1712,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1712,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1656)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1656,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1656,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1517)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1517,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1517,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1517,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
358-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 303,717.00 0.00 300,189.40 0.00 3,527.60 98.84 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 303,717.00 0.00 300,189.40 0.00 3,527.60 98.84 

  Revenues 303,717.00 0.00 300,189.40 0.00 3,527.60 98.84 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9358 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND
358-9358-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 294,531.00 0.00 294,530.47 0.00 0.53 100.00 
358-9358-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 8,686.00 0.00 5,299.75 0.00 3,386.25 61.01 
358-9358-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 359.18 0.00 140.82 71.84 

    Total Dept 9358 - 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND 303,717.00 0.00 300,189.40 0.00 3,527.60 98.84 

  Expenditures 303,717.00 0.00 300,189.40 0.00 3,527.60 98.84 

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP:

TOTAL REVENUES 303,717.00 0.00 300,189.40 0.00 3,527.60 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 303,717.00 0.00 300,189.40 0.00 3,527.60 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 50/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1586)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1586,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1586,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1587)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1587,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1587,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1588)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1588,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1588,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1643)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1643,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1643,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
359-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 169,082.00 0.00 160,765.63 0.00 8,316.37 95.08 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 169,082.00 0.00 160,765.63 0.00 8,316.37 95.08 

  Revenues 169,082.00 0.00 160,765.63 0.00 8,316.37 95.08 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9359 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
359-9359-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
359-9359-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 18,582.00 0.00 10,265.63 0.00 8,316.37 55.25 
359-9359-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

    Total Dept 9359 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE 169,082.00 0.00 160,765.63 0.00 8,316.37 95.08 

  Expenditures 169,082.00 0.00 160,765.63 0.00 8,316.37 95.08 

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS:

TOTAL REVENUES 169,082.00 0.00 160,765.63 0.00 8,316.37 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 169,082.00 0.00 160,765.63 0.00 8,316.37 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 51/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1596)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1596,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1596,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1597)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1597,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1597,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1598)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1598,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1598,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1627)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1627,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1627,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 360 2018 MTF DEBT
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
360-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 1,102,018.00 0.00 133,758.75 0.00 968,259.25 12.14 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 1,102,018.00 0.00 133,758.75 0.00 968,259.25 12.14 

  Revenues 1,102,018.00 0.00 133,758.75 0.00 968,259.25 12.14 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9360 2018 MTF DEBT
360-9360-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 835,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 835,000.00 0.00 
360-9360-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 266,518.00 0.00 133,258.75 0.00 133,259.25 50.00 
360-9360-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

    Total Dept 9360 - 2018 MTF DEBT 1,102,018.00 0.00 133,758.75 0.00 968,259.25 12.14 

  Expenditures 1,102,018.00 0.00 133,758.75 0.00 968,259.25 12.14 

Fund 360 - 2018 MTF DEBT:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,102,018.00 0.00 133,758.75 0.00 968,259.25 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,102,018.00 0.00 133,758.75 0.00 968,259.25 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 52/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1659)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1659,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1659,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1659,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1711)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1711,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1711,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1660)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1660,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1660,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1789)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1789,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1789,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1789,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 361 2021 MTF DEBT
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
361-0080-69902 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND 1,258,201.00 0.00 276,350.00 0.00 981,851.00 21.96 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 1,258,201.00 0.00 276,350.00 0.00 981,851.00 21.96 

  Revenues 1,258,201.00 0.00 276,350.00 0.00 981,851.00 21.96 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9361 2021 MTF DEBT
361-9361-99102 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR 705,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 705,000.00 0.00 
361-9361-99502 BOND INTEREST MAJOR 552,701.00 0.00 276,350.00 0.00 276,351.00 50.00 
361-9361-99802 AGENT FEES - MAJOR 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9361 - 2021 MTF DEBT 1,258,201.00 0.00 276,350.00 0.00 981,851.00 21.96 

  Expenditures 1,258,201.00 0.00 276,350.00 0.00 981,851.00 21.96 

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,258,201.00 0.00 276,350.00 0.00 981,851.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,258,201.00 0.00 276,350.00 0.00 981,851.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 53/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2540)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2540,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2540,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2540,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2592)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2592,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2592,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2567)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2567,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2567,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2567,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2539)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2539,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2539,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2539,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 385 CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
385-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 3,100.00 296.82 1,933.38 0.00 1,166.62 62.37 
385-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 21,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,900.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 25,000.00 296.82 1,933.38 0.00 23,066.62 7.73 

  Revenues 25,000.00 296.82 1,933.38 0.00 23,066.62 7.73 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9385 CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN
385-9385-99001 MAINTENANCE FEES 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9385 - CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

  Expenditures 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT:

TOTAL REVENUES 25,000.00 296.82 1,933.38 0.00 23,066.62 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 296.82 1,933.38 0.00 (1,933.38)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 54/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,650)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(650,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(650,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3826)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3826,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3826,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3826,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1785)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1785,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1785,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1785,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 386 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
386-0080-69208 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND 0.00 0.00 238,940.11 0.00 (238,940.11) 100.00 
386-0080-69271 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY 0.00 0.00 102,402.91 0.00 (102,402.91) 100.00 
386-0080-69950 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND 0.00 0.00 341,343.05 0.00 (341,343.05) 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 0.00 0.00 682,686.07 0.00 (682,686.07) 100.00 

  Revenues 0.00 0.00 682,686.07 0.00 (682,686.07) 100.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9386 B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE
386-9386-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 0.00 0.00 632,633.59 0.00 (632,633.59) 100.00 
386-9386-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 0.00 0.00 49,804.39 0.00 (49,804.39) 100.00 
386-9386-99800 AGENT FEES 0.00 0.00 248.09 0.00 (248.09) 100.00 

    Total Dept 9386 - B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 682,686.07 0.00 (682,686.07) 100.00 

  Expenditures 0.00 0.00 682,686.07 0.00 (682,686.07) 100.00 

Fund 386 - 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 682,686.07 0.00 (682,686.07)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 682,686.07 0.00 (682,686.07)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 55/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2030)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2030,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2031)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2031,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2032)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2032,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2033)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2033,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2034)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2034,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2107)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2107,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2107,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2107,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 391 2013 DDA REF 2002
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
391-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 1,358,607.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,358,107.00 0.04 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 1,358,607.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,358,107.00 0.04 

  Revenues 1,358,607.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,358,107.00 0.04 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9391 DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE
391-9391-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 1,345,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,345,000.00 0.00 
391-9391-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 13,107.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,107.00 0.00 
391-9391-99800 AGENT FEES 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

    Total Dept 9391 - DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE 1,358,607.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,358,107.00 0.04 

  Expenditures 1,358,607.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,358,107.00 0.04 

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,358,607.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,358,107.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,358,607.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,358,107.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 56/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2219)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2219,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3827)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3827,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3827,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3827,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3828)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3828,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3828,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3828,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2220)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2220,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2220,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2220,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 392 2023 DDA GEN OB DEBT
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
392-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 1,657,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,657,750.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 1,657,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,657,750.00 0.00 

  Revenues 1,657,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,657,750.00 0.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9392 DDA SERIES 2023 DEBT EXPENDITURE
392-9392-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 655,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 655,000.00 0.00 
392-9392-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 1,001,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,001,750.00 0.00 
392-9392-99800 AGENT FEES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9392 - DDA SERIES 2023 DEBT EXPENDITURE 1,657,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,657,750.00 0.00 

  Expenditures 1,657,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,657,750.00 0.00 

Fund 392 - 2023 DDA GEN OB DEBT:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,657,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,657,750.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,657,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,657,750.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 57/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2721)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2721,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2721,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5234)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5234,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5234,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5234,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5235)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5235,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5235,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5235,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2720)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2720,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2720,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 393 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
393-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 3,099,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,099,500.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 3,099,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,099,500.00 0.00 

  Revenues 3,099,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,099,500.00 0.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9393 DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND
393-9393-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 2,850,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,850,000.00 0.00 
393-9393-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 249,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 249,000.00 0.00 
393-9393-99800 AGENT FEES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9393 - DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND 3,099,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,099,500.00 0.00 

  Expenditures 3,099,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,099,500.00 0.00 

Fund 393 - 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004:

TOTAL REVENUES 3,099,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,099,500.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,099,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,099,500.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 58/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3829)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3829,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3829,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3829,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3830)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3830,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3830,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3830,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3831)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3831,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3831,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3831,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3832)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3832,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3832,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3832,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 394 2015 DDA REF 2005
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
394-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 1,378,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,378,600.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 1,378,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,378,600.00 0.00 

  Revenues 1,378,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,378,600.00 0.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9394 DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND
394-9394-99100 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID 1,220,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,220,000.00 0.00 
394-9394-99500 BOND INTEREST PAID 158,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 158,100.00 0.00 
394-9394-99800 AGENT FEES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9394 - DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND 1,378,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,378,600.00 0.00 

  Expenditures 1,378,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,378,600.00 0.00 

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,378,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,378,600.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,378,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,378,600.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 59/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3833)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3833,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3833,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3833,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3834)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3834,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3834,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3834,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3835)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3835,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3835,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3835,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3836)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3836,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
402-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 11,415.23 0.00 (11,415.23) 100.00 
402-0080-69603 BOND PROCEEDS 15,093,055.00 0.00 14,981,881.72 0.00 111,173.28 99.26 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 15,093,055.00 0.00 14,993,296.95 0.00 99,758.05 99.34 

  Revenues 15,093,055.00 0.00 14,993,296.95 0.00 99,758.05 99.34 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
402-9402-80129 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS 111,173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111,173.00 0.00 
402-9402-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 14,981,882.00 516,837.30 3,049,438.87 6,427,304.23 5,505,138.90 63.25 

    Total Dept 9402 - 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 15,093,055.00 516,837.30 3,049,438.87 6,427,304.23 5,616,311.90 20.20 

  Expenditures 15,093,055.00 516,837.30 3,049,438.87 6,427,304.23 5,616,311.90 20.20 

Fund 402 - 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT:

TOTAL REVENUES 15,093,055.00 0.00 14,993,296.95 0.00 99,758.05 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,093,055.00 516,837.30 3,049,438.87 6,427,304.23 5,616,311.90 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (516,837.30) 11,943,858.08 (6,427,304.23) (5,516,553.85)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 60/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5647)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5647,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5647,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5664)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5664,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5664,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5667)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5667,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5667,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5646)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5646,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5646,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
410-0080-65803 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE 550,000.00 51,397.79 324,621.97 0.00 225,378.03 59.02 
410-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 250,000.00 44,035.63 283,945.43 0.00 (33,945.43) 113.58 
410-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 91,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 891,000.00 95,433.42 608,567.40 0.00 282,432.60 68.30 

  Revenues 891,000.00 95,433.42 608,567.40 0.00 282,432.60 68.30 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP
410-9410-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 591,000.00 3,000.40 78,546.01 28,239.63 484,214.36 18.07 

    Total Dept 9410 - COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP 591,000.00 3,000.40 78,546.01 28,239.63 484,214.36 13.29 

  Expenditures 591,000.00 3,000.40 78,546.01 28,239.63 484,214.36 13.29 

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION:

TOTAL REVENUES 891,000.00 95,433.42 608,567.40 0.00 282,432.60 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 591,000.00 3,000.40 78,546.01 28,239.63 484,214.36 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 300,000.00 92,433.02 530,021.39 (28,239.63) (201,781.76)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 61/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,148)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(148,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(148,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(148,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,651)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(651,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(651,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(651,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4978)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4978,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4978,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,882)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(882,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(882,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(882,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 433 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
433-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 21,960.70 0.00 (21,960.70) 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 0.00 0.00 21,960.70 0.00 (21,960.70) 100.00 

  Revenues 0.00 0.00 21,960.70 0.00 (21,960.70) 100.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9433 2018 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE
433-9433-97450 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 1,094,579.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,094,579.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9433 - 2018 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE 1,094,579.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,094,579.00 0.00 

  Expenditures 1,094,579.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,094,579.00 0.00 

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 21,960.70 0.00 (21,960.70)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,094,579.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,094,579.00 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: (1,094,579.00) 0.00 21,960.70 0.00 (1,116,539.70)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 62/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4025)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4025,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4025,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1633)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1633,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1633,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1633,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 434 2021 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
434-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 32,508.20 0.00 (32,508.20) 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 0.00 0.00 32,508.20 0.00 (32,508.20) 100.00 

  Revenues 0.00 0.00 32,508.20 0.00 (32,508.20) 100.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9434 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE
434-9434-97450 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 4,717,681.00 0.00 668,526.38 0.00 4,049,154.62 14.17 

    Total Dept 9434 - 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE 4,717,681.00 0.00 668,526.38 0.00 4,049,154.62 14.17 

  Expenditures 4,717,681.00 0.00 668,526.38 0.00 4,049,154.62 14.17 

Fund 434 - 2021 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 32,508.20 0.00 (32,508.20)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,717,681.00 0.00 668,526.38 0.00 4,049,154.62 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: (4,717,681.00) 0.00 (636,018.18) 0.00 (4,081,662.82)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 63/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4026)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4026,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4026,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4026,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4955)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4955,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4955,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4955,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
437-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 37,684.99 0.00 (37,684.99) 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 0.00 0.00 37,684.99 0.00 (37,684.99) 100.00 

  Revenues 0.00 0.00 37,684.99 0.00 (37,684.99) 100.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
437-9437-97450 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 2,561,238.00 0.00 (432,985.11) 0.00 2,994,223.11 (16.91)

    Total Dept 9437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION 2,561,238.00 0.00 (432,985.11) 0.00 2,994,223.11 16.91 

  Expenditures 2,561,238.00 0.00 (432,985.11) 0.00 2,994,223.11 16.91 

Fund 437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 37,684.99 0.00 (37,684.99)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,561,238.00 0.00 (432,985.11) 0.00 2,994,223.11 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: (2,561,238.00) 0.00 470,670.10 0.00 (3,031,908.10)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 64/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5115)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5115,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5115,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2630)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2630,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2630,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
438-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 345,008.93 0.00 (345,008.93) 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 0.00 0.00 345,008.93 0.00 (345,008.93) 100.00 

  Revenues 0.00 0.00 345,008.93 0.00 (345,008.93) 100.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
438-9438-97450 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 0.00 8,080.40 1,135,045.13 0.00 (1,135,045.13) 100.00 

    Total Dept 9438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION 0.00 8,080.40 1,135,045.13 0.00 (1,135,045.13) 100.00 

  Expenditures 0.00 8,080.40 1,135,045.13 0.00 (1,135,045.13) 100.00 

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 345,008.93 0.00 (345,008.93)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 8,080.40 1,135,045.13 0.00 (1,135,045.13)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (8,080.40) (790,036.20) 0.00 790,036.20 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 65/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5219)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5219,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5219,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2679)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2679,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2679,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 492 BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
492-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 2,273.03 0.00 (2,273.03) 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 0.00 0.00 2,273.03 0.00 (2,273.03) 100.00 

  Revenues 0.00 0.00 2,273.03 0.00 (2,273.03) 100.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9492 BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES
492-9492-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 6,750.00 0.00 (6,750.00) 100.00 

    Total Dept 9492 - BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 6,750.00 0.00 (6,750.00) 100.00 

  Expenditures 0.00 0.00 6,750.00 0.00 (6,750.00) 100.00 

Fund 492 - BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 2,273.03 0.00 (2,273.03)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 6,750.00 0.00 (6,750.00)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 0.00 (4,476.97) 0.00 4,476.97 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 66/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4039)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4039,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4326)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4326,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4326,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4326,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 493 DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9493 DDA CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES
493-9493-97450 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 0.00 107,550.00 3,455,679.48 0.00 (3,455,679.48) 100.00 

    Total Dept 9493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES 0.00 107,550.00 3,455,679.48 0.00 (3,455,679.48) 100.00 

  Expenditures 0.00 107,550.00 3,455,679.48 0.00 (3,455,679.48) 100.00 

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 107,550.00 3,455,679.48 0.00 (3,455,679.48)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (107,550.00) (3,455,679.48) 0.00 3,455,679.48 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 67/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1840)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1840,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1840,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1840,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
494-0080-40309 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA 8,283,741.00 690,312.00 4,141,872.00 0.00 4,141,869.00 50.00 
494-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 4,200,000.00 0.00 5,025,383.08 0.00 (825,383.08) 119.65 
494-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 700,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 
494-0080-66704 RENTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 1,280.00 0.00 (1,280.00) 100.00 
494-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
494-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 15,608,372.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,608,372.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 28,817,113.00 690,312.00 9,168,535.08 0.00 19,648,577.92 31.82 

  Revenues 28,817,113.00 690,312.00 9,168,535.08 0.00 19,648,577.92 31.82 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
494-9494-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 190,938.00 14,228.32 91,772.66 0.00 99,165.34 48.06 
494-9494-70703 CLERICAL CO-OP 50,000.00 153.00 1,485.00 0.00 48,515.00 2.97 
494-9494-70705 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION 75,000.00 2,312.00 14,212.00 0.00 60,788.00 18.95 
494-9494-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 
494-9494-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
494-9494-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 25,536.00 1,248.23 8,269.15 0.00 17,266.85 32.38 
494-9494-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 95,325.00 1,819.71 13,340.84 0.00 81,984.16 14.00 
494-9494-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
494-9494-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 4,176.00 284.56 1,897.80 0.00 2,278.20 45.45 
494-9494-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
494-9494-72100 LONGEVITY 6,296.00 0.00 2,319.32 0.00 3,976.68 36.84 
494-9494-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 8,746.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,746.00 0.00 
494-9494-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 20,879.00 1,422.82 9,489.13 0.00 11,389.87 45.45 
494-9494-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
494-9494-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 750,000.00 6,136.68 197,294.38 249,554.53 303,151.09 59.58 
494-9494-80200 POSTAGE 5,000.00 1.38 219.59 0.00 4,780.41 4.39 
494-9494-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 700.00 23.35 143.22 0.00 556.78 20.46 
494-9494-86100 MILEAGE 1,000.00 121.82 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
494-9494-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 10,000.00 0.00 4,075.48 455.00 5,469.52 45.30 
494-9494-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 3,000.00 1,056.94 2,761.26 598.04 (359.30) 111.98 
494-9494-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 444,600.00 37,050.00 222,300.00 0.00 222,300.00 50.00 
494-9494-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 12,000.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 5,300.00 55.83 
494-9494-95808 8 MILE VISION/ACTION PLAN 7,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,200.00 0.00 
494-9494-96123 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
494-9494-96301 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND 1,658,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,658,020.00 0.00 
494-9494-96391 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391 1,358,607.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 1,358,107.00 0.04 
494-9494-96392 TRANS TO 2023 DDA GEN OB #392 1,657,750.00 0.00 375.00 0.00 1,657,375.00 0.02 
494-9494-96393 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT # 3,099,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,099,500.00 0.00 
494-9494-96394 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394 1,378,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,378,600.00 0.00 
494-9494-96495 TRANSFER TO TIFA 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 
494-9494-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 17,750,969.00 63,803.84 3,842,171.55 2,547,181.62 11,361,615.83 35.99 

    Total Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES 28,817,113.00 131,993.65 4,432,112.38 2,797,789.19 21,587,211.43 15.38 

  Expenditures 28,817,113.00 131,993.65 4,432,112.38 2,797,789.19 21,587,211.43 15.38 

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 28,817,113.00 690,312.00 9,168,535.08 0.00 19,648,577.92 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 68/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1491)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1491,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1491,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1491,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3838)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3838,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3838,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,835)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(835,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(835,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(835,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3839)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3839,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3839,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3839,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,837)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(837,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(837,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(837,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4774)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4774,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4774,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4774,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1195)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1195,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1195,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1195,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4161)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4161,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4161,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4161,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4952)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4952,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4952,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4952,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5208)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5208,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5208,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5208,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4947)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4947,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4947,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3841)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3841,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3841,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3841,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,617)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(617,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(617,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,715)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(715,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(715,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3945)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3945,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3945,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3945,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4718)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4718,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4718,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3842)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3842,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3842,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3842,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5029)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5029,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3946)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3946,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3946,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1039)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1039,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1039,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,836)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(836,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(836,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,758)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(758,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(758,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(758,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1534)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1534,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1534,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3845)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3845,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3845,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3845,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1234)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1234,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1234,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1234,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1352)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1352,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1352,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1352,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,663)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(663,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(663,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(663,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1128)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1128,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1128,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1128,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5314)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5314,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5314,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5314,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1043)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1043,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1043,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1043,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5370)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5370,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5370,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5370,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2218)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2218,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2218,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2218,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2719)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2719,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2719,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3847)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3847,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3848)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3848,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3848,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3848,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5376)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5376,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5376,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5376,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1275)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1275,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1275,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1275,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,817,113.00 131,993.65 4,432,112.38 2,797,789.19 21,587,211.43 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 558,318.35 4,736,422.70 (2,797,789.19) (1,938,633.51)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 69/78



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
495-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 356,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 356,500.00 0.00 
495-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
495-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 
495-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00) 100.00 
495-0080-69494 TRANS FROM DDA 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 
495-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 633,750.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 633,700.00 0.01 

  Revenues 633,750.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 633,700.00 0.01 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9495 TIFA EXPENDITURES
495-9495-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 
495-9495-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,250.00 0.00 
495-9495-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
495-9495-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 150,000.00 193.42 85,891.13 0.00 64,108.87 57.26 
495-9495-80200 POSTAGE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 
495-9495-80204 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM 150,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 16.67 
495-9495-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
495-9495-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION/OUTREACH PROGRAM 50,000.00 445.76 1,445.76 0.00 48,554.24 2.89 
495-9495-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 250.00 192.97 192.97 0.00 57.03 77.19 
495-9495-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
495-9495-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 231,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 231,150.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9495 - TIFA EXPENDITURES 633,750.00 832.15 112,529.86 0.00 521,220.14 17.76 

  Expenditures 633,750.00 832.15 112,529.86 0.00 521,220.14 17.76 

Fund 495 - TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 633,750.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 633,700.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 633,750.00 832.15 112,529.86 0.00 521,220.14 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (832.15) (112,479.86) 0.00 112,479.86 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 70/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4142)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4142,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4142,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4190)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4190,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4190,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4190,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4042)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4042,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4042,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4042,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4079)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4079,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4079,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4079,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5375)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5375,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5375,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5375,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5202)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5202,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5202,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4112)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4112,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4112,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4112,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,618)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(618,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(618,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(618,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5236)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5236,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5236,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5236,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1403)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1403,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1403,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1403,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4113)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4113,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4113,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4113,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4201)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4201,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4201,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1883)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1883,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4573)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4573,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4573,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4573,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1466)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1466,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1466,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1466,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4097)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4097,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4097,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4097,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5237)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5237,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5237,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5237,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
536-0080-62610 CLEANING FEES 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 0.00 (1,350.00) 100.00 
536-0080-66701 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM 468,009.00 40,467.17 237,753.51 0.00 230,255.49 50.80 
536-0080-66702 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM 40,608.00 3,600.00 21,117.00 0.00 19,491.00 52.00 
536-0080-66703 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS 95,293.00 8,510.00 55,619.00 0.00 39,674.00 58.37 
536-0080-67737 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH 390,158.00 32,513.00 195,078.00 0.00 195,080.00 50.00 
536-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 30,000.00 1,133.78 9,748.55 0.00 20,251.45 32.50 
536-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 32,405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,405.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 1,056,473.00 86,223.95 520,666.06 0.00 535,806.94 49.28 

  Revenues 1,056,473.00 86,223.95 520,666.06 0.00 535,806.94 49.28 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
536-9536-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 279,621.00 17,138.80 108,923.29 0.00 170,697.71 38.95 
536-9536-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 
536-9536-70900 OVERTIME 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
536-9536-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 100.00 
536-9536-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,600.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 400.00 75.00 
536-9536-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 25,856.00 1,266.06 8,508.20 0.00 17,347.80 32.91 
536-9536-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 97,050.00 6,962.40 48,676.80 0.00 48,373.20 50.16 
536-9536-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 21,971.00 1,831.00 10,986.00 0.00 10,985.00 50.00 
536-9536-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 6,760.00 342.78 2,302.45 0.00 4,457.55 34.06 
536-9536-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
536-9536-72100 LONGEVITY 5,892.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,892.00 0.00 
536-9536-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 12,808.00 0.00 3,498.00 0.00 9,310.00 27.31 
536-9536-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 33,794.00 1,713.88 11,512.13 0.00 22,281.87 34.07 
536-9536-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 338.81 1,236.19 425.00 78.75 
536-9536-76001 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES 2,500.00 178.71 390.38 525.61 1,584.01 36.64 
536-9536-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 10,000.00 8.42 688.44 5,259.72 4,051.84 59.48 
536-9536-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 153,250.00 8,032.60 44,514.03 84,450.16 24,285.81 84.15 
536-9536-80200 POSTAGE 500.00 19.02 137.08 0.00 362.92 27.42 
536-9536-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 10,000.00 803.48 4,212.84 422.16 5,365.00 46.35 
536-9536-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 41.65 0.00 458.35 8.33 
536-9536-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 190,000.00 10,768.06 69,121.89 0.00 120,878.11 36.38 
536-9536-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 61,500.00 691.84 68,695.15 12,568.64 (19,763.79) 132.14 
536-9536-96807 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX 30,196.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,196.00 0.00 
536-9536-98408 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE 37,405.00 0.00 1,588.00 719.82 35,097.18 6.17 
536-9536-98422 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES 21,250.00 787.00 3,948.20 2,051.80 15,250.00 28.24 

    Total Dept 9536 - STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES 1,039,553.00 50,544.05 390,783.34 107,234.10 541,535.56 37.59 

  Expenditures 1,039,553.00 50,544.05 390,783.34 107,234.10 541,535.56 37.59 

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,056,473.00 86,223.95 520,666.06 0.00 535,806.94 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,039,553.00 50,544.05 390,783.34 107,234.10 541,535.56 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 16,920.00 35,679.90 129,882.72 (107,234.10) (5,728.62)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 71/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,224)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(224,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(224,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(224,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,225)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(225,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(225,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(225,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,226)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(226,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(226,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(226,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,227)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(227,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(227,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(227,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,668)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(668,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(668,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(668,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,229)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(229,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(229,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(229,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3850)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3850,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3850,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3850,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3851)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3851,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3852)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3852,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3852,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3852,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3853)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3853,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3853,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3853,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5432)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5432,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5432,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5432,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4948)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4948,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4948,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3854)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3854,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3854,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3854,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,619)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(619,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(619,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,716)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(716,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(716,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(716,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3943)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3943,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3943,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4003)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4003,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3855)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3855,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3855,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3855,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5030)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5030,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3942)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3942,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3942,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,934)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(934,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(934,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,979)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(979,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(979,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(979,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,929)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(929,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(929,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,927)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(927,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(927,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,762)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(762,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(762,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(762,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,995)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(995,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(995,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(995,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,785)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(785,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(785,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(785,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1467)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1467,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1467,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1467,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,933)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(933,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(933,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3857)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3857,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3857,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3857,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1037)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1037,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,983)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(983,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(983,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(983,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
537-0080-62610 CLEANING FEES 0.00 675.00 5,850.00 0.00 (5,850.00) 100.00 
537-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 
537-0080-66704 RENTAL REVENUES 1,774,450.00 152,156.00 871,819.80 0.00 902,630.20 49.13 
537-0080-67900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 25,000.00 245.00 8,861.40 0.00 16,138.60 35.45 
537-0080-69901 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 356,818.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 356,818.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 2,159,268.00 153,076.00 886,531.20 0.00 1,272,736.80 41.06 

  Revenues 2,159,268.00 153,076.00 886,531.20 0.00 1,272,736.80 41.06 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
537-9537-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 299,848.00 22,520.66 144,548.36 0.00 155,299.64 48.21 
537-9537-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 25,000.00 0.00 4,968.75 0.00 20,031.25 19.88 
537-9537-70900 OVERTIME 10,000.00 2,249.19 9,775.47 0.00 224.53 97.75 
537-9537-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 (500.00) 100.00 
537-9537-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
537-9537-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 26,913.00 1,822.85 12,401.47 0.00 14,511.53 46.08 
537-9537-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 119,889.00 4,612.89 30,332.51 0.00 89,556.49 25.30 
537-9537-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 7,037.00 495.40 3,266.26 0.00 3,770.74 46.42 
537-9537-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,320.00 99.14 594.84 0.00 725.16 45.06 
537-9537-72100 LONGEVITY 1,156.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,156.00 0.00 
537-9537-72101 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION 13,736.00 0.00 6,484.76 0.00 7,251.24 47.21 
537-9537-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 35,176.00 2,477.01 16,330.97 0.00 18,845.03 46.43 
537-9537-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,000.00 0.00 1,082.73 4,842.27 75.00 98.75 
537-9537-76001 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES 7,500.00 356.30 827.13 1,299.05 5,373.82 28.35 
537-9537-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 30,000.00 0.00 2,173.61 4,778.09 23,048.30 23.17 
537-9537-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 308,400.00 11,992.22 120,446.06 125,389.24 62,564.70 79.71 
537-9537-80200 POSTAGE 1,500.00 6.73 158.22 0.00 1,341.78 10.55 
537-9537-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 9,500.00 941.88 4,833.69 1,266.46 3,399.85 64.21 
537-9537-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 
537-9537-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 29,100.00 2,425.00 14,550.00 0.00 14,550.00 50.00 
537-9537-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 125,000.00 10,324.76 47,235.71 0.00 77,764.29 37.79 
537-9537-93000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 171,500.00 997.67 33,069.90 41,616.97 96,813.13 43.55 
537-9537-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 501,658.00 41,804.00 250,824.00 0.00 250,834.00 50.00 
537-9537-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
537-9537-98408 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE 351,785.00 9,158.00 4,083.41 0.00 347,701.59 1.16 
537-9537-98422 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES 63,750.00 0.00 10,296.05 3,703.95 49,750.00 21.96 

    Total Dept 9537 - JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES 2,159,268.00 112,283.70 720,783.90 182,896.03 1,255,588.07 33.38 

  Expenditures 2,159,268.00 112,283.70 720,783.90 182,896.03 1,255,588.07 33.38 

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH:

TOTAL REVENUES 2,159,268.00 153,076.00 886,531.20 0.00 1,272,736.80 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,159,268.00 112,283.70 720,783.90 182,896.03 1,255,588.07 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 40,792.30 165,747.30 (182,896.03) 17,148.73 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 72/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,468)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(468,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(468,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(468,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3858)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3858,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3858,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3858,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,466)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(466,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(466,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(466,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,469)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(469,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(469,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(469,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3859)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3859,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3859,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3859,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4897)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4897,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3860)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3860,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3860,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3860,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4122)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4122,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4122,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4122,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5652)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5652,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5652,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4974)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4974,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4974,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3861)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3861,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3861,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3861,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,620)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(620,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(620,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(620,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4898)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4898,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5294)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5294,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5294,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5294,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5295)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5295,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5295,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5295,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,5031)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5031,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(5031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4899)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4899,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,939)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(939,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,984)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(984,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(984,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,937)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(937,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(937,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,935)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(935,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(935,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,764)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(764,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,997)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(997,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(997,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1320)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1320,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1320,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1320,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,657)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(657,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(657,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(657,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1432)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1432,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1432,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1432,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,936)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(936,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(936,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(936,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,665)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(665,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(665,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(665,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,953)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(953,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(953,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(953,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1084)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1084,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1084,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1084,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,951)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(951,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
592-0080-46000 UNMETERED WATER SALES 10,000.00 80.00 2,549.96 0.00 7,450.04 25.50 
592-0080-46101 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL 27,887,100.00 1,867,905.74 13,310,214.63 0.00 14,576,885.37 47.73 
592-0080-46103 WATER SERVICE CHARGE 1,163,040.00 96,129.46 579,118.84 0.00 583,921.16 49.79 
592-0080-46300 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE 90,000.00 7,500.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 50.00 
592-0080-47000 PENALTIES 900,000.00 92,700.20 419,808.58 0.00 480,191.42 46.65 
592-0080-47100 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 350,000.00 11,783.82 89,150.98 0.00 260,849.02 25.47 
592-0080-47200 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE 70,470.00 5,872.50 41,107.50 0.00 29,362.50 58.33 
592-0080-47401 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 
592-0080-47402 METER REPAIRS 15,010.00 668.25 3,737.25 0.00 11,272.75 24.90 
592-0080-47404 OUTSIDE SERVICE 10,000.00 0.00 5,634.74 0.00 4,365.26 56.35 
592-0080-47405 METER SALES 55,000.00 1,233.00 16,174.54 0.00 38,825.46 29.41 
592-0080-47406 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION 20,000.00 2,349.83 9,492.22 0.00 10,507.78 47.46 
592-0080-47407 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES 1,024,918.00 156,397.34 562,482.76 0.00 462,435.24 54.88 
592-0080-47408 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES 407,486.00 25,994.46 207,093.20 0.00 200,392.80 50.82 
592-0080-47410 WWTP-OTHER INCOME 304,390.00 22,448.00 148,244.86 0.00 156,145.14 48.70 
592-0080-47501 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE 22,106,000.00 1,559,423.53 10,342,546.47 0.00 11,763,453.53 46.79 
592-0080-47502 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE 2,729,750.00 224,590.89 1,351,344.45 0.00 1,378,405.55 49.50 
592-0080-47503 STATE MANDATED FEE 5,355,100.00 378,744.21 2,587,487.08 0.00 2,767,612.92 48.32 
592-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 1,006,105.00 (98.63) 257,209.54 0.00 748,895.46 25.56 
592-0080-67601 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING 5,263,268.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,263,268.00 0.00 
592-0080-69600 FINANCING PROCEEDS 20,210,000.00 0.00 21,208,118.28 0.00 (998,118.28) 104.94 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 88,992,637.00 4,453,722.60 51,186,515.88 0.00 37,806,121.12 57.52 

  Revenues 88,992,637.00 4,453,722.60 51,186,515.88 0.00 37,806,121.12 57.52 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1537 GENERAL
592-1537-92700 WATER PURCHASES 11,502,000.00 903,305.37 3,782,934.01 0.00 7,719,065.99 32.89 
592-1537-95100 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 1537 - GENERAL 11,602,000.00 903,305.37 3,782,934.01 0.00 7,819,065.99 32.61 

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
592-1540-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 2,945,492.00 176,419.30 1,081,906.96 0.00 1,863,585.04 36.73 
592-1540-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 208,000.00 12,360.00 78,383.50 0.00 129,616.50 37.68 
592-1540-70900 OVERTIME 120,000.00 10,458.94 46,086.49 0.00 73,913.51 38.41 
592-1540-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 22,500.00 30.00 13,825.20 2,520.00 6,154.80 72.65 
592-1540-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 15,200.00 0.00 12,033.33 0.00 3,166.67 79.17 
592-1540-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 256,617.00 15,172.43 93,020.63 0.00 163,596.37 36.25 
592-1540-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 951,012.00 6,421.37 53,954.47 0.00 897,057.53 5.67 
592-1540-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 351,561.00 29,297.00 175,782.00 0.00 175,779.00 50.00 
592-1540-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 55,604.00 3,196.65 19,339.79 0.00 36,264.21 34.78 
592-1540-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 3,688.00 292.28 1,990.40 0.00 1,697.60 53.97 
592-1540-72100 LONGEVITY 62,916.00 0.00 17,780.72 0.00 45,135.28 28.26 
592-1540-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 1,234,750.00 102,896.00 617,376.00 0.00 617,374.00 50.00 
592-1540-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 314,937.00 17,115.47 104,554.19 0.00 210,382.81 33.20 
592-1540-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 515,000.00 23,455.88 139,605.61 512,319.92 (136,925.53) 126.59 
592-1540-78700 MATERIALS 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 
592-1540-78900 METER REPLACEMENT 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 
592-1540-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 911,799.00 38,527.60 302,069.04 138,357.54 471,372.42 48.30 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 73/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,411)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(411,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(411,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(411,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3862)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3862,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3862,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3862,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3863)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3863,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3863,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3863,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3864)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3864,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3864,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3864,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1761)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1761,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1761,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,412)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(412,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(412,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(412,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3865)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3865,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3865,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2082)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2082,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2082,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2082,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,493)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(493,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(493,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(493,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2701)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2701,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2701,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,492)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(492,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(492,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(492,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3866)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3866,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3866,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3866,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,416)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(416,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(416,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3867)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3867,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3867,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3867,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,423)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(423,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(423,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(423,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3868)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3868,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3868,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3868,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3869)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3869,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3869,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3869,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4334)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4334,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4334,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4334,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1760)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1760,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1760,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3870)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3870,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3870,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3870,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3909)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3909,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3909,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1748)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1748,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1748,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1748,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1777)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1777,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1777,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3873)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3873,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3873,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3873,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3874)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3874,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3874,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3874,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3875)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3875,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3875,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3875,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,428)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(428,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(428,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(428,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4949)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4949,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4949,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3876)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3876,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3876,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3876,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1733)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1733,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1733,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3877)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3877,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3877,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3877,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3878)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3878,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3878,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3879)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3879,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3879,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3879,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3880)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3880,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3880,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3880,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3881)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3881,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3881,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3881,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3882)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3882,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3882,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3882,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,426)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(426,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(426,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3883)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3883,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3883,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1267)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1267,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1267,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1267,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,879)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(879,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(879,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(879,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
592-1540-80250 DIRT REMOVAL 200,000.00 18,450.00 69,050.00 80,950.00 50,000.00 75.00 
592-1540-80251 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT 1,200,000.00 0.00 83,669.09 0.00 1,116,330.91 6.97 
592-1540-80253 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES 101,350.00 20,860.42 40,815.42 252,085.00 (191,550.42) 289.00 
592-1540-80254 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS 360,000.00 71,515.00 87,895.00 65,105.00 207,000.00 42.50 
592-1540-80255 DWSRF GRANT EXPENSES 0.00 262.30 262.30 0.00 (262.30) 100.00 
592-1540-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 26,000.00 1,312.49 14,867.83 0.00 11,132.17 57.18 
592-1540-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 430,000.00 27,258.40 163,550.40 10,995.00 255,454.60 40.59 
592-1540-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 120,000.00 1,580.18 24,193.07 0.00 95,806.93 20.16 
592-1540-97500 FACILITY MAINTENANCE 420,000.00 2,315.44 23,758.88 38,681.12 357,560.00 14.87 

    Total Dept 1540 - WATER MAINTENANCE 11,046,426.00 579,197.15 3,265,770.32 1,101,013.58 6,679,642.10 29.56 

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
592-1560-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 1,880,447.00 91,010.27 691,074.99 0.00 1,189,372.01 36.75 
592-1560-70900 OVERTIME 120,000.00 3,882.17 63,020.63 0.00 56,979.37 52.52 
592-1560-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 11,000.00 0.00 11,958.34 0.00 (958.34) 108.71 
592-1560-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 8,400.00 0.00 7,266.66 0.00 1,133.34 86.51 
592-1560-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 159,139.00 7,811.64 59,580.68 0.00 99,558.32 37.44 
592-1560-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 416,577.00 10,596.63 31,182.48 0.00 385,394.52 7.49 
592-1560-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 153,797.00 12,816.00 76,896.00 0.00 76,901.00 50.00 
592-1560-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 36,121.00 1,793.56 12,985.65 0.00 23,135.35 35.95 
592-1560-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 1,968.00 153.14 991.70 0.00 976.30 50.39 
592-1560-72100 LONGEVITY 51,284.00 0.00 14,426.72 0.00 36,857.28 28.13 
592-1560-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 392,872.00 32,739.00 196,434.00 0.00 196,438.00 50.00 
592-1560-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 209,188.00 10,053.73 72,389.34 0.00 136,798.66 34.60 
592-1560-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,000.00 328.24 1,739.41 14,154.84 (5,894.25) 158.94 
592-1560-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 400,000.00 5,197.37 58,272.78 11,036.05 330,691.17 17.33 
592-1560-80105 INDEPENDENT AUDIT 20,200.00 2,600.00 20,200.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
592-1560-80200 POSTAGE 310,000.00 7,669.92 162,144.46 3,027.12 144,828.42 53.28 
592-1560-80300 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
592-1560-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 12,000.00 1,007.69 3,871.44 0.00 8,128.56 32.26 
592-1560-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 0.00 
592-1560-91000 INSURANCE & BONDS 600,000.00 50,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 50.00 
592-1560-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 1,000.00 63.20 263.27 0.00 736.73 26.33 
592-1560-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 3,052,000.00 254,333.00 1,525,998.00 0.00 1,526,002.00 50.00 
592-1560-96160 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE 38,000.00 0.00 28,130.59 0.00 9,869.41 74.03 

    Total Dept 1560 - ADMINISTRATION 7,892,293.00 492,055.56 3,338,827.14 28,218.01 4,525,247.85 42.30 

Department: 1580 WWTP
592-1580-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 3,661,478.00 254,576.77 1,567,582.42 0.00 2,093,895.58 42.81 
592-1580-70700 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 
592-1580-70900 OVERTIME 300,000.00 17,244.94 102,549.08 0.00 197,450.92 34.18 
592-1580-71302 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE 65,500.00 1,602.00 14,292.00 8,283.00 42,925.00 34.47 
592-1580-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 16,400.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00 2,400.00 85.37 
592-1580-71308 CERTIFICATION BONUSES 58,000.00 40,500.00 40,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 69.83 
592-1580-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 327,080.00 26,511.06 136,468.48 0.00 190,611.52 41.72 
592-1580-71700 HOLIDAY PAY 95,772.00 29,698.29 33,887.02 0.00 61,884.98 35.38 
592-1580-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 950,259.00 13,943.17 74,819.71 0.00 875,439.29 7.87 
592-1580-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 549,275.00 45,773.00 274,638.00 0.00 274,637.00 50.00 
592-1580-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 62,938.00 4,582.62 23,819.10 0.00 39,118.90 37.85 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 74/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1011)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1011,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1011,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1011,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1230)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1230,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1230,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1230,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1345)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1345,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1345,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1345,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1206)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1206,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1206,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1206,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2648)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2648,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2648,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1093)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1093,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1093,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1093,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,6)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(6,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(6,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(6,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1736)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1736,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1736,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,963)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(963,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(963,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(963,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3884)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3884,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3884,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3884,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3886)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3886,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3886,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3886,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,429)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(429,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(429,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(429,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4950)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4950,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4950,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3887)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3887,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3887,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3887,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1734)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1734,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1734,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3888)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3888,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3888,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3888,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3889)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3889,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3889,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3889,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3890)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3890,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3890,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3890,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3891)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3891,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3891,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3891,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3892)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3892,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3892,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3892,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3893)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3893,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3893,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3893,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,427)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(427,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(427,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,489)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(489,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(489,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(489,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1765)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1765,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1765,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,782)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(782,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(782,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(782,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2565)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2565,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2565,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2565,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1242)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1242,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1242,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1242,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1749)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1749,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1749,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3894)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3894,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3894,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3894,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1737)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1737,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1737,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3895)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3895,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3895,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3895,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1771)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1771,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1771,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1399)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1399,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1399,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1399,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3896)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3896,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3896,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3896,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3897)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3897,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3897,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,430)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(430,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(430,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4951)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4951,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4951,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3898)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3898,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3898,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3899)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3899,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3899,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3900)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3900,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3900,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3900,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1735)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1735,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1735,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3901)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3901,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3901,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3901,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3902)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3902,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3902,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3902,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 1580 WWTP
592-1580-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 4,966.00 352.06 2,053.78 0.00 2,912.22 41.36 
592-1580-72100 LONGEVITY 76,877.00 3,400.00 43,016.26 0.00 33,860.74 55.95 
592-1580-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 673,500.00 56,125.00 336,750.00 0.00 336,750.00 50.00 
592-1580-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 455,887.00 39,308.22 201,620.15 0.00 254,266.85 44.23 
592-1580-74000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 70,000.00 2,897.20 22,968.95 46,830.15 200.90 99.71 
592-1580-74300 CHEMICALS 300,000.00 6,153.72 126,106.57 137,477.62 36,415.81 87.86 
592-1580-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 230,000.00 693.12 92,710.44 27,632.00 109,657.56 52.32 
592-1580-80252 ODOR CONTROL 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 
592-1580-81800 ASH REMOVAL 300,000.00 0.00 54,346.54 20,653.46 225,000.00 25.00 
592-1580-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 65,000.00 3,263.01 9,716.22 22,712.20 32,571.58 49.89 
592-1580-86300 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 100,497.00 6,814.60 43,432.70 18,578.65 38,485.65 61.70 
592-1580-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 900,000.00 47,316.77 276,087.23 0.00 623,912.77 30.68 
592-1580-92005 ELECTRIC POWER 1,240,000.00 159,528.93 579,668.23 9,561.67 650,770.10 47.52 
592-1580-93001 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 750,000.00 48,845.55 285,591.29 595,637.23 (131,228.52) 117.50 
592-1580-93020 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY 270,000.00 6,966.77 58,944.97 201,459.99 9,595.04 96.45 
592-1580-96201 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES 28,000.00 6,500.00 17,621.50 0.00 10,378.50 62.93 

    Total Dept 1580 - WWTP 11,641,429.00 822,596.80 4,433,190.64 1,088,825.97 6,119,412.39 38.08 

Department: 9044 EXPENSE
592-9044-97001 CONTRACTS AWARDED 21,035,000.00 1,172,022.22 8,796,863.47 0.00 12,238,136.53 41.82 
592-9044-97003 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS-WATER 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 

    Total Dept 9044 - EXPENSE 21,335,000.00 1,172,022.22 8,796,863.47 0.00 12,538,136.53 41.23 

Department: 9047 EXPENSE
592-9047-98040 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT 2,447,582.00 3,325.00 348,428.50 692,453.85 1,406,699.65 42.53 
592-9047-98080 EQUIPMENT - WWTP 8,246,336.00 418,533.26 1,741,216.64 985,020.93 5,520,098.43 33.06 

    Total Dept 9047 - EXPENSE 10,693,918.00 421,858.26 2,089,645.14 1,677,474.78 6,926,798.08 19.54 

Department: 9072 EXPENSE
592-9072-99604 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL 7,467,836.00 1,115,000.00 2,662,835.94 0.00 4,805,000.06 35.66 
592-9072-99605 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST 4,437,678.00 774,056.25 1,786,413.99 0.00 2,651,264.01 40.26 
592-9072-99606 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL 1,387,091.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,387,091.00 0.00 
592-9072-99607 SRF BOND INTEREST 64,314.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,314.00 0.00 
592-9072-99611 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL 745,391.00 0.00 745,391.30 0.00 (0.30) 100.00 
592-9072-99613 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST 65,203.00 0.00 65,202.70 0.00 0.30 100.00 
592-9072-99700 OTHER COSTS 4,500.00 250.00 3,762.64 0.00 737.36 83.61 

    Total Dept 9072 - EXPENSE 14,172,013.00 1,889,306.25 5,263,606.57 0.00 8,908,406.43 37.14 

  Expenditures 88,383,079.00 6,280,341.61 30,970,837.29 3,895,532.34 53,516,709.37 35.04 

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 88,992,637.00 4,453,722.60 51,186,515.88 0.00 37,806,121.12 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 88,383,079.00 6,280,341.61 30,970,837.29 3,895,532.34 53,516,709.37 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 609,558.00 (1,826,619.01) 20,215,678.59 (3,895,532.34) (15,710,588.25)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 75/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3903)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3903,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3903,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3903,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3904)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3904,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3904,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3904,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3905)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3905,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3905,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3906)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3906,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3906,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,17)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(17,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(17,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(17,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,910)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(910,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(910,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(910,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1003)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1003,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1003,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1051)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1051,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1051,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1051,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1057)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1057,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1057,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1057,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1224)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1224,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1224,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1224,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,981)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(981,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(981,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1739)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1739,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1739,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,991)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(991,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(991,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1249)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1249,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1249,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1249,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1174)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1174,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1174,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1174,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1750)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1750,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1750,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1851)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1851,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1851,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1091)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1091,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1091,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1091,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,940)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(940,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(940,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1847)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1847,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1847,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1766)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1766,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1766,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1763)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1763,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1763,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1764)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1764,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1764,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1778)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1778,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1778,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1939)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1939,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1939,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1751)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1751,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1751,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1751,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
701-0080-40300 TAX COLLECTIONS 0.00 33,691,181.81 243,485,756.48 0.00 (243,485,756.48 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 0.00 33,691,181.81 243,485,756.48 0.00 (243,485,756.48 100.00 

  Revenues 0.00 33,691,181.81 243,485,756.48 0.00 (243,485,756.48 100.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
701-9701-80001 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED 0.00 253,309.70 21,462,172.10 0.00 (21,462,172.10) 100.00 
701-9701-80002 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS 0.00 128,691.95 5,812,348.07 0.00 (5,812,348.07) 100.00 
701-9701-80003 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS 0.00 145,990.85 7,249,261.52 0.00 (7,249,261.52) 100.00 
701-9701-80004 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS 0.00 201,505.01 8,260,887.63 0.00 (8,260,887.63) 100.00 
701-9701-80005 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS 0.00 98,392.25 8,245,716.10 0.00 (8,245,716.10) 100.00 
701-9701-80006 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS 0.00 35,506.65 1,671,439.45 0.00 (1,671,439.45) 100.00 
701-9701-80007 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX 0.00 418,736.09 17,339,986.76 0.00 (17,339,986.76) 100.00 
701-9701-80009 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG 0.00 68,825.77 3,952,380.36 0.00 (3,952,380.36) 100.00 
701-9701-80010 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE 0.00 234,659.44 14,982,704.64 0.00 (14,982,704.64) 100.00 
701-9701-80011 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX 0.00 103,884.44 25,613,385.94 0.00 (25,613,385.94) 100.00 
701-9701-80013 PD MACOMB CO - LATE FEES 0.00 2,130.74 9,866.48 0.00 (9,866.48) 100.00 
701-9701-96204 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV 0.00 713,702.00 4,282,212.00 0.00 (4,282,212.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96208 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV 0.00 329,500.00 1,977,000.00 0.00 (1,977,000.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96226 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV 0.00 988,860.00 5,933,160.00 0.00 (5,933,160.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96271 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV 0.00 452,056.00 2,712,336.00 0.00 (2,712,336.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96301 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 7,364,593.00 44,187,558.00 0.00 (44,187,558.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96494 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND 0.00 690,312.00 4,141,872.00 0.00 (4,141,872.00) 100.00 
701-9701-96500 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES 0.00 0.00 120,891.02 0.00 (120,891.02) 100.00 

    Total Dept 9701 - UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND 0.00 12,230,655.89 177,955,178.07 0.00 (177,955,178.07 100.00 

  Expenditures 0.00 12,230,655.89 177,955,178.07 0.00 (177,955,178.07 100.00 

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 33,691,181.81 243,485,756.48 0.00 (243,485,756.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 12,230,655.89 177,955,178.07 0.00 (177,955,178.07

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 21,460,525.92 65,530,578.41 0.00 (65,530,578.41)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 76/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,84)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(84,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(84,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(84,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4030)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4030,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4030,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4031)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4031,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4031,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4032)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4032,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4032,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4033)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4033,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4033,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4034)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4034,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4034,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4035)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4035,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4035,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4038)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4038,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4037)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4037,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4037,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4036)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4036,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4036,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,4029)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4029,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(4029,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2054)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2054,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2054,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2054,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,804)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(804,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(804,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(804,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,806)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(806,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(806,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(806,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,808)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(808,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(808,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(808,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,810)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(810,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(810,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(810,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,802)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(802,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(802,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(802,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,3980)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3980,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3980,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(3980,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1434)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1434,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1434,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1434,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
801-0080-42500 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 11,612.50 11,612.50 0.00 (11,612.50) 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 0.00 11,612.50 11,612.50 0.00 (11,612.50) 100.00 

  Revenues 0.00 11,612.50 11,612.50 0.00 (11,612.50) 100.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE
801-9801-96700 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS 0.00 1,210.00 42,288.00 33,864.72 (76,152.72) 100.00 

    Total Dept 9801 - S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE 0.00 1,210.00 42,288.00 33,864.72 (76,152.72) 100.00 

  Expenditures 0.00 1,210.00 42,288.00 33,864.72 (76,152.72) 100.00 

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 11,612.50 11,612.50 0.00 (11,612.50)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 1,210.00 42,288.00 33,864.72 (76,152.72)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 10,402.50 (30,675.50) (33,864.72) 64,540.22 

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 77/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,2038)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2038,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(2038,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,856)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(856,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(856,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(856,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
Balance As Of 12/31/2024

GL Number Description

24-25
Amended
Budget 

Activity For
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

YTD Balance
12/31/2024

Norm (Abnorm) 

Encumbrance
12/31/2024

Incr (Decr) 

Available
Balance

12/31/2024
Norm (Abnorm) 

% Bdgt
Used

Fund: 802 SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND
Account Category: Revenues
Department: 0080 REVENUES
802-0080-44500 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES 0.00 11.28 86.63 0.00 (86.63) 100.00 

    Total Dept 0080 - REVENUES 0.00 11.28 86.63 0.00 (86.63) 100.00 

  Revenues 0.00 11.28 86.63 0.00 (86.63) 100.00 

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 9802 SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE
802-9802-80182 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 0.00 429.29 429.29 0.00 (429.29) 100.00 

    Total Dept 9802 - SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE 0.00 429.29 429.29 0.00 (429.29) 100.00 

  Expenditures 0.00 429.29 429.29 0.00 (429.29) 100.00 

Fund 802 - SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 11.28 86.63 0.00 (86.63)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 429.29 429.29 0.00 (429.29)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: 0.00 (418.01) (342.66) 0.00 342.66 

Report Totals:

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 423,851,811.71 55,810,284.28 419,977,231.27 0.00 3,874,580.44 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 431,023,619.71 36,207,200.04 331,345,677.54 20,793,895.24 78,884,046.93 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES: (7,171,808.00) 19,603,084.24 88,631,553.73 (20,793,895.24) (75,009,466.49)

02/05/2025 11:16 AM Page: 78/78

javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,298)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(298,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(298,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(298,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(14,-49,1507)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1507,'12/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,0)
javascript:glActivityDrillDown(1507,'07/01/2024','12/31/2024',0,1)


End of Item 7 



 
 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS, Charles Anglin has been an active member of the 

community for over forty-two years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Charles Anglin served on the Warren Consolidated 

School Board from 1992 through 1996; and  
 
WHEREAS,  Charles Anglin is a State of Michigan licensed 

builder and an active member in varying 
community service groups; and  

 
WHEREAS, Charles Anglin is also the President of Macomb 

Home Inspections Inc.; and 
 
WHEREAS, Charles Anglin has used his talents and experiences 

to serve the residents of Warren on the Zoning 
Board of Appeals since September of 2015; and 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of 

the City of Warren along with Mr. Anglin’s 
colleagues on the Zoning Board of Appeals hereby 
recognizes and honors Charles Anglin for his 
dedication and contributions to the development 
and review of ordinance appeals for the residents 
and businesses of the City of Warren.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be 
presented to Charles Anglin as a token of the 
Warren City Council’s appreciation for his 
commitment to community service and wish him the 
best in his future endeavors.  

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED on this 11th Day of February, 2025.  
Angela Rogensues, Council President 
Melody Magee, Council Vice President 
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary 
Dave Dwyer, Council Assistant Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem 
Gary Boike, Councilmember 
Jonathan Lafferty, Councilmember  
Henry Newnan, Councilmember 
 



End of Item 9 





































































































































End of Item 10 















































End of Item 11 



OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

Jonathan Lafferty, District 2
Gary Boike, District 4 

Henry Newnan, District 5

Angela Rogensues, President, At Large
  Melody Magee, Vice President, District 1

 Mindy Moore, Secretary, District 3 
David Dwyer (Mayor Pro Tem), Asst. Sec'y, At Large

CITY COUNCIL - ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS MEMBER APPLICATION 

5460 ARDEN, SECOND FLOOR SUITE 505, WARREN, MICHIGAN 48092 

DATE OF APPLICATION: 

NAME:  

ADDRESS: WARREN ZIP CODE: 

EMAIL ADDRESS(REQUIRED): 

YEARS OF RESIDENCY IN WARREN:  PHONE: (H)  (C) 

REASON FOR APPLYING TO THIS POSITION: 

EVER CONVICTED OF A FELONY?  YES:      NO: IF YES, EXPLAIN: 

EDUCATION/BUSINESS OR PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND: 

POLITICAL OFFICES HELD, IF ANY, INCLUDING DATES: 

ANY FURTHER INFORMATION YOU DEEM NECESSARY: 

PLEASE SUBMIT COMPLETED FORM TO THE WARREN CITY COUNCIL EMAIL AT CITYCOUNCIL@CITYOFWARREN.ORG 

Office Use Only
Water:
Taxes:

01/09/2025

Jon Green

48092

j @yahoo.com

64 58

Good chance to stay involved in development and redevelopment of the City

BS Wayne State University                    Warren Auxiliary Police Member #124

Served 16 years on City of Warren DDA

Teacher Hazel Park Schools 40 years

Charter member Mens Auxillary VFW Stinson Post

Warren Consolidated Schools Board of Education 1996-2008

✔



End of Item 12 





Docusign Envelope ID: A257451B-6CDB-4BC5-A680-260B365E6DAD



Docusign Envelope ID: A257451B-6CDB-4BC5-A680-260B365E6DAD



Docusign Envelope ID: A257451B-6CDB-4BC5-A680-260B365E6DAD



Docusign Envelope ID: A257451B-6CDB-4BC5-A680-260B365E6DAD



Docusign Envelope ID: A257451B-6CDB-4BC5-A680-260B365E6DAD



Docusign Envelope ID: A257451B-6CDB-4BC5-A680-260B365E6DAD



Docusign Envelope ID: A257451B-6CDB-4BC5-A680-260B365E6DAD



Docusign Envelope ID: A257451B-6CDB-4BC5-A680-260B365E6DAD

























Docusign Envelope ID: 984BDA75-59CA-45AF-983F-0E7BA1CEA3A5



Docusign Envelope ID: 984BDA75-59CA-45AF-983F-0E7BA1CEA3A5



Docusign Envelope ID: 984BDA75-59CA-45AF-983F-0E7BA1CEA3A5



Docusign Envelope ID: 984BDA75-59CA-45AF-983F-0E7BA1CEA3A5



Docusign Envelope ID: 984BDA75-59CA-45AF-983F-0E7BA1CEA3A5



Docusign Envelope ID: 984BDA75-59CA-45AF-983F-0E7BA1CEA3A5



Docusign Envelope ID: 984BDA75-59CA-45AF-983F-0E7BA1CEA3A5





End of Item 13 


	Agenda 2.11.2025
	4a-Minutes January 28, 2025 Draft
	Mindy Moore

	4b-Oliver Bell Group v Warren
	4c-Investment Report
	4d-Civil Service Reappointment- Terry Wisniewski
	4e-Commission on Disabilities Appointment- John Couture
	4f-Construction Board of Appeals Appointment - Benedetto Tiseo
	4g-Cultural Commission Appointment- Carl Weckerle
	4h-Library Commission Appointment- Emma Howard, Natalie Piernak
	4i-Commission Appointment - Beautification - Bennets
	4j-Commission Appointment - Crime - Zsa Zsa Booker
	4k-Commission Appointment - Land Bank - Young
	4l-Commission Appointment - Senior Health Care - Lewis
	4m-ITB-W-1390 Audio and Video Equipment in Community Center Auditorium
	4n-ITB-W-0297 Furnishing City Tree and Stump Removal
	4o-City Contract P-24-811 Miller & Denton Pavement Reconstruct
	4p-ITB-W-1329 WWTP-23-003 Main Pump Station Drywell Column Repair
	4q-City Contract SW-21-744 SAD Sidewalk Repairs
	4r-Updated Sanitary Sewer Easement
	Sanitary Sewer & Sanitary Main Easement - 7177 & 7243 Miller Rd
	CORRECT 23-0830 ESMT-SANITARY SEWER 24-12-12 (1)

	4s-SOL-W-1439 EMS Legal Education Training
	4t-STA-W-1438 Purcahse of Hard Wired Communication System
	4u-TRI-W-1436 Purcahse Furniture for PD
	4v-TRI-W-1383 Install LED Lights Police
	4w-ITB-W-0574 Ash, Grit and Filter Press Cake Hauling
	4x-23500 Mound Road; NP Mound Road Industrial, LLC
	4y-End of item 4
	6a-Calendar Pending Matters
	6b-End of item 6
	7a-02 11 25 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 676238 676645
	Check Register 676238 676645
	Check Disbursement Detail 676238 676645
	insurance wire request 021225
	Sheet1


	7b-02 11 25 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 676238 676645
	Check Register 676238 676645
	Check Disbursement Detail 676238 676645
	insurance wire request 021225
	Sheet1


	7c-Dec24 Revenue Expenditures by Classification
	7d-Dec24 Revenue Expenditures by Fund and Dept
	7e-End of item 7
	9a-Chuck Anglin Resolution
	RESOLUTION

	9b-End of item 9
	10a-4p-23814 Willard Nuisance Abatement (1)
	10b-End of item 10
	11a-Wastewater Bypass Agreement
	11b-Mac Pharms license Extension
	11c-ET4 Corp Extension
	11d-End of item 11
	12a-Appointment of Jon Green to the ZBA_Redacted
	12b-End of item 12
	13a-Request Increase in Budgeted Appropraitions- Police
	13b-Funding with Mac Co- Police Back-Up Dispatch
	13c-Request Budget Amendment GL Account #101-1301-98414
	13d-DDA Capital Purchases to Repair&Improvement- Warren PD Exterior Plaza
	13e-Parking Lot Mtce Permit Req (ID 1104
	13f-Request Administration of a Home Buyer Counseling-Purchase Program
	13g-End of item 13



